
 

Page 1 of 409 

 

AGENDA 
CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
MONDAY, JANUARY 21, 2019 

7:00 PM AT CITY HALL 

 

 
 
Call to Order by the Mayor 

Roll Call 

Approval of Minutes 

1. Regular meeting of January 7, 2019. 

Agenda Revisions 

Special Order of Business 

2. Public hearing on the proposed FY2019-FY2024 Capital Improvements Program (CIP). 

a) Receive and file proof of publication of notice of hearing. (Notice published January 9, 2019) 

b) Written communications filed with the City Clerk. 

c) Oral comments. 

3. Resolution approving and adopting the FY2019-FY2024 Capital Improvements Program (CIP). 

4. Resolution declaring an official intent under Treasury Regulation 1.150-2 to issue debt to reimburse 
the City for certain original expenditures paid in connection with specified projects. 

5. Public hearing on the proposed plans, specifications, form of contract & estimate of cost for the 
Place to Play Playground Project. 

a) Receive and file proof of publication of notice of hearing. (Notice published January 11, 2019) 

b) Written communications filed with the City Clerk. 

c) Oral comments. 

6. Resolution approving and adopting the plans, specifications, form of contract & estimate of cost for 
the Place to Play Playground Project. 

7. Public hearing on the proposed plans, specifications, form of contract & estimate of cost for the 2019 
Street Construction Project. 

a) Receive and file proof of publication of notice of hearing. (Notice published January 11, 2019) 

b) Written communications filed with the City Clerk. 

c) Oral comments. 

8. Resolution approving and adopting the plans, specifications, form of contract & estimate of cost for 
the 2019 Street Construction Project. 

Old Business 

1



 

Page 2 of 409 

9. Pass Ordinance #2935, amending Section 29-107 of the Code of Ordinances by removing property 
located to the north of Arbors Drive and west of Richard Road from A-1, Agricultural District, and 
placing the same in R-1, Residence District, upon its second consideration. 

New Business 

Consent Calendar: (The following items will be acted upon by voice vote on a single motion without separate 
discussion, unless someone from the Council or public requests that a specific item be considered separately.) 

10. Receive and file the resignation of Robert Frederick as a member of the Civil Service Commission. 

11. Receive and file the Committee of the Whole minutes of January 7, 2019 relative to the following 
items: 
a) FY19-24 Capital Improvements Program (CIP) - Joint Meeting with Planning & Zoning 
Commission.  
b) Bills & Payroll. 

12. Receive and file communications from the Civil Service Commission relative to certified lists for the 
following positions: 
a) Civil Engineer I. 
b) Public Works & Parks Supervisor. 

13. Approve the following applications for beer permits and liquor licenses: 
a) Panchero's Mexican Grill, 6421 University Avenue, Class B beer - renewal. 
b) Hy-Vee Tasting Room, 6301 University Avenue, Special Class C liquor - renewal. 
c) Fraternal Order of Eagles, 2125 West Lone Tree Road, Class C liquor & outdoor service - 
renewal. 
 

Resolution Calendar: (The following items will be acted upon by roll call vote on a single motion without 
separate discussion, unless someone from the Council or public requests that a specific item be considered 
separately.) 

14. Resolution approving and authorizing execution of two leases relative to property vacated by the 
2008 flood buyout programs. 

15. Resolution approving and authorizing execution of two Owner Purchase Agreements and one 
Tenant Purchase Agreement, and approving and accepting two Owner's Temporary Grading 
Easements for Construction, in conjunction with the West 1st Street Reconstruction Project. 

16. Resolution approving and accepting a Warranty Deed for the purchase of 73.65 acres, more or less, 
of real estate owned by Artesian Earthworks, LLC relative to expansion of the West Viking Road 
Industrial Park. 

17. Resolution approving and accepting a Warranty Deed for the purchase of 126.07 acres, more or 
less, of real estate owned by Lois Rieger, John Rieger, Rick Rieger and Steven Rieger relative to 
expansion of the West Viking Road Industrial Park. 

18. Resolution supporting a Workforce Housing Tax Incentive Program (WHTIP) application to be 
submitted to the Iowa Economic Development Authority, and supporting the contract with State 
Street Mixed Use II LC. 

19. Resolution setting February 18, 2019 as the date of public hearing on a proposal to undertake a 
public improvement project for the Walnut Street Box Culvert Replacement - University Branch of 
Dry Run Creek Project and to authorize acquisition of private property for said project. 

Allow Bills and Payroll 

20. Allow Bills and Payroll of January 21, 2019. 

City Council Referrals 

2



 

Page 3 of 409 

City Council Updates 

Executive Session 

21. Executive Session to discuss Collective Bargaining per Iowa Code Section 20.17(3), following Public 
Forum. 

Public Forum. (Speakers will have one opportunity to speak for up to 5 minutes on topics germane to City 

business.) 

Adjournment 

  

3



CITY HALL 
CEDAR FALLS, IOWA, JANUARY 7, 2019 

REGULAR MEETING, CITY COUNCIL 
MAYOR JAMES P. BROWN PRESIDING 

  
The City Council of the City of Cedar Falls, Iowa, met in Regular Session, 
pursuant to law, the rules of said Council and prior notice given each member 
thereof, in the City Hall at Cedar Falls, Iowa, at 7:00 P.M. on the above date. 
Members present: Miller, deBuhr, Kruse, Blanford, Darrah, Wieland, Green. 
Absent: None. 

 
52143 - It was moved by Kruse and seconded by Miller that the minutes of the Regular 

Meeting of December 17, 2018 be approved as presented and ordered of record. 
Motion carried unanimously. 

 
 Public Safety Services Director Olson provided introductions and Mayor Brown 

proceeded with the Administration of Oath to new Public Safety Officers Kaleb 
Bruggeman, Eric Van Horn, Marissa Abbott, Kyle Manternach, Tyler Lenox, 
Hannah Hoffa, Tyler Putney and Thomas Baltes. 

 
52144 -  Mayor Brown announced that in accordance with the public notice of December 

18, 2018, this was the time and place for a public hearing on the proposed 
amendments to the City’s FY19 Budget. It was then moved by Green and 
seconded by Blanford that the proof of publication of notice of hearing be 
received and placed on file. Motion carried unanimously. 

 
52145 - The Mayor then asked if there were any written communications filed to the 

proposed budget amendments. Upon being advised that there were no written 
communications on file, the Mayor then called for oral comments. Controller/City 
Treasurer Roeding provided a brief explanation. There being no one else present 
wishing to speak either for or against the proposed budget amendments, the 
Mayor declared the hearing closed and passed to the next order of business. 

 
52146 -  It was moved by Blanford and seconded by Kruse that Resolution #21,384, 

approving and adopting amendments to the City’s FY19 Budget, be adopted. 
Following due consideration by the Council, the Mayor put the question on the 
motion and upon call of the roll, the following named Councilmembers voted. 
Aye: Miller, deBuhr, Kruse, Blanford, Darrah, Wieland, Green. Nay: None. Motion 
carried. The Mayor then declared Resolution #21,384 duly passed and adopted. 

 
52147 -  Mayor Brown announced that in accordance with the public notice of December 

27, 2018, this was the time and place for a public hearing on the proposed 
ordinance rezoning from A-1, Agricultural District, to R-1, Residence District, of 
property located to the north of Arbors Drive and west of Richard Road. It was 
then moved by Wieland and seconded by deBuhr that the proof of publication of 
notice of hearing be received and placed on file. Motion carried unanimously. 

 
52148 - The Mayor then asked if there were any written communications filed to the 

proposed ordinance rezoning from A-1, Agricultural District, to R-1, Residence 

4



 
 

 

- 2 - 

 

District, of property located to the north of Arbors Drive and west of Richard 
Road. Upon being advised that there were no written communications on file, the 
Mayor then called for oral comments. Planner II Lehmann provided a brief 
explanation. There being no one else present wishing to speak either for or 
against the proposed rezoning, the Mayor declared the hearing closed and 
passed to the next order of business. 

 
52149 -     It was moved by Darrah and seconded by Kruse that Ordinance #2935, 

amending Section 29-107 of the Code of Ordinances by removing property 
located to the north of Arbors Drive and west of Richard Road from A-1, 
Agricultural District, and placing the same in R-1, Residence District, be passed 
upon its first consideration. Following due consideration by the Council, the 
Mayor put the question on the motion and upon call of the roll, the following 
named Councilmembers voted. Aye: Miller, deBuhr, Kruse, Blanford, Darrah, 
Wieland, Green. Nay: None. Motion carried. 

 
52150 - It was moved by Miller and seconded by Green that the following items and 

recommendations on the Consent Calendar be received, filed and approved: 
 

Approve the recommendation of the Mayor relative to the appointment of Brooke 
Croshier-Sidebotham to the Visitors & Tourism Board, term ending 07/01/2019. 

  
 Receive and file the Committee of the Whole minutes of December 17, 2018 

relative to the following items:  
 a) Recognition of Art & Culture Board member Joni Krejchi.  
 b) Greenhill Road Traffic Study update. 
 c) Middle Cedar Watershed Plan update.  
 d) Bills & Payroll. 

 
Receive and file Departmental Monthly Reports of November 2018. 

 
 Approve the following applications for beer permits and liquor licenses:  
 a) Second State Brewing Company, 203 State Street, Class B beer & outdoor 

service - renewal.  
 b) Cedar Falls Family Restaurant, 2627 Center Street, Special Class C liquor - 

renewal.  
 c) Panther Lounge, 210 East 18th Street, Class C liquor - renewal.  
 d) Wild Hare American Bar and Grill, 2512 Whitetail Drive, Class C liquor & 

outdoor service - renewal.  
 e) Holiday 
 

    Motion carried unanimously. 
 
52151 - It was moved by Miller and seconded by Wieland to adopt the Greenhill Road 

Corridor Traffic Study. Following comments by Councilmember deBuhr, it was 
then moved by Councilmember Green and seconded by Councilmember deBuhr 
to amend the motion to receive and file the Study. Following a question by 
Councilmember Miller and response by Community Development Director 
Sheetz, City Attorney Rogers raised point of order that the Study had already 

5



 
 

 

- 3 - 

 

been received and filed with the Committee of the Whole report, and the Mayor 
ruled point well taken.  Following questions by Councilmember Green, comments 
by Councilmembers Darrah, Miller and Kruse, and responses by Community 
Development Director Sheetz, the original motion carried 5-2 with 
Councilmembers deBuhr and Green voting nay. 

 
52152 -  It was moved by Kruse and seconded by Blanford that the following resolutions 

be introduced and adopted: 
 

Resolution #21,385, approving the concept of potential improvements to 
Pettersen Plaza, as recommended by the Parks & Recreation Commission. 
 
Resolution #21,386, approving and authorizing the expenditure of funds for the 
purchase of lockers, counters, shelves and related equipment from Midwest 
Storage Solutions, Inc. for the Public Safety Facility. 
 
Resolution #21,387, approving the Certificate of Completion and accepting the 
work of Benton's Sand & Gravel, Inc. for the 2018 Permeable Alley Project. 
 
Resolution #21,388, approving the Certificate of Completion and accepting the 
work of Feldman Concrete for the 2018 Public Sidewalk & Pedestrian Trail 
Improvement Project. 
 
Resolution #21,389, approving the Certificate of Completion and accepting the 
work of Feldman Concrete for the 2018 Sidewalk Assessment Project, Zone 9. 
 
Resolution #21,390, approving the Final Statement of Expenditures for the 2018 
Sidewalk Assessment Project, Zone 9. 
 
Resolution #21,391, approving and authorizing execution of an Owner Purchase 
Agreement, and approving and accepting an Owner's Temporary Grading 
Easement for Construction, in conjunction with the West 1st Street 
Reconstruction Project. 
 
Resolution #21,392, approving and authorizing execution of a Professional 
Service Agreement with Confluence, Inc. relative to the Gibson Property Master 
Planning Project. 
 
Resolution #21,393, authorizing advancement of costs for an Urban Renewal 
project and certification of expenses incurred by the City for payment under Iowa 
Code Section 403.19 relative to the South Cedar Falls Urban Renewal Area. 
 
Resolution #21,394, setting January 21, 2019 as the date of public hearing on 
the proposed FY2019-FY2024 Capital Improvements Program (CIP). 
 
Resolution #21,395, receiving and filing, and setting January 21, 2019 as the 
date of public hearing on, the proposed plans, specifications, form of contract & 
estimate of cost for the Place to Play Playground Project. 
 

6



 
 

 

- 4 - 

 

Resolution #21,396, receiving and filing, and setting January 21, 2019 as the 
date of public hearing on, the proposed plans, specifications, form of contract & 
estimate of cost for the 2019 Street Construction Project. 
 
Following due consideration by the Council, the Mayor put the question on the 
motion and upon call of the roll, the following named Councilmembers voted. 
Aye: Miller, deBuhr, Kruse, Blanford, Darrah, Wieland, Green. Nay: None. Motion 
carried. The Mayor then declared Resolutions #21,385 through #21,396 duly 
passed and adopted. 

 
52153 -   It was moved by Miller and seconded by Darrah that Resolution #21,397, 

approving and authorizing execution of the renewal of an Advertising Agreement 
with Lee Enterprises, Incorporated, d/b/a Courier Communications, relative to 
recruitment advertising, be adopted. Following questions by Councilmember 
Kruse and response by Finance and Business Operations Director Rodenbeck, 
the Mayor put the question on the motion and upon call of the roll, the following 
named Councilmembers voted. Aye: Miller, deBuhr, Kruse, Blanford, Darrah, 
Wieland, Green. Nay: None. Motion carried. The Mayor then declared Resolution 
#21,397 duly passed and adopted. 

 
52154 -  It was moved by Miller and seconded by Wieland that Resolution #21,398, 

approving and authorizing execution of an Independent Contractor Agreement for 
Massage Therapy Services with Ashley Kay Parcel, be adopted.  

 
It was then moved by Green and seconded by deBuhr to refer the Agreement to 
the Committee of the Whole for discussion. Following questions by 
Councilmembers Miller, Green, Blanford, Kruse, deBuhr and Wieland and 
responses by Municipal Operations and Programs Director Ripplinger, Mayor 
Brown, City Attorney Rogers and Finance and Business Operations Director 
Rodenbeck, the motion to refer failed 3-4 with Councilmembers Miller, Blanford, 
Darrah and Wieland voting nay. 

 
The Mayor then put the question on the original motion and upon call of the roll, 
the following named Councilmembers voted.  Aye: Miller, Kruse, Blanford, 
Darrah, Wieland.  Nay: deBuhr and Green.  Motion carried. The Mayor then 
declared Resolution #21,398 duly passed and adopted. 

 
52155 -     It was moved by Kruse and seconded by Miller that the bills and payroll of 

January 7, 2019 be allowed as presented, and that the Controller/City Treasurer 
be authorized to issue City checks in the proper amounts and on the proper 
funds in payment of the same. Upon call of the roll, the following named 
Councilmembers voted. Aye: Miller, deBuhr, Kruse, Blanford, Darrah, Wieland, 
Green. Nay: None. Motion carried.  

 
52156 - Finance and Business Operations Director Rodenbeck provided a brief update 

on the Library Co-Lab renovation and responded to a question by 
Councilmember Darrah. 

 
 Community Development Director Sheetz announced the recertification of the 

7



 
 

 

- 5 - 

 

City as a ‘Bicycle Friendly Community’. 
 
 Public Safety Services Director Olson gave a brief update on the recent purchase 

of a new fire truck and announced meetings scheduled with College Hill 
businesses to discuss security, crime prevention and safety. 

 
 Northern Iowa Student Liaison Jacob Madden addressed the recent shooting on 

College Hill, expressed appreciation to first responders and extended well wishes 
to those injured.  He also announced that the Northern Iowa Student Government 
and University of Northern Iowa student body are committed to student 
involvement in improving safety and security in the college area. 

 
 Mayor Brown recognized a Girl Scout from Troop #6164 in attendance at the 

meeting.  
 
52157 -  It was moved by Wieland and seconded by Blanford to adjourn to Executive 

Session to discuss Legal Matters per Iowa Code Section 21.5(1)(c) to discuss 
strategy with counsel in matters that are presently in litigation or where litigation 
is imminent where its disclosure would be likely to prejudice or disadvantage the 
position of the governmental body in that litigation, following Public Forum. Upon 
call of the roll, the following named Councilmembers voted. Aye: Miller, deBuhr, 
Kruse, Blanford, Darrah, Wieland, Green. Nay: None. Motion carried. 

 
52158 - Dale Ohl, 3609 Clearview Drive, commented on rumors about fire insurance 

ratings and current city council and mayor being challenged in the next election.  
 
 Public Safety Services Director Olson responded to questions and comments by 

Councilmembers Miller, Wieland, Kruse and Darrah and Mayor Brown regarding 
Insurance Service Office (ISO) ratings, response times, fire training and 
experience, Compressed Air Foam (CAF) systems and 28E Agreements. 

  
Northern Iowa Student Liaison Jacob Madden indicated that the Northern Iowa 
Student Government and student body remain confident in Cedar Falls Public 
Safety. 

 
 The City Council adjourned to Executive Session at 8:04 P.M. 
 

Mayor Brown reconvened the Council Meeting at 8:44 P.M. and stated that Legal 
Matters had been discussed but that no further action was required at this time. 

 
52159 - It was moved by Darrah and seconded by Green that the meeting be adjourned 

at 8:45 P.M.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
  _______________________________ 
  Jacqueline Danielsen, MMC, City Clerk 

 

8



   DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE & BUSINESS OPERATIONS 

 

CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 

220 CLAY STREET 

CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 50613 

319-273-8600 

FAX 319-268-5126 
     I N T E R O F F I C E   M E M O R A N D U M 

 

 TO: Mayor Brown & City Council Members  

 FROM: Jennifer Rodenbeck, Director of Finance & Business Operations 

 DATE: January 16, 2019 

 SUBJECT: FY19-FY24 Capital Improvements Program 

 
The FY19-FY24 Capital Improvements Program (CIP) is on the agenda for your formal 
approval. The CIP was presented at committee on January 7

th
 to the City Council and 

the Planning & Zoning Commission.  
 
If you have questions regarding the CIP or its impact, please feel free to contact me. 
 
 
 
 

9



CEDAR

City of Cedar Falls, Iowa

FYT9 - FY24
Preliminary Capital

Improvements
Program

Prepared by the Department of Finance & Business
Operations

FALLS

10



CITY OF CEDAR FALLS

FY1 9I FY24
PRELIMINARY

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT
PROGRAM

Prepared by:
Department of Finance & Business Operations

11



FIAILILIS

12



7-Jâñ-2O1

FYI9. FY24 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PROGRAM

CITY OF CEDAR FALLS,IOWA
Pres€nted to City Council/Planning & Zoning Comm:

Approvêd bythe C¡ty Council:

FY22 F\t23 FY24 SUBTOTALFY.I9 FY20 FY21

FUNDING FUNDINGFUNDING FUNUINlj tuNutNgtuNutN(' FUNDING
sôltpcF ÁMOIINT

ÎOTAL
FUNDING

AMOUNTÂMôIINT soltRcE ÂMOUNT SÔURCE AIIOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT
DEPT'

DIV AMÔUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCEPROJECI OR PROGRAM#

t50 nôf 150_00fGõ 2it2 50-000 GO2024 50.00( GOGO202î 50.000Bônd Fêêß FBO/ADM'l

GÔ ¿50-00f ¡150-00fGO2022 150.000 GO2024 150,00(FBÔ/ADM GO 2020 150.000eânllâllzâ.| lntârô¡t

212,000

35,000

190,000

35ll ÔlY)

scF

SRF

REF

VRF

1,673,000

670,000

1,400,000

2.1 54.000

5,897,000scF

SRF

REF

VF¡F

212,000

35,000

190,000

470 000

SCF

SRF

REF

VRF

2'12,000

35,000

190,000

350.000

scF

SRF

REF

VRF

212,00c

35,00c

190,00c

350.00c

scF

SRF

REF

VRF

FBO/ADM scF

SRF

REF

VRF

320,000

30,000

220,000

330.000

scF

SRF

REF

VRF

505,00c

500,00c

420,00c

304.00c

3 Yêhlcle Roplacomont Program

105 nna CTF 105.000 CTF 630.000 630.000lìTF 105 00c CTF 105.000 CTF 105.000 CTFFBO/CTV CTF 105.0004 Cable TV Eouloment lJoorades

7 oon DPR 42.0001 ¿12.0007 ..ô1 NPR 7.000 DPR 7.000 DPR 7.00c DPRFBO/tS DPR 7.00c DPRzIguslness Contlnultv

DPR 15.o0ol 1s.000DPR 15004FBO/tSAsset

430.oo0l 430,000AO ôOo DPR 70.00t DPR 70.000 DPRDPF¡ 70 00c DPR 70.00( DPR 70.000 DPRglcomouter FBO/tS

npR 9l-000q1 0ôolDPR 91.00ct oIcootersrPrlnrers FBO/IS

6 oon DPR 3s.0001 38.000DPR 20.000 DPR 6.000 DPRFBO/|S DPR 6.00(ti ilDocument tmaolno

nÞR 15 00f DPR 15_000 DPR 75.0001 75.000DPR 15.00f DPR '15.000 DPR 15.000FBO/|S

5 ônnl 5-000DPRDPR 5.000

-[*r,o-***

FBO/rS

DPR 17.250fl.2501DPF¡ I 950 DPR 1.95C DPR 't.95( DPR 1,950FBÔ/IS DPR 7.50t DPR 't,950t¿lua¡tte lon for rhâ c¡tv of cêdar Falls

0 ôôt) DPR 13.500 DPR 5s.500[ 58.500DPRFBO/tS DPR 36.00(

267,000267.000[I ll olla DPR 10.000 DPR 50.00c DPR77 00( DPR 70.000 DPR 50.000 DPR
- 

';h-";; FBO/tS DPR

NPR 150.000r 50 000ilFBÔ/IS DPR 150.00(tzllpr,.r" sr.r.- nåntâcement

(:F l8-00018 o0o[FRÕ/I IB CF 18.000Clrcrfâflôn Dêak2l

GR

BHCG

FRIEND

CF

177,50015,000

50,00c

27,50C

85.00c

FBO/LIB GR

BHCG

FRIENÞ

CF

15,000

50,000

27,500

85.000

21 Makerspacêrco-Lab

50 000 CNBG 50.00c CDBG 250.0001 250.000(ÌDBG 50-000 CDBG 50.00c CDBG 50.00c CDBGCD/CDBG22

930,000

ï:::l
CDBG

HôMF

'125,00(

30 00f

CDBG

¡IOME

125,000

30.000

CDBG

HOME

125,00C

30.00c

CDBG

HOME

CDBG

HOMF

125,000

30.000

CDBG

HOMÉ

'125,000

30.000

CDBG

HOME

'125,00C

30,00c

CD/CDBG23 Houslng Rohabllltatlon

tqo oní

STW

GO

390,000

lïïtil
STW 200,000

GO2024

CD/ENG24 Brldgeslculvêrt8: Black Hawk Rd, Box Culvert Replacêment

sTw 3so.oooll 350.000sTw 50 004CD/FNG STW 300.0002á Strêot Box

700.oooll 700,00055 0ôr scF 1¿0.000 scF 55.00c SCF255 000 scF 55.00c SCF 140.00( SCFlrtdd¡çrnrilveñr! lô.ñâcf lôñ*rFlênâlrt CD/ENG scF2G

STW

GO

1,0't0,000

l;ïtil
1 I 0,00c

200-ft0t

STW

Gô 2020

500,00(

200.00t

CD/ENG srw

GO 2020

27 Ollve Slrcet Box Cu¡vêrt Roplacsment

Phaso ll

TIF.SCF

F/S

665,000

::::::il
TIF.SCF 65,000 TIF-SCF

F/S

120,00c

480,00c

3rldgestculvorþ: Rldgêway Avonue Brldge Rêplacement CD/ENG28

FS

STW

275,000'llït220,00c

55 004

CD/ENG F/S

srw

29 Brldges/Culverts: w,20th Street Box Culvert Replacêment

LST

STW

750,00(

ïï[
400,00cCD/ENG

STW 350.00c

LST30 Brldgos/Cúlverts: Walnut Street Brldge Rêplacsmsnt

GO

RH(:G

r,926,00(

,:::':::l
GO2022

BHCG

471,000

1.300.000

GO2022 85,000CD/ENG GO 2020 70,000CÈdar Rlvor Recreatlonal Bank lmprovements Ph. I3l

Page 1

13



Number:

FY19. FY24 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PROGRAM

CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA
Presented to City council/Plann¡ng & zoning comm:

Approved by the City Council:

FY23 FY24 SUBTOTALFY20 FY21 FY22FYI9
FUNDING FUNDINGFUNDING tsUNUINgFUNDING tsuNutNg FUNDING

ÂMltUNT

TOTAL

FUNDING

AMOUNTÂMôlINT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCEsôuRcE ÂMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE

DEPT'

Dtv. SOURCE AMOUNTf

GO

FR

PRIV

GR

74,000

I,000,000

800,00c

46.00c

1,920,000

FR

PRIV

1,000,00c

800,00c

GR 46,00(

CD/ENG GO2020 74,00032 Sedar R¡ver Safety and Recreatlonal R¡vor lmprovements Ph' I

2-750.000STG 2.750,00cCD/ENG STG 2.750.0003: Flôod Control: Cêdar Rlver Levee lmorovements

30.000GR 5.000 GR 5.00c GR 30,00cGR 5 00c GR 5.00c GR 5,00cCD/ENG GR 5,00034 : Cedar River Levee

300,000

't80,00c

1 80 0ôa

660,000GO2022

STW

SRF

50,000

30,000

30.000

GO 2024

sTw

SRF

50,000

30,00c

30.00c

GO

STW

SRF

GO 2018

STW

SRF

50,000

30,00c

30.00c

GO 2020

STW

SRF

50,00(

30,00c

30.00c

GO2020

STW

SRF

50,00(

30,00(

30,00(

CD/ENG co 2018

STW

SRF

50,000

30,000

30,000

ndustrlal & City Development: lnfrastructure Overs¡zlng

GO

SCHOOLSffiM
æilËruüffi

PMFæææ
ffibæ&ffi

CFHS a2 70(

726,3'.t2

300,00cæffifSiAilffi
Êffiffi*dffi

1,452,624

82.700

ffi
ffiiÆÆ

PMF
ffiæffi
Ðffið:ffi

50,000ffi.æEætffi
!gimr+:¡J.!r-1f;:rt!Èã
&s:Èå'Siffi*,#Jåsr¡ç¡¡

æßffiF
reælglEE

PMF s0,000ffi
fi b¿bá{,*4!ãâ!gåätr*ËW

ffisEffirffi
PMF

ffiffiEffi
å€Ægãffi]¡

50,00c
æEffiEÆæHSbffi¡#ffi

726,312

A2 70i

726,312

ffiE_Wffi
WwäÉlié¡iiå¡Ëg

50,000ffiffiffi
ñ*ÆÊ?tuåîÞ#*t1ffi5

PMF

smffimffi¡#H
&f.,f?*+b:âl{-r Àffi
Ëffi#ã!*jËú?¡ga

s0,00cF.ffi-
*È,Ë*tå4+¡d4ã(t¡1ff

w-æ
ffi#ffi*ff

PMF
ffiã
ffiì#iiffi

50,000ffi
ÉüÍïlËâair.Ë+;¡*tËhgä

CD/ENG

CD/ENGffiñeffis
bädüH{¡ffi;'tr

CD/ENG

co 2018

CFHS

scHooLs
ãFMæMs.ì**tf'(q¡fø*I
#@if,4å

PMFmææç
EÉgSúra18l;.Åi€
HËffi¡Í!¡âË

ffi
ffift{;sit!

38ffi.ffi
ffiiffi

40

36 lndustr¡al & City Development: McMahill Flrst Additlon - Streêt

Sanitarv Sewer: lce House Musoum Sanltary Sewer Seruice

75 000 SA 75.00i SA 450.00c 4s0,000SA 75.000 SA 75.000 SACD/ENG SA 75.000 SA 75,00(L1

GO
ffi
WËiæåT

GO

5,00(ffiffi
35.00( 35.00(GO 201ß

ffi 5,000
F6€&:T-EEHffi
Èræ4::;i.: I df;¡':5
årËtÀ¡år&lJ-tliiritrÉ

35.000Sldêwãlk.lTrâilß: Grêênhlll Drlvê Sldêwãlk lnflll

CD/ENGffi
CD/ENG

42

44

GO

PRIV

36,00(

36.00(

72,00(GO 2018 16,000 GO 2018

PRIV

20,000

36.000

CD/ENG45 Sidewalks/Tralls: Hudson Road Recreatlon Trall Phase lV

GO

F/S

86,000

344.000

430,00(GO 2020

F/S

7,000

28.00c

GO 2020

F/S

79,000

31 6.000

CD/ENG46

2¿0-000 240.00f¿0-00n GO2022 40.000 GO2024 40.000 GOGô 2020 ¿0.000 GO 2020 40.000 co2022CD/ENG GO 2018 40,00047

GO 25.000 25,00(CD/FNG GO2020 25,000LA Sidewâlks/Îrâ¡ls: Rownd Sfrêet S¡dêwalk lnflll

Hlr't 300.000 300.00(H/M 50 00c H/M 50.00c H/M 50,000s0 00r H/M 50.000 H/M 50,000CD/ENG H/M49 Sidewalks/Tralls: Trail Reconstructlon

GO

F/S

115,000

300.000

4.t5,000CD/ENG GO 2020 40,00( GO 2020

F/S

75,000

300,000

50

GO 5,000 5,000CD/ENG GO 2018 5.00(5t w. 3rd street Sldewalk lnt¡ll

60.000GO2024 60.000 GO 60,000CD/ENGW.8th Strêet

GO ,t0-000 10.000GO 2020 10.000CD/ENG5! w.

TIF-SCF 330.000 330.000TIF-SCF 330.00cSldnâl¡râf lôñ ôf Hr¡.lsôn RôâdrRlddâwâv lnlêrsecl¡on CD/ENG5¡

STW 50.000 s0,000STW 50.000slôrm wâfêr: B¡d Wôods Rôãd Ditch lmorovements CD/ENG5¡

STW 1 25.000 125,000CD/ENG STW 125,00C5f Storm Sewer

43,000

1 50 0tì0

193,000GO

F/S

GO 2020

F/S

43,000

53.50C

CD/ENG

F/S 96,500

57 Storm Water: Clay Street Park Drainage

srw 91.000 91.00036 000 STW 55.00cCD/ENG STW58 Storm Water: ComÞrehens¡ve Watershed Assessment

STW 200.000 200.00050 00c sTw 50.000STW 100.000 srwSlôrm Wâfêr: Drâ¡nãdé Slüal¡ês CDiENG59

STW 25.000 STW 125.000 125,000STW 25,00(CN/FNG STW 75,00c60 SlÕrm Wâtêr: Eros¡on Reoa¡r Pro¡ect

75,000

2s 000

r00,00075,00(

)5 no(

F/S

STW

F/S

STW

CD/ENG6t Storm Watêri Greenhlll Road Ext. B¡oretentlon Swales/Cells

GO .t60_000 160.000GO 2024 160,000CD/ENG62 storm water: Greenwood cemetery Slope Repair Prolect

STW 2.000 2,000STW 2.000sfôrm wâfêr: Hudsôn Rôâd Subdraln CD/ENG63

STW 35,000 35,000CTJ/ENG STW 35.0006Á stôrm wâlêr: Mandalav Drive Slooe RêDair

Paae 2

14



09-Janl€

7-Jan-2019

FY19. FY24 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PROGRAM

CITY OF CEDAR FALLS,IOWA
Prgsented to C¡ty Council/Plann¡ng & zoning Comm:

Approved by the City Council:
Resolution Number:

FY23 ÊY24 SUBTOTALFY2() FY21 FY22FY19
FUNDING FUNUINGFUNDING FUNUIN(' FUNDINGFUNUIN(i FUNDING

sôURCE AMOUNT

TOTAL

FUNDING

souRcE ÂMOUNl SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNTsoltRcE ÂMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNTÞROJECT OR PROGRAM

DEPTI

Dtv.#

1,s60,00085,00(

I 75 00r

STW

scF

85,000

1 75.000

sTw

SCF

85,000

I 75.000

STW

scF

510,00c

1,050,00c

STW

scF

85,00c

I 75.00C

STW

SCF

85,00c

1 75.00C

STW

scF

CD/ENG STW

scF

85,00c

1 75,00C

Storm Water: Permeable Alley Program

100,00(

22,450,00(LST

SRF

scF

2,700,000

1 00,00c

100 00c

LST

SRF

scF

ffi
4,050,00c

'100,00c

100.00c

srw

F/Sffi
LST

SRF

SCF

25,00(

75,00(W
20,950,00(

900,00(

600.00(

sTw

F/Sffi
LST

SRF

scF

25,000

4,350,000

350,000

1 00.000

ææffiffiffiffi¡
LST

SRF

scF

3,300,00(

250,00(

1 00.00(

ffi
LST

SRF

SCF

2,700,000

100,000

100.000

CD/ENG

ffi
CD/ENG LST

scF

3,850,00(

1 00.00(

68

Storm Water: Unlverslty Avenue B¡orêtentlon Swalesrcells

Slreets: Annual Street Repalr Program (Resurfaclng & Reconstruction)

F/S

GO

CFU

scF

LST

2,900,000

650,000

200,000

687,000

L463.000

5,900,000

tsT

F/S

GO 2020

1.000.000

1,190,000

335,000

F/S

GO2022

scF

LST

1,085,000

240,000

687,000

463.000

CDiENG F/S

GO 2020

280,000

20,000

F/S

co2020

CFU

345,000

55,000

200,000

Itreets: Cedar Helghts Drive Roconstructlon

BHCG

LST

FR

CDBG

GO

CFU

300,000

I 00,000

500,000

75,000

150,000

250.000

1,375,000CD/ENG

FR 125,000

BHCG

LST

FR

CDBG

GO 2020

CFU

300,000

1 00,000

375,000

75,000

150,000

250,000

70 Streets: Cenler Street lmprovements

550,000F/S

GO

21 6,600

333,400

CD/ENG F/S

GO 2018

21 6,600

333,400

71 Streets: Cenler Street Trail

28,000

84,000

28 oon

't40,000LST

F/S

RR

28,000

84,000

28 000

CD/ENG LST

F/S

RR

72 Streets: Center Street Rallroad Crossing

GO 650.000 650,000CD/ENG GO 20.t8 650.0007! Road Extens¡on

PRIV 550 00u 550.000PRIV 50.00c PRIV 500,00csfrêats! crêênhlll Rôãd & 1{udsôn lntêrsecllôn lmorovements CD/ENG74

GO

ùUF

CFU

LST
æEæffi
f#sffi*i

F/S

TIF-UN

1,000,00cffi

1,303,000

687,00C

430,000

20,896,92C

11,244,99C

32,'t41,910

3,420,000

LST
æffiffi
ffi
W

F/S

TIF.UN

co2022

scF

CFU

665,00C
.-æffiüæ
f i:râ];a:rÉ.-¡å':Ér!#.-.!!rd
&*GËEæJì¡@

298,000

687,00C

430,00c

6,965,64C

3.748.33C

GO2022

LSTffi

715,000

335,00C
ffi-"ffiffiffi¡
l:H#LÎ lì:el:rd eiilE
fÞ*¡]*:Sr1*åäl*lêft

ffiæ" *
#;ffisÉfui¡Hñ'üffi

CD/ENG

CD/ENG F/S

TIF-UN

6,965,64C

3,748,33C

GO2020

F/S

TIF-IIN 3.748.33C

290,000

ffiffi
È,ËË¡.ãdiiH#jiÈdl

6,965,64C

75

77 Streets: Hwy 58 & Vlklng Road lntorsect¡on lmprovements

BHCG

TIF.DT

45,00c

105.00c

't50,000CD/ENG BHCG

TIF-DT

45,00c

1 05,00c

78 Streets: Main Street Alloy

7,620,000

SCF

LST

Gõ 2022

687,000

1 ,01 3,000

/190.000

LST

GO2024

1,700,000

290.000

F/S

SCF

LST

GO

500,00c

687,00C

4,063,00c

2.370.000GO2020 1.000.00(

F/S

LST

GO 2022

500,00(

1,350,00(

590,00(

CD/ËNG79 Streets: Maln Street Reconstruction

LST

TIF-PP

scF

125,00C

442,50C

31 7.50C

885,000

TIF-PP

scF

67,50(

67 50f

LST

TIF-PP

scF

125,000

375,000

250.000

CD/ENG80 Streets: Prairie Parkway & V¡klng Road Traff¡c Slgnals

TIF.SCF

PRIV 1.700.00c

3,045,00c 4,745,0041,507,50(

412 50(

CD/ENG TIF-SCF

PRIV

1,450,00(

800.00(

TIF-SCF

PRIV

87,500

87.500

TIF-SCF

PRIV

8l Streets: R¡dgeway Avenue Reconstruct¡on

Paoe 3

15



Presented to City Counc¡l/Planning & zoning Comm:
Approved by the City Counc¡l:

7-Jan-201

FYI9. FY24 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PROGRAM

CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA

FY24 SUBTOTALFY2O FY21 FY22 FY23FYI9
FUNDINGFUNDING FUNDING FUNDIN(i FUNUINþFUNDING FUNUINg

sôURCE AMOUNl SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT

TOTAL

FUNDING

AMOUNTAMTìlINT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT

DEPT'

Dtv- SOURCET PROJECT OR PROGRAM

100 ô0n tsT 100 00c LST '100.00c LST 600.000 600,000l0o 00c LST 100.00c LST 1 00.00( LSTCD/ENG LST82 Stroots: Seal Coat Proqram

scF 100.000 100.0005Õ 0ôr scF 50.000CTJ/ENG scF83

UA-TJ

TIF-UN

H/M

LST

F/S

SRB

srw

CFU

BHCG

SCF

20,000,000

4,278,700

100,000

4,71 0,900

550,000

980,000

577,000

3,034,300

450,000

3.430.500

38,11r,400

LST

CFU

scF

21,300

144.700

2,000

CD/ENG UA-TJ

TIF-UN

H/M

LST

F/S

SRB-5

STW

CFU

BHCG

SCF

20,000,00c

4,278,70C

I 00,00c

4,708,90C

550,00c

980,00c

577,00(

3,013,00(

450,00(

3,285,80(

84 Streèts: Universlty Ave. (Hwy. 58 to Eastern C¡ty Lim¡ts)

$34.9 mlllion already spenl and includêd in FYl9

ffi!æF
Hñ:ìÉ.Irffiå

R#..?SE!EææF!æ
i*Èå*rjvå&6ÀüËüùffi

TIF.UNffitrffifrþ,ffiffi
F/S

CFU

GO

SRB

LST

200,000
ffiæffF"ffi
&ÆK;!ffiibö'ffi

8,101,500

1,778,350

636,000

720,000

3,757,114

14,992,960

200,000ffi.æw
Håiiil[qrii''*ËtrÈöåiAú

f,ffi.ç,,F..-E
&s3,$äiÉ+S

F/S

CFU

GO 2018

SRB-6

tsT

4,649,825

1,778,350

636,000

720,000

1 346 305

F/S

LST

3,451,675

4EP.wltffiiFg*l
Êfr ;:å;i.i.il$:Ìii"'í4:å
ffiËåì!Éãê@Efl

2.41 0.805

TIF-UN
ffiF*æ
fi*-fiffiilrä;

200,000æ
L$€=qlrd;åüT$fr

CD/ENGffiffir*wfr
$T*#oñrÉñßi:iH

CD/ENG

85æ
w+ffi

87 Slreets: west I st slreet Reconstruction

500 oÕa 500-000500 004 PRIVPRIVSfrêêls: W. l2th Strêêl Extênslon CD/ENG88

LST

Gô

650,00c

75_000

725,000

Gô 2n2n 75.00n

LST 650,00cCD/ENGStreets: W.'l2th Strsêt Reconstruct¡on

LST

TIF.CH

41 3,00C

60.00c

473,000LST

TIF.CH

413,00C

25.00c

CD/ENG

TIF-CH 35,00c

Streêts: W. 22nd Street Realignment & Expansion

BHCG

TIF.DT

607,50C

1.492.50C

2,100,00021 0,00c

4q0 00e

BHCG

TIF-DT

21 0,00c

490.00c

BHCG

TIF.DT

1 87,50(

437.50(

CD/ENG

TIF-DT 75.00c

BHCG

TIF-DT

91 Slreetscape: Downtown Brlck Replacemont

BHCG

cMs

TIF.DT

CFI.J

665,51 2

176,52C

1,171,188.

1 30.1 5a

2,143,3f 5BHCG

cMs

TIF-DT

cFl I

38't,75C

39,412

830,03€

21.30(.

BHCG

cMs

TIF-DT

CFU

137,40C

2,85C

248,05C

69.70(

BHCG

TIF-DT 93,'100

39,900CDiENG

CFU

BHCG

cMs

39,1 55

I 06,462

1U,258

92 Streetscape: oowntown Streetscape Plan lmplementatlon

PRIV

GO 2024

F/S

clF

BHCG

1,055,000

700,000

250,000

180,000

200 000

PRIV

GO

F/S

crF

BHCG

1,355,00C

700,000

250,00c

'180,00c

200.00c

2,685,000PRIV 300,000CD/INSPECT93 {earst Center Expansion

BHCG

GFS

750,00c

6.871.211

7,621,2',1'lBHCG 369,63:CD¡NSPECf BHCG 380,367

6,871,21',l

94 tublic Safety Bulldlng, ¡ncluding all project costs

F/S

RCCIP

H/M

GO2024

BHCG

HT

400,000

1,305,000

1 00,000

700,000

300,000

75.000

F/S

RCCIP

HiM

GO

BHCG

HT

400,00c

1,305,00c

100,00c

700,000

300,00c

75.00c

2,880,000CDNNSPECTRecreation Center Expanslon & Land Acqu¡sitlon

RCCIP 50.00c 50.000CD/INSPECT RCCIP 50.00(sf Rêcreal¡on Cênter [JsaoelNeedrstudv

Paoê 4

16



7-Jan-201Presented to City Council/PIann¡ng & zoning Comm:
Approved by the City Council:

FY19. FY24 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PROGRAM

CITY OF CEDAR FALLS,IOWA

FY23 FY24 SUBTOTALFY2() FY21 FY22FY.I9
FUNDINGFUNDING FUNtJIN(' tsuNutNg FUNUINgtsUNU¡N(j FUNDING

sôltRcF AMÔIINT SÔURCE AMOUNÌ SÕURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT

TOTAL

FUNDING

AMOUNTsouRcE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNTÞROJECT ÔR PROGRAM

DEPT'

Dtv.*

CDBG

CP

90,000

240 000

330,000CDAG

fìP

1 5,000

40 00Í)

CDBG

CP

I 5,00c

40.00c

CDBG

CP

1 5,00c

40.00c

CDBG

CP

15,00c

40.00c

CDBG

CP

15,000

40,000

CD/PLAN CDBG

CP

15,00(

40.00(

97 Sode Enforcement, Property Clean-up, Condemnation

CP 70 00c CP 70.004 CP 70.000 CP 420.000 420,000cn/Pt ÂN CP 70.00r CP 70.000 CP 70,00ccf trôñêrfvrFlôo.l Buvôuls

30-00n5 ooc H/M 5.00c H/M 5.00i H/M 5.000 H/M 30,00cCD/PI AN H/M 5.000 H/M 5.000 H/Mq9 B¡kê Nêtwôrk On-strêêt Slonaoe

MFT ¿5 00ll ¿s.000l5 000 MET 15.00c MET 1 5,000CD/PLAN MET100 & Related Amenit¡os

1 50,00c GR 150,00( GR 150,000

TIF-DT

GR

TIF-CH

I 50,00c

700,000

1 50.00c

1,000,000TIF.DT

GR

1 00,000

50,000

TIF-DT

GR

TIF.CH

50,000

50,000

100.000

GR

TIF-CH

1 50,00c

50.00c

GR

CD/PLANt0l :omprehenslve Plan and Zon¡ng Code Updates

GR 300 oon 300_0001on 00n GR 100.00cCD/PLAN GR 100.000 GR102 renlal homes back to l.unit

F/S

FEMA

FR

177,854

1,300,00c

300 695

L778,549CD/PLAN F/S

FEMA

FR

177,854

1,300,000

300.695

103 2016 Flood Recovery (Public Asslstance & Buyouts)

WLOO

CFU

TIF-DT

UNI

WART

66,00c

56,76C

66,00c

30,00c

I 5.00c

233,760wLoo

CFU

TIF-DT

UNI

WART

33,000

28,380

33,000

'15,00c

7.50C

WLOO

CFU

TIF-DT

UNI

WART

33,00c

28,38C

33,00c

15,00c

7.50C

Mlll Race lncent¡vost06 CD/PLAN

TIF.I IN 1A0 ooa 180-00030 0ôa TIF.I IN 30.000 TIF-I.JN 30.000 TIF-UN 30.000 TIF-UN 30,00cCD/PLAN TIF.UN 30.00c TIF.UNlozll¡¡o.ttr.rn ln¿ustrial Park: lnsurance & Ma¡ntenance

5 t)oa 5-000TIF-DT 5.000 TIF-OTCD/PI ANroellPart<¡no rot: oroD off zones

TIF.DT

cMs

PMF

b,bbt

6,66€

6 66t

20,000TIF-DT

CMS

PMF

b,þþþ

6,666

6.668

CDiPLAN*ll*""' Lot: Signage lmprovements1

TIF-DT

CMS

PMF

24,000

24,000

24 ãetf)

TIF-DT

cMs

PMF

48,00c

48,00c

48.00c

.t44,000TIF-DT

cMs

PMF

24,000

24,000

24.000

CD/PLAN

'oll""'*
Lot: Wayllnding Signage lmprovements'l

TIF.PP 240.00c 240,000TIF.PP r 20.00t TIF-PP 120.00(rttllpr"tr¡" p"rr*uy LandscaoinqlBeautlllcation CD/PLAN

CMS

TIF-DT

75,00c

1 100 004

PRIV

cMs

TIF-DT

8,000,00c

450,00c

5 350 00c

13,800,000PRIV

CMS

TIF.DT

3,000,00(

75,00(

650 00r

CMS

TIF.DT

75,000

900.000

CMS

TIF-DT

75,000

1.'100.000

CMS

TIF.DT

75,000

I ,1 00,000

CD/PLAN PRIV

CMS

TIF-DT

5,000,00(

75,00(

500,00(

"'ll.*' Place Development Project

H/M 40.00c 40.000¿0 00fCD/PLAN H/M1',|

SRF 30.00c 30,000SRF 30,000,roll"u,,o,no CD^^/TR

s0 00n SRF 1 00,00c 100,000CDA^/TR SRF 50,000 SRFlrsll¡r.¡t¡tr uaster Ptân uodafê

100 ona t00.000SRF 50.000 SRF 50.000 SRFCDM/TRrre llsu¿.on noa¿ t-¡n¡no

SRF 60 0oc 60.000SRF 60.000CD/WTRSlatlon Electr¡cal Generator1,1

SRF 20.00c 20.000SRF 20.00cCD/IVTR11

SRB.8 42.000.00c SRB 42.000.000 42.000.000rrsll*uu,un, CD/VVTR

SRF 300.00c 300,000(ìDAA/TR SRF 10.000 SRF 290.000lln,n
q-600.00fìSRB.7 8 000 004 SRB 9.600.000CDM/TR SRB-6 1.600,000r zr llplrnt o¡o".r., Rêhãb¡l¡tatlon

2ô OOa SRF 145 00C 145.00025 000 SRF 25.00c SRF 25.000 SRF 25.000 SRFCDM/TR SRF 25.000 SRFSewer lnfiltrat¡on & lnflow

SRF 3ô 0ôn SRF 30 ooc SRF 1 80.00c 180.000SRF 30.000 SRF 30.00c SRF 30.000CD^^/TR SRF 30,000Sewer

HT 20.00c 20.000HT 20,00ctz¿llsu.tor¡ rrr"r ¡arm tmprovemenls CD/vvTR

Page 5

17



7-Jan-21'l

FY19. FY24 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PROGRAM

CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA
Prss€nted to C¡ty Council/Plann¡ng & Zon¡ng Comm:

Approved by the C¡ty Council:

SUBTOTALFY23 FY24FY2O FY21 FY22FYI9
FUNDING FUNUINUFUNDING FUNUIN(j FUNDINGFUNDING tsuNutNg

AMÕTINT SOURCE AMOUNT

TOTAL

FUNDING

AMOUNTsôltRcE Ai,OUNl SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCEsôuRcE ÂMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT
DEPT'

Dtv SOURCE AMOUNTt PROJECT OR PROGRAM

1 000 00n 1.000.000SRF 250.00t SRF 250.000 SRFr n0 ô0n SRF 200.000 SRF 200,00cCDA/VTR SRFSllnllñê Erlqflnd Sânlfâru Sêwêts126

SRF 150.00c 150.000cn^¡/TR SRF 1 50.000'lt7 thlr.t Stâdê Trlckllnd Fllter Dlstr¡butor

SRF 60.00c 60.000CDM./TR SRF 60,000124

scF

'100,00c

ffiffi
300,00c 300_000SCF SUF 50 000

SRFffi
SCF

100,000
E$#æffiffit
KffiW$rffi

50.00c scF 50 004

CD/WTRffi
MOPiPI(CEM scF 50.000.t 3l

129ffi
50.00c

SRF
ffiffi
ffihñ[äã

scF50.00(

2 40 00( 240.000H/M 40 000 H/M 40.00c H/MH/M 40.00c H/M 40.00(H/M 40.000 H/M 40,00cMOP/PKCEM132

scF 165 00C .t65.000scF 30.000 SCF 30.00c25 nOC scF 25.00c scF 30,00(MôP/PK/CFM scF 25.000 ùur133

GIF 6.00c 6.0006 00cMÔP/PKlGOLF GIF434

GIF 40.00c 40.000GIF 20 000GIF 20.00cMOP/PK/GOLF135

GIF 65.00c 65,000GIF 65.000MOP/PK/GOLF136 theâsânt Rldoê lmorovemenls

GIF 70.00c 70,000GIF 70.00cMOP/PKGOLF137 Pheasant Rldoe Pro Shoo . Water & Sewer Extenslon

150.00ú50 00c H/M 1 50,00(H/M 50 000 H/MH/M 50.00cMOP/LANDSCAPE138

100 00f 100.000F/S 50.00( F/SF/S 50.000MOP/LANDSCAPE13! New Park Development

CP
ffiE@F
ffi?1åÞffiá

PRIV r25,00(

150,000
ffiffidMfil
wÆ#ffiffi:ü'iñ

CP 25,000
ffiffi.ffi
lâio;,;-"ì.rË¡Ëffi

25,000ffi.mffiFn
L.-4,il-HËffiffi

CP

PRIV

25,000

ffi:q,FffiE
ii.iliiiíl#i¿&'Ìátrlî¡ü

'125.00C

25,00c
#ffi
kldLX$td;:.."19å{

CP
:F!!*@æ
ffiÉ.Ë.ü

14(
MBÍ
T*H#¡t

1[2

150,00(

ffi-,'qffiffi.ffi
#3ii;jft üdá:,.:ti$¿?ö0ü

125.00(

CP

ffiffi
ffiffiÞ*ÉIì

25,00c
ftffi
iffiä{$i,l'fråffiü

25,000

"Eqw-ffif¿#äie;ffiffi
CP

ffiffitH
ffiffiõÞrÆ

MOP/LANDSCAPEffi
ffidrdof/HAm(#È

MOP/PARK

CP
F¡MffiF
Ëti::ii:ii¡,#oi

Cabins

GR 1 50.000 't50,00(50 000 GR 50.00cGR 50.000 GRMOP/PARK1Li

40_00tscF 40,000SCF 40.000MOP/PARK144 Wash

GIF

scF

80,000

95.000

't75,00080,000

scF 95.000

MOP/PARK GIFFuel System Upgrade.t45

1,000,000BHCG

GR

PRIV

250,000

40,000

710,000

BHCG

GR

PRIV

250,000

40,000

250.000 PRIV 460.000

MOP/PARK146 lncluslve Park (Place to Play Playground)

H/M

GR

1 00,000

10.000

1r0,000H/M

GR

100,00c

1 0.00c

MOP/PARKlsland Park Masterplan't47

2s 000 F/S 90.000 90,00040 00f F/SF/S 25.00c F/SMOP/PARK1L8

GO 28.000 28,00028_000MOP/PARK co 20t81ts to reslroom structures

50,000

50 ooc

r00,000

TIF-S(]F 50.000

TIF-PP

TIF'SCF

TIF-PP 50,00cMOP/PARK150 Roundabout Landscape lmprovements

REF

VRF

SCF

1 6,670

16,67C

16.66C

50,000REF

VRF

scF

1 6,67C

1 6,67(

16,66(

MOP/PARK151 Secur¡ty System Upgrade - PW Complex

95,0005,000

10 000

F/S

GR

7,00c

1 3.00c

F/S

GR

32,00c

63,00c

F/S

GR

5,000

10.000

F/S

GR

5,000

I 0.000

F/S

GR

F/S

GR

5,00c

1 0.00c

F/S

GR

5,00(

'10.00(

MOP/PARK152 StreetTree Replacement

GR

PRIV

5,00c

20.00c

25,0005,000

20 000

GR

PRIV

MOP/PARKBess Streeter Park Playground Equipment Upgrade1s!

GR '10.00c r0,000MOP/PARK DEV GR 't0,00c15Á Tennis Courts Amenities

GR

GO

scHclot s

40,00c
ffiffi$*
H,S#èffitrmfi

15,000

10.00c

40,000Fææ-,rEffi
hdá;.-¿dÀå¡f'ffi

25,000

ffi$l-ææ
&l;iËìù=;ü*Fæil

ffi.tffi.ffi
ffiÉ,ï;'*"Ad¡å#{

15,000

10.000

15,000,_ffiw
$*á;:u:,BÈiffiÐffi

GR
EgF,æ
fr-j.,:3f;¡ìi;i
¡éV¡dl¡ÃiÉÉÂiI

15,000
ffi'€@_F-ffi
*'*;:*+i*##ffi0ff

r:ffiæFE
t'r:4,1!-É!tr::ft! à
È*¡ÈretrÉ¡ðËi

MOP/PARK DEV

MOP/PARK DEV

GR
ffi!ffi
ËtáÈi#ì#*

10,000æ
#t" ".1:'ral-.Fß,Èq
4åil;iJ#t;!;:i.*i$

GR
ffiE6Eü
iå.li¡krJ:'I

GO 2020

SCHOOLS

157

155
ffiF:æ
ffiärååihï

Park ldent¡ficat¡on

Peet Tennis Court Renovat¡ons

Paqe 6

18



New FY19

1 9cip fìnal.xls
09-Jan-1

FY19 - FY24 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PROGRAM

CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA
Presented to City Council/Plann¡ng & Zoning Comm:

Approved by the City Council:
Resolution Number:

7-Jan-2019

# PROJECT OR PROGRAM

DEPÏT

DIV

FYI9 FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 SUBTOTAL TOTAL

FUNDINGFUNDING FUNDING FUNDING FUNUINO FUNDING FUNDING FUNUING

SOURCE ÁMOIINT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOIINT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT souRcE AMÔIINT

l5f MOP/PARK DEV GO 2018 25,00( GO 2018 25.000 GO 50.000 50,000

159 Shelter Construction (Seerley Park) MOP/PARK DEV CR

PRIV

1 5,000

30.000

GR

PRIV

1 5,000

i0 00n

45,000

160 fenn¡s/P¡ckleball Court lmprovements - Orchard H¡ll ¡,4OP/PARK DEV GO 2018

BHCG

PRIV

50,000

50,000

50.000

GO

BHCG

PRIV

50,000

50,000

50.000

1 50,000

16,1 MOP/RFC SBPF 75.000 SBPF 75.00c 75,000

162 Pfieffer Park MOP/REC GR 8.700 GR 8.70C 8,700

.t 63 Falls - Camera Svstem MOP/REC RCCIP 25,000 RCCIP 25,00c 25.000

164 Falls - Chêmical Svstem Controllers MOP/REC RCCIP 14.500 RCCIP 1¿ 5ôn l¿_500

165 MOPiREC RCCIP 30 000 RCCIP 30 00c 30.000

166 Frlk- Flôhôt¡c Pôôl Clêâners MOP/REC RCCIP 1 8.00c RCCtp 18.00c 18.000

167 Fâlls. Shêlfêr MÔP/RFC RCCIP 1 7.000 RCCIP 1 7.00c 17,000

168 MOP/REC RCCIP 2s0.00c RCCIP 250,00c 250,000

t6s MOP/REC R(:CIP 10 00c RCCIP 10,00c .ilt-000

174 -andscaDe Reoairs (@ Elrdsell Softbâll Complex MOP/REC SBPF 15.00C SBPF 15 004 l5-000

171 ra¡nt Fâlls Aquatic Center Pools MOP/REC RCCIP 1 50.00c R(](ìIP 1 50 00c 150.000

172 MOP/REC RCCIP 42 001 RCCIP 42.OOC 42.000

173 ?êc Cêntêr Locker Rôoms M'JP/RFC RCCIP 500,00( RCCIP 500.00c 500.000

174 MOP/REC RCCIP 300.00( RCCIP 300.00c 300,000

17! of Air Units MOP/CULT ctF s,00c cttr l0 000 ctF '1s,00c I s.00¡

17r Electron¡c Entru for west Entrance - Hearst MOP/CULT crF 8,30C ctF B 30r 8.30C

171 Fñvlrñnmêñfâl Mônllôrs fôr Arl Stôrâdê- Gâllery MOP/CULT ctF 90( ctF 90t 90¡

17t MOP/CI I T ctF 6.90C ctF 6.90C 6,90(

17( Hêãrst Cêntêr t ooêr Restrooms Refurbish MOP/CIILT ctF 3s.000 ctF 35.00( 35,00(

180 Hêarst Center [Jsaoe Studv MOP/CULT ACB 7,50C ACB 7,50( 7-50f

181 ¿rea West of MOP¡r'&T TRC 5 0lìf TRC s 00f s.00c

'182 fuck Pointinq V¡sitor Center MOP¡r'&T rRc 2.000 TRC 2 00( 2.00[

183 FlÍil.lind Côntrôls lJôorâtlê - C¡tu Hall MÔP/BI DG CP 90.00c CP 90.00t 90.00(

184 Building Éxter¡or weatherproofing - L¡brary I\,4OP/BLDG CF

GR

20,000

20,000

CF

GR

20,000

20.000

40,000

185 Carpet - Library MOP/BLDG F/S

CF

GR

50,000

1 25,000

50,000

F/S

CF

GR

50,000

1 25,000

50 000

225,000

186 Hall Hâll MOP/BLDG GFS 25.000 GFS 50.00c GFS 525,000 GFS 400.00r GFS 1 000.000 1.000.000

'187 MOP/BI DG GR 25.000 GR 25,00c GR 25 00c GR 25.00c GR 25,000 GR 25 000 GR 1 50.000 150,000

t88 I\,4OP/BI DG F/S 15,000 F/S 15,00c F/S 1 s.00c F/S 15,00c F/S 20,000 F/S 20.000 F/S 1 00.000 100,000

Fâlls - Brick Walls I!1OP/BLDG RCCIP 200 00c RCCIP 200,000 200,000

190 Falls - Restroom ¡,4OP/BLDG RCCIP 1 00.00c RCCIP 100 000 't00-000

191 cômnãct¡ôn Fdillññênl Rêfrrrb¡shind ât Transfêr Stat¡on MOP/REF RFF 275.O0( RFF 275.OOO 275.000

'192 MOP/RFF REF 1 25,00C REF 1 25.000 125.000

193 sêcrrrltv cemerâs at Recvcl¡no Sites MOP/REF REF 50,00( REF 50 000 REF 100.000 100,000

19



7-Jan-201

FY19. FY24 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PROGRAM
CITY OF CEDAR FALLS,IOWA

Pr€senled to City Counc¡l/Plann¡ng & Zoning Comm:
Approved by the C¡ty Councll:

FY.I9 FY2O FY21 ÊY22 FY23 FY24 SUBTOÍAL

FUNUINg FUNUINgIUNUINg tuNutNg tuNutNg FUNUINU FUNUINg

ú ÞRô.IEÍìT ôR PRÔGRÀM

DEPT'

Dtv- SÔURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT souRcË AMOIJNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNI

TOTAL

FUNDING

AMOUNT

MôÞ/SIR VRF 25 00t) VRF ,5 0ô0 VF¡F sô nôr 50_f!0t19Á

MôP/STR TIF-CH 30 000 TIF-CH 10 000 TIF-CH 30 00n TIF-CH 10 00r TIF-CH 75 000 TIF.CH 75 ooa TIF-CH 230 00f 230-000l9¡ Streêtsceoê: Colleoe Hlll Malntenance & lmorovêmênts

qlraâfrarñer Dôwñlôwñ Mrlnfêñâñêê ¿ lñôrôvâñanfß MÔP/STR TIF-DT 10.000 TIF-DT 10.000 TIF.DT 10.00c TIF.DT 10_00( TIF-DT 40.00( ¿0.000t96

lct MOP,/STR scF 50.000 SCF 15.000 SCF 65.00t 65.000

l0f Sldnâllzê.1 lnfêr.êcf lôn llôdrâatê MOP/TO scF 200.000 scF 200.000 scF 200.00c scF 200.00( SCF 200.000 scF 200.00c scF 1.200.00( 1.200.000

.15 nô¡ GRl9s MOP/TO GR 40.000 GR 13.000 GR 15.00( GR 60.000 GR 143.00( 143.000

GR 16 ôn0 GR I 6 fìôn GR 3n nnf 30 00n20û ÀED PSS/FIRE

PSS/FIRE GO 2018 50,000 GO 2020 30,000 GO 2020 10,000 GO2022 20,00( GO2022 25,000 GO2024 40,000 GO 175,00( 175,000201 Bunksr Gear, Replacement of Pass

Devlcês ând Volunteer EoulDmont

pss/FtRF GO 2018 500.000 GO 500.00t 500.000202

5,000I
3,000

3 nfìn

PF

F/S

6,375

Â 375

PF

F/S

I 6,000I
3,375

aaTa

PF

F/S

3,37t

aaTl

GRI 6,000I
PF

F/S

GRI
16,'t2a

1^'lt,

17,00(E 17,000t
32,250

I
20! Balllst¡c Vests Replacomenls

PSS/FIRE

Ë
PSS/POLICE PF

F/S

GRI
pss/Pôt tcF GR 75 000 GR 75 00r 75-00020r n Car Camera

PSS/PÔI ICF PF 10.000 PF ,10.00c 10.000201 Lab & lnvostloatlve Eouloment

t¡t PSS/POLICE GR 7.000 GR 9_000 GR 9.000 GR 9.00( GR 9.000 GR 9.00c GR 52.00c 52.000

FYI9-24 CIP TOTAL

PSS/POLICET
$95,394,956 $45,689,538 946,251,'t95

GR

824,612,82a

10,00(I
s t0,612,575 $60,061,575

T '10,00cI
$282,622,664

't0,000E
$282,622,664

20



FY19 FY2O FY2'I FY22 FY23 FY24 TOTAL

-- Art Culturê BôardACB 7 500 n c l" 7 Ãft0 -. ACB
BHCG -- Black Hawk Countv Gamino Grant 1.331.829 1.261.38: 347.40A 1 5r7 4n,0 500.00c 4-S68-012 ... BHCG
CDBG -- Communitv DeveloDment Block Grant '140.000 265.00C I 90 000 lqn onn I 90.00c 190.00c ,t_,t65_000 .-- CDBG

-- Commun¡tv FoundâlionCF 123 000 c I 25 000 0 c r 2ÃÃ lr0l ,.. cF
CFI{S -.- Cedâr Fâlls Hislôricâl Sôciêtv a2 704 (. 0 0 c a 82,701 -- CFHS

-- Cedar Falls LJt¡litvCFU 4.858.885 520.98C 499 700 0 c c 5-87q_s6¡ ..- cFU

-- Cultural lmorov€ment FundctF 20.204 10.00c 35.900 0 c I 80.00c 246.lît -. ctF
-- Pârkinõ Pofênl¡âl3MS 209 25'8 114 41t 84,516 99.000 99.00c 75 004 68l.l8r -- cMs
-- Cao¡tal ProiectsgP I 35.000 1 35 00C '135 000 )2^ ñîn 135.00C 1 35.00C 900-oft( ... cP
-- Cablê Telev¡sion FundCTF 1 05.000 395.00C I 05.000 't05 000 l05 no¡ 1 05.00c 920.00( -. CTF
--- Dâtâ Prôcêssind RâaêiôlsDPR ¿34 500 t16 at! 176.075 147.O75 120 07a 190 57F '1.288.62a -. DPR

FEMA -- Federal Emeroencv Manaoement Aoencv 1.300.000 c 0 0 0 e t_30ft.00f ... FEMA

-- Flood ReserveFR 425.695 375.00C c I 000 000 0 c 1.800.69¡ .-. FR
FRIEND --- Fr¡êñds ôfthê Publ¡c I ihrâru )7 6Oît c ( 0 0 c 27.504 .. FRIEND

-- Federal or Slate FundinoF'S 13.291 419 I t 558 19C a )79 01, 1.723.375 25.000 I 232 00C 36-l0a-c0! .-- Frs

-- General Fund Savinqs0Fs 6.896.21 1 50.00c 525.00f 400 000 0 c 7.471.211 .-- GFS
--- Gôlf lmôrôvemenl Funal3tF 0 I 76.000 ( 85.000 n 0 26't.000 -- GIF

GO 20lS -- Genêrãl Oblioâtion Bond 3 133712 91 00n )î îo( 0 0 n ! t¿lt7'12 ,-. Gô 2nl8
GO2O2O -- General Obllqatlon Bond 21 1.000 1.292.004 1.7'10 00f 50 00t) 0 0 3.263.00[ .-- GO 2020
GO2022 -- General Obllqatlon Bond 0 0 298.00i 2.276.O0O 6q0 00n 0 3.264.000 .-- GO2022
ìO2t24 --. Gênêrel ôblloãt¡ôn Bond 0 0 c 60.000 3 255 000 3 3tÃ 0n¡ -- GO2024

-- Gsnêral Revenue3R 345.700 417.OOA 528 00r 279 înO 333.500 202.OOA 2.105.2îA ,.. GR

-- Hotel/Motel Tax ReceiDts{lM 285.000 95.000 245.OOC c5.00t 145 00n '195.000 1.060-000 .. H'M
{OME --- HCJME lnvêslmenl Pârfnêrshiôs Prôorâm 30 0oô 30 00n 30,00c 30.00( 30.000 30 00n 't80.000 -- HOME

-- Health Trust{T 0 0 20 00r 0 75.000 95_001ì .-- HT

-- Local Sales Tax (LST)rsT 10.033.20t 7.362.805 5.478.00C 5 723 00r 3 ß13 onn 5.850.000 38.260.010 -. LST

-- MET TrânsitIJlET 15 00n c '15.00( 0 I 5 flon 45.000 -- MET

-- Police ForfeiturerF 3.00r 16 375 337r 0 0 2Ê.,125 ..- PF

-- Parkinq Meter Fund'MF 50.00( 50.000 56.66€ 74 00( 7¿ Oon 50.000 354.668 .-. PMF
--- Privâtê CônkibutiôñrRtv 6 I nO 00r" 3,597,500 1.878.50C 945.00C 300 000 I O55 00n '13.876.000 .. PRIV

ìCCIP -- Recreation Center Cao¡tal 75.00f 828 000 756 soa 47.00c ( 1.305.000 3-0ll-500 ... RCCTP

-- Rêfusê FundIEF 220.OOC 545.000 206.67C 5l 5 00c 2¿ã ãñ( I 90.000 1.916.670 ... REF
--- Râilrôâd CNIR 28 ltof 0 c ( 0 28.000 -. RR
-- Soecial AssessmentSA 75.00r 75 000 75 lì04 75.00c 75.00c 7s.000 ¿s0.o0n .-- sa

SBPF -- Softball Plaver Fund 1 5.000 75.00c c ( 0 90.000 .-- SBPF
--- Strêêl Cônstn¡aliôn Flrn.lscF 4 4Â0 8nr 1,414,700 1.823,16C 1.864.00C I 649 00f 877 000 12.088.660 -. scF

¡CHOOLS -- School 726.312 10000 c c ( 0 73â.312 .-- SCHÔÔLS
SRB-s -- Sewer Rêvenue Bond - 5 980.00c 0 c c f 0 980.000 -- SRB.s
SRB-6 --- SewerRêvenuêBônd-6 720 001 '1 Âoft 000 c c f 0 2 ar¡ îft¡ -- sRB-6
SRB.7 -- Sewer Revenue Bond - 7 0 I 000 00c c ( 0 8-000-000 ,.. SRB.7
SRB-8 -- SewerRev€nueBond-8 0 c c r 42.000,00c 42.000.000 -- sRB-8

--- Sanitary Sewêr Rentâl FundSRF 335 00r I 525 00ô 970,00c 840.00c 470.00c 465 00r 4.605.000 -. SRF

-- State Tax GrântSTG 2.750.00c 0 n c c 2-750.000 ... sTG
STW -- StormWaterFund '1.620.00c 585.000 665.000 165.00C 365 ô0r 140.00( 3.540.000 -. sTw
TIF.CH --- Tax lncrêment Finencino " Colleoê Hill 30 00c 1¿5 oof) 105,000 10.00c 75.00c 75 00f 440,000 -- TIF.CH
TIF-DT - Tax lncrement Financ¡no - Downtown 823.00C 2.063.03t 1 654 716 1 669 Alla 1j24.00C 1.'100.00i 8-¿3¿-35¡ ... TIF.DT
TIF-UN -- Tax lncrement F¡nancinq - Unified lndustr¡al Park 8.057,03C 3,845.83( 4.038.330 630.00c 30 004 30.00c 16.631.19( -- TIF.UN
TIF.PP -- Tâx lncrêmênt Finãnc¡no - Pinnâclê Prâirie 120 00(. 120 00( 11750n 375.00C c ?72 Aî1 -- ltF-PP
TIF.SCF - Tax lncrement Financ¡nq - South Cedar Falls 4.375.00C 4.447.50( 6.507 500 3 080 oon 1'15.00c '120.00c 18.685.00( ..- TtF-SCF
TRC -- Tourism Cash Reserues 5.00c 2.00( 0 c l. 7.00( -- TRC
UA.TJ -- ljn¡versitv Avênue Transfêr of .Jurisdiction 20 000 00c ( n 0 c 2n noo 00f -. UA-TJ

-- Un¡vers¡tv of Northern lowaUNI 1 5.00c 1 5.00t 0 0 c c 30_00t .-. uNt
VRF -- Vehicle Rental Fees 355.00C 329.00( 486.670 350.000 350 00n 350,00c 2.220.67r ,.. VRF
WART -- Wartburo Colleoe 7 50C 7 50( n 0 0 c l5 noí .. WART

--" (l¡lv ôf WâlerlôôWLOO 33 00 33 00f 0 0 66.000 -- wLoo
TOIALS: s95_394-C56 $45-68q.53¡ $46.25r.r95 924.612.825 s10.612.575 s60_061 -57¡ s2Ã2 Ê2' Ê6,Á rOTAL

GO-2018 Amounts:
GO-2020 Amounts
GO-2022 Amounts
GO-2024 Amounts
SRB-5
SRB-6
SRB-7
SRB-8
Capital Proiects:

3,133,712
211,000

0

0

980,000
720,000

0
0

1 35,000

91,000
1,292,000

0
0
0

1,600,000
0

0
1 35,000

20,000
1 ,71 0,000

298,000
0

0

0

8,000,000
0

1 35,000

0
0

690,000
60,000

0

0

0
0

1 35,000

0

0
0

3,255,000
0
0
0

42,000,000
135,000

3,244,712 co-2o18 Bond
3,263,000 GO-2020 Bond
3,264,000 GO-2022Bond
3,31 5,000 GO-2024 Bond

980,000 sRB-s
2,320,000 sRB"6
8,000,000 sRB-7

42,000,000 sRB-8
900,000 Capital Projêcts

0

0
0
0

0

$5,179,712 $3,1 1 8,000 $1 0,1 63,000 s2.551.000 567 2A6 7 12 Bônd/(]âô¡1âl

0
50,000

2,276,000

225,000

Bonds/CapProi: $885-000 s45.390.000

21



l9cip final.xls
FY19. FY24 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PROGRAM SUMMARY

CITY OF CEDAR FALLS

Funding Source

General Obligation
Bonds
4.63%

lntergovernmental
Revenue
30.37o/o

Revenue Bonds
18.86%

Capital Project Fund
0.32o/o

Other Revenues
23.44%Other Funds

22.38o/o

EXPENDITURES FYI9 FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 TOTAL

Finance & Business Operations

Community Development

Municipal Operations & Programs

Public Safety Services

$1,639,000

91,693,556

1,494,400

568,000

$2,540,325

40,578,463

2,419,000

151,750

$1,188,075

42,325,970

2,687,400

49,750

$1,239,075

21,651,000

1,677,000

45,750

$1 ,012,075

8,793,000

745,000

62,500

$1,282,575

57,615,000

615,000

549,000

$8,901 ,1 25

$262,656,989

$9,637,800

$1,426,750

TOTAL $95,394,956 $45,689,538 $46,251,195 $24,612,825 $10,612,575 $60,061,575 $282,622,664

FUNDING SOURCES FY19 FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 TOTAL

Other Funds

Capital Project Fund

lntergovernmental Revenue

General Obligation Bonds

Revenue Bonds

Other Revenues

$35,616,864

135,000

29,164,453

3,344,712

1,700,000

25,433,927

$7,117,937

135,000

20,588,753

1,383,000

1,600,000

14,864,848

$6,514,159

135,000

14,572,790

2,028,000

8,000,000

'15,001,246

$5,985,075

225,000

9,292,150

2,326,000

0

6,784,600

$3,805,575

135,000

4,203,000

750,000

0

1 ,7'19,000

$4,219,575

135,000

7,997,000

3,255,000

42,000,000

2,455,000

$63,259,185

$900,000

$85,818,146

$13,086,71 2

$53,300,000

$66,258,621

TOTAL $95,394,956 $45,689,538 $46,251,195 824,612,825 $10,612,575 $60,061,575 $282,622,664

22



12127118

FY19'24 CIP
Reven ue Ghan ge Projections

Proposed issuance of $3,263,000 in FY20, $3,264,000 in FY22, $3,315,000 in FY24'

Each bond sale is assumed to be for ten years at a 3.0 percent interest rate.

The interest on the bond sales during the issue year is assumed to be capitalized

out of the bond sale amounts.

2. The percentage change is based on the previous year's total property tax askings

There is no taxable growth factored in'

I

Projected Revenue Ghange

Fiscal

Year

Committed

Debt Service

Payment lnclude

FY19- 24ClP Amount Percent

19 837,986 837,986 (526,604) -2.690/o

20

21

22

23

24

25

888,72Q

664,150

661 ,100

662,450

662,950

662,600

888,720

990,222

1,025,963

1,362,384

1,404,368

1,752,231

72,560

101,502

35,741

336,421

41,984

347,863

0.35%

0.49o/o

0.17%

1.620/o

0.20o/o

1.640/o

23



12t27118

FY19-24 CIP
Reven ue Ghange Projections

1. The percentage change is based on the previous year's total property tax askings.

There is no taxable growth factored in.

2. The cumulative effect of the revenue changes needed to finance the FY19-24 CIP

is a 1 .75o/o percent increase or $76.49 more in property taxes paid on an existing

$100,000 home from FY19-FY24.

Fiscal

Year

Percent

Ghange

Change in Gity

Tax Rate

Projected Gity

Tax Rate

(Per $1,000)

Gity Taxes

Paid on a

$100,000 Home

19 -2.690/o -0.2992 $11.22 $624.07

20

21

22

23

24

25

0.35%

0.49o/o

0.17o/o

1.620/o

0.2Qo/o

1.640/o

0.0395

0.0552

0.0195

0.1831

0.0228

0.1893

$

$

$

$

$

$

11 .26

.31

.33

.52

.54

.73

11

11

11

11

11

$626.27

$62e.34

$630.42

$640.61

$641.88

s652.41

24



FY19 - 24 CIP

Debt Limit Projections'All G.O. Debt
(Assumes $0 in Taxable Value Growth)

Fiscal
Year

(Start)

Current
Principal

Outstanding

Proposed
Net Debt
lncurred

New
Principal

Outstanding

Percent of
Current

Debt Limit

Projected
Debt
Limit

Percent of
Projected
Debt Limit

18 18,150,000 18,150,000 11.50% 151,911,983 11.95o/o

19
20
21

22
23
24

15,680,000
14,085,000
12,370,000
10,830,000
9,250,000
7,615,000

3,263,000
3,034,818
6,025,000
5,505,816
9,244,573

15,680,000
17,348,000
15,404,818
16,855,000
14,755,816
15,859,573

9.94o/o

10.99%
9.760/o

10.68%
9.35%

10.05%

151,911,983
151 ,91 1 ,983
151,911,983
151 ,91 1 ,983
151,911,983
151 ,91 1 ,983

10.32o/o

11.42%
10.14o/o

11.10o/o

9.71o/o

10.44o/o

FYl9 - 24 CIP
Debt Limit Projections

All G.O. Debt Less Direct Revenue Supported Debt

Fiscal
Year

(Start)

Current
Principal

Outstanding

Proposed
Net Debt
lncurred

New
Principal

Outstanding

Percent of
Current

Debt Limit

Projected
Debt
Limit

Percent of
Projected
Debt Limit

18 6,745,000 6,745,000 4.27o/o 151,911,983 4.44o/o

19
20
21

22
23
24

5,470,000
4,805,000
4,085,000
3,565,000
3,030,000
2,475,000

3,263,000
3,034,818
6,025,000
5,505,816
9,244,573

5,470,000
8,068,000
7,119,818
9,590,000
8,535,816

10,719,573

3.47o/o

5.11o/o

4.51o/o

6.08%
5.41o/o
6.79o/o

151 ,91 1 ,983
151,911,983
151,911,983
151,911,983
151 ,91 1 ,983
151,911,983

3.60%
5.31%
4.690/o

6.31%
5.620/o

7.060/o

25



Gity of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: I
Department:

Finance & Business Operations

Division:

Administration

Project Number:

POêct Description:

Bond Fees

Bond fees pay for the financial and legal costs of the sale of
general obligation bonds.

on

Paid with bond proceeds

Term:

will be an effect on the Operating Budget via debt service payment fluctuations.

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation
Construction
Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other 50,000 50,000 50,000 150,000

Gen. Obligation Bond

50,000

50,000

50,000

50,000

50,000

50,000

150,000

150,000

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

50,000 50,000 50,000 150,000
Funding Source:

GO Bond 150,000

Total $150,000

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: Coordinated

with bond sale

26



Gity of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 2

Department:

Finance & Business Operations

Division:

Administration

Project Number:

Project Descript¡on:

Capitalized lnterest

Capitalized interest pays for the interest costs incurred between
the time of bond sale and the first property tax levy.

lmpact on Budget:

Current:

Paid with bond proceeds. There will be an effect on the Operating Budget.

Long-Term:

The debt service levy increases to pay interest costs if bond sales are not timed around tax certification dates.

Capitalized costs can be levied in a subsequent year which creates property tax fluctuations and additional interest

expenses.

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction
Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other 150,000 150,000 150,000 450,000

Gen. Obligation Bond

150,000

150,000

150,000

150,000
E 150,000E

150,000

450,000

450,000

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

150,000 150,000 150,000 450,000
Fund¡ng Source:

GO Bond 450,000

Total $450,000

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: Coordinated

with bond sale

27



Gity of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 3

Department:

Finance & Business Operations

Division:

Administration

Project Number:

Project Description:

Vehicle Replacement Program

These are projected capital costs for equipment replacement paid

from the Vehicle Replacement Fund through the annual
amortization of vehicles owned by each fund or division. Also
included are large equipment purchases for the street, sewer, and
refuse funds, which are paid for from these user fees accordingly.

and Maintenance lmpact on

The Vehicle Replacement Program has resulted in a savings in the operating budget due to less repair and maintenance
required on new equipment. Vehicle replacement costs are allocated back to operating budgets based on vehicle
usage.
Long-Term:

Departments which are effective in extending vehicle life successfully reduce O/M costs prorated to them.

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish 900,000 1,729,O00 907,000 787,000 787,000 787,000 5,897,000

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond

900,000 1,729,000E 907,000 787,000 787,000E 787,000 5,897,000

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Vehicle Replacement 330,000 304,000 470,000 350,000 350,000 350,000 2,154,000

Sewer Rental Fund 30,000 500,000 35,000 35,000 35,000 35,000 670,000

Street Const. Fund 320,000 505,000 212,000 212,000 212,000 212,000 1,673,000

Refuse Fund 220,000 420,000 190,000 190,000 190,000 190,000 1,400,000

900,000 1,729p00 907,000 787,000 787,000 787,000 5,897,000
Fund¡ng Source:

VRF

SCF

SRF

REF

GO Bond

2,154,000
1,673,000

670,000
1,400,000

Total 5,897,000

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: Annual Annual

Annual Annual
28



City of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 4

Department:

Finance & Business Operations

Division:

lnformation Systems/Cable TV

Project Number:

Project Description:

Cable TV Equipment Upgrades

General Yearly Equipment Upgrades

lmpact on Budget:

Current:

The general fund will not be affected by Cable TV expenditures

Long-Term:

Plan for replacement of HD Cameras

Studio lmprovements 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 300,000

Equipment 55,000 55,000 55,000 55,000 55,000 55,000 330,000

Other

Cable TV Fund

105,000

ffii
105,000

105,000ffiffi
105,000

105,000

ffiffi-Æ
105,000

105,000ffiffi
105,000

105,000

ffi
105,000

105,000

ffir-.-Æffi
105,000

630,000

ffiffi
630,000

Cable TV Reserves

TIF - Downtown

105,000 105,000 105,000 105,000 105,000 105,000 630,000

Funding Source

CTF 630,000

Total $630,000

Design
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Other:

29



Gity of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 5

Department:

Finance & Business Operations

Div¡sion:

I nformation Systems/Cable TV

Project Number:

Project Description:

Studio Camera replacement

FY20 Studio Camera replacement: We are anticipating replacing
of our studio cameras, CCU control units and viewfinders in
FY20. This is part of an on-going replacement plan for every 7-9
years.

H¡lachiZ-H06000 HitachiZ-H05000

Operations and Ma¡ntenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

Cable TV Revenues will be used for these projects and upgrades. Studio Cameras would be covered by Cable TV

Cash Reserves. The generalfund will not be affected by Cable TV expenditures.

Long-Term

lil'lFJ2{ii+:,, i'þ;l'8Y,,22r;¡¡ i;:,,,FY'33l}åÉ+ ¡;"r Totäl':rt',,

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Studio Cameras 180,000 180,000

Studio lmprovements

Equipment

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond

180,000

ffi ffiffi ffi ffi"æ
180,000

ffiiffi
Federal/State Funding

Cable TV Fund 180,000 180,000

Capital Projects

180,000 180,000
Funding Source:

CTF 180,000

Total $180,000

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: FY20 FY20

30



City of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 6

Department:

Finance & Business Operations

Division:

I nformation Systems/Cable TV

Project Number:

Project Description:

Video Switcher/Replay replacement

FY20 Video Switcher & Replay replacement: We are
anticipating replacing our video switchers and replay system in
FYZO.

Operations and Marntenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

Cable TV Revenues and the Cable TV Fund studio and equipment budget will be used for these purchases

Long-Term:

Project Costs FY19 FY2O FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 Total
Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Video Switchers 70,000 70,000

Video Replay 40,000 40,000

Equipment
Other

TotalGosts 1 10,000 1 10,000

Source of Funds FY19 FY2O FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 Total
Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding
Cable TV Cash Reserves

Capital Projects

Cable TV Fund I 10,000 1 10,000

TotalSource 1 10,000 1 10,000
Funding Source:

110,000CTF

Total $1 10,000

Schedule Start Finish
Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: FY20 FY20

Total Project
31



Gity of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 7

Department:

Finance & Business Operations

Divis¡on:

lnformation Systems

Project Number:

Project Description:

Business Continuity

This project provides hardware and software, outside of City
Hall, for continued telephone and email communication during a

failure of the City Hall system(s).

Ongoing software costs

Operat¡ons and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

These costs are prorated to each department's computer services budget line item based on a pre-determined

formula.
Long-Term:

These costs are prorated to each department's computer services budget line item based on a pre-determined

formula.

Proiect Costs FYI9 FY2O FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 Total
Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish 7,000 7,000 7,000 7,000 7,000 7,000 42,000

Training & lmplementation
r: :j,T-ofal,GoÇtç.,, 

; 7,000 7,000 7,000 7,000 7,000 7,000 42,000

.; Soiiicô'of Funds- :'' FYI9 FY2O . FY21 ,, F.Y22 FY23 FY2+ Total: l

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects

Data Processing Rev 7,000 7,000 7,000 7,000 7,000 7,000 42,000

: Total Source: 7,000 7,000 7,000 7,000 7,000 7,000 42,000
Fund¡ng Source:

DPR 42,000

Total $42,000

:, Pröiéct I ìcheduleri, Finish '

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction

Other:

Software & Equipment Ongoing Ongoing

, r,-i: 1i1q¡"¡1¡ ,iõjedii,.:r.. Ongoing Ongoing

32



Gity of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: B

Department:

Finance & Business Operations

Division:

lnformation Systems

Project Number:

Project Description:

CIP/Capital Asset Software

This project would look at systems that would replace the
current capital asset system and/or purchase a new program

that would allow for more efficient development of the annual
CIP (Capital lmprovements Program)

s lmpact on Budget:

Current:

There will be an effect on the Operating Budget since the costs would be allocated through the Data Processing

allocation
Long-Term:

Provide more efficient tracking of capital assets and development of the ClP.

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction
Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish 15,000 15,000

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond

15,000 I E 15,000

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

General Fund

Data Processing 15,000 15,000

15,000 15,000

Funding Source

DPR 15,000

Total $15,000

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: FY20 FY20

FY20 FY20
33



Gity of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: I
Department:

Finance & Business Operations

Division:

lnformation Systems

Project Description:

Computer Equipment and Software

Software and equipment costs for city-wide computer systems

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:
Current:

These costs are prorated to each department's computer services budget line item based on a pre-determined

formula.
Long-Term:

Centralized computer management has reduced operating expenses by insuring that hardware and software are
compatible system-wide, and mitigated risk by providing adequate security of resources.

i::iEY:l9T+' ,itr:..FJ¿['+i;r' $'# r22i:i': ¡.l rYZsi+: 1fl,':fl2{+;ll.', :l,,jTótall,r,
Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish 70,000 70,000 70,000 80,000 70,000 70,000 430,000

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond

70,000

ffi,ffi
70,000

ffi,-TcW
70,000

ffi,W.ffi
80,000 70,000 70,000 430,000

ffi
Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects

Data Processing Rev 70,000 70,000 70,000 80,000 70,000 70,000 430,000

70,000 70,000 70,000 80,000 70,000 70,000 430,000
Funding Source:

DPR 430,000

Total $430,000

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Other:

Software & Equipment Ongoing Ongoing

Ongoing Ongoing
34



City of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 10

Department:

Finance & Business Operations

Division:

lnformation Systems

Project Number:

Project Description:

Copiers/Printers

Replace copiers/printers throughout the city

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:
Current:

Copiers purchased in FY13 will require replacement in FY19

Long-Term:

This project will provide savings to the City as opposed to keeping the old equipment and paying higher per copy
maintenance fees, as well as providing improved efficiencies with newer technology.

' ',",,,, . P,.io¡ect'Costg:''ì:,,,, : ' i.:Fylg, : FY21'. :: FyZ2:. ,',:"F.Y24i. : , Total
Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish 91,000 91,000

Other

91,000 91,000

iåltFYl9,l
'gi;lLfV,20Ì 

¡ kr¡itFY21i,å,ti iìi:r-FJ23i.- ,5*çV¿¿f+i,
Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
Data Processing Revenue 91,000 91,000

91,000 91,000
Funding Source:

DPR 91,000

Total $91,000

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Other FY19 FY19

äiüfåiiil,år; FY19 FY19
35



City of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 11

Department:

Finance & Business Operations

Division

lnformation Systems

Project Number:

Project Description:

Document lmaging

We continue to expand the document imaging capability in City

departments, replacing equipment as necessary.

Replacement scanners in FY 1B (2), FY 20 (1), FY (22),

FY( 24) 10 year cycle

Replacement of (2) NAS in FY17 and FY21, 4 year cycle allow

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

These costs are prorated to each department's computer services budget line item based on a pre-determined

formula.
Long-Term:

Provides for the archival of documents city-wide.

,,:rr.FY20:rir:i, *:iìF,Y,2t!::ri r;r'FY25*ir þ1,,i;,FY¿4Fd:j: ii:iiTôiaL..;

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish 6,000 20,000 6,000 6,000 38,000

Training & lmplementation

Gen. Obligation Bond
ilËfd'.ffi

6,000

ffi*ffiTffi
20,000

ffiffirffi
6,000

ffiffi ffi,'æ
6,000 38,000

ffi'Er-äæ

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects

Data Processing Rev 6,000 20,000 6,000 6,000 38,000

6,000 20,000 6,000 6,000 38,000

Fund¡ng Source:

DPR 38,000

Total $38,000

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction
Other:

Software & Equipment Ongoing Ongoing

Ongoing Ongoing
36



Gity of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 12

Department:

Finance & Business Operations

Division:

lnformation Systems

Project Number:

Project Description:

GIS/Mapping Updates

FY20-24 - Aerial photo update in conjuction with Waterloo & Black
Hawk Co. Cost divided between 2 FY's based on flight and delivery of
aerials. Flights are for Spring of 2020, 2022, & 2024.
FY20121123124 - Other expenses include continued integration of non-
spatial data into GIS databases. Stormwater taps, sidewalk
inspections, infill of missing attribute data for sewers.

Cperations and l\4aintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

These costs will be prorated to each department's computer services line item budget according to a pre-determined formula.

This will not impact the debt service levy since general revenue funding is being used.
Long-Term:

A centralized repository of infrastructure and web-based mapping applications allows city staff to improve processes and

services. This will not impact the debt service levy.

, Project Gosts FJI9 . FY2O FY21 F]t22 FY23 Ft24 Total
Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction
Landscapinq
Equipment & Furnish

Other 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 75,000

15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 75,000

l.:ü'" FYl9i.l"..,;: :,-FY20iit* ii::ii:ET'21i+' 1:.," f,!lt1:;','u,, ir:1.. FY23:,ìa' iìíi1'FY24,..!ä. ll i r,¡Totalì' '' .r

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
CapitalProjects
General Revenue

Data Process Revenue 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 75,000

Tax lnc Financing (lnd Park)

15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 75,000

Funding Source:

GR

TIF-IP
DPR 75,000

Total $75,000

Þ,:Ê¡:ri.::Ìù,4 i, Fl i lEhil':i¡tt',",,t.u,

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: Annual Annual

Annual Annual

37



Gity of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 13

Department:

Finance & Business Operations

Division:

lnformation Systems

Project Number:

Project Description:

Mid-Range Operating System Upgrade

This project provides ongoing upgrades to the iSeries. Memory
and storage upgrades are required every 5 years with full
system replacement every 10 years. The current system was
installed in FY15.

Operations and

Current:

mpact on

These costs are prorated to each department's computer services budget line item based on a pre-determined

formula.
Long-Term:

Centralized computer management has reduced operating expenses by insuring that hardware and software are

compatible system-wide, and mitigated risk by providing adequate security of resources.

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish 5,000 5,000

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond
E 5,000 E 5,000E

Federal/State Funding

LocalSales Tax

CapitalProjects
Data Process Revenue 5,000 5,000

5,000 5,000

Funding Source:

DPR 5,000

Total $5,000

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: FY21 FY21

FY21 FY21
38



Gity of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number 14

Department:

Finance & Business Operations

Division:

lnformation Systems

Project Number:

Project Description:

City of Cedar Falls Mobile App

FY 19 - Design and initial install of Mobile App
FY 20 - 24 Ongoing Annual Cost

Attach Map:

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

These costs are prorated to each department's computer services budget line item based on a pre-

determined formula.
Long-Term:

There will be ongoing maintenance associated with the App this is account for in FY19 - FY23

totat.

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish 7,500 r,950 1,950 1,950 1,950 1,950 17,250

Other

Gen. Obli Bond

7,500

W*,

1,950

,

1,950

ffi
1,950

F;-æ
1,950

ffi..æ
1,950Mffi

17,250

rffiffi
Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Cedar Falls Utilities

TIF - Downtown

Data Processing Rev 7,500 1,950 1,950 1,950 1,950 1,950 17,250

7,500 1,950 1,950 1,950 1,950 1,950 17,250
Funding Source:

17,250DPR

Total 917,250

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: FY18 FY19

39



Gity of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 15

Department:

Finance & Business Operations

Division:

lnformation Systems

Project Number:

Project Description:

Mobile Data Computer Replacement - Police Department

This will be the fifth installation/replacement of mobile
computers in patrol vehicles. Replacement is done by
individual vehicle as equipment fails followed by bulk
purchase to maintain model and connectivity compatibility
between vehicles.

Attach Map:

and ntenance on

These costs are prorated to the Police Department's computer services line item budget.

Long-Term:

Life expectancy of this hardware is 5 years. Replaced units still operational are distributed to other areas for

reuse as laptops.

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish 36,000 9,000 13,500 58,500

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond

36,000 I I 9,000 13,500I 58,500E
FederaliState Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Data Processing Revenut 36,000 9,000 13,500 58,500

36,000 9,000 13,500 58,500

Funding Source:

58,500DPR

Total $58,500

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: FY18 FY19

FYlB FY19
40



Gity of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 16

Department:

Finance & Business Operations

Division:

lnformation Systems

Project Number:

Project Description:

Network Upgrades

Software and equipment costs supporting the Wide Area
Network. Replaced equipment relocated to Disaster Recovery

FY18
FY19
FY20
FY21
FY22
FY23
FY24

Replace NetApp, upgrade D/R NetApp
Remote switches, Public Safety bldg, , Rpl 1 ESX, NAS
Replace 2 ESX servers, spam/web filter, MS Lisense
Additional NetApp and Avamar storage
Fiber Upgrade for Remote Sites
Avamar Refresh
Add itional NAS/Storage

Operations
Current:

lmpact on Budget:

These costs are prorated to each department's computer services budget line item based on a pre-determined

formula.
Long-

Centralized computer management has reduced operating expenses by insuring that hardware and software are

compatible system-wide, and mitigated risk by providing adequate security of resources.

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish 77,000 70,000 50,000 10,000 10,000 50,000 267,000

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond

77,000I 70,000I 50,000 10,000 10,000I 50,000 267,000

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Data Process Revenue 77,000 70,000 50,000 10,000 10,000 50,000 267,000

77,000 70,000 50,000 10,000 10,000 50,000 267,000

Funding Source:

DPR 267,000

Total $267,000

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: Ongoing Ongoing

Ongoing Ongoing 41



City of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 17

Department:

Finance & Business Operations

Div¡s¡on:

lnformation Systems

Project Number:

Project Description:

Phone System Replacement

System replacement will be necessary as current phone sets
fail, to upgrade the voice messaging system, replacing
telephone cabinets first installed in 1996 and preparing for the

Public Safety facility.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

The current system was upgraded from digitalto lP in FY07. Software was upgraded and lP licenses added FY12

Long-Term:

This project assures the continued operation of voice communications for all city departments. We will incur

annual software support costs.

Project Gosts FY19 FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FV24 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish 150,000 150,000

Other
. .. ,ToJalGgsts ,, 150,000 150,000

,,ri:ri,,söü.ið,'C"ìöf-Füfidg ::,,,.
:, FYl0,r, FY20l FY2!I '., Flt22 .; FY23,' F.I24'.:. Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Data Processing Revenue 150,000 150,000

r1,a¡,¡i,!f¡ö. ta!, SöriiCe:,¡Ìil,'¡ j:,, 150,000 150,000

Funding Source:

DPR 150,000

Total $150,000

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: FY18 FY19

FY18 FY19 42



City of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number:18

Department:

Finance & Business Operations

Division:

lnformation Systems

Project Number:

POect Descr¡ption:

New application tracking and onboarding system that will
allow applicants to download resumes and applications via
website
FY 20 - includes implementation services and initialset up of
the system
FY 21- FY 24 - is hosting and maintenance of the software

Attach Map:

Á¿F '

lmpact on Budget:

Current:

These costs are prorated to each department's computer services budget line item based on a pre-determined
formula.
Long-Term:

There will be ongoing maintenance associated with the App this is account for in FY21 - FY24 or life of the
software

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction
Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other 11,375 7,125 7,125 7,125 7,125 39,875

Gen. Obligation Bond

11,375E 7,125I 7,125 7,125 7,125 39,875

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects
Cedar Falls Utilities
TIF - Downtown
Data Processing Rev 11,375 7,125 7,125 7,125 7,125 39,875

11,375 7,125 7,125 7,125 7,125 39,875
Funding Source:

39,875DPR

Total $39,875

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Other:

Software & Equipment FY20 FY24

43



Gity of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number:19

Department:

Finance & Business Operations

Division

lnformation Systems

Project Number:

Project Descr¡ption:

Penetration Security Testing Services

A penetration test, known as a pen test, is an authorized
simulated attack on a computer system, performed to
evaluate the security of the system. The test is performed to
identify both weaknesses, including the potential for
unauthorized parties to gain access to the system's features
and data, as well as strengths, enabling a full risk
assessment to be completed. The City plans on completing
this every other year.

Attach Map:

and Maintenance lmpact on

Current:

These costs are prorated to each department's computer services budget line item based on a pre-
determined formula.
Long-Term:

This project assures system security and hardening of the current data environment.

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other 20,000 20,000 20,000 60,000

Gen. Obligation Bond

20,000 20,000I I 20,000 60,000

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Cedar Falls Utilities

TIF - Downtown

Data Processing Rev 20,000 20,000 20,000 60,000

20,000 20,000 20,000 60,000
Funding Source

60,000DPR

Total $60,000

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Other:

44



Gity of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 20

Department:

Finance & Business Operations

Division

Public Library

Project Number:

Project D€scription:

Circulation Desk

Our current circulation desk used to belong to Wartburg College.
We are using it as an experiment to see if we like the functionality
of it before ordering a permanent replacement. We have 35,000
registered users. The circulation desk staff registers the majority
of the library cards. They also checkout and renew material and
obtain interlibrary loans for patrons. The library's main phone
number rings at the circulation desk so the staff handles at least
fifty percent of the calls.

on

Cur16nt:

This will be funded primarily with Cedar Falls Community Foundation funds for use by the library

Long-Term:

There will not be any ongoing expense once it is built

Design 3 3

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction 15,000 15,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond

18,000 I I 18,000

FederaliState Funding

Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects
CF Comm. Foundation 18,000 18,000

General Revenue

19,000 18,000

Funding Source:

GR
CF 18,000

Total 18,000

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction
Other:

45



CIP Number: 21Gity of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program
Department:

Finance & Business Operations

Co-Lab is an area set aside for collaborative, resource-sharing
opportunities. The resources are tailored to the community, but

may include such items as high-end computers and software, 3D
printers, textile equipment, recording equipment, electronics, and

tools. The Co-Lab allows for interactive, educational
programming activities, community engagement, and more.

Project Description:

MakerSpaceiCo-Lab

Division Project Number:

Library

.s

.,.å¡t

!l
{

I t ii

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

Will be funded primarily by grants

Long-Term

As with other library programming, primarily by Friends of the Library, Cedar Falls Community Center, or other

donations

FY24 TotalFY21 FY22 FY23FYI9 FY2OProject Gosts
15,00015,000Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

152,500152,500Construction
Landscaping

10,00010,000Equipment & Furnish

Other
177,500TotalCosts 177,500
TotalFY22 FY23 FY24FY19 FY20 FY21Source of Funds

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
15,000General Revenue 15,000
50,00050,000BH Cnty Gaming
85,00085,000CF Community Foundation
27,50027,500Friends of the Library

177,500177,500TotalSource
Start Finishchedule
FYl B FYlBDesign

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation
FY19Construction FY,1B

Other:

FY19Total Project FYl B

Funding Source:

GR

BHCG

CF

FRIEND

$177,500Total

15,000

50,000

85,000
27,500

46



City of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 22

Department:

Community Development

Division

CDBG

Project Number:

Project Description:

Handicap Access I mprovementsiSidewalk lnfill

General eligible handicap access improvements and sidewalk
replacements to be provided in LoMModerate lncome Areas.
Projects could include ramps, doors, fixtures, park equipment, etc.

lndividual projects will be subject to CDBG eligibility verification of an

established Low/Moderate lncome area prior to funding and

compliance with the City's CDBG Consolidated Plan. This program

is currently being evaluated with plans to increase community impact
with CDBG funds.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

No impact on the General Fund Operating Budget. CDBG funding will be used

Long-Term:

..... Project Gost3.:.. .,'' Fï19 : ,:,'FY20, ,:rr, . F-/Y2g F.r2¿, Tôtal

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 250,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

.

50,000
,.ï!ffiffi

50,000

5';

20,000

,t-í-ffi
50,000

ffi
50,000

-ffiffi
250,000

ffiõrä-fE
Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding
Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

CDBG 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 250,000

50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 250,000
Funding Source:

CDBG 250,000

Total $250,000

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction Annual Annual

Other:

Annual Annual

47



City of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 23

Department:

Community Development

Divis¡on:

Section B/CDBG

Project Number:

Project Description:

Housing Rehabilitation

The City of Cedar Falls will continue to preserve the owner-occupied,
single-family housing stock of its neighborhoods by making funds
available for housing rehabilitation. Housing rehabilitation grants will

be concentrated in older neighborhoods. Emergency Repair Grants
will be available on a city-wide basis (for eligible participants) to

alleviate adverse housing conditions of low income elderly and family

households. lncome eligibility is required.

Operatìons and Maintenance lmpact on

Currenl:

There will be no effect on the General Fund Operating Budget as this program is funded annually through the U.S.

Department of Housing & Urban Development. City anticipates only Housing Rehab in FY19-FY23 to maximize use of funds
Long-Term:

r, rir;r,i ¡Ë,' P tÞjiff, Gösts li +;rr' ;'.': 1, :: FY.''t9:r,'.r: ,;r;jl, FY20i,' ':r FY2-1i..:.; .¡' ;,,,' : f.Jll:',,.,' :,. :, ' ¡y!t.:1:,;; 1,, ,, ,þ-fl{..,,¡ ':
Total

Design
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction 155,000 155,000 155,000 155,000 155,000 155,000 930,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond

155,000

ffi--trñ.ffi
155,000

fi-æffi
155,000

ffi*$''ffi
'155,000

ffi,-æ!
155,000

ffiffi'ffi.æ
155,000

ffi:ffi,æ
930,000

ffi
Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects
CDBG 125,000 125,000 125,000 125,000 125,000 125,000 750,000

HOME 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 180,000

155,000 155,000 155,000 155,000 155,000 155,000 930,000

Funding Source

CDBG
HOME

750,000
180,000

Total $930,000

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction Annual Annual

Other:

Annual Annual

48



Gity of Cedar Falls Cap ital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 24

Department:

Community Development

D¡vision:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Bridges/Culverts: Black Hawk Rd Box Culvert Replacement

Black Hawk Rd Box Culvert Replacement Project will remove

and replace the existing steel l-beam bridge with a box

culvert. The current bridge is in poor condition with advanced
deterioration.

Attach Map:

and Maintenance pact on

his will impact the debt service levy since a portion is from bond funding. Storm water funds are being used

the other portion of the project.

This bridge will be maintained by Municipal Operations & Programs'

Des 40,000 40,000

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 160,000 190,000 350,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond
I E 200,000I 190,000

190,000

390,000E
190,000

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Storm Water Fund 200,000 200,000

200,000 190,000 390,000

Funding Source

STW

GO

200,000
190,000

Total $ 39o,ooo

n FY23 FY23

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY23 FY24

Other:

FY23 FY24

49



City of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 25

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

BR- 101 - 3043

Project Description:

Bridges/Culverts: Campus Street Box Culvert Replacement

Campus Box Culvert Project will remove and replace the
existing reinforced concrete box culvert with a new culvert.
The current box culvert is in poor condition with advanced
deterioration.

Attach Map

¡¡i¿" - E'þ
a I

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This will not impact the debt service levy since the storm water fund is being used

Long-Term:

This bridge will be maintained by Municipal Operations & Programs

Project Costs FY19 FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 Total
Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 300,000 50,000 350,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

TotalGosts 300,000 50,000 350,000

Source of Funds FYI9 FY2O FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Storm Water Fund 300,000 50,000 350,000

TotalSource 300,000 50,000 350,000

Funding Source:

350,000STW

Total $ 350,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design FYlB FY19

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY19 FY2O

Other:

Total Project FYlB FY20

50



City of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 26

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

02.1719

Project Description:

Bridge/Culvert: I nspections/Repairs

Alternating year inspection program of the 63 bridges in the
City of Cedar Falls required by the State of lowa and financed
through Road Use Taxes. We are doing dive inspections on

our bridges in FY20 which is required by FHWA every 5

years.
The bridge repairs found as part of the biannual inspections
will be repaired in the following fiscal years. Example of
required bridge repairs are expansion joint repair, deck
repairs, concrete repairs, bearing cleaning, painting, rip rap

inleVoutlets, footing repair, and pile encasements.

.i

ff
Operations and Ma¡ntenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This will impact the street construction fund since road use tax is being used

Long-Term:

This is an operational cost that will need to be budgeted annually

Project Costs FY19 FY2O FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 Total

Design 35,000 40,000 40,000 1 15,000

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 220,000 100,000 100,000 420,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other-Consultant I nspecting 55,000 55,000 55,000 165,000

TotalCosts 255,000 55,000 140,000 55,000 140,000 55,000 700,000

Source of Funds FYI9 FY2O FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Road Use Tax 255,000 55,000 140,000 55,000 140,000 55,000 700,000

Total Source 255,000 55,000 140,000 55,000 140,000 55,000 700,000

Funding Source

SCF
LST

700,000

Total $700,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: Annual Annual

Total Project Annual Annual
51



City of Cedar Falls CaP ital lmprove ment Program CIP Number: 27

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Bridges/Culverts: Olive Street Box Culvert Replacement

Olive Street Box Culvert Replacement Project will remove

and replace the existing 2 span slab bridge with a twin 10X8

box culvert. The current bridge is poor condition with

advanced deterioration. This project includes streambank

restoration between College Street and Olive Street.

s and Maintenance lmpact on

Current:

This will impact the debt service levy since bond funding is being used for a portion of the project. Storm water

funds will also be paying for a portion of the project.
Long-Term:

This bridge will be maintained by Municipal Operations & Programs'

'A.,t:nl:;¡,:,

Design 165,000 165,000

Land/Right of Way 145,000 145,000

Utility Relocation

Construction 700,000 700,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obl n Bond

310,000

ffirUJffi
200,000

700,000

200,000
ffisæ ffi ffi,-ffi

1 ,010,000

400,000

Federal/State Funding

LocalSales Tax

Capital Projects

Storm Water Fund 1 10,000 500,000 610,000

310,000 700,000 I ,010,000

Funding Source:

GO
LST

STW

400 ,000

610,000

Total $1 ,010,000

Design

Land/Right of Way FY20 FY20

Utility Relocation

Construction FY21 FY21

Other:

FY20 FY21

Ma

52



Gity of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 28

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Bridges/Culverts: Ridgeway Avenue Bridge Replacement

Ridgeway Avenue Bridge Project will remove and replace the

existing bridge with a new bridge.

Map:

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This will impact the debt service levy since the City's match to the IDOT bridge funding will be paid for with TIF

proceeds.
Long-Term:

This bridge will be maintained by Municipal Operations & Programs'

Project Gosts FYI9 FY2O FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 Total

Design 65,000 65,000

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 600,000 600,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other
Total Costs 65,000 600,000 665,000

Source of Funds FYI9 FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding 480,000 480,000

TIF-SCF 65,000 120,000 185,000

Capital Projects

Storm Water Fund

TotalSource 65,000 600,000 665,000

Funding Source:

GO Bond
STW

F/S

TIF-SCF

480,000

185,000

Total $665,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design FY23 FY23

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY24 FY24

Other:

Total Project FY23 FY24

53



Gity of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 29

Department:

Community Development

Division

Engineering

Project Number:

BR - 105 -3117

Project Description:

Bridges/Culverts: W. 20th Street Box Culvert Replacement !

W. 20th Street Box Culvert Replacement Project will remove
and replace the existing 2 span slab bridge with a twin 1OXB

box culvert. The current bridge is poor condition with advanced
deterioration.

Attâch

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This will not impact the debt service levy since IDOT bridge fund and storm water funds are being used.

Long-Term:

This bridge will be maintained by Municipal Operations & Programs.

il;iF.,V¿0:;,¡ l,iiiFV2l,.,,Ji:r iii'Fi.zâil l:i¡FnY,z3'''.*¡i :ø'r'y¿¿:Ë å".i:rötali$ir

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction 275,000 275,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond

275,000 ffiffi wffi ffi ffi
275,000

ffi
Federal/State Funding 220,000 220,000

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Storm Water Fund 55,000 55,000

275,000 275,000

Funding Source:

F/S
LST

STW

220 000

55,000

Total $275,000

Design FYI S FY19

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction FYlB FY19

Other:

FYlB FY19

54



City of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 30

Department:

Community Development

Division

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Bridges/Culverts: Walnut Street Bridge Replacement

Walnut Street Bridge Replacement Project will remove and
replace the existing bridge with a new culvert. The existing
bridge is in serious condition with loss of section and
deterioration. This project will include the street
reconstruction of Walnut from W 20th St to W 21st St.

Attach Map

I

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This will not impact the debt service levy since local option sales tax and storm water funds are being used

Long-Term:

This bridge will be maintained by Municipal Operations & Programs

Project Costs FY19 FY2O FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 350,000 400,000 750,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

Total Costs 350,000 400,000 750,000

Source of Funds FYI9 FY2O FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax 400,000 400,000

Capital Projects

Storm Water Fund 350,000 350,000

Total Source 350,000 400,000 750,000

Funding Source:

STW
LST

350,000
400,000

Total $750,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design FY19 FY2O

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY19 FY20

Other

Total Project FY19 FY20

55



Gity of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 31

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

FL-033-3088
Project Description:

Cedar River Recreational Bank lmprovements Ph I

This project will study and construct the bank improvements along
the river from the Center Street Bridge to the downstream side of
the W. 1st Street Bridge

Attach

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:
Current:

The recreational features will impact the debt service levy

Long-Term:

The public improvements will be maintained by Municipal Operations & Programs

, : i',. - PÍòiecl,C*osts,.-' :
'',', ¡Y-19 , FY21 Total

Design 70,000 60,000 130,000

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

1,711,000 1,711,000Construction
Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

85,000Maintenance 85,000

1,771,000 85,000 1,926,00070,000

Gen. Obligation Bond
i;iii;Evl-e,ïìiiii

70,000
ic.F,Y?0'ri;:i:i tìi::¡FÏ2i$li:i: il+jiiiF.Y¿ãg#r1!:

471,000

grii'r.f.r?gjsÈn:

85,000

il.;.'.4tY,â4:ifiì äff¡trT'ötåtil,::,,
626,000

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects
Flood Reserve
Private

Black Hawk Cnty Gaming 1,300,000 1,300,000

General Revenue Bonds

1,771,000 85,000 1,926,00070,000

Design FY16 FY19

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

FY22Construction FY22

Other:

Funding Source:

GO Bond

F/S

PRIV

FR

BHCG

GR

Total

626,000

1,300,000

$1,926,000 FY16 FY22

t
t

56



CIP Number: 32City of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program
Project Number:

FL-033-3088
Department:

Community Development Engineering

Division:

AttachProject Description:

Cedar River Safety and Recreational River lmprovements Phase I

This project will study and construct the recreational
improvements in the river. This project includes the safety
improvements at the Gateway Park Dam (remove rebar) along
with fishing jetties and adjacent whitewater features.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

The recreationalfeatures will impact the debt service levy

Long-Term:

The public improvements will be maintained by Municipal Operations & Programs

FY23' :' TotalFYI9, FY20',', FY21:',,',,, :,. fioieG{ Gosts:',,,' :,,
74,00074,000Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

1,800,0001,800,000Construction

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

46,00046,000Maintenance
1,920,0001,800,000 46,00074,000

74,000Gen. Obligation Bond 74,000
Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects
1,000,0001,000,000Flood Reserve

800,000800,000Private
Black Hawk Cnty Gaming

46,00046,000General Revenue Bonds

1,920,000'1,800,000 46,00074,000

FY16 FY22Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

FY22 FY22Construction
Other:

FY16 FY22

Funding Source:

GO Bond

F/S

PRIV
FR

BHCG
GR

Total

74,000

46,000

$1,920,000

800,000
1,000,000

¡

57



City of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 33

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

FL-000-1975
Project Description:

Flood Control: Cedar River Levee lmprovements

The City will be increasing the levee to the 500-year flood stage
protection. The City did receive a sales tax grant from the State of
lowa for this project. However $744,000 will need to be cashflowed
until 2034 when the final payment from the State of lowa would be
received.

Attach Map:

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This will not impact the debt service levy since grant funding is being used

Long-Term:

The levee will be maintained by both Municipal Operations & Programs and Community Development.

,*'.,'ii Frgject_Costs.',' .¡ ;, i'.,,,. FY19i.',, ì ' FY20"j" :;.|.' p¡21: ., F]l22
Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 2,750,000 2,750,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish
Maintenance

2,750,000 2,750,000

äi+EY2S:lt¡; i¡ FY24jr"i',

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding
Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Community Disaster

Sales Tax lncrement Grant 2,750,000 2,750,000

2,750,000 2,750,000
Funding Source:

GO
STG 2,750,000

Total $2,750,000

FY12 FY18

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY18 FY19

Other:

FY12 FY19

58



City of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number 34

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Flood Control: Cedar River Levee Maintenance

The maintenance of the levee will include the removal of
large trees and animal burrows.

Attach Map

Operations and Mâintenance
Current:

pact on

This will not impact the debt service levy since general revenue funding is being used

Long-Term:

This is an operational cost that will need to be budgeted annually.

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Maintenance 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 30,000

Gen. Obligation Bond

5,000I 5,000I 5,000 5,000 5,000I 5,000I 30,000

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects

General Revenue 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 30,000

5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 30,000

Funding Source:

GO

GR 30,000

Total $30,000

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction Annual Annual

Other:

Annual Annual

59



Gity of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 35

Department:

Community Development

Division

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Descript¡on:

lndustrial and City Development: lnfrastructure Oversizing

This project would provide funding when there's a project where the
City must participate in oversizing sanitary sewer, storm sewer, or
the street.

!

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This will impact the debt service levy since General Obligation Bond will be used

Long-Term:

Completed improvements will be maintained by Municipal Operations & Programs

!',r: F-Y201,Ï"t" r:l. Ç.',t1$r¿ iri,li,'F.Y24Ìii':' iiii:'¡6¡"¡t, ,,,.

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 110,000 1 10,000 1 10,000 110,000 1 10,000 110,000 660,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond

I 10,000

50,000

110,000

50,000

1 10,000

50,000

110,000

50,000

110,000

50,000

1 10,000

50,000

660,000

ffiffi
300,000

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Storm Water Fund 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 180,000

Sanitary Sewer 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 180,000

1 10,000 1 10,000 1 10,000 1 10,000 110,000 110,000 660,000
Funding Source:

GO
STW
SRF

300,000
180,000
180,000

Total $660,000

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Other:

0 0

60



City of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 36

Project Number:Department:

Community Development

Division:

Engineering

Project Description:

lndustrial & City Development: McMahill First Addition-Streets

This project will construct the required infrastructure needed to
develop the McMahill First Addition which is owned by the City of
Cedar Falls and the Cedar Falls Community School District. The
Memorandum of Agreement approved the cost share agreement
between the City and the Cedar Falls Community School District.

This will impact the debt service levy since bond funding is being used.

Long-Term:

All public improvements will be maintained by the Municipal Operations & Programs

¿:,o

#

Map: .# î¡].1
qt+..J¿1t¿

&t

-ar-

II
t

çH

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:
Current:

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

1,452,624Construction 1,452,624
Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

1,452,624

726,312

1,452,624E
726,312Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding
Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects

Cedar Falls Schools 726,312 726,312
Farm Lease Revenues

1,452,624 1,452,624

Design FY17 FY17

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY17 FY19

Other:

Total $1,452,624

Funding Source:

GO

SCHOOLS

726,312
726,312

FY17 FY19

61



City of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 37

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Engineering

Project Numb6r:

Project Description:

lndustrial & City Development: Venture Way Street Extension

This project will extend Venture Way to the limits of the platted area
within the industrial park.

Operations and Maintenanco lmpact on Budget:
Current:

This will be certified in the Unified TIF district and TIF revenues will be used to repay the expense.

Long-Term:

The street will be maintained by Municipal Operations & Programs

Design 7,500 7,500
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 60,000 60,000
Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond

67,500 I 67,500E
Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
TIF-UN 67,500 67,500

67,500 67,500
Funding Source:

TIF-UN 67,500

Total $67,500

Desi n FY20 FY20

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY21 FY21

Other:

FY19 FY21
62



CIP Number: 38City of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program
Project Number:Department:

Community Development Engineering

Division:

This is an ongoing program to improve municipal parking lots. lt is
paid by parking fund revenues. The program alternates
improvements between College Hill and Downtown areas.

Project Description:

Parking Lot: lmprovements

Current:

This will not impact the debt service levy since parking meter funding is being used.

Long-Term:

The parking lots will be maintained by the Municipal Operations & Programs.

Desi n

and Ma¡ntenance lmpact on Budget:

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

50,000 50,000 50,000 300,000Construction 50,000 50,000 50,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Signage
300,00050,000 50,000 50,000I 50,000I 50,000

Gen. Obligation Bond

50,000

Federal/State Funding
Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects

50,000 50,000 50,000 300,000Parking Meter Fund 50,000 50,000 50,000

50,000 50,000 300,00050,000 50,000 50,000 50,000

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Annual AnnualConstruction
Other:

Annual Annual

300,000

Total $300,000

Funding Source:

PMF

- l¡r¡

í -.1
I

\

à
\J\"

!
llI

' 
,,1V'"" . {t-

/:

\

I
l*.

--..\ .r,¿4 'i¡r¡.
Li $"J þ¡ |

I I" \,

63



CIP Number: 39Gity of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program
Project Number:Department:

Community Development Engineering

Division

Project Description:

Parking Lot:South Main Street Parking Lot

This project will construct a small parking lot adjacent to South
Main Street for trail accessibility. Additionally this project will
construct 5' shoulders along a portion of South Main Street.

Current:

This will impact the debt service levy since General Obligation Bond will be used

Long-Term:

The parking lot will be maintained by Municipal Operations & Programs

on

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

60,000Construction 60,000
Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish
Other

60,000

60,000
E

Gen. Obligation Bond

60,000E
60,000

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

CapitalProjects

60,00060,000

Des FY20 FY20

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction FY20 FY20

Other:

FY20 FY20

60,000

$60,000Total

Funding Source:

GO

64



City of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 40

Department:

Community Development

Div¡sion:

Engineering

Project Number:

FL-000-1975
Project Description:

Sanitary Sewer: lce House Museum Sanitary Sewer Service

This project will provide the lce House Museum with sanitary
sewer service. The project be designed and constructed with the
Cedar River Levee lmprovements Project.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This will not impact the debt service levy since private funding is being used

Long-Term:

This will not impact the debt service levy

, ,, :,i Piôiect-Go5$., ,, FY21 FY22 Total
Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 82,700 82,700

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other
82,700 82,700

ii.EV¡gi+ i,'"; FYioi;Ílr, ïÌ+'ìFY2ii;it, ;*i FY2â:: i,,.. FY23t{:Íli :;;i' p.y¿41.1:,' ,,i, ;,Tôtal,'. ,...

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

General Revenue

Sanitary Sewer Rental Fund

CF HistoricalSociety 82,700 82,700

82,700 82,700
Funding Source

F/S

CFHS 82,700

Total $82,700

Ëfd;¡i14.' 
'tU

f4¡rù;iÈ;¡.,. F¡¡ lshl,: ::¡,1. '.ll , '

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY19 FY19

Other:

ii'tre¡ùT"o-fällf FY19 FY19 65



Gity of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 41

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Sidewalks: Assessment Program

This is a multi-year program which addresses non-ADA
com pliant private sidewalks.

dMEÈBD@óIDMÆS

b'¡.drnua¡..ìd,
.!q¡!ü+rr.!úù

rd-beõbbr.-il)rd

h¡adLælÈ'ù
.r.¡ùb6+bbo!¡o1e

rù-Èqcú.hadG.

/<->z'@ :H"å"-";"'S*
--\¿2- "É.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on

Current:

This will be a special assessment and therefore property taxes will be levied specifically to those properties.

Long-Term:

This will not impact the debt service levy, since property owners are responsible for the adjacent sidewalks

Des n

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 75,000 75,000 75,000 75,000 75,000 75,000 450,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond

75,000 75,000 75,000 75,000 75,000 75,000 450,000

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

CDBG

Special Assessment 75,000 75,000 75,000 75,000 75,000 75,000 450,000

75,000 75,000 75,000 75,000 75,000 75,000 450,000
Funding Source:

CDBG

GO Bond

SA 450,000

Total $450,000

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction Annual Annual

Other:

Annual Annual
66



City of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 42

Department:

Community Development

Division

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Descript¡on:

Sidewalks/Trails: Brianrood Hills Drive Sidewalk lnfill

This project will construct sidewalk along the east side of
Briarwood Hills Drive south approximately 115'. This will
connect the existing sidewalk at4320 Briarwood Hills Drive to
the Greenhill Road Trail.

lmpact on Budget:

is will impact the debt service levy since bond funding is being used

Long-Term:

The sidewalk will be maintained by the Municipal Operations & Programs.

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 5,000 5,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond

5,000

5,000
E I I 5,000E

5,000

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

5,000 5,000

Funding Source:

GO Bond 5,000

Total $5,000

Design FY17 FY18

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY19 FY19

Other:

FY17 FY19
67



Gity of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 43

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

S idewal k/Trails : Cam pus Street Sidewal k I nfil I

This project will construct sidewalk along the eastern side of
Campus Street from W 20th Street south approximately 140 feet
and from W 22nd Street north approximately 380 feet. Sidewalk
will connect Sunnyside Addition to the University of Northern
lowa Campus.

Attach

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:
Current:

This will impact the debt service levy since bond funding is being used

Long-Term:

This will not impact the debt service levee, since property owners are responsible for the adjacent sidewalks

Proiect Gosts FY"19 FY2O FY21 FY22 FY23 F:f24 Total
Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction 20,000 20,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other
20,000 20,000

,.ii,EYi9',,: .;1 f,|,lQr:;r', '.' FY21'.' '.:': FY22;.".' ;,',.''f!,i$:-::;l 'FY24, '
,';.:, Tòtal.,

Gen. Obligation Bond 20,000 20,000

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects

Cedar Falls Utilities

TIF - Downtown

20,000 20,000
Fund¡ng Source:

GO Bond 20,000

Total $20,000

;heduléjí$;r:

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY20 FY20

Other:

68



Gity of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 44

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Engineering

Poect Number:

Project Description:

Sidewalks/Trails: Greenhill Drive Sidewalk lnfill

This project will construct sidewalk along the north side of
Greenhill Drive from Wedgewood Drive east approximately
640 feet. This sidewalk will connect the new Hanna Park
CommercialAddition Lot 5 to the Hanna Park Addition.

and lmpact on Budget:

s will impact the debt service levy since bond funding is being used

Long-Term:

This will not impact the debt service levy, since property owners are responsible for the adjacent sidewalks.

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 35,000 35,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond

35,000

35,000
I I E 35,000

35,000
Federal/State Funding

LocalSales Tax

Capital Projects

35,000 35,000
Funding Source:

GO Bond 35,000

Total $35,000

Design FY18 FY19

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY19 FY19

Other:

FY18 FY19
69



City of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 45

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Attach MapProject Description:

Sidewalk/Trails: Hudson Road Recreation Trail Phase lV

This project will install new recreation trail along the west side
of Hudson Road from W. 12th Street to W. 8th Street. This
will connect the existing trail on W. 12th Street to the
sidewalk on W. 8th Street and Hudson Road.

is will impact the debt service levy since bond funding is being used

Long-Term:

The recreation trail will be maintained by the Municipal Operations & Programs.

Design

and lmpact on

Land/Right of Way 16,000 16,000

Utility Relocation

Construction 56,000 56,000
Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other
16,000

16,000

56,000

20,000

72,000

36,000Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Private 36,000 36,000

16,000 56,000 72,000

Design FY20 FY21

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY21 FY2'I

Other:

Funding Source:

GO Bond

PRIV

Total $72,000

36,000

36,000

FY20 FY21

III

70



City of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number'. 46

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Sidewalk/Trails: Lake Street Trail

This project will install new HMA recreational trail on the
south side of Lake Street from Central Avenue to Big Woods
Lake Recreation Area. The Municipal Operations & Programs
has already prepared the base for the trail along Lake Street.

Attach Map:

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:
Current:

This will impact the debt service levy since bond funding is being used

Long-Term:

The recreation trail will be maintained by the Municipal Operations & Programs.

Project Gosts FYI9 FY20 r,Y21 FY22 FY23 Fr24 Total
Design 35,000 35,000

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 350,000 350,000

Construction lnspection 45,000 45,000

Equipment & Furnish

Other

: ',;'r,i,î. Total G-óét$i-.,l',.'' 35,000 395,000 430,000

: ì: i;i ttut* öfiFj :ü 
jidi¡ri, 

ii i rl :. ' PflQ,¡|.' ,' FY20ì:|,
': ; FYz3': ': FY24.

Gen. Obligation Bond 7,000 79,000 86,000

Federal/State Funding 28,000 316,000 344,000

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

,,.:i', ,'.T-äl'l;Söufc6ìi, : 
.,, 35,000 395,000 430,000

Funding Source:

GO Bond

F/S

86,000

344,000

Total $430,000

Design FY19 FY19

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY20 FY20

Other:

, . ;,.Tóhl FrôJê-c"t*,;,,. ' FY19 FY20
71



Gity of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 47

Depârtment:

Community Development

Division

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Sidewalks/Trails: Reconstruction Program

This is a multi-year program which addresses public sidewalk
ADA compliant public sidewalks and completes gaps in the
sidewalk system. This replaces deficient public sidewalks and

reduces public liability.

r¿

Operations and Maintenance mpact on

Current:

This will impact the debt service levy since bond funding is being used

Long-Term:

The sidewalk will be maintained by the Municipal Operations & Programs

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 240,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond

40,000

40,000

40,000

40,000

40,000E
40,000

40,000

40,000

40,000

40,000

40,000

40,000

240,000E
240,000

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects

Comm. Development

40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 240,000

Funding Source:

CDBG

GO Bond 240,000

Total $240,000

n

LandiRight of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction Annual Annual

Other:

Annual Annual 72



City of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 48
Department:

Community Development

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Sidewalk/Trails: Rownd Street Sidewalk lnfill

This project would construct sidewalk on the west side of
Rownd Street from Hawthorne Drive to Sunnyside Drive. This
project would allow the students walking to school north of
Hawthorne Drive to cross the street at the pedestrian traffic
signal.

Attåch

on

is will impact the debt service levy since bond funding is being used

is will not impact the debt service levy, since property owners are responsible for the adjacent sidewalks.

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 25,000 25,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond

25,000

25,000
I 25,000

25,000

FederaliState Funding

LocalSales Tax

Capital Projects

Storm Water Fund

25,000 25,000
Funding Source:

GO
STW

25,000

Total $25,000

Design FY2O FY20

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY20 FY20

Other:

FY20 FY20

73



Gity of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 49
Department:

Community Development

Division:

Engineering

Poect Number:

Project Descript¡on:

Sidewalks/Trails : Trail Reconstruction

This project addresses major changes needed with at specific
locations of the trail network. lt may include steep slopes,
unsafe crossings, erosion, sight visibility issues, or other
aspects that require design and reconstruction to complete. lt
is not for minor trail maintenance such as a panel replacement
or culvert crossing.

1,
rlà i.\

b''.., I
I

and Maintenance on

Current:

Hotel/Motel tax will be utilized, therefore no impact on the debt service levy is anticipated

Long-Term:

Trails will be maintained by Municipal Operations & Programs

n

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 300,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond

50,000E 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 300,000

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Storm Water Fund

Hotel/Motel 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 300,000

50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 300,000
Funding Source:

H/M 300,000

Total $300,000

Annual Annual

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: Annual Annual

Annual Annual
74



Gity of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 50

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

SidewalksÆrails: Union Road Trail Phase ll

Union Road Trail Project will install a 10 feet wide trail along
Union Road from West 12th Street to West 27th Street.

Attach Map:

G

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on

Current:

This will impact the debt service levy since bond funding is being used.

Long-Term:

The recreation trailwill be maintained by the Municipal Operations & Programs.

Design 40,000 40,000

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation 75,000 75,000

Construction 300,000 300,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond

40,000I
40,000

375,000

75,000
I I 415,000

1 15,000

Federal/State Funding 300,000 300,000

LocalSales Tax

Capital Projects

40,000 375,000 415,000

Funding Source:

GO Bond

F/S

115,000

300,000

Total $415,000

Des FY19 FY19

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY20 FY20

Other:

FY19 FY20
75



Gity of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 51

Department:

Community Development
Division:

Engineering
Project Number:

Project Description:

SidewalksÆrails: W. 3rd Street Sidewalk lnfill

This project will construct 135 feet of sidewalk adjacent to
1926 W 3rd Street. This project completes the gap in
sidewalk to Highland Drive.

Attach

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This will impact the debt service levy since bond funding is being used

Long-Term:

This will not impact the debt service levy, since property owners are responsible for the adjacent sidewalks.

n

Land/Risht of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction 5,000 5,000
Landscaping
iquipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obliqation Bond

5,000

5,000
I 5,000E

5,000
Federal/State Funding
Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects

5,000 5,000
Funding Source:

5,000GO

Total $5,ooo

Des n FY19 FY19
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction FY19 FY19
Other:

FY19 FY19

76



City of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 52

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Sidewalks/Trails: W. 8th Street Sidewalk lnfill

This project will construct 1250 feet of sidewalk from Division
Street to Hudson Road along the south side of W. Bth Street.

on

This will impact the debt service levy since General Obligation Bond will be used

Long-Term:

The sidewalk will be maintained by Municipal Operations & Programs.

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 60,000 60,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond

60,000

60,000

60,000E
60,000

Federal/State Funding

LocalSales Tax
Capital Projects

60,000 60,000
Funding Source

GO 60,000

Total $60,000

FY24 FY24

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY24 FY24

Other:

FY24 FY24
77



City of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 53

Department:

Community Development
Division:

Engineering
Project Number:

Project Description:

Sidewalksffrails: W. 20th Street Sidewalk lnfill

This project will construct 200 feet of sidewalk from College
Street to the existing sidewalk at 1000 W 20th Street.

Attach

on

This will impact the debt service levy since bond funding is being used

This will not impact the debt service levy, since property owners are responsible for the adjacent sidewalks

Land/Risht of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction 10,000 10,000
Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish
Other

Gen. Obligation Bond

10,000

10,000
E I E 10,000E

10,000
Federal/State Funding
Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects

10,000 10,000
Funding Source:

GO 10,000

Total $10,000

Design FY19 FY19
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction FY20 FY20
Other:

FY19 FY20

78



Gity of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 54

Division:

Englneering

Project Number:

Community Development
Project Description:

Signalization of Hudson Road/Ridgeway lntersection

This project will include the designiinstallation of traffic signals at
the intersection of Hudson Road/Ridgeway Avenue to
accommodate continued growth in this area of the City.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

The cost would be from TIF revenues and will impact the debt service levy since TIF funding is being used. The City

would be responsible for ongoing signal maintenance and repair.
Long-Term:

The City would be responsible for ongoing signal maintenance and repair.

Projec! Gosts FY20'-:., .,.,FY21 FY23 I I FY24 , Total
Design 30,000 30,000

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 300,000 300,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other

'r;,,,;ii;iii::ilTòtäli.9Ì¡is,f .ë-;j;ì¡+,;i,r,¡: 330,000 330,000
;rrl F.V,lg-ì,:: ,':r¡ 8Y20"Ï¡.ir

't.t:¡ FyZti;. ", FX22,i..:,: ,-,:,i FJ23,:,,'r' :.;.:",f"Ll{:'',|;, ì,, Total,'

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Cedar Falls Utilities

TIF - S CF Urbn Renwl 330,000 330,000

Private

;¡+ j¡t¡!i;';1T,öfãlt,$ôü'ili.é*i*:,ii¿i j 330,000 330,000

Funding Source:

TIF-SCF 330,000

Total $330,000

.;rìî ñ::.:'^li¡t ishr, ' '

Design FY22 FY22

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY22 FY22

Other:

:È!¡ir¡¡* P: r.
'rOlec¡' ,;":"' FY22 FY22 79



Gity of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 55

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Stormwater: Big Woods Road Ditch lmprovements

This project will provide erosion protection from Dunkerton
Road north approximately 750 feet.

Operat¡ons and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This will not impact the debt service levy since Storm Water Fund is being used

Long-Term:

The erosion protection will be maintained by Municipal Operations and Programs

:,¡:r Pisi¡!6f Côstsi, . FYI9 FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 Total
Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 50,000 50,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

50,000 50,000

;,:ìFVf gjltil jr¡:l EY€d:,',,, ;' ,, çt21¡¿''.;,',. 'ìl;l FY.22¡,:t::' ¡iíì F_Y23tlr,,' ',.'¡¡';, 1FY2,4 ' . Total
Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Storm Water Fund 50,000 50,000

50,000 50,000
Funding Source:

STW 50,000

Total $50,000

i;tirir,,,;'#;ilS-l ålfii;¡,¡1i, ,:l*rl i.li¿;,r,:i11,., . Fih sh
Design FY19 FY19

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: FY19 FY19

¡ffiþ.þ-$¡i:r.i' FY19 FY19
80



Gity of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 56

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Storm Water: Cedar Heights Storm Sewer

This project would construct a storm sewer from Rainbow

Drive to a point 550 feet south. This project would be

completed with the Cedar Heights reconstruction in the

annual pavement management program.

and Ma¡ntenance lmpact on

This will not impact the debt service levy since storm water funding is being used

Long-Term:

The acquired lot will be maintained by the Municipal Operations & Programs.

Land/Right of Way 5,000 5,000

Utility Relocation

Construction 120,000 120,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond
E 125,000E E E E 125,000E

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Storm Water Fund 125,000 125,000

125,000 125,000

Funding Source:

125,000STW

Total $125,000

FY19 FY20

Land/Right of Way FYI9 FY20

Utility Relocation

Construction FY20 FY21

Other:

FYI9 FY21

81



Gity of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 57

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Storm Water: Clay Street Park Drainage

This project will provide an over-land route and/or drainage
improvements from the Clay Street Park to Washington. The
City will be receiving a REAP grant for this project.

lmpact on Budget:

is will impact the debt service levy since bond funding is being used

The acquired lot will be maintained by the Municipal Operations & Programs

Design 25,000 25,000

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 71,500 96,500 168,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond

96,500 96,500I
43,000

I I 193,000I
43,000

Federal/State Funding 96,500 53,500 150,000

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Storm Water Fund

96,500 96,500 r 93,000

Funding Source:

GO Bond

F/S

43,000

150,000

Total $193,000

Design FY20 FY20

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY21 FY21

Other:

FY20 FY21

82



Gity of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 5B

Department:

Community Development

D¡vision:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description

Storm Water: Comprehensive Watershed Assessment

This project would complete our NPDES Permit required
complete watershed assessment for all of the watersheds within
the city limits. Currently the Dry Run Creek, Brandilynn, Green
Creek, and Cedar River North watersheds have been assessed.
To complete the assessment the proposed watersheds would
be completed in the following order: FY16 Birdsall, FY17 Cedar
River South, FY18 Cedarloo/Hartman, FY19 Ace Place and
FY20 Black Hawk Creek.

Attach Map:

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This will not impact the debt service levy since the storm water fund is being used

Long-Term:

This will not impact the debt service levy

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other 36,000 55,000 91,000

Gen. Obligation Bond

36,000 55,000 91,000

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Storm Water Fund 36,000 55,000 91,000

36,000 55,000 91,000
Funding Source:

STW 91,000

Total $91,000

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: FY12 FY20

FY12 FY20 83



City of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 59

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Storm Water: Drainage Studies

This project analyzes drainage patterns and issues
subwatersheds within Cedar Falls. The study would identify
improvements needed that can then be done in conjuction with
the Annual Pavement Management Program or as separate
projects, as appropriate.

Attach Map:

+

Il-
-a-

I

on

Current:

This will not impact the debt service levy since Storm Water Fund is being used

Long-Term:

The erosion protection will be maintained by Municipal Operations and Programs

Design 100,000 50,000 50,000 200 000

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond

100,000 50,000I E 50,000E 200,000

Federal/State Funding

LocalSales Tax
Capital Projects

Storm Water Fund 100,000 50,000 50,000 200,000

100,000 50,000 50,000 200,000
Funding Source:

STW 200,000

Total $200,000

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Other:

0 0
84



City of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 60

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Storm Water: Erosion Repair Project

This project will repair drainage areas on public property or in
drainage easements. The project will stabilize the drainage area

and prevent future erosion.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This will not impact the debt service levy since the storm water fund is being used

Long-Term:

The channelwill be maintained by the Municipal Operations & Programs

Project Gosts FY19 FY2O FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction 75,000 25,000 25,000 125,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

TotalGosts 75,000 25,000 25,000 125,000

Source of Funds FYI9 FYzO FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

General Revenue

Storm Water Fund 75,000 25,000 25,000 125,000

Total Source 75,000 25,000 25,000 125,000

Funding Source

STW 125,000

Total $125,000

Project Schedule Start Finish
Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction
Other Biennial Biennial

Total Project Biennial Biennial
85



Gity of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 61

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Storm Water: Greenhill Road Ext. Bioretention Swales/Cells

This project will create bioretention swales and cells in
commercial areas along the Greenhll Road extension to treat
storm water runoff, improving water quality in receiving
streams and alleviate storm water runoff problems. Funding
will be from the Storm Water Fund and grants from State
Funds.

Excædence

Bàe width

Operations and Maintenance lmpâct on Budget:

Current:

This will not impact the debt service levy since the storm water and state funds are being used.

Long-Term:

The bioretention swales will be maintained by Community Development.

&iteYrei.Ìi i,i;.ËY,22x,:.¡ì ¿ii;,'Tolàrii;
Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction 100,000 100,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond
ffi ffiffi ffi

100,000

F;mæ ffi ffiffi 100,000

ffiÉ
Federal/State Funding 75,000 75,000

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Storm Water Fund 25,000 25,000

100,000 100,000

Funding Source:

F/S
STW

75,000

25,000

Total $100,000

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction FY22 FY22

Other:

FY22 FY22

86



City of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 62

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

MC-008-3008
Project Description:

Storm Water: Greenwood Cemetery Slope Repair Project

This project is a continuation of Greenwood Cemetery Slope

Repair to clear sections of the slope, remove the overburden,
reconstruct the slope, seed fertilize and mat the surface.
Several areas of this slope are currently failing and this project

will hopefully prevent any further large slides.

and Maintenance lmpact on

Current:

This will impact the debt service levy since bond funding is being used

Long-Term:

The slope will be maintained by the Municipal Operations & Programs.

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 160,000 160,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond
I I I 160,000

160,000

160,000E
160,000

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Storm Water Fund

160,000 160,000

Funding Source:

GO 160,000

Total $160,000

Design FY24 FY24

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY24 FY24

Other:

FY24 FY24
87



City of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 63

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Storm Water: Hudson Road Subdrain

This project will provide subdrain on Hudson Road from the
UNI Media Drop Off Driveway south to the pedestrian bridge

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This will not impact the debt service levy since storm water funds are being used

Long-Term:

The acquired lot will be maintained by the Municipal Operations & Programs.

Project Gosts FY19 FY2O FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 Total
Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 2,000 2,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

Total Costs 2,000 2,000

Source of Funds FY19 FY2O FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 Total
Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Storm Water Fund 2,000 2,000

Total Source 2,000 2,000
Funding Source:

2,000STW

Total $2,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design FYlB FY19

LandiRight of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction FYl B FY19

Other:

Total Project FYl B FY19

88



Gity of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 64
Department:

Community Development

Division

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Storm Water: Mandalay Drive Slope Repair

This project will repair portions of the slope that have failed
and were left at the time of project closeout.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This will not impact the debt service levy since Storm Water Fund is being used

Long-Term:

The erosion protection will be maintained by Municipal Operations and Programs.

r,. .Proièct CoçtS F.r20 FY21 FY22 ' lY23 FY24 Total'
Design 5,000 5,000

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction 30,000 30,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

35,000 35,000
j;:irf.Y20¡::1: ;lI,FY2îi..ir' i:li,:,tEY2ài!,',, ffiE'Y23ii:r. ìl;' F.Y,24" jir' ':, Tötaii

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Storm Water Fund 35,000 35,000

Road Use Tax

35,000 35,000
Funding Source:

35,000STW

Total $35,000

iìr*irltgElÍ i.ö-ltitl;-tiiiir+'",'

Design FY19 FY19

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction FY19 FY19

Other:

FY19 FY19
89



City of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 65
Department:

Community Development

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Storm Water: Permeable Alley Program

This project will create 3 permeable alleys per year in
residential and commercial areas to treat storm water runoff,
improving water quality in receiving streams and alleviate
storm water runoff problems. Funding will be from the Road
Use Tax and Storm Water Funds.

Current:

This will impact the street construction fund since the road use tax is being used

Long-Term:

The alleys will be maintained by the Municipal Operations & Programs.

n

and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 260,000 260,000 260,000 260,000 260,000 260,000 1,560,000
Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish
Other

260,000 260,000 260,000E 260,000

Gen. Obligation Bond

260,000 260,000E 1,560,000

Federal/State Funding
LocalSales Tax

Capital Projects

Storm Water Fund 85,000 85,000 85,000 85,000 85,000 85,000 510,000
Road Use Tax 175,000 175,000 175,000 175,000 175,000 175,000 1,050,000

260,000 260,000 260,000 260,000 260,000 260,000 1,560,000

Des

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction Annual Annual
Other:

Funding Source:

Total $1,560,000

STW

scF
510,000

1,050,000

Annual Annual
90



Gity of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 66

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Descr¡ption:

Storm Water: U niversity Avenue B ioretention Swales/Cel ls

This project will create bioretention swales and cells in

commercial areas along University Avenue to treat storm
water runoff, improving water quality in receiving streams and
alleviate storm water runoff problems. Funding will be from
the Storm Water Fund and grants from State Funds.

Bôs wldth

and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This will not impact the debt service levy since the storm water and state funds are being used

Long-Term:

The bioretention swales will be maintained by Community Development.

Des n

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction 100,000 100,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond

100,000E I 100,000

Federal/State Funding 75,000 75,000
LocalSales Tax

Capital Projects
Storm Water Fund 25,000 25,000

100,000 100,000
Funding Source:

F/S
STW

75,000

25,000

Total $100,000

n

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction Annual Annual

Other:

Annual Annual
91



Gity of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 67

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Dêscr¡ption:

Streambank Stabilization - Trail Realignment

This project will realign existing pedestrian trail and stablize the
river bank erosion. This project is located on Cedar Valley Lakes
south of Beech Ave approximately 400'.

ntenance lmpact on Budget:
Current:

This will not impact the debt service levy since storm water fund will be used,

Long-Term:

The trail will be maintained by Municipal Operations & Programs.

Design
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 30,000 30,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond

30,000E E E 30,000

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects

Storm Water Fund 30,000 30,000

30,000 30,000
Fund¡ng Source:

STW 30,000

Total $30,000

Design FY20 FY20

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY20 FY20

Other:

FY20 FY20
92



City of Gedar Falls Cap ital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 68

Department:

Community Development

D¡vision:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Streets: Annual Street Repair Program (Resurfacing and

Reconstruction)

The Street Repair Program is financed by the local option sales

revenues. The program is cash flowed annually by local option

revenues. This project will repair or reconstruct city streets. Th

project will include paving City alleys with the road use tax as part of
pavement management plan. Sewer funds will be used for sewer

replacements and repairs as part of the project. Funding in FY22 -

FY23 is reduced due to the Main Street Reconstruction Project

occuring in those years.

Operations
Current:

lmpact on Budget:

This will not impact the debt service levy since local option sales tax and raod use tax funds are being used

Long-Term:

The additional initiatives will be funded through bond proceeds, therefore having an effect on property tax rates'

Project Costs FY19 FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 Total

Design
Land/Right of Way
Sewer Utilities 350,000 250,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 900,000

Construction 3,950,000 4,450,000 3,400,000 2,800,000 2,800,000 4,150,000 21,550,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other
Total Costs 3,950,000 4,800,000 3,650,000 2,900,000 2,900,000 4,250,000 22,450,000

Source of Funds FY19 FY20 î(21 FY22 FY23 FY24 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax 3,850,000 4,350,000 3,300,000 2,700,000 2,700,000 4,050,000 20,950,000

CapitalProjects
Road Use Tax 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 600,000

Sewer Fund 350,000 250,000 100,000 '100,000 100,000 900,000

Total Source 3,950,000 4,800,000 3,650,000 2,900,000 2,900,000 4,250,000 22,450,000

Funding Source

LST

SCF

SRF

20,950,000
600,000
900,000

Total 22,450,000

le Start Finish

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction Annual Annual

Other:

Total Project Annual Annual

93



City of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 69

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Descr¡pl¡on:

Streets: Cedar Heights Drive Reconstruction

This project will remove and replace Cedar Heights Drive
including the intersection of Cedar Heights/Greenhill Road and

continuing south along Cedar Heights to approximately Viking
Road. The intersection was part of a recently adopted Greenhill

Road Corridor Study. A roundabout was recommended for this
intersection.

Attach

and Ma¡ntenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This will impact the debt service levy since bond proceeds are being used for portions of the project. Local option

sales tax, road use tax funds, and state funds are being used.
Long-Term:

The street will be maintained by the Municipal Operations & Programs.

Design 300,000 150,000 450,000

Land/Right of Way 250,000 250,000

Utility Relocation 200,000 200,000

Construction 2,300,000 2,250,000 4,550,000

Construction I nspection 225,000 225,000 450,000

Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond

300,000

20,000

600,000

iffiffi
55,000

2,525,000

335,000

2,475,000

240,000

5,900,000

650,000

Federal/State Funding 280,000 345,000 1 ,190,000 1,085,000 2,900,000

Local Sales Tax 1,000,000 463,000 1,463,000

Capital Projects
Storm Water Fund

CFU 200,000 200,000

Street Construction Fund 687,000 687,000

300,000 600,000 2,525,000 2,475,O00 5,900,000
Fund¡ng Source:

GO

F/S
LST

CFU

SCF

650,000
2,900,000
1,463,000

200,000
687,000

Total 5,900,000

Design FY19 FY2O

Land/Right of Way FY20 FY20

Utility Relocation

Construction FY21 FY22

Other:

FY19 FY22 94



Gity of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 70

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

MC-000-3106
Project Description:

Streets: Center Street lmprovements

This project will focus on streetscape improvements that may
include constructing shoulder improvements, intersection
improvements at Center Street & Cottage Row Rd, gap sidewalk on

east side of Center Street, decorative lighting, pavers, bioswales
and drainage improvements.

Attach Map:

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This will impact the debt service levy since bond proceeds are being used. Local option sales tax, gaming grants, and

flood reserve funds are also being used.
Long-Term:

The street and recreation trailwill be maintained by the Municipal Operations & Programs.

Design 125,000 125,000

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction 1,100,000 1,100,000

Landscaping 150,000 150,000

Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond

125,000I 1,250,000I
150,000

I 1,375,000

150,000

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax 100,000 100,000

Flood Reserve Account 125,000 375,000 500,000

Storm Water Fund

CFU 250,000 250,000

Black Hawk Cnty Gaming 300,000 300,000

CDBG 75,000 75,000

Total Source 125,000 1,250,000 1,375,000

Funding Source:

GO
BHCG

LST

FR
STW

CFU

CDBG
Total

150,000

300,000
100,000

500,000

250,000

75,000

1,375,000

Design FY19 FY20

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction FYI9 FY20

Other:

FY19 FY20
95



City of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 71

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

MC-000 -3107

Project Description:

Streets: Center Street Trail

This project will construct a recreational trail along the west side of
Center Street from Cottage Row Road to Lone Tree Road.

Attach Map

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This will impact the debt service levy since bond proceeds are being used

Long-Term:

The recreation trailwill be maintained by the Municipal Operations & Programs

Proiect Costs. '-'. ,' FYlg, FY2O FY21 FY22 FY23 . FY24 Total
Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 550,000 550,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

550,000 550,000

:i,:, FrY19'1,,.,1: ' FY20, ';
:r;.'r. ¡J!{i!;.;, ,

i''iiF,Y22,:':i ',
;:.;'fffl$ tl'i; FY2)+,.ì¡. ;'i';,Totàl;;,

Gen. Obligation Bond 333,400 333,400

Federal/State Funding 216,600 216,600

Local Sales Tax

Flood Reserve Account
Storm Water Fund

CFU
Black Hawk Cnty Gaming

Itii,i rTötâlisdt¡äá"¡r3,q'¡;+'ãl 550,000 550,000
Funding Source

F/S

GO

216,600

333,400

Total ,000

tsiaiì;r rl'ir¿;: :,rSJi ¡rti*"iiitjii,¡ìi, tt:',i iü¡i"ilrj.rr4iri¡,Fl i5þ1;¡îì,;iï,:j;r;L'

Design FYlB FYlB
Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction FYlB FY19

Other

FYlB FY19

96



Gity of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 72

Project Number:Department:

Community Development

Division:

Engineering
Project Description:

Streets: Center Street Railroad Crossing

This project will improve the Center Street Railroad Crossing
north of W. 1st Street. The project will be completed by the CN
with a 60-20-20 agreement. The agreement will be with the
State, City and CN.

Atta^r r¡

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:
Current:

This will not impact the debt service levy since local option sales tax fund is being used

Long-Term:

The crossing will be maintained by the Municipal Operations & Programs

'i:;,, 
FYJSti:, ;,1: 

'SflQ:,i'r'; ilii;i,FY2frï;,i i i:.t.ÊYz.r::,: r; .r- EYiSii;rl;: ¡:,,l, pyl{r,,.,; , Total
Design
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 140,000 140,000
Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish
Other

140,000

ffit¡lffi ffit ffi1aY¿ffiillÈ ffi,ffiffi þÞ.{EiYiä.{"ffi¡ ffii
140,000

ffi
Gen. Obli ation Bond

Federal/State Funding 84,000 84,000
Local Sales Tax 28,000 28,000
Capital Projects
Rail Road 28,000 28,000

140,000140,000

Design
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY19 FYI9
Other:

Funding Source:

$140,000Total

84,000
28,000
28,000

F/S

LST
RR

FY19 FY19

W

97



Gity of Cedar Falls Gapital Improvement Program CIP Number: 73
Department:

Community Development
Division:

Enoineerino
Project Number:

RC-000 -1824
Project Description:

Streets: Greenhill Road Extension (Hudson Road to 27th Street)

The project provides for the future extension of Greenhill Road from
Hudson Road west and north to intersect with University Avenue and
West 27th Street. This will provide an alternate access to and from
the UNI west campus area and will help alleviate traffic congestion
and provide an alternative exit route after events at the UNI Dome
and Mcleod Center. This project will connect the existing
recreational trail on University Ave to Greenhill Road trail and
sidewalk along the south side of 27th Street from Nebraska Street
westerly to the new apartment complex.

-ffi
dl 

@l
l*. il
T--;--ì

on

This will impact the debt service levy since bond funding is being used

Long-Term:

The public improvements will be maintained by the Municipal Operations & Programs.

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction 650,000 650,000
Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish
Other

Gen. Obliqation Bond

650,000I
650,000

650,000E
650,000

Federal/State Funding
Local Sales Tax
Capital Proiects
Data Processing Rev
Special Assessment
CFU (Water)

650,000 650,000
Funding Source:

F/S
GO Bond
CFU (Water)
LST

650,000

Total $650,000

FYlO FY17
Land/Right of Way FY14 FY17
Utility Relocation FY17 FY17

Construction FY17 FY19
Other:

FYlO FY19

98



Gity of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 74

Departmenl:

Community Development

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Streets: Greenhill Road & Hudson lntersection lmprovements

This project will complete intersection improvements for
Greenhill Road at Ashworth Drive and Algonquin Drive and
Hudson Road and Continental Access for the future
development of 50 acres. This relates to the new proposed
hospital project.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:
Current:

This will not impact the debt service levy, since private funding will be used

Long-Term:

The public improvements will be maintained by the Municipal Operations & Programs.

' ,: i¡: Proiêct Côsts ,, '; FY19'" FY20" FY22' .r ,FY23 
'

Design 50,000 50,000
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction 500,000 500,000
Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish
Other

50,000 500,000 550,000

Ëiiii.,FV,z¿[¡,È, i' EYá3-¡.¡rr¡ ¡1,lit,FY24'i* ¡ÍïTötäl'¡r;,ìl
Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding
Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects
Private 50,000 500,000 550,000

50,000 500,000 550,000
Funding Source:

GO Bond

PRIV 550,000

Total $550,000

Éiir:l:t::i:i:

Design FY2O FY20

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY21 FY21

Other:

FY20 FY21 99



City of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 75
Department:

Community Development
Divis¡on:

Engineering
Project Number:

Project Descr¡ption:

Streets: Greenhill Road & South Main Street lntersection

This project will reconstruct the intersection to a roundabout, to
improve the capacity, efficiency and safety of the intersection.
The intersection was part of a recently adopted Greenhill Road
Corridor Study. This project is being undertaken in response to
recent development in the area and concerns about intersection
capacity and safety.

'¡:----Ì Irt lirl li

on Budget:

This will impact the debt service levy since bond funding is being used.

Long-Term:

The intersection will be maintained by the Municipal Operations & Programs.

250 250
Land/Right of Way 40,000 40,000
Utility Relocation 430,000 430,000
Construction 1,250,000 750,000 2.000.000
Landscaping(sound wall) 200,000 100,000 300.000
Construction I nspection 200,000 200,000 400,000
Other

Gen. Obligation Bond

290,000

.

290,000

2,080,000

298,000

1,050,000

715,000

3 0

1 0
Federal/State Funding
Local Sales Tax 665.000 335,000 1,000,000
CapitalProjects
Road Use Tax
Private
Cedar Falls Utilities 430,000 430.000
Street Construction Fund 687.000 687,000

290,000 2,080,000 1,050,000 3,420,000
Funding Source:

GO
LST
CFU
SCF

1,303,000
1,000,000

430,000
687,000

Total $3,420,000

Design FY2O FY2O
Land/Right of Way FY20 FY2O
Utility Relocation
Construction FY21 FY22
Other:

FY20 FY22

100



City of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 76

Department:

Community Development

Divis¡on:

Engineering

Project Number:

Pro,ect Descr¡ption:

Streets: Hudson Road - W. 27 Street lntersection lmprovements

This project will complete intersection improvements for Hudson
Road and W. 27th Street. This relates to the new proposed high
school location.

and Maintenance on

This will impact the debt service levy since bond funding is being used.

The improvements will be maintained by Municipal Operations & Programs'

Design 35,000

Land/Right of Way 25,000 25,000

Utility Relocation

Construction 325,000 325,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond
I I 60,000

60,000

325,000E
325,000

385,000E
385,000

Federal/State Funding
Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Cedar Falls Utilities

TIF - Downtown

60,000 325,000 385,000

Fundlng Source:

GO Bond 385,000

Total $385,000

n FY23 FY23

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY23 FY24

Other:

101



Gity of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Numben 77
Department:

Community Development

Divlsion:

Engineering

Project Number:

sY-000-3009
Project Description:

Streets: Hwy 58 and Viking Road lntersection lmprovements

This project will install an interchange at the Highway 58 and Viking
Road intersection and study the Hwy 58 corridor. Additional funding
included for pedestrian accommodations.

Mapu:

BRATIDYLYNN

)

and Ma¡ntenance lmpact on Budget:

will be certified in the UnifiedTlF district and TIF revenues will be used to repay the expense.

Term:

Road will be maintained by the Municipal Operations & Programs

n

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction 10,713.970 10,713,970 10,713,970 32j41,910
Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other Amenities

Gen. Obligation Bond

10,713,970E 10,713,970I 10,713,970I 32,141,910E
Federal/State Funding 6,965,640 6,965,640 6,965,640 20,896,920
TIF Revenues (Unified) 3,748,330 3,748,330 3,748,330 11,244,990
Local Sales Tax
CapitalProjects

10,713,970 10,713,970 10,713,970 32,141,910
Fund¡ng Source:

F/S

TIF-UN

20,896,920
11,244,990

Total $32,141,910

FY13 FY18
Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction FY18 FY20
Other:

FYI3 FY2O

102



CIP Number: 78Citv of Cedar Falls GaPital lm ent Program
Project Number:Division:

Engineering
Department:

Community Development

This project will reconstruct the alley between E. 1st Street and E. 2nd

Street east of Main Street. This will be done to compliment the 100

Block Parking Lot project completed in 2017 by private development.

Project Description:

Streets: Main Street Alley

This will be certified in the Downtown TIF district and TIF revenues will be used to repay the expense

Long-Term:

This alley will be maintained by Municipal Operations & Programs.

lmpact on

n

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

150,000150,000Construction
Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish
Other

150,000EII
Gen. Obligation Bond

150,000I
45,00045,000Black Hawk County Gaming

Local Sales Tax

CapitalProjects
105,000105,000Downtown TIF

150,000r50,000

FY19FY18n

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

FY19FY19Construction
Other:

FY19FY1850,000Total

Funding Source:

TIF-DT

BHCG

105,000
45,000

E 1st St

il

{- E 1rìt St

q
s

è

I 2rì(i fil

10Ì

1n{

106

10¿

110.

112

114

1tt

tlt
1?0

Ëif,'f,.ffi

103



City of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 79

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Descript¡on:

Streets: Main Street Reconstruction

This project includes design and reconstruction of Main Street
from 6th Street south to Seerley Boulevard. lt is a significant local
roadway and corridor. Analysis of opportunities for improved
intersection operations, vehicular/pedestrian/bicylist safety, and

Complete Streets elements are involved. Depending upon the
final design, right-of-way acquisition may be necessary. Currently,
Main Street will be overlayed to extend its life until reconstruction
cân occur.

on

project will primarily utilize Local Option Sales Tax to implement. However, initial components of design and right-of-way
(if necessary) will require use of General Obligation Bonds which will impact the debt service levy

street will be maintained by the Municipal Operations & Programs

Design 1 000,000 1,000,000

Land/Right of Way 100,000 100,000

Utility Relocation
Construction 2,250,000 2,100,000 1,900,000 6,250,000

Landscaping 50,000 50,000 50,000 150,000

Equipment & Furnish 40,000 40,000 40,000 120,000

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond
E 1,000,000E

1,000,000

2,440,000

590,000

2,190,000E
490,000

1,990,000

290,000

7,620,000E
2,370,000

Federal/State Funding 500,000 500,000

LocalSales Tax 1,350,000 1 ,013,000 1,700,000 4,063,000

Capital Projects

Storm Water Fund

Road Use Tax Fund

Stormwater Fund

Street Construction Fund 687,000 687,000

1,000,000 2,440,000 2,190,000 1,990,000 7,620,000
Funding Source:

GO
LST

SCF
F/S

CP

2,370,000
4,063,000

687,000

500,000

Total ,620,000

Des n FY21 FY21

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY22 FY24

Other:

FY21 FY23
104



Gity of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 80

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:
-ts-232-3120

Project Description:

Streets: Prairie Parkway & Viking Road Traffic Signal

This project will construct improvements at the intersection of
Prairie Parkway & Viking Road. lt also includes extending a

median west through Winterbury Drive, along Viking Road, for
corridor functionality and safety.

!

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This will not impact the debt service levy since local option tax and road use tax will be used

Long-Term:

The traffic signalwill be maintained by Traffic Operation Division/Public Works

',,r, .':,l Fröié,ctCosts,. ,, ' - FY20: ', ,,' EY2lt', r ,i,:,. FY22t'' ,

Design 60,000 60,000
Land/Right of Way 75,000 75,000

Utility Relocation

Construction 750,000 750,000
Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish
Other

Gen. Obli ation Bond
ffiffiF F ÈJ¿0îiiti

135,000

ffiã¡ffi
750,000

ffi'ffi,w ffi ffiE 885,000

,ffiffiffi
Federal/State Funding
LocalSales Tax 125,000 125,000

Capital Projects
Road Use Tax 67,500 250,000 317,500
TIF Pinnacle Prairie 67,500 375,000 442,500

135,000 750,000 885,000
Funding Source:

LST

SCF

TIF-PP

125,O00

317,500
442,500

Total $885,000

Design FY21 FY21

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY22 FY22

Other:

FY21 FY22 105



Gity of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 81

Department:

Community Development

D¡vision:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Streets: Ridgeway Avenue Reconstruction

This project will reconstruct portions of Ridgeway Avenue
installing improvements required for the Midland Atlantic
Development(M ills Fleet Farm).

on

his will be certified in the South Cedar Falls TIF district revenues will be used to repay the expense.

Term

he street will be maintained by the Municipal Operations & Programs

Design 300,000 1 000 475,000

Land/Right of Way 150,000 150,000

Utility Relocation
Construction 1,650,000 2,100,000 3,750,000

Construction I nspection 150,000 220,000 370,000

Equipment & Furnish
Landscaping

Gen. Obligation Bond

2,250,000 175,000 2,320,000I I 4,745,000

TIF - SCF 1,450,000 87,500 1,507,500 3,045,000

Private 800,000 87,500 812,500 1,700,000

2,250,000 175,000 2,320,000 4,745,000
Funding Source:

GO

TIF. SCF
Private

3,045,000
1,700,000

Total 4,745,000

FY19 FY20

Land/Right of Way FY20 FY2O

Utility Relocation

Construction FY21 FY22

Other:

FY19 FY22

106



of Cedar Falls rovement ram CIP Number: 82

Department:

Community Development
Division:

Engineering
Project Number:

Project Descr¡ption:

Streets: Seal Coat Program

Annual program to seal coat streets in accordance with the Pavement
Management Plan. lt is financed with Local Option Sales Tax funds.

on Budget:

Current:

This will not impact the debt service levy since local option sales tax funding is being used.

Term:

streets will be maintained by the Municipal Operations & Programs.

Design
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 600,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond

100,000 100,000I 100,000I 100,000I 100,000 100,000E 600,000E
Federal/State Funding
Local Sales Tax 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 600,000

CapitalProjects
Road Use Tax

100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 600,000

Fundlng Source:

LST 600,000

Total $600,000

Design
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: Annual Annual

Annual Annual
107



City of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 83

Department:

Community Development

Division

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Streets: Traffic Planning

Perform subarea and corridor transportation plans, including
analyses to define traffic forecasts, functional geometry, access
management, traffic controlfor roadway improvements and
Complete Streets elements needed for the community. Consultant
would work with City staff. lnitial projects may include 27th
StreeVWest subarea and Greenhill Road.

e

Operations and Ma¡ntenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This will impact the debt service levy since General Obligation Bond is being used

Long-Term:

This will impact the debt service levy.

l,:i,r,. P.' js6{,Çþst5 r , :: ..' . FYl9' , :. ,1,Y21' F.Y23..' '' Total
Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction 50,000 50,000 100,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

50,000 50,000 100,000

#,rY,2âthr ili.. ÉY.231;¡i:ìi *r. F'Y.24;:*i li;'t.TóHl¡',.,

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects
Storm Water Fund

Street Construction Fund 50,000 50,000 100,000

50,000 50,000 100,000
Funding Source:

SCF 100,000

Total $100,000

Design FY18 FY23
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Other:

FY18 0

108



City of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 84

Departmsnt:

Community Development

Dlvision:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Descr¡ption:

Streets: University Ave (Hwy 58 to Eastern City Limits)

The project has been undertaken because of the significant deterioration of the roadway
A $20 million transfer of jurisdiction from lowa DOT to the City has been utilitized for
design and construction. Otherfunds are used, appropriate to the infrastructure work
occurring such as: sewer, storm water, CFU (roadway lighting & water main). Federal
and state grant funding for the safety improvements at Cedar Heights Drive intersection
were secured. The project includes amenities sidewalks, trails, bus pullouts & shelters,
benches/trash receptacles as well as landscaping improvements. Additional Road use
tax funds from the 2015 increase in the gas tax will fund a portion of this project.

$34.9 million has already been spent (as of 9/17118).

+1

,"&¡-¡

F,
F

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:
Cunent:

This will not impact the debt service levy since other funding is being used.

Long-Term:

The street will be maintained by the Municipal Operations & Programs.

Design 10 000

Land/Risht of Way 3.612.100 3,612,100

Utility Relocation

Construction (& amenities) 27,849,000 166,000 28,015,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other 272.300 2,000 274,300

Gen. Obligation Bond

37,943,400E 168,000 E 111 400

University Ave TJ Fund 20,000,000 20,000,000

Federal/State Funding 550,000 550,000

Local Sales Tax 4.708.900 2,000 4,710,900

Sewer Revenue Bond 980,000 980,000

Stormwater Fund 577.000 577,000
Cedar Falls Utilities 3.013,000 21,300 3,034,300

TIF - Unified 4.278.700 4.278.700

Road Use Tax Fund 3.285,800 144,700 3,430,500

Hotel/Motel '100.000 100,000

Black Hawk Cnty Gaming 450,000 450,000

37.943,400 168,000 38,111,400
Funding Source:

GO Bond

LST
UA-TJ Fund

F/S

SRB
STW
CFU

BHCG
H/M

TIF-UN
scF

Total

4,710,900
20,000,000

550,000
980,000
577,000

3,034,300
450,000
100,000

4,278,700
3,430,500

,111,400

Design FY15 FY,l8

of
Utility Relocation
Construction FY15 FY2O

Other:

FY15 FY20 109



Gity of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 85

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Streets:Viking Road Extension Phase I

This project will extend sanitary sewer, watermain and Viking
Road west of Production Drive 500 feet.

and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

This will be certified in the Unified TIF district and TIF revenues will be used to repay the expense.

Long-Term:

The street will be maintained by the Municipal Operations & Programs.

Design
Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction 200,000 200,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish
Other

Gen. Obligation Bond
I 200,000 200,000E

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects
TIF Revenues (Unified) 200,000 200,000

200,000 200,000
Funding Source:

TIF-UN 200,000

Total $200,000

n FY16 FY17

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction FY20 FY20

Other:

FY16 FY20 110



Gity of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 86

Department:

Community Development

D¡v¡sion:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Descript¡on:

Streets:Viking Road Extension Phase ll

This project will extend Viking Road west of the City limits
approximately 1650'to serve the City owned industrial park.

Attach Map:

on

Current:

This will be certified in the Unified TIF district and TIF revenues will be used to repay the expense.

Long-Term:

The street will be maintained by Municipal Operations & Programs.

n 60,000
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction 600,000 600,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond

60,000 600,000 I 660,000E
Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
TIF-UN 60,000 600,000 660,000

60,000 600,000 660,000
Funding Source:

TIF-UN 660,000

Total $660,000

FY21 FY21

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY22 FY22

Other:

FY21 FY21

111



CIP Number: 87c ty of Ge F ls Gapita P rognt ramm merovedar p
Project Number:

RC-000-3118Engineering

Division:Department:

Community DeveloPment
o

\

f-_]r--__l

Project Description:

Streets: West 1st Street Reconstruction

This project will reconstruct West 1st Street from Hudson Road to

Franklin street. This section of Roadway is under lDoT jurisdiction,

however, the City may have additional costs if this project is not on

the IDOT's priority list. Reconstructing the Curb & Gutter, lntakes,

and public utilities will be needed. city local option sales tax funding

will be used for the street portion of this project. DOT funding will be

used for other aspects of the project. GO 2020 in FY 20 is for the

street lighting costs.

Current:

This will impact the sewer fund since the sewer revenue bond is being used. This will also impact the debt service levy

on Budget:and Ma¡ntenance

since bond proceeds are also being used
Long-Term:

587,000587
1,961,0001,0001Land/Right of
2,118 350

'1 ,059,175 ,1751n/RelocationUtility I ,0004,350,0005,070 000Construction
906,6105453,305Construction

Equipment & Furnish

Other
14,992,9605,862130,480

636,000636,000Gen. Obligation Bond
8,101,5003,451 54,649,825Federal/State
3,757,1101,346,305 10,805Local Sales Tax

General Revenue
720,000720,000Sewer Revenue Bond

1,778,3501,778,350CFU

14,992,9605,862,4809,130,480

7FY1
FY19FY18Land/Right of WaY
FY19FY18Relocationutil
FY20FY19Construction

Other:

FY20FYlO

GO Bond

F/S

LST

SRB

CFU

636,000

8,101 ,500
3,757,110

720,000

1,778,350

$14,992,960Total

Source:

112



City of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 88

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Streets:W. 12th Street Extension

This project will pay for the extension of W. 12th Street as part of
the Agreement Regarding Annexation between Rocky Point, L.C.
and the City of Cedar Falls. Rocky Point, L.C. is responsible for the
extension of W. 12th Street from 4416 W. 12th Street west
boundary to the west City Limits.

on

This will not impact the debt service levy since private funds are being used

Long-Term:

The street will be maintained by the Municipal Operations & Programs.

Des n

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 500,000 500,000
Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond

500,000I 500,000E
Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects

General Revenue
Road Use Tax
Private Source 500,000 500,000

500,000 500,000
Funding Source:

PRIV 500,000

Total $500,000

Design FY21 FY21

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY21 FY21

Other:

FY21 FY21

113



Gity of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 89

D6partment:

Community Development

Division:

Engineering

Projêct Number:

Project Description:

Streets: W. 12th Street Reconstruction

This project will reconstruct 1400 feet of roadway from College
Street to Tremont Street. This project will address any intersection

safety concerns at the intersection of Walnut Street and W. 12th

Street.

and Maintenance lmpact on

This will impact the debt service levy since General Obligation Bond and Local Option Tax will be used

Long-Term:

The street will be maintained by Municipal Operations & Programs

Desi 75,000 75,000

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction 650,000 650,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond
E 75,000I

75,000

650,000I I 725,000E
75,000

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax 650,000 650,000

Capital Projects

75,000 650,000 725,000

Fund¡ng Source:

GO

LST

75,000
650,000

Total $725,000

FY21 FY21

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY22 FY22

Other:

FY21 FY22
114



City of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 90

Department:

Community Development

Division

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Descriptlon:

Streets: W 22nd Street Realignment & Expansion

This project includes addressing the intersection of College Street
and W 22nd Street, as development continues in this area.
Aligning the intersection and providing an adequate street for
functionality, safety and aesthetic improvements is needed. This
project is part of the Annual Pavement Management Plan in FY21

and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

This will not impact the debt service levy since local option sales tax and College Hill lF funds are being used

Long-term maintainance would be by Municipal Operations & Programs.

Design

Land/Right of Way 35,000 35,000
Utility Relocation
Construction 413,000 413,000
Landscaping 25,000 25,000
Equipment & Furnish
Other

Gen. Obligation Bond

35,000 438,000 473,000

FederaliState Funding
Local Sales Tax 413,000 413,000
Capital Projects
Storm Water Fund

TIF-College Hill 35,000 25,000 60,000

35,000 438,000 473,000
Funding Source:

LST

TIF-CH

413,000
60,000

Total $473,000

Desi

Land/Right of Way FY20 FY20

Utility Relocation

Construction FY21 FY21

Other:

FY21 FY21

115



Gity of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 91

Department:

Community Development
lDivision:

lEngineering
Project Number:

FY20 starts budgeting for the cost to remove and replace the brick
pavers in 2-block increments continuing for three years.

Project Description:

Streetscape: Downtown Brick Replacement - Parkade

This will be certified in the Downtown TIF district and TIF revenues and a Black Hawk County Gaming Grant will be used
repay the expense.
Long-Term:

The streetscape will be maintained by the Municipal Operations & Programs.

onOperations and Maintenance

Current:

75.000 75,000 75,000 225,000Design
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

625.000 1.875.000COnSt. (Streets & Parkins) 625,000 625,000
Maintenance
Cleanino Bricks & Repairs
Amenities

2,100,000

MffiIffi
75,000

ffiffiffiW
Gen. Obliqation Bond

700,000

ffiffi
700,000

ffi.mffi
625,000

ffiffi--ffi
Federal/State Funding
Local Sales Tax
Capital Proiects
Parkade Assessment

607,500Black Hawk Countv Gaminq 210,000 210,000 187,500
75.000 490.000 490,000 437,500 1,492,500TIF-Downtown

75,000 700,000 700,000 625,000 2,100,000

Desi FY19 FY21
Land/Risht of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY20 FY22
Other:

FY19 FY22$2,100,000Total

Funding Source:

TIF-DT
BHCG

1,492,500
607,500

116



City of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 92

Department:

Community Development

Division

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Streetscape: Downtown Streetscape Plan lmplementation

This project would implement the priority phases of the Downtown
Streetscape Plan, currently including State Street, Washington
Street, 2nd Street, 3rd Street, and 6th Street. The effort focuses
on decorative lighting, hubs (including bench, trash receptacle &

bike rack with pavers surrounding it). Reconstruction of 2nd St
(Main to Washington) & 3rd St (State to Washington) would be

included.

Attach Map

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This will be certified in the Downtown TIF district and TIF revenues will be used to repay the expense.

Long-Term:

The streetscape will be maintained by the Municipal Operations & Programs

,',';:.;TirProject.GöSts ::., :,' ;irr, FYlgíiit-r: ;.r1¡ f,l,lQ,.i';:. 'i,t,"W21it:: ¡t .'.ÊY22,,';; ;';;'.';.1;\231,!'': r'::.,,,p_!lr[:r :,;, , ;' Total'.::,,

Design 60,000 100,000 160,000

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction $279,875 1,212,500 358,000 133,000 1,983,375

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

279,875 1,272,500 458,000 133,000 2,143,375

Gen. Obligation Bond
þ:&irF,,^Vl,-9åå itr¡rgf,?Egi¡;i i Ei"¿..iTHlTt nli:F*ll'.??,,äSÌ sjåiE$2.:iTå¡Ë fui;l,EY¡2 il#"íiiÏöjäi:ir,.,

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
CMS 134,258 39,412 2,850 176,520

Black Hawk Cnty Gaming 106,462 381,750 137,400 39,900 665,512

TIF-Downtown 830,038 248,050 93,1 00 1,171,188

CFU Funding 39,155 21,300 69,700 130,155

279,875 1,272,500 458,000 133,000 2,143,375
Funding Source:

CMS

BHCG
TIF-Downtown

CFU (decorative lighting)

176,520
665,512

1,171,188
130,155

Total $2,143,375

Design FY18 FY22

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FYlB FY22

Other:

FY18 FY22

117



Gity of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: oa

Department:

Community Development

Divisioni

lnspections

Project Number:

Project Descr¡ption:

Hearst Center Expansion

One concept for a Hearst Center Expansion (shown in dark grey) could allow for larger
audiences for fund raising events; provide opportunities for community rental; and

¡ncrease exhibition space on the upper level and classroom and meeting space on the
lower level. The existing building (shown in in white), with some repurposing, will

remain and function in a manner similar to it's orig¡nal purpose. Expanded by 5,000
sq. ft., the f¡rst phase ofthe expansion could include: off-street egress and handicap
and bus parking; a large public space opening onto an appealing patio space; and
provide outdoor vistas. A large Performance Area could be designed to accomodate a
wide variety of activities from public performances, dinner part¡es, wedding receptions,

to Hearslsponsored fund raising events.

¡B -ù
@

Curent:

ln¡tial construction costs.

Long-Term:

hours scheduled to accommodate rental activities, and ¡mproved services rendered to the public. Revenue from annual fund raising events, increased membership fees. and

additional rental fees could generate funds to pay for extra staff will offset some of these costs,

a:JËei FYISe.{,:r:r.ì ¡:ti!rFY20a;r"+ L:.::ij': it:r FYzl,i,r Ì & i:¡r,j"rî. FÏ22r: ::¡ 
i r.ii r::'(,i. Tolàt:r: , ,

Design 300,000 300,000
LandiRisht of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 2,200,000 2,200,000
Landscaping 100,000 100,000

Equipment & Furnish 55,000 55,000
Other 30,000 30,000

Gen. Obligation Bond
!ffi ffiffi ffiæ

300 000 2,385,000

ffitr,æ
700,000

2,685,000

,@
700,000

Federal/State Funding 250,000 250,000
Cultural lmprovement Fund 180,000 180,000

Capital Projects

Private Gifts and Grants 300.000 1,055,000 1,355,000

Gaming 200,000 200,000

300,000 2,385,000 2,685,000

Funding Source

PRIV

ctF
F/S
BHCG

GO

1,355,000

180,000
250,000
200,000

700,000

Total $2,685,000

n

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction FY23 FY24

Other:

FY23 FY24
118



City of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 94

Department:

Community Development

Division:

lnspections

Project Number:

Project Description:

Public Safety Building

A new Public Safety building would house the staff for one fìre station, the

entire Police Division and the administrative offices for the Public Safety
Services Department. There is a need for better facilities to include meeting
rooms, offices, apparatus room, temporary prisoner housing along with a more
nothern location for a fire station. The Fire Divisions Main Station is currently
55 years old. A joint police and fire building would allow for more consolidation
of the Police and Fire Divisions personnel that could allow for further savings in

personnel costs. A site of the new building has been determined. The land

was purchased from Covenat at the current Emergency Services Building at
South Main.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

Daily maintenance costs will be paid out of the operating or building maintenance budget as they currently are

Long-Term:

Daily maintenance costs will be paid out of the operating or building maintenance budget as they currently are

Design
&þ,,F'Xi.9'þä',i;

57,496
;¡¡,,;liE.V¡20.ffi i:iii.EY,2ll?,¡t, #iir,Îat¿¡r.,:,,1i

57,496

Land Acquisition
Utility Relocation

Construction 5,664,082 369,633 6,033,715

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish 780,000 780,000

Other 750,000 750,000

Gen. Obligation Bond

7,251,578 369,633

ffiffi W"iEY-tÆ

7,621,211

ffiTffir
Federal/State Funding

Black Hawk County Gaminl 380,367 369,633 750,000

General Fund Savings 6,871,211 6,871,211

Health Trust

7,251,578 369,633 7 ,621,211
Funding Source:

BHCG

GFS

750,000

6,871,211

Total $7 ,621,211

Design FY16 FY19

Land/Right of Way FY,18 FY,18

Utility Relocation

Construction FY18 FY20

Other:

FY18 FY20

119



CIP Number: 95City of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program
Project Number:

lnspections
Division:Department:

Community Development

I
I
I

,
, i.i\

¡
t

l,*nS,On

Project Description:

Recreation Center Expansion & Land Acquisition

The project will add an estimated 7,600 square feet. This addition
will allow the City to offer a wider selection of programs and at
more times. Fee generated from the increase in membership sales
& program fees are anticipated to cover any increase in costs.
Plus this expansion allows classes to be larger generating

additional revenue with no additional staff cost. This addition will
allow more flexibility in programming the different areas. The land
has already been acquired. This project is pending based on the
usage study results.

A portion of this project will be funded through general obligation bonds so it will have a small effect on property taxes.

Long-Term:

Additional space will mean more maintenance and utility costs

260,000

on

Current:

000

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

2,500,0002,500,000Construction
20,000 20,000Landscaping

100,000 100,000Equipment & Furnish
Other

2,880,000

700,000

2,880,000

700,000
EE

Gen. Obligation Bond
400,000 400,000Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects
1,305,0001,305,000Rec CIP

100,000 100,000Hotel/MotelTax
300,000 300,000Black Hawk Cnty Gaming

75,00075,000Health Trust

2,880,000 2,880,000

FY24 FY24Design
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

FY24 FY24Construction
Other:

FY24 FY24

Funding Source:

GO
F/S

RCCIP
H/M
BHCG
HT

700,000
400,000

1,305,000
100,000
300,000

75,000

2,880,000Total

i \,::.,1 | i : \,' j, l.:. I '^ ri ; rì,i"r'i
jill.rl: ll

120



Gity of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 96

Department:

Community Development
Division:

lnspections
Project Number:

Project Description:

Recreation Center Usage/Need/Study

A number of years ago the recreation center completed a site plan
that illistrated a possible expansion footprint to the south of the
existing structure. Since that time, a number of other fitness
facilities have opened in the community and the Rec, Center has
seen some modest drops in membership. The study will try and
determine the cause for the leakage, what the Rec. Center can do
to keep and or increase membership, what areas of fitness are not
being provided for the community and what changes in the facility
are needed.

I
t
t

)I
Ðt---.=t

I
I

Operations and

Current:

lmpact on Budget:

The overall cost to operate the building from heating/cooling, cleaning/maintenance will increase

Long-Term:

Additional revenue will offset usage and maintenance costs

n

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction
Landscaping
Equipment & Furnísh
Facility Needs Study 50,000 50,000

Gen. Obliqation Bond

50,000 50,000E
Federal/State Funding
Local Sales Tax
Capital Proiects-RCCIP 50,000 50,000

50,000 50,000
Funding Source:

RCCIP 50,000

Total 50,000

Design
of

Utility Relocation

Construction FY2O FY20
Other:

FY20 FY2O
121



City of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 97

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Planning & Community Services

Project Number:

Project Descrìption:

Code Enforcement, Property Clean-up, Condemnation

The City of Cedar Falls has the authority to condemn any
building or structure that may be deemed dangerous and unsafe
for human habitation. This project provides for the on-going
funding of property demolitions, debris removal and property

clean up as part of the code enforcement program in the city.

Certain individual demolition/clearance activities may be eligible
for CDBG funding subject to the City's CDBG Annual Action
Plan or for clean-up/demo related activities after a natural
disaster, such as flood-buyouts.

(t

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

Mininal impact on the general budget. These expenses are sporadic and are generally not significant.

Long-Term

" 
': l' Próièct,G,osts','' "' ' FYzo ., ÊY22' FY23 ;] ;\'FY24:. 1 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other ( Demo/clearance) 55,000 55,000 55,000 55,000 55,000 55,000 330,000

55,000 55,000 55,000 55,000 55,000 55,000 330,000
:¡;::F..YZ*5'#,,;

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

CDBG 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 90,000

Capital Projects 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 240,000

55,000 55,000 55,000 55,000 55,000 55,000 330,000
Funding Source:

CP
CDBG

240,000

90,000

Total $330,000

$fiÎiÎ:Fiiii:,¡"-;,+

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: On-going On-going

122



CIP Number: 98c of Gedar Falls CaP ital lmprovement Program
Project Number:

Planning & CommunitY Services
Division:Department:

Community DeveloPment

The City of Cedar Falls will continue the voluntary flood buyout

program in selected neighborhoods of both commercial and

residential properties. Priority purchases are identified on the

City's "priority buyout list" and will be targeted in flood prone

areas of the City. Funding will likely provide the opportunity to

purchase 1-2 properties annually.

Project Description:

Property/Flood BuYouts

This will effect the General Fund operating budget by increasing maintenance areas and acquis

Long-T6rm:

This buy out will target properties in the Floodplain and Floodway which will reduce flood loss in the long term

and Maintenance on Budget:

ition costs,

420,00070,000 70,00070,00070,000 70,00070,000Land/Ri ht of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction

Landsca ing

Equipment & Furnish

Other
420,00070,00070,000 70,00070,00070,00070,000

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
420,00070,00070,00070,000 70,00070,00070,000CapitalProjects

70,000 420,00070,00070,00070,000 70,00070,000

Des
On-goingOn-goingLand/Right of WaY

Relocation

Construction
Other:

On-going

420,000CP

$420,000Total

Source:

123



CIP Number: 99Gity of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program
Project Number:

Planning & Community Services
Division:Department:

Community Development
Project Description:

Bike Network On-street Signage

This project will fund signage and paint for the the bicycle network.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

Staff time to install the signs and paint bike stencils on the street

Long-Term:

Future maintenance will be required as needed

Totalîn2 Fr23 F,124FY2O. F(21 ,Proiect Gosts FYI9
Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Design/Relocation

30,0005,000 5,000 5,0005,000 5,000 5,000Construction

Construction Engineerin g

Equipment & Furnish

Other

;' iit;itiå,;iÍ"o!iil19'o€É:, :,r :'*;- 5,000 30,0005,000 5,000 5,0005,000 5,000
'!¡';:,fl(l{; ,.' i.,r.r.Tota!,r.,r; 

,.r.,':,F.Y2lirr: . i;,,it FYzl;;:.;;;¡t ,',:,,Pflt;.ìi,if,',., EY.l9Ì:', i:'r ¡.::: _f(l$'il:'i
Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

General Revenue

CFU
5,000 30,0005,000 5,0005,000 5,000 5,000Hotel/MotelTax

30,0005,000 5,0005,000 5,000 5,0005,000
rti,i;!:¿.;:;,-o'i::chêdulê'Ðf,il :;,:,"a¡i!:ii#S

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

FY24FY19Construction
Other:

FY19 FY24¿¡i*¡:¿¡jl:!*oþ[1t

Funding Source:

30,000

$30,000Total

H/M

124



Gity of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovernent Program CIP Number: 100

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Planning & Community Servibes

Project Number:

Project Description:

Bus Shelters & Related Amenities

This project would include the installation of bus shelters and

related amenities including but not limited to sidewalk
connections, benches, and crosswalks along selected MET

Transit routes. The City will work with MET Transit on the specific
locations of the shelters and funding for each future shelter.

I r'.

lmpact on Budget:

lnitial expenses for bus shelter installation will be reimbursed through MET Transit upon completion of each individual

project.
Long-Term:

All public improvements will be maintained by Municipal Operations & Programs.

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction 15,000 15,000 15,000 45,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond
E 15,000E E 15,000E E 15,000 45,000E

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

MET Transit 15,000 15,000 15,000 45,000

15,000 15,000 15,000 45,000

Funding Source:

MET Transit
Reimbursement

$45,000

Total 45,000

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction FY19 ongoing

Other:

FY19 ongorng
125



City of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 101

Department:

Community Development

D¡vision:

Planning & Community Services

Project Number:

Project Descr¡ption:

Comprehensive Plan and Zoning Code Update

A new Comprehensive Plan was adopted in May 2012. There is
evidence that existing zoning regulations are preventing the market

from fully meeting demand for the diversity of housing types, mixed use

development, and revitalized commercial areas noted in the plan. This
project will result in adoption of more detailed area plans, starting with

Downtown and College Hill and moving to other areas as directed by

Council. These area plans will become an integral part of the City's

Comprehensive Plan. The Zoning Code will be updated concurrently to

facilitate development that furthers the goals identified in the new area
plans.

Attach Map:

nce lmpact on Budget:

Current:

The cost of the planning effort and zoning updates will affect the General Fund Operating Budget.TlF funds may be

used for planning efforts in Downtown and College Hill if urban renewal plans are amended accordingly.
Long-Term:

Consideration of the City's land use, environmental, and economic development policies should be thoughtful and comprehensive. Developing

more detailed area plans will allow the community to identify policies and zoning strategies tailored to the unique characteristics and economic

conditions of each area of the city. Changes that help to preserve existing assets while thoughtfully guiding growth and development in the

community will increase assessed values, protect existing adjacent property values and increase the tax base.

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Visioning/Code Developme 150,000 200,000 200,000 150,000 150,000 150,000 1,000,000

Gen. Obligation Bond

150,000 200,000I 200,000 150,000I r 50,000I 150,000 1,000,000I
Federal/State Funding

Local Sales ïax
Capital Projects

General Revenue 50,000 50,000 r 50,000 150,000 150,000 150,000 700,000

TIF - Downtown URP r 00,000 50,000 150,000

TIF - College Hill 100,000 50,000 150,000

r 50,000 200,000 200,000 150,000 150,000 150,000 1,000,000

Funding Source:

GR

TIF - Downtown
TIF - College Hill

700,000
150,000
150,000

Total $1,000,000

Desi

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: FY19 FY24

FYI9 FY24
126



City of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 102

Department:

Community Development

Division

Planning & Community Services

Project Number:

Project Descr¡ption:

Conversion of rental homes back to owner-occupied

An over-concentration of short term rental properties in the community's older
ne¡ghborhoods has a de-stablizing effect that has affected neighborhood character
and investment. Hlgh occupancy, short term rental properties have a higher
incidence of property maintenance issues (including not just to the house but also
mowing grass, trimming bushes, and removing snow), create parking congestion,
house college student renters that may engage in behaviors that are disruptive to the
residential neighborhood. This incentive program is intended to be one tool to
restore a better balance of owner-occupied homes within impacted neighborhoods.
A forgivable loan program has been developed for individuals that would like to take
a rental back to an owner-occupied house, providing a $10,000 matching forgivable
loan. This will work in concert with more restrictive zoning and increased code
enforcement, in an effort to stabilize the community's older neighborhoods.

Attach Map:

a nce on
Current:

The cost of the program will affect the General Fund Operating Budget. There will also be staff time to develop, implement and
administer the program. Council would decide to fund through budget process.

Long-Term:

The General Fund Operating Budget is impacted for 5 years, for both the program and the staff time to administer it.

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other 100,000 100,000 100,000 300,000

Gen. Obligation Bond

100,000 100,000 100,000

ffiffi
300,000

ffiffi
Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

General Revenue 100,000 100,000 100,000 300,000

100,000 100,000 100,000 300,000
Funding Source

GR 300,000

Total 300,000

Design
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: FY15 FY21

FY15 FY21

127



Gity of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 103

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Planning & Community Services

Project Number:

Project Description:

2016 Flood Recovery

ln 2016 Cedar Falls had the 2nd higestflood on record. Costs
in FY19 are for an approved voluntary flood buyout program that
will acquire 14 properties. FEMA will pay'for 75o/o, the State will
pay for 10o/o, and the local match will be 15%.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:
Current:

Long-Term:

Flood Reserve funds will be used for the City's local match

Proiect Gosts FYI9 FY2O FY21 ' FY22 Fí23 rY24 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other 1,778,549 1,778,549

:,:ii:.;.: ITotäl --,Oetb ojìi.i:,, 1,778,549 1,778,549

ffi : FY19, ,' ï".:f FY20i'r. ;'.;:fify'1l rx22 .. ': f.Y23. ,' , " fqf¡l .,r

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding 177,854 177,854

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

FEMA 1,300,000 1,300,000

Flood Reserve Fund 300,695 300,695

1,778,549 1,778,549
Funding Source:

F/S

FEMA

FR

177,854
1,300,000

300,695

Total $1,778,549

,;;1iiBföjê-ct.S chedúleÌ;'
Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: Coordinated
with bond sale

l$j\'t.il|j.. i' : r. ,:: i

'fOlëCt-:'. j FYl B FYl B/FY19 128



City of Gedar Falls Gap ital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 104

Department:

Community Development

Division

Planning & Community Services

Project Number:

Project Description:

Gibson Property Development

The City of Cedar Falls acquired approximately 157 acres of land

near the intersection of Hudson Road and U.S. Highway 20 from

the Gibson family for the purpose of future development. This
project would include preparing a master development plan for

the property, platting of the property into lots, utility design and

installation, and roadway design and installation.

Attach Map:

Operations and
Current:

lmpact on Budget:

Expenses for this project will initially be paid by Economic Development Funds then will be certified as TIF debt

in the South Cedar Falls Urban RenewalArea (TlF District)'
Term:

Growth within the South Cedar Falls Urban Renewal Area will increase property tax revenues and job opportunities.

Design 75,000 200,000 275,000

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation
Construction 2,750,000 2,750,000 5,500,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Master Planning 100,000 100,000

Gen. Obligation Bond

175,000E 200,000 2,750,000E 2,750,000 E 5,875,000E
Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects
TIF (South Cedar Falls) 175,000 200,000 2,750,000 2,750,000 5,875,000

175,000 200,000 2,750,000 2,750,000 5,875,000

Funding Source:

TIF-SCF 5,875,000

Total 5,875,000

Design FY19 FY20

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction FY21 FY22

Master Planning
FY19 FY19

FY19 FY22
129



City of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 105

Department:

Community Development
Division:

Planning & Community Services
Project Number:

Project Description

lndustrial Park Land Acquisition

The City of Cedar Falls has completed the expansion of the West
Viking Road lndustrial Park and development of the Northern Cedar
Falls lndustrial Park. As both of these parks grow, staff is continually
exploring future possible land acquisitions to promote economic
development and insure adequate available sites. Specific parcels

and final land acquisition costs have not yet been determined.

Operâtions and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

No specific acquisitions have been identified. Future land acquisition costs will be determined as land becomes available.
This expense will be initially paid by Economic Development Funds then will be certified as TIF debt within the Unified
Highway 58 Corridor Urban Renewal Plan (TlF Dstrict).

Long-Term:

lndustrial Park growth will increase property tax revenues and job opportunities.

Proiect Gosts ' :' t\20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY2,4 Total
Design 450,000 450,000
Land/Right-of-Way 2,750,000 1,500,000 4,250,000
Utility Relocation
Construction 2,250,000 2,250,000 4,500,000
Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish
Other

2,750,000 4,200,000 2,250,000 9,200,000

i,.i:'ii Ffl9#'ix ¡r¡,tHY20ld,. ;,,1 
t i f; (t/11r1 :t".; . :. ;,,,.,,: FX2};,|.,,. i¡r+11 fifl$'.,' ì1:. ;: :' þll{|',f 11;1

Gen. Obliqation Bond
Federal/State Funding
Local Sales Tax
Capital Proiects
TIF-SCF 2,750,000 4,200,000 2,250,000 9,200,000

.iir¡:¡ liii¡, .i¡lal1 Söulcé;,¡¡iii':,¡:: Ïiì 2,750,000 4,200,000 2,250,000 9,200,000
Funding Source:

TIF-SCF 9,200,000

Total $9,200,000

ãitt"ii t, ",.Þ;,':¡'-i,:: i'i 1.iË..,i; ,';r r Fil ishlr: : ,', :

Design
Land/Right of Way FY19 FY20

Utility Relocation
Construction
Other

,iiÍ,!r¡,gif,el¡lrl FY19 FY20

130



CIP Number: 10ôCity of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program
Project Number:

Planning & Community Service
DivisionDepartment:

Community Development

The Mill Race Coworking & Collaboration space is a
collaborative work environment used to host educational events,
workshops and networking opportunities, as well as serve as a
resource-rich environment where entrepreneurs and startups
can work and thrive. These entrepreneurs and startups are

often at a stage of their business where they cannot afford high

event and workshop registration fees nor standard office lease
costs, so City of Cedar Falls funds will be used to subsidize the
net lease of the 5,000 square foot space so that it can continue
to offer the space as a collaborative work environment at a price
point that entrepreneurs and startups are able to afford.

Project Descr¡ption:

Mill Race lncentives

It would need to be determined what incentives would be needed by this group and if those would be eligible TIF

Design

and Maintenance lmpact on

Current:

res.
Term:

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction
Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

233,760116,880 116,880Other
233,760EE116,880I 116,880

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding
66,00033,000 33,000City of Waterloo

Greater CV Alliance
56,76028,380Cedar Falls Utilities 28,380
66,00033,000TIF - Downtown 33,000
30,00015,000 15,000UNI
15,0007,500 7,500Wartburg

233,760116,880 116,880

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
FY20Other:

FY2O

CFU

TIF-DT
WLOO
WART
UNI

5ô,760
66,000
66,000
15,000

30,000

Funding Source:

Total 33,760

| !I t
,,?lz--1 __z

---<__

#

131



Gity of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 107

Dêpartment:

Community Development

Division:

Planning & Community Services

Project Number:

su-00-1910

Project Description:

Northern lndustrial Park: lnsurance and Maintenance

With the completion of the Northern Cedar Falls lndustrial Park, the
City is required to carry annual liability insurance on the City owned
rail spur to comply with CN Railroad requirements. This will be an

annual expense that is eligible to be reimbursed through the Unified
TIF District.

Operations and Ma¡ntenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This expense will be paid annually by the Economic Development Funds then will be certified as TIF debt within the Unified

Highway 58 Corridor Urban Renewal Plan (TlF District) and repaid by TIF revenues generated from this district.
Long-Term:

Expenses incurred for insurance and maintenance will be reimbursed through the TIF District.

P-fojectGosts FYI9 FY20'-. FY22 FY24 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 180,000

30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 180,000

#.i:,Fyl9{f..jj,l i:,t::,iTôtäi.i'i .,

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

TIF (Unified) 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 180,000

30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 180,000

Funding Source:

TIF-UN 180,000

Total $180,000

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: (lnsurance) Annual Annual

Annual Annual

132



CIP Number: 108Gity of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program
Project Number:Department:

Community Development

Division:

Planning & Community Services
Attach

project will create drop off zones on each block adjacent to
Street, to improve easy access to the downtown. Six short
drop off/pick up for vehicles will be created through striping

and signage. Results of the Parking Study being conducted in
FY19 will inform whether additional drop-off zones are needed.

Description:

Parking Lot: Drop Off Zones

Main
IS

is will be certified in the Downtown TIF district and TIF revenues will be used to repay the expense

Signs and striping will be maintained by Municipal Operations & Programs, through parking revenues.

Design

and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Term:

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

5,000Construction 5,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish
Other

5,000E 5,000E
Gen. Obligation Bond

E
Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects

5,000 5,000Downtown TIF

CMS
Parking fund

5,0005,000

Des FY22 FY22

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

FY22Construction FY22

Other:

FY22 FY22

Funding Source:

TIF.DT
Downtown SSMID
PMF

5,000

Total $5,000

E lstSt

å

'r 'r

t lstSt

I 2D(l Sl

104

l)

Í¡
lt r;

''ï';í,ijq

133



CIP Number: 109City of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement P ram
Project Number:

Planning & Community Services

Division:Department:

Community Development
Attach

This project will replace downtown parking lot signage, with the
goal of improving visibility of parking lots within the district. Nine

signs are anticipated, throughout 5 public parking lots in the
downtown district.

@

Project Description:

Parking Lot: Signage lmprovements

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This will be certified in the Downtown TIF district and TIF revenues will be used to repay the expense

Long-Term:

Signs will be maintained by Municipal Operations & Programs, through parking revenues

FY24 TotalFY21 FY22 FY23FYI9 FY2O, Proiect Costs
5,0005,000Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

15,00015,000Construction

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other
20,00020,000,ì'i*i :¡i.TgJä!:-G-ó-3ts.irlt'1.*¿.:

,: FYlg'.tl i;r.,;FY23:,..:, . FY24:. r' Tötal, ,;ii.:,ç\fle,.i;i¿,. ;, ,,EY,*ii.':li : .a;:':F":Y,22:,:::

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects
6,6666,666Downtown TIF
6,6666,666CMS
6,6686,668Parking fund

20,000:,.i-ïtijì.iiId!älisöütôri.,:;,¡-,!''; 20,000
iiltti;,:{i1:t:1..1 it; $l ¡rt ' ' .j.l ¡r,'-1 t :;li,.i..ri f,i

FY21Design FY21

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

FY21Construction FY21

Other:

FY21FY21

Funding Source:

TIF-DT

CMS
PMF

20,000Total

6,666
6,666
6,668

134



Gity of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 110
Department:

Community Development

Division:

Planning & Community Services

Project Number:

AttachProject Description:

Parking Lot: Wayfinding Signage lmprovements

This project will replace and add to downtown wayfinding
signage, with the goal of improving directions to parking lots and
their visibility within the district. lt anticipates two wayfinding signs
at each intersection for every block on Main St., Washington &
State.

This will be certified in the Downtown TIF district and cost will be split between TlF, CMS, and the Parking Fund

Signs will be maintained by Municipal Operations & Programs, through parking revenues.

Design

and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 72,000 72,000 144,000
Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other
72,000 72,000 144,000

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

LocalSales Tax

Capital Projects

Downtown TIF 24,000 24,000 48,000
CMS 24,000 48,00024,000
Parking fund 24,000 24,000 48,000

72,000 72,000 144,000

n

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY22 FY23

Other:

Funding Source:

TIF-DT

CMS
PMF

Total 144,000

48,000

48,000

48,000

FY22 FY23

E lstSt

t :¿¡(l sl

ê E lstSt

è

t08

' lfr.
\12

1 t(;

113

*ií'i.$

135



Gity of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 111

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Planning & Community Services

Project Number:

Project Description:

Prairie Parkway Landscaping/Beautification

Project would include aesthetic and landscaping improvements,
such as trees, along Prairie Parkway, the boulevard, and
potentially other areas/roadways/roundabouts, including the
roundabout at Brandilynn, within the Pinnacle Prairie Urban
Renewal Area.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:
Current:

TIF would be used for initial installation of the proposed improvements but will require ongoing maintenance costs to
the City.
Long-Term:

lmprovements will require ongoing maintenance costs to the City.

, f!{9. . ,FY20'. , Fí21 FY22 FY23 FY24 Total
Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Landscaping 120,000 120,000 240,000
Equipment & Furnish

Other

120,000 120,000 240,000

' ir..: Fr..: l:¿- ! : 
jt il ji.

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects

Cedar Falls Utilities

TIF - Pinnacle Prairie 120,000 120,000 240,000

120,000 120,000 240,000
Funding Source:

TIF-PP 240,000

Total $240,000

þïl .irl; il ¡ :rir¡::.. Fl ü tllì{ii?j';'.: ;:*r,
Design FY19 FY19

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY19 FY20

Other:

FY19 FY20
136



City of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 112
Department:

Community Development
Div¡s¡on:

Planning & Community Services
Project Number:

Project Descr¡ption:

River Place Development Project

The City has transferred ownership of the land along the "State Street
Corridor" (between 1st and 4th Streets and the Cedar River) to River Place
Properties. River Place Properties completed construction of their first
residential building at 300 State Street in 2014. 200 State Street was
completed in 2016 and 250 State Street was completed in 2017. The MU2
building at 122 E 2nd Street commenced construction in 2018. The final
phase of the development is the River Place Plaza, which will begin
construction in 2019. Project also includes yearly budgeting for downtown
parking expansion with funding from CMS.

g4___

f--."n*

IE

and Maintenance lmpâct on Budget:

River Place Properties is the developer on this long term development project. A Developmental Agreement identifying all terms and
g potential tax rebates) was approved by City Council in July 2012

Term:

Expenses incurred with this development, including incentives to the developer, will be reimbursed through the Downtown TlF. This could extend
payoff date on that district. Funding from the Downtown TIF and SSMID is shown as potent¡al participation for future Downtown parking expansion
CFU may also have eligible infrastructure installation costs to be possibly reimbursed by the Downtown TIF District.

Parking expansion (CMS) 75,000 75,000 75 75 000 000 450 000
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation (CFU)

Construction 5,000,000 3,000,000 8,000,000
Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish
TIF Reimbursement 500,000 650,000 900,000 1,100,000 1 ,100,000 1 ,1 00,000 5,350,000

Gen. Obligation Bond

5,575,000

ffi
3 725 000 975,000

ffiffi
1,175,000

ffiffi
I 175,000 1 ,1 75,000

ffi
13,800,000

Federal/State Funding
Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects
Tax lncrement Financing 500,000 650,000 900,000 1 ,100,000 1 ,100,000 1 ,1 00,000 5,350,000
Private Sources 5,000,000 3,000,000 0 8,000,000
CFU TIF

CMS (Parking Potential) 75,000 75,000 75,000 75,000 75.000 75.000 450,000

5,575,000 3,725,000 975,000 1,175,000 1 ,175,000 1 ,175,000 13,800,000
Funding Source:

TIF-DT
PRIV
CFU TIF
CMS (Parking)

5,350,000
8,000,000

450,000

Total $13,800,000

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY14 FY2O

Other:

FY14 FY26

137



Gity of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 113
Department:

Community Development

Division:

Planning & Community Services

Project Number:

Project Description:

Wayfinding Signage Plan

lnstall a series of wayfinding signage throughout the community
in order to promote and direct travelers to the City's historical,
cultural and commercial areas.

and on

Sign locations in the TIF district may be eligible for funding through TIF revenues, if eligible. Otherwise signs will
need to be funded through Hotel/Motel revenue.

Term:

directional signs will need to be continually maintained after installation

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction 40,000 40,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond

40,000 I E 40,000

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects
TIF - DT

TIF -UN

Hotel/Motel 40,000 40,000

40,000 40,000
Funding Source:

TIF- UN

Hotel/Motel 40,000

Total $40,000

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction FY19 FY20

Other:

FY19 FY20
138



City of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 114

Department:

Community Development
Division:

Water Reclamation
Project Number:

Project Description:

Building Maintenance

This is an expense once every five years to include block repair,
waterproofing and tuck-pointing as needed on the block
buildings maintained by the Water Reclamation Division.

on Budget:

Current:

This project should have little impact on the budget.

Long-Term:

This work waterproofs the concrete block and reduces the need for major repairs

n

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction
Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other 30,000 30,000

Gen. Obligation Bond

30,000 I E 30,000

Federal/State Funding
Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects
Sewer Rental Fund 30,000 30,000

30,000 30,000
Funding Source:

SRF 30,000

Total $30,000

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction
Other: FY21 FY21

FY21 FY21
139



CIP Number: 115City of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program
Department:

Community Development

The IDNR requires an update to the facility Nutrient
Reduction Plan to be submitted by May 1,2021. This will
update a 'Master Plan'for the facitlity to help with planning for
nutrient reduction and other future regulatory changes.
Alternate options for meeting future permit requirements will
be explored, including emerging technologies.

Project Number:

Water Reclamation

Division

Project Description:

Facility Master Plan Update

This should not have a significant impact on the budget.

Long-Term:

This plan includes fiscal planning as well as planning for treatment and collection system upgrade options

100,00050,000 50,000Des

perations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

ffi
100,000

ffiffi
50,000 50,000

ffiffi
Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Cedar Falls Utilities

TIF - Downtown

50,000 50,000 100,000Sanitary Sewer Rental Ft

50,000 100,00050,000

FY20 FY21nDes

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction

Other
FY20 FY21

100,000

$100,000Total

Funding Source

SRF

140



Gity of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 116

Department:

Community Development
Division:

Water Reclamation
Project Number:

Project Description:

Hudson Road Lining

This project involves lining decaying concrete lines along
Hudson Road.

on Budget:

Current:

This should not have a significant impact on the budget. The dollar amount for this will be taken from annual
sliplining. This is another lining technology where CIPP lining is not suitable.
Long-Term:

None

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction 50,000 50.000 100,000
Landscapinq
Equipment & Furnish
Other

Gen. Oblisation Bond
E 50,000I 50,000E 100,000

Federal/State Funding
Local Sales Tax
CapitalProiects
Cedar Falls Utilities
TIF - Downtown
Sanitary Sewer Rental Fu 50,000 50,000 100,000

50,000 50,000 100,000
Fund¡ng Source:

SRF 100,000

Total $100,000

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY21 FY22

Other:

FY21 FY22 141



Gity of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 117

Department:

Community Development

D¡vision:

Water Reclamation Division

Project Description:

Lift Station Electrical Generator

This is for a large portable generator. lmprovements at Park Drive
lift station have created this need. Currently we have just one
generator that can be used at four lift stations. lf we have
widespread power loss we will not be able to keep these lift
stations operational. A portable generator is more versitile and
less expensive than an in-place generator. This could also be
used during other City emergencies, such as flooding or severe
wind storms when auxiliary power may be needed.

Lttt

ÀrÊnuc
Ltfi

lmpact on Budget:

This project will haveminimal impact on the budget.

Term:

None

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish 60,000 60,000

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond

60,000 E 60,000

Federal/State Funding

LocalSales Tax
CapitalProjects
Sewer Rental Fund 60,000 60,000

60,000 60,000
Funding Source:

SRF 60,000

Total $60,000

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY22 FY22

Other:

FY22 FY22
142



Gity of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number 118
Department:

Community Development

Div¡sion:

Water Reclamation

Project Number:

Poect Description:

Mower/Snowblower

Current lawn tractor will be more expensive to maintain than to
replace in the future. Facility and lift station grounds are mowed
with WRF staff. Plant snow removal is done with WRF staff as
well,

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:
Current:

This project will have little impact on the budget.

Long-Term:

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish 20,000 20,000

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond

20,000I I I E 20,000I
Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects

Sanitary Sewer Rental Fund 20,000 20,000

20,000 20,000
Funding Source:

SRF 20,000

Total $20,000

Desi

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: FY21 FY21

FY21 FY21

143



City of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 119

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Water Reclamation

Project Number:

Project Description:

Nutrient Removal/Facility Plan

This is an area DNR/EPA will focus on in the future. Nutrients
(nitrogen, primarily and phosphorous potentially) pose potential
problems in the river, The timeline is uncertain. We have started
the evaluation process for this project and have limited information
so the dollar amount is only a rough estimate.
ln coordination with this project, we will also study the Water Rec.
Facility to determine if more space is needed to comply with DNR
regulations.

tr
GN

a rlfï
-il

'*

n
on

Current:

Sewer Rental Bonds will need to be sold and sewer rates will be impacted

Long-Term:

This will have an impact on the Operating Budget by increasing sewer rental fees to cover the cost of bond repayment.

Design 2,000,000 2,000,000

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 40,000,000 40,000,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond
E 42,000,000I 42,000,000E

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Sewer Revenue Bonds 42,000,000 42,000,000

42,000,000 42,000,000
Fund¡ng Source:

SRB-8 42,000,000

Total $42,000,000

n FY24 FY24

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY24 FY24

Other:

FY24 FY24

144



City of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 120

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Water Reclamation Division

Project Description:

Oak Park Sewer Replacement Project

This line runs through private property along property bordering
929 & 941 Oak Park Boulevard with an elevated portion through a

wooded ravine. The elevated portion collapsed in December of
2018 and a temporary repair was made. A permanent repair will
need to be made as soon as possible to avoid overflows or
basement back-ups.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This project will have added impact on SRF funds

Long-Term:

: Fll20' :' FY22. FY23 FY24 ,Total

Design 10,000 5,000 15,000

Land/Right of Way 35,000 35,000

Utility Relocation

Construction 240,000 240,000

Landscaping 10,000 10,000

Equipment & Furnish

Other

10,000 290,000 300,000

iir: F.Yl9#, , '.,FY2Q.u'¿
,,r,:f;\fll:"t"' ;.: iF.Y2Ti;': r.r¡r EY23:: ,-,. FY24,¡:"r :,;r':i'.;i. Toiäl,!', ..

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Sewer Rental Fund 10,000 290,000 300,000

10,000 290,000 300,000

Funding Source

SRF 300,000

Total $300,000

irf, ,,',; r'l *'' ; ;,i¡,;.r.1,r.,.+..ii i i F ñiiih,','É'', ; '
Design FY19 FY20

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY20 FY2O

Other

.:1f#.i¡fötäül
','j'öêötivü¡it't

FY2O FY20
145



Gity of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 121

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Water Reclamation

Project Number:

Project Description:

Plant Digester Rehabilitation

Rehabilitation of the plant digesters is needed to update, repair,

and replace existing digesters to meet future regulations and
population growth.

Attach Map

and Maintenance lmpact on

Sewer Rental Bonds will need to be sold and sewer rates will be impacted

Design 1,600,000 1,600,000

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction 8,000,000 8,000,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond
I 1,600,000 8,000,000 I E 9,600,000E

Federal/State Funding

LocalSales Tax
CapitalProjects
Sewer Revenue Bonds 1,600,000 8,000,000 9,600,000

1,600,000 8,000,000 9,600,000

Funding Source:

SRB 9,600,000

Total $9,600,000

Design FY18 FY18

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction FY20 FY21

Other

146



Gity of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 122

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Water Reclamation Division

Project Description:

Sanitary Sewer lnfiltration & lnflow Reduction Project

This project is aimed at reducing extraneous flows to the Water
Reclamation Facility during wet weather, in response to pressure
from EPA and DNR. lt could encompass a program to grout lateral
service lines and/or involve property owners in disconnecting footing
drain connections and illegal sump pump connections to the sanitary
sewer.

AI

I

t

Æ

lmpact on Budget:

Sewer rates may have to be adjusted to cover the cost of this project.

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 20,000 145,000

Gen. Obligation Bond

25,000E 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 20,000E 145,000

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Sewer Rental Fund 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 20,000 145,000

25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 20,000 145,000
Funding Source:

SRF 145,000

Total $145,000

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: Annual Annual

Annual Annual

147



Gity of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 123

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Water Reclamation

Project Number:

Project Description:

Sanitary Sewer Spot Repairs/Emergency

Some streets that are to be reconstructed or overlaid have

damaged spots in the sanitary sewer and are repaired prior to

the street's improvement in an effort to keep the street's suface
integrity from being affected by sewer repairs. These funds may
also be used if emergency repairs need to be made.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This has been an ongoing program and should not have a significant impact on the current budget.

Long-Term:

This program helps improve the sanitary sewer system and protects the integrity of the system

Project Costs FY19 FY2O FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 180,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other

TotalCosts 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 180,000

Source of Funds FYI9 FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Sewer Rental Fund 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 180,000

Total Source 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 180,000

Funding Source

SRF 180,000

Total $180,000

Project Schedule Start Finish
Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction As needed As needed

Other:

Total Project As needed As needed 148



City of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 124

Department:

Community Development

Division

Water Reclamation

Poect Number:

Project Description:

Sartori Trust Farm lmProvements

This farm is used extensively for our biosolids land application
program and generates revenue for the Health Trust Fund.

lmprovements are needed periodically either to satisfy USDA

requirements, or to solve problems the tenant or city may be

having, or enhance productivity of the soil'

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

Minimal impact on Sewer Rental Fund

Long-Term:

Maintaining the property to meet USDA farm program requirements will insure our eligibility to participate in these

beneficial programs.

¡t,i,FJJ9,,¡:Ì:". il:.F,Y¿oii iri.FY2l. r'
'.\Ì::.F\ZZ::;:': fti,,'h.ïzE,'.,

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction

Landscaping 20,000 20,000

Equipment & Furnish

Other
20,000 20,000

Gen. Obligation Bond
ffii*lrLffi ffifiEY?"affi ffiiitrrffi ffiiRY;?ffi ffiÞYr?#år$' ffiTÉïrr,.ö$iäí*i

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Sewer Rental Funds

Health Trust 20,000 20,000

20,000 20,000

Funding Source:

HT 20,000

Total $20,000

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: FYl B FY21

FYlB FY21
149



City of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number:125

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Water Reclamation

Project Number:

POect Description:

Sewer Collection System Expansion Study

ln order to prepare for future growth, planning of
infrastructure needs to be completed with information and

understanding of the conditon and size of the current system
and how best to proceed with extending this. An outside
engineering firm with expertise in this area will be utilized to
move fon¡vard with this.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on

Current:

This should be completed over three years and will have an impact on the current budget.

Long-Term:

This process will help the expansion of the sewer system proceed in a planned manner to help eliminate
replacing undersized lines in the future. Some of the costs will be absorbed by developers as areas are

expanded into.

Design 50,000 250,000 250,000 550,000

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation
Construction

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond

50,000E 250,000 250,000 E 550,000E
Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects
Cedar Falls Utilities

TIF-SlndustrialPark
Sewer Rental Fund 50,000 250,000 250,000 550,000

50,000 250,000 250,000 550,000
Funding Source:

SRF 550,000

Total $550,000

Design FY20 FY22

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction
Other:

FY20 FY22 150



Gity of Gedar Falls GaP ital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 126

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Water Reclamation

Project Number:

06.2417

Project Description:

Slipline Existing Sanitary Sewers

An ongoing process of repair and refurbishing existing sewer

lines. A very cost effective method of increasing the strength of

a line while decreasing the infiltration. A decrease in infiltration

is very beneficialto the WWTP.

r,.ì.

Operat¡ons and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This has been an ongoing program and does have a significant impact on the current budget.

Long-Term:

This program helps improve the sanitary sewer system and protect the integrity of the system

Project Gosts if,ltQ'::; FY21.,:, FY23'',',, FY24.',

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other 100,000 200,000 200,000 250,000 250,000 1,000,000

100,000 200,000 200,000 250,000 250,000 1,000,000

*rtt¡6.¡$i r,ri :iiijjTö.talii,::T

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Sewer Rental Fund 100,000 200,000 200,000 250,000 250,000 1,000,000

100,000 200,000 200,000 250,000 250,000 1,000,000

Funding Source

SRF 1,000,000

Total $1,000,000

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: Annual Annual

Annual Annual 151



City of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 127

Department:

Community Development
Division:

Water Reclamation
Project Number:

Project Description:

Third Stage Trickling Filter Distributor

The existing distributor has been in service for 15 years in a wet,

corrosive environment and has significant corrosion. Failures are

imminent. The manufacturer will replace the distributor with a
new one that is stainless steel and much more corrosion
resistant. A failure would result in incomplete treatment at the
plant. This distributes the water evenly over the media in the
trickling filter. Any failure would result with short-circuiting, likely
leading to permit limit violations for nitrogen limit, which could
bring fines from either the DNR or EPA.

Operations and Maintenance on

Current:

Sewer rates may have to be adjusted to allow for this and other upgrades.

None

Des

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction
Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish 150,000 150,000

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond

150,000E E E E 150,000E
Federal/State Funding
Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects
Sanitary Sewer Rental Fund 150,000 150,000

150,000 150,000

Funding Source:

SRF 150,000

Total $150,000

n

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: FY19 FY19

FY19 FY19
152



City of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 128

Department:

Community Development

Division

Water Reclamation

Project Number:

Project Description:

UV Disinfection Bulb Replacement

The bulbs used in the disinfection process have a lifespan of
1200 hours. Theywill need to be replaced to maintain permit

requirements.

Attach Ma

I
Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:
Current:

Sewer rates have been adjusted to allow for this and other upgrades

Long-Term:

This is a recurring cost.

Project Costs FYI9 FY2O FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 Total
Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish 60,000 60,000

Other

Total Costs 60,000 60,000

Source of Funds FY19 FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 Total
Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects

Sanitary Sewer Rental Fu 60,000 60,000

Total Source 60,000 60,000
Funding Source:

SRF 60,000

Total $60,000

Start Finish
Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction

Other: FY19 FY19

Total Project 153



Gity of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 129

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Water Reclamation Division

Project Description:

Water Line Extensions

The Cedar Heights and Ridgeway lift stations are the largest lift

stations still using well water. The quality of the water could be

improved and maintenance on the well pumps and water supply

systems could be eliminated if served by city water. This situation

could be improved by extending city water to these stations as

soon as a city main is laid in close proximity. The treatment plant

feed line is only 4", is over 50 hears old and needs to be upsized

to B" and fed through a heated structure. The Lakewood lift station

does not have any fresh water. These funds could be used for any

of these projects as circumstances allow.

I [t:Ji

ons and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

This project will have some impact on the budget

Long-Term:

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction 100,000 100,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond
ffi

100,000

ffi ffi
100,000

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Sewer Rental Fund 100,000 100,000

100,000 100,000

Funding Source:

SRF 100,000

Total $100,000

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction FY2O FY20

Other

FY20 FY20
154



Gity of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 130

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Water Reclamation

Poect Number:

Project Descr¡ption:

17th Street Lift Station Pump Repairs

One of the pumps at l Tth Street Lift Station has a seal to
replace after building heat was lost and a water line froze.
This is a complicated process with these very large pumps

and Maintenance on Budget:

This will have minimal impact on the current budget.

Long-Term:

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other 60,000 60,000

Gen. Obligation Bond
E 60,000E E 60,000E

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Cedar Falls Utilities

TIF - Downtown

SRF 60,000 60,000

60,000 60,000

Funding Source:

SRF 60,000

Total $60,000

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: FY22 FY22

FY22 FY22 155



City of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 131

Department:

Municipal Operations & Programs

Division:

PW/Parks Division - CemeterY

Project Number:

Project Description:

Seal CoaUAsphalt Overlay Program: Park & Cemetery

Park roadways and parking lots. This is an alternating year

program utilized to maintain park roadways and parking lots.

The Municipal Operations & Programs Department, and

Developmental Services Engineering Division prioritize where

these dollars will be spent.

Operations
Current:

nce lmpact on Budget:

This project will be included in the annual work plan. Staff will help prepare the surfaces to be seal-coated by filling

holes, sweeping, etc. There will be operating costs related to fuel and surfacing material, if needed.

Long-Term:

Well maintained parking lots and roadways will limit the times when staff needs use time and money to repair pot

holes or other surface imperfections.

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 300,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond

50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000

ffi
50,000 50,000 300,000

ffiffi
Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Road Use Tax 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 300,000

50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 300,000

ng Source:

300,000SCF

Total $300,000

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction
Other On-going On-going

On-going On-going 156



City of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 132

Department:

Municipal Operations & Programs

Division:

PW/Parks Division - Cemetery

Project Number:

03.2391

Project Descr¡ption:

Trail Maintenance

Funded by Hotel/Motel Tax revenue on an annual basis for
structural repairs to the existing recreation trail system. The
goal is to only utilize a portion of the funds annually so that a
reserve fund will accumulate.

Operat¡ons and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

Park staff will coordinate periodic repairs and will use city staff members or equipment or private contractors
depending on the complexity of the repairs.
Long-Term:

Smooth, safe recreation trails limit city liability and reduce the need for expensive total reconstruction projects.

Project Costs FYI9 FY2O FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 240,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other
Total Costs 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 240,000

Source of Funds FYI9 FY2O FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects
Hotel/MotelTax 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 240,000

TotalSource 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 240,000
Funding Source

H/M 240,000

Total $240,000

Project Schedule Start Finish
Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction Annual Annual

Other:

Total Project Annual Annual 157



Gity of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 133

Department:

Municipal Operations and Programs

Division:

Public Works/Parks - Cemetery

Project Number:

Project Dêscription:

Cemetery Road Construction and lmprovements
=l:7.-,.,,.,L-çrl-hii-

An expansion of Fairview cemetery is needed to facilitate
additional grave spaces. This project will involve construction of
approximately 750'linealfeet of new road way. Additionally,
some of the old concrete access roads in Greenwood Cemetery
will need to be reconstructed or restored. FY18 amount is for
new road in Fairview Cemetery. lf all spaces are used as
platted, potentially 1 ,440 grave spaces are available. However,
this number may fluctuate due to tree plantings, utilization of
spaces for cremations, etc.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

There will be an initial impact on the operating budget for the construction of the roadway

Long-Term:

Cost will increase for maintenance of additional roads in the cemetery

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction 25,000 25,000 25,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 165,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond

25,000 25,000E 25,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 165,000E
Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects
Street Construction Fund 25,000 25,000 25,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 165,000

25,000 25,000 25,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 165,000
Funding Source:

GO

SCF 165,000

Total $165,000

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction Ongoing Ongoing

Other

158



Gity of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 134

Department:

Municipal Operations & Programs

Division:

PW/Parks Division - Golf

Project Number:

03.2361

Project Description:

Golf Maintenance Complex Parking

Public facility improvements to Golf Maintenance parking lot' An

aggressive seal-coating project in alternate years will maintain

the surface for future years.

and Maintenance mpact on

Current:

This will have an effect on the Operating Budget in the years that the general fund revenues are budgeted

Long-Term:

As the surface strengthens, fewer dollars will be needed for annual maintenance

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 6,000 6,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond

6,000E E 6,000

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

General Revenue

Golf lmprovement Fund 6,000 6,000

6,000 6,000

Funding Source:

GIF 6,000

Total $6,000

Design
Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction FY17 FY20

Other:

FY17 FY20
159



City of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 135

Department:

Municipal Operations & Programs

Divis¡on:

PW/Parks Division - Golf

Project Number:

03.2399

Project Description:

Pheasant Ridge Cart Path Renovations

Some of the older cart paths at Pheasant Ridge need to be

replaced. There are also some additional paths that need to be

constructed adjacent to more heavily used areas. The paths will
be constructed with either asphalt or concrete.

Operat¡ons and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

Staff time will be needed to install the paths and repair the adjacent turf. There will be cost associated with
purchasing grass seed. This item is added to our Park work plan every other year.
Long-Term:

Safer cart paths will reduce wear and tear to golf carts, provide a safer surface to walk on and promote a positive,
professional image of the golf course, hopefully encouraging additional play and additional revenues.

r',lt iT.õtá!ï.ii::,

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 20,000 20,000 40,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond
ffiiffi

20,000

ffiffi ffi
20,000

ffi
40,000

ffiffiffi
Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Golf lmprove Fund 20,000 20,000 40,000

20,000 20,000 40,000
Funding Source

GIF 40,000

Total $40,000

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction On-going On-going

Other:

On-going On-going 160



CIP Number: 136Gity of Gedar Falls Gapital lm ent Prog ram
Project Numbêr:

PWParks Division - Golf
Division:Department:

Municipal Operations & Programs

RIDGBContinue improvements based on Master Plan developed by

Garrett Gill. Project scope would be to fix ground water issues

on holes #7 and #13, drain sand traps and possibly install new

forward tees.

Project Description:

Pheasant Ridge I mprovements

Long-Term:

Would be targeted to fix ground water issues on holes #13 and #7 and sand traps. Will reduce maintenance

costs related to these oroblems.

and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

n

Current:

Staff time to plan project.

Land/Risht of Way
Utility Relocation

65,00065,000Construction
Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish
Other

65,000E65,000 E EE
Gen. Obligation Bond
Federal/State Funding
Local Sales Tax
CapitalProjects

65,00065,000Golf lmprovement Fund

65,00065,000

Design
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

FY22 FY22Construction
Other:

FY22FY22

65,000

Total $65,000

Fund¡ng Source:

GIF

t,r'il-TFl¡ Fiiil l:: .: t.:..:j r,l I fi lrrL 'r.;.

.-,ir I l lf,s
"-

I
I t

161



CIP Number: 137Gity of Cedar Falls Gapita I lmprovement Program
Project Number:

PW/Parks Division - Golf
Div¡sion:Department:

Municipal Operations & Programs

RIDGE

Project Description:

Pheasant Ridge Pro Shop - Water and Sewer Extension

Extend City Water and Sewer to Pro Shop building at Pheasant

Ridge. This building is currently served with a well. Extending

water service will increase water quality and reduce well

manitenance.

Planning and construction of this project will impact the budget

Elimination of water well and septic field, reducing long term maintenance and possible bacteria concerns from using

and Maintenance lmpact on

Term:

Design

water for drinking purposes.

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation
70,00070,000Construction

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other
70,000EE E70,000E

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

CapitalProjects
70,00070,000Golf lmprovement Fund

70,00070,000

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation
FY19FY17Construction

Other:

FY19FY17

70,000

$70,000Total

Fund¡ng Source:

GIF

il,il-l Fl : tìli li: li t..; r:.,1: r,l I li ¡;i: ':: :

:, :Ì, .,. , I I, L!: s
.,.-

I
I

I
I

162



City of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 138

Department:

Municipal Operations & Programs

Division:

PW/Parks Division - LandscaPe

Project Number:

Project Description:

Landscaping Roadways/Monuments & Signage

Beautification of thoroughfares, roadways and intersections
throughout the community. Landscaping could include trees,
prairie or other low maintenance plant material. Areas of interest
include: University Ave., Hudson Road, 1st Street, Center Street,
Ridgeway Avenue, Viking Road, Greenhill Road, College Hill, City
Core. There is inadequate staffing to implement the plan, so
private landscape contractors will need to be hired to install the
projects. Staff estimates that full implementation of a city-wide
project will take approximately 10 - 15 years to complete at the
funding levels listed below.

perations and Maintenance lmpact on

Current:

Staff time to coordinate consultant work. Hotel/Motel tax funds within the V&T budget will be used to fund this project.

Long-Term:

Depending on the complexity of the design, additional part{ime staffing would need to be hired to maintain areas if they

include flowering plants or similar high maintenance plant material.

lnven and Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Landscaping 50,000 50,000 50,000 150,000

Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond

50,000E 50,000 E 50,000 150,000

@
Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

General Fund

Hotel/MotelTax 50,000 50,000 50,000 150,000

50,000 50,000 50,000 150,000

Funding Source:

150,000H/M

Total $150,000

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY19 FY23

Other:

FYI9 FY23

163



City of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 139

Department:

Municipal Operations & Programs

Division:

PW/Parks Division - LandscaPe

Project Number:

03.2394

Project Description:

New Park Development

This is a yearly fund utilized to develop new parkland. Future
improvements anticipated include recently purchased land with

school system in SW Cedar Falls, improvements in northern Cedar
Falls based on Northern Cedar Falls Recreation and Maintenance
plan prepared by Confluence, restrooms, shelters, etc' Projects
are identified and prioritized by staff and the Park and Recreation

Commission. lf available, matching funds are pursued through
various grant sources.

and Maintenance lmpact on

Current:
park staff will dedicate time to develop plans and budgets so improvements can be completed in an orderly manner within

budget, The projects are summarized within an annualwork plan.
Long-Term:

e only impact on operating budget may be if we purchase additional
I be dependent on the size of the parcel purchased'

park land tn the fu ture More exact long term costs

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 50,000 50,000 100,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen, Obligation Bond
E 50,000E E 50,000 100,000

Federal/State Funding 50,000 50,000 100,000

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

50,000 50,000 100,000

Funding Source:

F/S

GO Bond

100,000

Total $100,000

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: On-going On-going

On-going On-going

164



City of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 140
Department:

Municipal Operations & Programs

Div¡sion:

PW/Parks Division - Landscape

Project Number:

Project Description:

Northern Cedar Falls Landscape lmprovements

The PW/Park Division is proposing to plant, prairie, wildflowers,
trees and turfgrass on select flood buyout as defined on the
Northern Cedar Falls Recreation and Maintence Plan prepared by
Confluence. The goal is to make the properties more reflective of
the Park system, upgrade neighborhood aesthetics while reducing
long term maintenance costs.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:
Current:

Staff time to install seeding, trees and other natural amenities.

Long-Term:

Reduced maintenance costs to mow small and large tracts of land

ProJect Gosts FYI9 P{r0,: ,:, , î(2i ,:' FY22' , F.Y23 . : 1,.' F'124 , Total
Design
Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction
Landscaping 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 150,000

Equipment & Furnish

Other

25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 150,000

:¡ii-F.Y20*+Ì¡ :¡:ii ¡ EY¿ l',ì,.,i}i, ,n,ïåFY2Zi.:;í, 'þ¡,16ii¡f;r'i'
Gen. Obligation Bond

FederaliState Funding

Local Sales Tax

CapitalProjects 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 150,000

25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 150,000
Funding Source:

CP 150,000

Total $150,000

Design
Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: FY19 FY24

FY19 FY24

165



City of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 14'1

Department:

Municipal Operations and Programs

Division:

Public Works/Parks Division - Park

Project Number:

Project Descnption:

Asphalt Paving of Select Alleys

This project includes asphalt paving of alleys that consistently
wash out during heavy rainfall. Typically alleys on a slope that
wash out from heavy sheet flow. The intent would be to pave

approximately two blocks of problem alleys each year with an

invert to keep storm water flowing in the center in order prevent
granular material washing out into streets and entering the storm

sewer system.

Attach Map

1

à.,'*
Túì --

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This project would create an initial impact on the Street Construction Fund

Long-Term:

Maintenance and material dollars will be saved by not having to perform maintenance to sloped alleys after every

significant rainfall.

Project Costs FY19 FY2O FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 Total

Design 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 25,000

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 250,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other

Total Costs 55,000 55,000 55,000 55,000 55,000 275,000

Source of Funds FY19 FY2O FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Cedar Falls Utilities

TIF - Downtown

Road Use Tax 55,000 55,000 55,000 55,000 55,000 275,000

Total Source 55,000 55,000 55,000 55,000 55,000 275,000

Funding Source:

CP

SCF 275,000

Total $275,000

Project Schedule Start Finish
Design FY20 FY24

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction FY20 FY24

Other

Total Project FY2O FY24
166



Gity of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 142

Department:

Municipal Operations & Programs

Division:

PWPark Division - Park

Project Number:

Project Description:

Big Woods Campground Cabins

Depending on success of campground, there is room to

construct additional cabins along Lake Street.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

Staff time to construct cabins

Long-Term:

Potential increase to Campground CIP

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction 125,000 125,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond

125,000 125,000

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Private/Grant 125,000 125,000

125,000 125,000

Funding Source:

PRIV 125,000

Total $125,000

Desi

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction FY22 FY22

Other:

FY22 FY22
167



Gity of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 143

Department:

Municipal Operations & Programs

Division:

PWPark Division - Park

Project Number:

Project Description:

Emerald Ash Borer - Removal of Ash Trees

The emerald ash borer is a pest of ash trees native to Asia. lt
was first discovered in North America in2002 in the Detroit,

Michigan, area. Since then, it has killed millions of ash trees
and caused thousands more to be removed due to its slow
spread. The borer has been discovered in Black Hawk County.
All ash trees in Cedar Falls are susceptible to infestation by the

emerald ash borer. Multiple infestations are possible. These
costs are anticipated to cover trees on public property only.

¡rt¡tlEll

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

Staff time, equipment, fuel, maintenance to remove and dispose trees.

Long-Term:

Staff time, equipment, fuel, maintenance continue removal and plant new species

',,','ì ,' Plojêèt;QÞstsr'l'-' ; , ,.,:', FYl9r ,: FY¿0:' ::' ,1.Y21 ' ';FX22..,,,,. Ê(23,:"
,'.,'; fr-t(l{,:: ..,

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation
Construction
Landscaping 50,000 50,000 50,000 150,000

Equipment & Furnish

Other
50,000 50,000 50,000 150,000

Ff*,F:V:2llÍrT È$,1õtä¡ffi,,,

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

General Revenue 50,000 50,000 50,000 150,000

50,000 50,000 50,000 150,000

Funding Source:

GR 150,000

Total $150,000

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: FY20 FY23

FY20 FY23
168



Gity of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 144

Department:

Municipal Operations & Programs

Division:

Public Works/Parks Division

Project Number:

Project Descr¡ption:

Fleet Wash Bay - ln House

This project consists of creating a wash bay within the
PWPark Div. complex to clean all types of equipment
including mowing equipment, ice control equipment and

excavation equipment. This facility will include a separation
containment to capture nitrates, salt, siltation, petroleum

wash off, etc., in an effort to meet EPA requirements.

Operations and Ma¡ntenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This project would have an initial impact on the street construction fund

Long-Term:

lmprovement of equipment longevity and efficiency of maintenance.

Project Gosts FY19 FY2O FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction 40,000 40,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

TotalGosts 40,000 40,000

Source of Funds FY19 FYzO FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

SCF 40,000 40,000

TotalSource 40,000 40,000

Funding Source:

SCF 40,000

Total $40,000

ect Schedule Start Finish

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction FY20 FY20

Other

Total Project 169



Gity of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 145

Department:

Municipal Operations and Programs

Division

Public Works/Parks Division

Project Number:

Project Descr¡ption:

Fuel System Upgrade

This project will include an upgrade to the fuel island at the Bluff
Street Complex along with electronic upgrade for both fuel sites.
The current technology being used to identify vehicles is

outdated. Parts and support are no longer available for the
Vehicle ldentification Units. This project also includes
upgrading non-compliant fuel tanks at 606 Union Road and
Pheasant Ridge golf course.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

The initial impact will consist of purchasing and installation of electronic equipment.

Long-Term:

System will provide accurate tracking of fuel usage ensuring proper service intervals. Cutting down on unnecessary
service. Additionally, a savings will be realized with fewer expenditures on replacement components.

Project Gosts FYI9 FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 Total
Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish 80,000 95,000 175,000

Other

Total Costs 80,000 95,000 175,000

Source of Funds FYI9 FY2O FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects

Cedar Falls Utilities

TIF - Downtown

Street Construction Fund 95,000 95,000

Golf 80,000 80,000

TotalSource 80,000 95,000 175,000

Funding Source

SCF

GIF

95,000

80,000

Total $175,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction FY20 FY21

Other:

Total Project 170



City of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 146

Department:

Municipal Operations & Programs

Div¡sion:

PW/Parks Division - Park

Project Number:

Project Description:

lnclusive Park (Place to Play Playground)

It is intended to design and construct a play area that will

provide recreation opportunities for individuals of all ages who

have special needs. The plan will include play equipment,

safety surfacing, fencing, restroom and parking. The tentative

location at this time is Greenhill Park due to it's easy access

and flat topography. As this project develops, total project

costs and funding sources will be adjusted. General Funds

used are for staff costs and some materials for the park. The

H/M tax funds will be used for developing the design, plans

and specs for the project.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

Staff time to meet with proponants and discuss design. Operating budget dollars used for consultant'

Long-Term:

lncreased maintenance costs for a specialized park. However, design will include rubberized play surface whch

will decrease time needed to monitor and improve the surface if wood fiber.

:',,;,'¡lJ$i;:, ,;'rþ{10;ì,'' ,'' 'FY2l"' :i:.:'FY2i2;:|,' :: .FY23,, 'FY24'.
Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction 540,000 460,000 1,000,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other
540,000 460,000 1,000,000

Gen. Obligation Bond
Iii'i'.H.Yi.E¡ååT: H:,âlit¿o;i*il sr*lF,l.v¿¿ä¡:* ìgÈF"v..?$.$ i¿iiiEY.2å:. f::iiil$&lriri

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Private 250,000 460,000 710,000

General Revenues 40,000 40,000

Black Hawk Cnty Gaming 250,000 250,000

Hotel/MotelTax

540,000 460,000 1,000,000

Funding Source:

Private

BHCG

GR
H/M

710,000

250,000

40,000

Total $1,000,000

Design FY19 FY2O

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction FY19 FY20

Other:

FY19 FY20
171



Gity of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 147

Department:

Municipal Operations and Programs

Division:

Public Works/Parks Division

Project Number:

Project Descr¡ption:

lsland Park Masterplan

lncreased flooding is impacting lsland Park and increasing staff
time for cleanup and repairs. This proposal is to have a
consultant study the issues and develop plans to reduce
maintenance needs.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:
Current:

There will be the initial cost for the consultant.

Long-Term:

Reduced maintenance costs

,,:,'.fi\ffit,,;¡ ,' ' ,'?,rTotàl' :
Design 1 10,000 1 10,000

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction
Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other
1 10,000 '1 10,000

Gen. Obligation Bond
ffiË:FY.il,-s.+ri d{+,iF,v¿ityr.lq &rEÍ4ï,ffiltq, ffiñY;??ffifi ffi$;F.v..2is*'ffii [#ii.Ev,?ffiT# ffir;ö.fËtifiï:

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects

Hotel/MotelTax 100,000 100,000

General Revenue 10,000 10,000

SCF

LOST

1 10,000 1 10,000
Funding Source

H/M

GR

100,000

10,000

Total $1 10,000

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY21 FY21

Other:

172



City of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 148

Department:

Municipal Operations & Programs

Division

PW/Parks Division - Park

Project Number:

03.2396

Project Descriptìon:

Park lmprovements

This is an ongoing project of improving existing parks and park
infrastructure. We currently have over 1,000 acres of park land
and these funds allow us to upgrade various parks as needed.
Projects are prioritized annually by staff and Park and
Recreation Commission. Examples of past projects that have
been constructed using these funds have been Nordic Ridge
Park improvements, routine maintenance of structures and
small shelters at various parks.

lmpact on Budget:

Park staff will construct improvements as part of annual work plan and if resources are available.

Long-Term:

Future maintenance will occur related to repair of structures or improvement due to vandalism or usual wear. The
annual park operating and capital budgets will pay ongoing maintenance costs.

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 25,000 40,000 25,000 90,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond
ffiffi

25,000 40 000 25,000

ffi
90,000

Federal/State Funding 25,000 40,000 25,000 90,000

Local Sales Tax
Lincoln Savings Bank

25,000 40,000 25,000 90,000
Fund¡ng Source:

F/S

GO Bond

90,000

Total $90,000

Desi n

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction Ongoing Ongoing

Other

Ongoing Ongoing
173



City of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 149

Department:

Municipal Operation & Programs

Division

Public Works/Parks - Park

Project Number:

Project Description:

Roof addition to restroom structures

The Park system has three holding tank restooms' Two at Big

Woods Lake and one at Prairie Lakes Park. These restrooms were

constructed to provide facilties where it was to expensive or
impractical to extend water and sewer to serve the structure. Staff

often receives complaints about the cleanliness and odor
associated with the restrooms. Currently they are open to the air

and subject to weather conditions including rain, snow and wind. lt

is proposed covering the three restrooms with roofs and installing a

stack system that will help draw out the odor of the facilities.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

The impact on the operation budget will consist of construction costs utilizing force labor

Long-Term:

The long term impact will relate to maintenance of the roofing system. The impact should be minimal

Project Gosts FYI9 FY2O Flt21 FY22 FY23 FY24 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction 28,000 28,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

, , j'.' i, ToJgliçôstsll : .i,,. :ì, 28,000 28,000

'' FY{9;' . FY2O FY21 ,.
,'FY24,." ' 'Total

Gen. Obligation Bond 28,000 28,000

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Total,Source,, 28,000 28,000

Funding Source:

GO 28,000

Total $28,000

chedule,, ;. - 1.''.,.";: $1¡

Design FYlB FY18

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction FYlB FY18

Other:

,,ì,, ìàr 
.fþft¿l: pjþiêctì-li : 

: :i FYlB
174



Gity of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 150

Department:

Municipal Operations and Programs

Division:

Public Works/Parks Division

Pro.lect Number:

Project Description:

Roundabout Landscape lmprovements

This project involves creating landscaping similar to University
Avenue on existing roundabouts. Three of the major
roundabouts include Prairie Parkway & Brandilynn, Cedar
Heights & Viking, and Ridgeway & Chancellor.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

There will be an initial impact on the refuse operating budget associated with the construction of the features

Long-Term:

There will be long term impacl on the operating budget due to ongoing increased maintenance cost of the sites.

' ,r''.,Froiect Gosts'','' , FY2O. î(21 tY22' FY23:: ' FY24, Total
Design

LandiRight of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 50,000 50,000 100,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other
50,000 50,000 100,000

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Cedar Falls Utilities

TIF-PP 50,000 50,000

TIF-SCF 50,000 50,000

50,000 50,000 100,000
Funding Source:

TIF-PP
TIF.SCF

50,000

50,000

Total $100,000

*¡+i:1ilc,:,1:.lS

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY21 FY23

Other:

175



Gity of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 151

Department:

Municipal Operations and Programs

Division:

Pu blic Works/Parks Division

Project Number:

Project Description:

Security System Upgrade - PW Complex

This project will include replacement of aging video recording
and camera equipment. Locations include the PW/Park Complex
and the Central Complex located at 1500 Bluff Street.

Attach Map:

r: ., rúI, ,rfilÉ¡:Ê'Ê

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

The initial impact will consist of purchasing and installation of electronic equipment.

Long-Term:

Long Term impact will consist of maintenance of equipment

-''' 
6täli:'l',

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction
Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish 50,000 50,000

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond
ffiã#ffi

50,000

ffi
50,000

ffi
Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
Refuse Fund 16,670 16,670

Vehicle Rental Fund 16,670 16,670

Street Construction Fund 16,660 16,660

50,000 50,000
Funding Source

REF

VRF
SCF

16,670

16,670

16,660

Total $50,000

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY21 FY21

Other:

176



CIP Number: 152Gity of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program
Department:

Municipal Operations & Programs

Project Number:

PW/Parks - Park

Division:

The city is currently removing approximately 250 street trees
annually. These removals are due to age, damage from storms
and the Emerald Ash Borer. Current bid prices are approximately

$100 per replacement tree which would require $25,000 annually
if all trees would be replaced. Operating dollars and grants
currenlty fund around $10,000 annually.

Project Description:

Street Tree Replacement

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

Staff time to plant trees

Long-Term:

lncreased costs to maintain the trees in the future.

j;,,',,,flf24:;i¡r'rLr '.P"Y2'11:¡',, i,.rFY22iìi,,1: i:,,; FY23 ,,:
,.i... ifP,. rdect G,qé.. !9:t1 i, I ;,, -, :," i. F,,y19.,¡'. t

i,,,8Y20i ,

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction
15,000 15,000 20,000 95,00015,000 15,000 15,000Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other
15,000

ffi000

ffi
15 15,000

ffiF',ffi
15,000

ffi
20,000

-WffiW
95,000

*rffiiãii¡E
15,000

*{#F,*tft{lt:li
Gen. Obligation Bond

32,0005,000 5,000 5,000 7,0005,000 5,000Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Cedar Falls Utilities

Grant
63,00010,000 10,000 10,000 13,00010,000 10,000General Revenue

15,000 20,000 95,00015,000 15,000 15,00015,000

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation
FY24Construction FY19

Other:

FY19 FY24$95,000Total

Funding Source:

F/S

GR

32,000

63,000

177



Gity of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 153

Department:

Municipal Operations & Programs

ston: Project Number:

PWPark Division - Park Dev

Project Description:

Bess Streeter Park Playground Equipment Upgrade

Playground equipment upgrades for Bess Streeter Park have
been requested by neighbors.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

Staff time to install equipment.

Long-Term:

Future maintenance will be required as needed

r .,*,;fg[il,i:¡.",

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction 5,000 5,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish 20,000 20,000

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond
ffi-ãÆ ffi

25,000 ffi
25,000

ffiffi
Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

General Revenue 5,000 5,000

Private 20,000 20,000

25,000 25,000

Funding Source:

Private

GR

20,000

5,000

Total $25,000

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction FY22 FY22

Other:

FY22 FY22
178



City of Gedar Falls Gapital Improvement Program CIP Number: 154

Department:

Municipal Operations & Programs

Division:

PW/Parks Division - Park Dev

Project Number:

Project Description:

New Community Tennis Court Amenities

New Community Tennis Courts have been constructed on the UNI

campus at 19th and Campus Streets. The initialbid package did not

include items such as trees, bike racks, benches, bleachers and shade

structures. lt is proposed that the City participate with UNI and Cedar

Falls schools on these amenities.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

lnitial expenditure

Long-Term:

No impact unless it is proposed to share ongoing maintenace responsibilities

.',' FY-19:," ' fl121,,' ' FY22'', .FY24

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 10,000 10,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other
10,000 10,000

::a,:åFJZri,' ì ii:iilFvj2:2$iii ,$f,FYza åiif¿::rötäiril,

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Cedar Falls Schools

Gaming

RC CIP

General Revenues '10,000 10,000

10,000 '10,000

Funding Source:

GR 10,000

Total $10,000

iiitlÍ;fir.,i.Ë:rr'

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: FYI9 FY19

FY19 FY19 179



City of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 155

Department:

Municipal Operatons & Programs

Division:

PW/Park - Park Dev

Project Number:

Project Description:

New Park ldentification Signage

The current Park identification signage has been in place in

some locations since the 1970's. Many of the signs are routed

wood that is stained and painted. Due to the exposure to the

elements, frequent maintenance of the signs is necessary. This

proposal involves working with a sign company for

consistancy/standardization of signs throughout the park system

and providing branding that is consistant with other area signage
osE

rB30 Pl4
TO

toq Ail

Operations and Ma¡ntenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

lnitial investment in the new signs, staff time to install

Long-Term:

Reduced ongoing maintenance

Project Gosts FY19 FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction
Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish 10,000 15,000 15,000 40,000

Other
Total Costs 10,000 15,000 15,000 40,000

Source of Funds FYI9 FY2O FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

General Revenue 10,000 15,000 15,000 40,000

Total Source '10,000 15,000 15,000 40,000

Fund¡ng Source:

GR 40,000

Total $40,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish

Design

Land/Right of WaY

Utility Relocation

Construction FY21 FY21

Other

Total Project FY21 FY21
180



Gity of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 156

Department:

Municipal Operations & Programs

Division:

PW/Park - Park Dev

Project Number:

Project Description:

Parks and Public Lands Master Plan

The last Park Plan was completed in 1996. The population at

that time was 34,600. The 2018 population is estimated at

41 ,500. Since 1996 the city has experienced growth to the

south and west and changes to the northern Cedar Falls area

due to flood buyouts. ln addition, recreation preferences have

changed over time. This plan will consolidate previous plans

including the northern Cedar Falls Recreation and Maintenance

plan and found in the most recent comprehensive plan.

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond
ffi

50,000ffi
50,000 100,000ffiffi

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

General Revenue 50,000 50,000 100,000

50,000 50,000 100,000

Funding Source:

GR 100,000

Total $100,000

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction FY20 FY21

Other:

FY20 FY21

181



Gity of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 157

Department:

Municipal Operations & Programs

Division:

PW/Parks Division - Park Dev

Project Number:

Project Description:

Peet Tennis Court Renovations

The surface on the tennis courts at Peet have become cracked and

are in need of repairs. The project would include sealing the cracks,
painting on a new surface and restriping the lines.

Operatìons and Maintenance on Budget:

Current:

lnitial expenditure

Long-Term:

No impact unless it is proposed to share ongoing maintenace responsibilities.

Èì¡:1,FY'i9i,riìr ..iìr Fy2gìi!,iì it.. Fllzlií, -.:, :F\22,:,;;::, ,¡i¡,FY23il;':, 1,¡'çY24:¡.ll' .j,,. Tôtal:

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 25,000 25,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other
25,000 25,000

Gen. Obligation Bond
ffiiE!fl,$gf,{t þ'"W.ã"Wffi

15,000
#.åir',,"#$*if ffiäF,.T'åffi,ti &SFù.rzS+ë* ffifiåläi.ïf¡.¡

15,000

Federal/State Funding

Cedar Falls Schools

Gaming
RC CIP

Schools 10,000 10,000

25,000 25,000

Funding Source

GO

Schools

15,000

10,000

Total $25,000

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: FY20 FY20

FY20 FY20 182



Gity of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 158

Department:

Municipal Operations and Programs

Division:

Public Works/Parks - Park Dev

Project Number:

Project Dêscription:

Project Seeding

As part of the new school project a portion of land west of the
schoolwill be developed as a City park. FY18 consists of finish
grading and seeding 17 acres of the park property.

\,

li.

lmpact on Budget:

Current:

lnitial capital expenditure. The debt service levy will be impacted due to use of GO funding

Term

Future maintenance

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation
Construction 25,000 25,000 50,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond

25,000E
25,000

25,000E
25,000

E E 50,000E
50,000

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects

General Revenue

25,000 25,000 50,000

Funding Source:

GO 50,000

Total $50,000

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction FY19 FY21

Other:

FY19 FY21
183



Gity of Cedar Falls Gap ital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 159

Department:

Municipal Operations & Programs

Division:

PW/Park Division - Park Dev

Project Number:

Project Description:

Shelter Construction (Seerley Park)

Replacement shelter at Seerely Park.

Operations and Maintenance

Current:

on Budget:

Staff time to plan and construct project.

Long-Term:

Reduction in maintenance costs for old metal shelters that are past their useful lifetime.

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction 45,000 45,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond
E 45,000E I E 45,000

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

General Revenue 15,000 15,000

Golf lmprovement Fund

Private 30,000 30,000

45,000 45,000

Funding Source:

GR

Private

15,000

30,000

Total $45,000

n

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction FY20 FY20

Other:

FY20 FY20
184



City of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 160

Department:

Municipal Operations and Programs

Division:

Recreation Division - Park Dev

Project Number:

Project Description:

Tennis/Pickleball Court lmprovements - Orchard Hill

Due to the tremendous popularity of Pickleball, it has become a
large user group in need of more formal and dedicated facilities
Pickleball specific courts in Orchard Hill Park will satisfy this
need. This project will include relocation and reconstruction of
the basketball court.

and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

his project will have an impact on the operating budget due to the construction of the pickleball courts

Long term impact will consist of annual maintenance of the surface and repainting of the courts on occasion.

Design
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 150,000 150,000
Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond

150,000

50,000
E E 150,000E

50,000
Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects

Gaming 50,000 50,000
Private 50,000 50,000

150,000 150,000
Funding Source:

GO
BHCGA
PRIV

50,000
50,

50,

000

000

Total $150,000

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY19 FY19

Other:

FY19 FY19
185



City of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 161

Department:

Municipal Operations & Programs

Division:

Recreation Division

Project Number:

Project Descriptlon:

Birdsall Fencing

To install a tall protective fence along West 12th Street

where the softball complex is located. This is needed in an

attempt to prevent trail users and vehicles traveling on 12th

Street from being hit by balls during scheduled events on

the fields and for drop in usage as well.

Operatlons
Current:

lmpact on Budget:

None. Just a safety issue.

Long-Term:

Annual maintenance to keep fence functioning as intended

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction 75,000 75,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond
I I 75,000I I I I 75,000I

Federal/State Funding

Player Fund 75,000 75,000

CapitalProjects
Rec CIP

75,000 75,000

Funding Source:

SBPF 75,000

Total $75,000

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction FY21 FY21

Other:

FY21 FY21 186



Gity of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 162

Department:

Municipal Operations & Programs

Division:

Recreation Division

Project Number:

Project Description:

Dugout Renovations Pfieffer Park

Pfieffer park dugouts(4) need updated and improved.
Fencing is low, entrances are open at potentially hazardous
locations, benches are beaten and unpaved dugouts floors
are worn and a maintenance challenge. Relocate field
access entrances, increase height of dugout field side fence
to 8 ft. lnstall concrete dugout floors, replace player benches,
cover with wind screen, or vinyl cover,

lmpact on Budget:

lmprove customer sevice and user facilites
Term

lmprovements will make city facilities more attractive to program participants and potential outside user/rental

groups interested in hosting tournaments and game play. Potentially increasing rental revenue.

lmprovements would decrease maintenance including mowing and trimming.

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction- fence

Landscaping - concrete 6,500 6,500

Equipment & Furnish- bel 2,200 2,200

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond

8,700E I E E 8,700E
Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

General Revenue 8,700 8,700

8,700 8,700

Funding Source:

GR 8,700

Total $8,700

n

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY19 FY19

Other:

FY19 FY19
187



c itv of Cedar Fal s Ga p ital mprovement Program CIP Number: 163

Department:

Municipal Operations & Programs

Division:

Recreation

Project Number:

Project Description:

Falls - Camera System

lmprove Camera System at the Falls Aquatic Center.

Currently we have seven cameras with one for the cashier,

one in concessions, one on the parking lot leaving four for

the three pools and deck area. As a result, these four are set

to pan and thus do not provide enough definition to pick up

faces. We can tell suit color & such but not faces.

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish 25,000 25,000

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond

25,000 E E E 25,000E
Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

RC CIP 25,000 25,000

25,000 25,000

Funding Source:

RC CIP 25,000

Total $25,000

Land/Right of WaY

Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: FY19 FY19

FY19 FY19

188



CIP Number:164Gity of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program
Project Number:Division:

Recreation
Department:

MOP

Falls - Chemical System Controllers

Purchase and install 3 new chemical controllers, one for

each of the 3 pools, at the Falls Aquatic Center to replace
the ones purchased in 2006 when the facility was built'

Project Description:

$13,000 to replace and update the three systems currently installed at the Falls Aquatic Center

Long-Term:

Reduce repair costs on ageing system. Reduce chemical cost by ensuring proper amounts of chemicals are

added to pool. Newer models have so many more useful features we could use.

and Maintenance on

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

14,50014,500Construction
Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish
Other

14,500EIE 14,500E
Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding
Local Sales Tax

14,50014,500CapitalProjects
Cedar Falls Utilities
TIF - Downtown

14,50014,500

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction

FY21FY21Other:

FY21FY21

$14,500

Total 4,500

Funding Source:

Rec CIP

gEtrtr
BEIEI
BBEI
EBE
13EE

Ë
tr

-L+-?--

F
EI

189



CIP Number: 165City of Gedar Falls Gap ital lmprovement Program
Project Number:Division

Recreation
Department:

Municipal Operations & Programs

*

lnstall a piece of play equipment to the south of the zero
depth pool for age 9 and under to use. Parents could stay
in one place and watch the pool and the play equipment. A
safety surface would need to be installed under the
structure.

Project Description:

Falls - Play Equipment

This may require daily maintenance of 30 minutes or less during the 90 day season. lt should also be put on

the monthly inspection list of play equipment done by the Public Wroks/Parks Division staff.

ns and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

Design

Staff time to install

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction

5,0005,000Landscaping
25,00025,000Equipment & Furnish

Other
30,000ffiæffiffiffi ffi

30,000

ffiffi ffi
Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding
Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects

30,00030,000RCCIP

30,00030,000

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

FY22Construction FY22

Other:
FY22FY22

Funding Source

30,000RCCIP

$30,000Total

ll'f
I ,

I

I
!

rÌ\_t

1r

190



City of Cedar Falls Capital lmp rovement Program CIP Number: 166

Department:

MOP

Division:

Recreation

Project Number:

Project Description:

Falls - Robotic pool cleaners

Purchase 2 robotic pool cleaners to be used at the Falls

Aquatic Center to help reduce maintenance costs and/or to

allow maintenance staff more time to concentrate on other

responsibilities.

V
ç

and l\,4aintenance lmpact on

$18,000 for the purchase of 2 robotic cleaners to use at the Falls Aquatic Center

Long-Term:

Could allow for lower maintenance costs. At this time we pay 3 individuals to vacuum the pools in the faculty

with ageing vacuums. Additional costs would be repairs after the warranty has expired.

Project Gosts FY19 FY2O FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 Total

Design
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction
Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish 18,000 18,000

Other
TotalGosts 18,000 18,000

Source of Funds FYI9 FY2O FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding
Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects 18,000 18,000

Cedar Falls Utilities
TIF - Downtown

Total Source '18,000 18,000

Fundìng Source:

Rec CIP 18,000

Total 18,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish

Design
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction
Other: FY20 FY20

Total Project FY20 FY20 191



City of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 167

Department:

Municipal Operations & Programs

Division:

Recreation

Project Number:

roject Description

Falls - Shelters

lnstall one shelter at the Falls Aquatic Center that can be rented

during open hours for parties and events.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

Cost of construction but should produce revenue from rentals

Long-Term:

Maintenance and upkeep on shelter once installed

'., 
,', Frgject Costs FY2O FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction 17,000 17,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other
17,000 17,000

:,' 

"F-Ylg,3i
,ì,;iFY20ii,ì ,':. FY21' ,:'i:',FJ22Þs'

:¡',,¡¡l!tt: :,. FX24, .

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

LocalSales Tax

Capital Projects

RC CIP 17,000 17,000

;',,Ìi:ï i.ilràliso'üi.ifê' iti:; 17,000 17,000

Funding Source:

RC CIP 17,000

Total $17,000

¡,jl:ii | ,!i r: i.i;.Sti lft::- , i r,:-,.. i'.r.., Fil
Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction FY22 FY22

Other:

';,F"àäi["ökLt
iiigjäçi;,.""¡ FY22 FY22 192



City of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovelenq rygqram CIP Number: 168

Department:

Municipal Operations & Programs

Division:

Recreation

Project Number:

Project Description:

Falls - Waterslide Refinish/Repair

To have a slide restoration company come in to inspect, refinish and

repair as necessary the three waterslides at the Falls Aquatic Center

and the play structure for the zero depth pool.

Operations and Maintenance
Current:

on Budget:

The debt seruice levy and the general fund will not be affected by this project since rec fees set aside in a

capital projects fund will be used.
Long-Term:

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction 250,000 250,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond
I 250,000 I I I 250,000I

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

RC CIP 250,000 250,000

250,000 250,000

Funding Source:

RC CIP 250,000

Total $250,000

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction FY21 FY21

Other:

FY21 FY21

193



CIP Number:169c of Gedar Falls ital I rovement P ram
Project Number:

Recreation
Department:

MOP

Project Description:

Falls Wood

Clean, recondition and reseal the wood facade at the Falls

uatic Center to restore its appearance'

and Maintenance lmpact on

Long-Term:

Just improves the optical look'of the entire facility

Design
ht ofLa

Utility Relocation
1 00010,000Construction

Landsca
nt & Furnishul

Other
10,00010,000

n BondGen. Obl

Federal/State
LocalSales Tax

1010,000Pro

Cedar Falls Utilities

lF - Downtown

10,000I 000

Land/Right of
Relocationuti

Construction
FY20FY20Other:

FY2OFY2O

10,000

$10,000Total

Funding Source:

Rec CIP

194



CIP Number: 170City of Gedar Falls Cap ital lmprovement Program
Department:

MOP

Project Number:

Landscape Repairs @ Birdsell Softball Complex

The landscape blockwalls at the complex are in need of
repairs, both for function and safety reasons. A new wall is

needed to keep water from running across fields thus causing
outs and additional maintenance for staff. Along with

repairs to the deck between fìelds will be done.

tvtston:

Recreation

Project Description:

Operations and lvlâintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

The debt service levy and the general fund will not be affected by this project since rec fees set aside in a

capital projects fund will be used.

Long-Term:

:, FY23r ,, "'F|Y24.FY2O . il22,r . ;, ProJecI Gosts" ,- '¡ 'F-Y19
Design
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction

15,00015,000Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other
'15,00015,000

,,tttt2t;',ií: i:;FY23:T:,; t:: FY24tÌi:, r¡',t;T<itä[ä:'

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
CapitalProiects
Cedar Falls Utilities
TIF - Downtown

15,00015,000SBPF

15,000'15,000

lf,G;ir:rj+:¡l,t¡¡

Design
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

FY20Construction FY2O

Other:

FY20 FY20

Funding Source:

Softball Players Fur 15,000

$15,000Total 195



City of Gedar Falls Capital lm ment Program CIP Number: 171

Department:

MOP

Div¡sion:

Recreation

Project Number:

Project Description:

Paint Falls Aquatic Center Pools

Sandblast and repaint the three pools at the Falls Aquatic
Center. lt will have been 8 years since it was last painted

Typically this is something done every 6 years lF done right.

lmpact on Budget:

Current:

9150,000 to paint all three pools at the Falls Aquatic Center to freshen up the look at the facility

Long-Term:

Land/Right of Way
Utilitv Relocation

Construction 150,000 150,000

Landscaping
lquipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond

150,000 E E 150,000E
Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
CapitalProjects 150,000 150,000

Cedar Falls Utilities
TIF - Downtown

150,000 150,000

Funding Source:

Rec CIP 150,000

Total $150,000

Relocation

Construction FY21 FY21

Other:

FY21 FY21

196



Gity of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 172

Department:

MOP
Div¡sion:

Rec
Project Number:

Project Description:

Rec Cameras

The security/Camera system is not even marginal and needs
to be updated with cameras added in numerous locations to
protect the public, staff, and most of all the City.

and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current;

The debt service levy and the general fund will not be affected by this project since rec fees set aside in a

capital projects fund will be used.

Long-Term:

n

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction
Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish 42,000 42,000
Other

Gen. Obliqation Bond

42,000E 42,000E
Federal/State Funding
Local Sales Tax
CapitalProjects 42,000 42.000
Cedar Falls Utilities
TIF - Downtown

42,000 42,000
Funding Source:

Rec CIP 42,000

Total

n

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction
Other: FY21 FY21

FY21 FY21

197



City of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprouement Program CIP Number: 173

Department:

Municipal Operations & Programs

Divlsion:

Recreation Division

Project Number:

Project Description:

Rec Center Locker Rooms

To remodel both the Men's and Women's locker rooms at the

Rec Center. Originaltile, plumbing fixtures, ceiling tile/grid

work and flooring all need to be replaced and updated since

the building was built in 1993 thus providing a fresh new look

which will be easier to maintain. All painted surfaces are to

be prepped and repainted in the locker rooms as well, Also,

look at creating a unisex shower/restroom.

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction 500,000 500,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond

500,000I I I I I 500,000E
Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

CapitalProjects
Rec CIP 500,000 500,000

500,000 500,000

Funding Source:

RC CIP 500,000

Total $500,000

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction FY20 FY20

Other:

FY20 FY20

198



c ¡ty of Gedar Fal ls capita mprovement Prog ram CIP Number: 174

Department:

Municipal Operations & Programs

Division:

Recreation

Project Number:

Project Description:

Weight Equipment

New Weight Equipment to replace machines bought in

December of 2005. These machines are showing their age

and wearing out as indicated by the number of repairs staff is

now having to do.

ând Maintenance on Budget:

Current:

This will reduce repair cost, should increase membership/income as updated or new machines foster an

increased enthusiasm.

Desi

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish 300,000 300,000

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond
E 300,000E I I E 300,000E

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

RC CIP 300,000 300,000

300,000 300,000

Funding Source:

RC CIP 300,000

Total $300,000

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: FY21 FY21

FY21 FY21 199



City of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 175

Department:

Municipal Operations and Programs

Division:

V&T-Cultural

Project Number:

Project Description:

Replacement of Air Conditioning Units - Hearst

Several units have been replaced in recent years, including one

in FY'19. We have three more to replace before they fail.

Attach Map:

Operations and Maintenance
Current:

on Budget:

Current maintnence of the units due to age adds to operating budget.

Long-Term:

Better efficency with newer units, lowering utility costs

.,; :í+.tP.rpiëe!¡ Go,gl$; I' r:i. ;i ,:,; p{{g'-.:j:; 'FY2d,'.,. :i FY2l:'.'i,, F,Y'22,';,+;,:i: r;::: FYz3Írf:,' F.Y2A'.t,,.::' ¡ :, Totâ|,,

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation
Construction
Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish 5,000 '10,000 15,000

Other

5,000 10,000 15,000

:*ì,if:öfä!r;i,i

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects
Cedar Falls Utilities

Cultural lmprove Fund 5,000 10,000 15,000

5,000 10,000 15,000

Funding Source:

'15,000ctF

Total $15,000

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction FY19 FY20

Other:

FY19 FY20
200



City of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 176

Department:

Municipal Operations and Programs

Division

V&T-Cultural

Project Number:

Project Description:

Electronic Entry for West Entrance - Hearst

The added security of electronic entry will protect the collection

and allow us to bring larger, more significant exhibits to the
Hearst Center.

Cost to complete the

lmpact on Budget:

project.

Provides added security

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction
Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish 8,300 8,300

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond

8,300I I I I I 8,300E
Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Cedar Falls Utilities

Cultural lmprove Fund 8,300 9,300

8,300 9,300

Funding Source:

crF 8,300

Total $8,300

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction FY19 FY20

Other:

201



City of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 177

Department:

Municipal Operations and Programs

Division:

V&T-Cultural

Projêct Number:

Proj6ct Description:

Environmental Monitors for Art Storage, Gallery

A hygrothermograph for use in art storage to monitor
temperature and relative humidity, which is standard practice in
museum collection care. This is especially important in our
current situation with floor drainage access and water pipes

present in our collections storage area.

and Maintenance lmpact on

Current art collection degrades due to poor quliaty control

Long-Term:

Art collection will last longer with proper environmental control

U Study
Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation
Construction
Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish 900 900

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond
I 900I I I 900

Federal/State Funding
Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Cultural lmprove Fund 900 900

Art and Culture Funds

900 900

Funding Source:

crF

Total

900 Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: FY2O FY20

FY20 FY2O
202



CIP Number: 178City of Gedar Falls GaPital lmProveme nt Program
Project Number:

V&T-CulturalMunicipal Operations and Programs
Department:

MapProject Description:

Hearst Center Fascia Refurbish

The building's fascia is deteriorating and needs to be repaired

and restained or replaced,

and Maintenance lmPact on Budget:

Costs to complete work.

Long-Term:

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation
6,9006,900Construction

Landscaping
Equi ent & Furnish

Other
6,9006,900

ation BondGen. O
Federal/State Fundi

Local Sales Tax
6,9006,900Cultural lmpr. Fund

Cultural -Rep&Maint.
General Revenue

6,9006,900

Design
of WayLand/Ri

Utility Relocation
FYI9FY19Construction

Other:

FY19FY,î9$6,900Total

6,900
Funding Source:

CIF

203



CIP Number: 179itv of provem P mrane tcls a ital mFGedar rogac p
Project Number:Division:

V&T-CulturalMunicipal Operations and Programs
Department:

Hearst Center Upper Restrooms Refurbish

Facelift for the public restrooms on the first floor (one men's, one

women's.) Space is original to 1989. Current wallpaper is

stained, some minor wall repairs are needed, new stalls, fixtures,

countertops and flooring are recommended. Contingent on

expansion/relocation options being explored'

Descript¡on

Current:

No impact to current operating budget

Long-Term:

New fixtures and flooring may reduce cleaning and maintenance costs

lmpact on Budget:Operations and ntenance

Design

Land/Right of W

Utility Relocation
35,00035,000Construction

Landscapi
ment & Furnishu

Other
35,00035,000

ion BondGen. Obli

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
35,00035,000Cultural lmpr. Fund

Cultural - & Maint. Fu

General Revenue

Capital Projects

35,00035,000

n

Land/Right of WaY

Utility Relocation
FY21FY21Construction

Other:

35,000

$35,000Total

ctF
unding Source

204



CIP Number: 180Gity of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program
Project Number:Division:

V&T-Cultural
Department:

Municipal Operations and Programs

Recently, the strategic plan for the Hearst Center was updated.

The goals of the plan are to identify ways that the mission of the

Hearst can meet the current and future cultural needs of the

community. This information will be used to investigate possible

modifications to the Hearst Center facility. These modifications
could be expansion at the current site, renovation of the facility
within the existing footprint, move to another location, build
new/combine with an existing facility or do nothing.

Project Descr¡ption:

Hearst Center Usage/Need/Space Study

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

Some of this work may be completed by staff reducing the expense of the project

Long-Term:

Make best possible decisions about future expansion and to limit additonal tax support

r,- .,'., Piojêct,CoslC, :,'i.r,É':
' FY24',. Total. .' FY21'.., î(22 ' . ,. FY23::;jjì: FY20: :

7,500Usage Study 7,500

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other
7,5007,500

!íiiiFJ?-3i;í!lir tu*:¡T:ötâliF#ff.i+F.J¿þ.fÞf, 'ii:itFf21\;r:;: +¡ii.EY2?¡rirrr"gFr,Y,f"rt iÌ; i ,F,y.lgi,i'¡sJ

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects

CulturalRep. & Maint.
7,5007,500Art and Culture Funds

7,5007,500

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
FY19 FY19Other:

FY19FY19

7,500

Total $7,500

Funding Source:

ACB

205



Gity of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: '181

Department:

Municipal Operations and Programs

Division:

V&T-Cultural

Project Number:

Project Description:

Landscape area to west of patio

This area has become unsightly and overgrown with prairie. The
appearance of the building would be improved by cleaning this
area up while discouraging foot traffic since there is a large drop-
off.

Map:

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This project will be funded from the Division's cash reserves

Long-Term:

Little maintenance is expected

iú?(:Ad':i:i{¡ ír{¡.'Totä!r,r:,'

Landscaping 5,000 5,000

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond

5,000 ffiffi ffiffi ffi"Tffi
5,000

ffiffi
Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Tourism Cash Reserves 5,000 5,000

5,000 5,000

Funding Source:

TRC 5,000

Total $5,000

D

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY19 FY19

Other:

206



CIP Number: 182City of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program
Project Number:Division:

V&T-Cultural
Department:

Municipal Operations and Programs

Project Description:

Tuck Pointing Visitor Center

Tuck pointing of areas near the foundation of the Visitor Center
will help maintain the building.

This project will be funded from the Division's cash reserves

Long-Term:

Little maintenance is expected

Attach Map:

and Maintenance lmpact on udget:

1",,.,'FY23,;.';, .: FY24 ,: .i,i. Tótàl-'-iÌ;"i,. FY20:.,:". ;1j': EY2l.'. '- ,i:'. FY22Ì.',,ii .,.:¡;:i ..Pj;öj- .,c!. e-öðt3¡lrr,,:r: :.,,'"tFYl9j.'.ì
2,0002,000Landscaping

Other

ffi ffiæffi ffi
2,000

,q.j:Q-jlÍõrF *.-ê-æ

2,000

r
Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects
2,0002,000Tourism Cash Reserves

2,0002,000

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation
FY20 FY20Construction

Other:

2,000

Total $2,000

Funding Source:

TRC

207



Gity of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 183

Department:

Municipal Operations and Programs Public Buildings

Number:

Project Description:

Building Controls Upgrade - City Hall

This project will include upgrading HVAC controls for City Hall.

The current system is outdated and is in need of upgrading in

order to increase energy efficiency and reduce geo thermal water

usage. The intent will be to standardize controls for all city

buildings in order to provide uniform monitoring and maintenance

for city staff.

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation
Construction
Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish 90,000 90,000

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond
ffi ffi ffi

90,000

ffi ffi ffi
90,000

ffi
Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects 90,000 90,000

Cedar Falls Utilities

TIF - Downtown

REF

90,000 90,000

Funding Source:

CP 90,000

Total $90,000

Des n

LandiRight of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction FY22 FY22

Other:

FY22
208



City of Gedar Falls Capital lm ent Program CIP Number: 184

Department:

Municipal Operations & Programs
Divisìon

Public Buildings
Project Number:

Project Description:

Building Exterior Weatherproofing - Library

City owned buildings are nearing the age when it will be

necessary to perform exterior surface maintenance. This project

includes brick & block tuck-point, EIFS repair and waterproofing

for buildings that are ten years old or older. Library's share of
cost will be funded through the Community Foundation.

Attach Map:

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This project will have an initial impact on the Operating Budget

Long-Term:

Preventative maintenance will extend the longevity of city owned buildings which will reduce expensive repair

and/or reolacement costs.

FYI9 FY2O FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 Total

Design
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction 40,000 40,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish
Other
:.'¡;,1:.;';,.3f o-!â[g¡¡btb,'.,ii;,.,r,,,., 40,000 40,000

ffi :. r:p.tfg,,', :, FY20" FY22': .,,,.F:(23,' , , FY24,,' . Toaal

Gen. Obligation Bond
Federal/State Funding
Local Sales Tax
General Revenue 20,000 20,000

CF Community Foundation 20,000 20,000

',:, 
¡¡ f ,i:.:Jôtâl; $þg ¡gg--i¡,r, rri :'.;;.. 40,000 40,000

Funding Source:

GR
CF

20,000
20,000

Total 40,000

Design

Nt{;: . ;.''u,¡: .

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction FY19 FY19

Other

209



City of Cedar Falls GaPital lmP rovement Program CIP Number: 185

Department:

Municipal Operations & Programs

Division:

Public Buildings

Project Number:

Project Description:

Carpet - Library

The library opened in 2004. Carpet tiles were installed at that time.

Approximately 250,000 visitors per year track, spill, and have

accidents on the carpet. Many areas are stained, and some traffic

areas are showing signs of wear. Unfortunately, manufacturers

ceased this style of carpet tile several years ago, and we are

unable to secure any stock. While the need is not immediate, it is

likely that the library will need new carpet within 5-10 years,

depending on upcoming wear. The library is about 47,000 square

feet, most of it carpeted. ln the Youth Department, we would like to

replace carpet with rubber flooring

and Maintenance lmpact on

This is being funded with library funds held at the Cedar Falls Community Foundation and General Fund dollars and

perhaps grant funding as well.
Long-Term:

, ¡.; .Pioiçct Costs, ' FY2O ' .FY21 ïf2A' Total

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction 225,000 225,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other
225,000 225,000

:i:¡i,:FJ19$:.. i1i.::l,f,lQiç it.,,.Ê{l|l:,::il,.: *:,fW22i : i.,,'F,Y23-Ë1i¡i i:'Í,,':'EY24,,i-,:: r.:i'. Tótal'¡:':

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding 50,000 50,000

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

CF Community Foundation 125,000 125,000

General Fund 50,000 50,000

225,000 225,000

Funding Source:

CF

GR

F/S

125,000

50,000

50,000

Total $225,000

¡3fi¡:i1,r. 1iil,ilii
Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction FY21 FY21

Other:

210



Gity of Gedar Falls Gapita I lmprovement Program CIP Number: 186

Department:

Municipal Operations and Programs

Division:

Public Buildings

Project Number:

Proiect Description:

City Hall Carpet Replacement & Repurpose of City Hall

Replace carpet in City Hall that was installed in 2000.
Prior to replacing the carpet in the basement. Area currently utilized

by the police department to be repurposed and designed. The initial

funding in FY19 would be for design costs. lnitial work can be done in

house but there is the potential need to hire an outside consultant for

the design phase. lf the design work begins FY19 we will have less

time between divisions utilizing the space.

Operations lmpact on

Current:

There will be an effect on the Operating Budget since general fund dollars will be used for this project.

on average, carpet in commercial businesses lasts 7 years, however, we would try to extend the life of the carpet as long as

can

Design 25 25 000

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction 325,000 400,000 725,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish 50,000 200,000 250,000

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond

25,000 50,000E 525,000E 400,000E E E I,000,000E
Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

General Fund Savings 25,000 50,000 525,000 400,000 1,000,000

25,000 50,000 525,000 400,000 1,000,000

Funding Source:

GFS 1,000,000

Total $1,000,000

Design

Land/Right of WaY

Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: FY19 FY21

FY19 FY21

211



Gity of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 187

Department:

Municipal Operations & Programs

Division:

Public Buildings

Project Number:

Proiect Description:

Energy Conservation lnitiatives

This CIP is intended to be used to provide funding for energy

conservation projects on public buildings. Examples would

include replacement of existing lighting with more energy

efficient lights, upgrade of HVAC systems, window
replacements, etc.

Attach Map:

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This will be an annual expenditue and should create little impact on the Operating Budget

Long-Term:

By increasing the energy efficiency in public buildings, utility cost savings will be realized.

' ;ifi . ProjeCt - ö-stê;',;:,i' , ,'f,l,lg,i, i- , FJ20',, .

,1., ft21.;,'i FY22 
",

,il f-fi31r , FY24 : Total,

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 150,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 150,000

i*iif:ötãÉ,i,,
Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Dept. of Energy Grant

General Revenue 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 150,000

25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 150,000

Funding Source:

GR 150,000

Total $150,000

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction Annual Annual

Other:

Annual Annual
212



City of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 188

Department:

Municipal Operations & Programs

Division

Public Buildings

Project Number:

Project Description:

Energy Grants

As part of a Cedar Falls sustainabilty effort, a "Green" grant

could highlight actions and be a showcase for the town in

enacting energy changes. ldeas include the full range of

energy conservation opportunities, storm water management in

a high runoff area (rain garden installation, rain barrels, etc.),

and similar projects.

and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

Funds from this source could be used as matching funds from other energy grant sources to leverage the funding

Long-Term:

Desi n 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 20,000 20,000 100,000

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond

15,000 15,000

ffi
15,000

ffi
15,000 20,000

ffi
20,000 100,000

ffi
Federal/State Funding 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 20,000 20,000 100,000

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 20,000 20,000 100,000

Funding Source:

F/S 100,000

Total $100,000

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: Annual Annual

Annual Annual

213



City of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number:189

Department:

Municipal Operations & Programs

Division:

Public Buildings

Project Number:

Description:

Dumpster Screen & Block Walls

Two more block walls would be built on pre-existing concrete
slabs with gates to hide the additional 2 extra dumpsters
needed when the pool is open. The chain link fence around
the motor pit would be replaced with block walls, doors with a
deck added at ground level to increase storage at the facility.
All block work would match current splitface black wall
around the area.

and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

debt service levy and the generalfund will not be affected by this project since rec fees set aside in a

capital projects fund will be used
Long-Term:

n

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 200,000 200,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond

200,000

ffiffiffiffi
200,000

ffiffi
Federal/State Funding

LocalSales Tax
CapitalProjects
Cedar Falls Utilities

TIF - Downtown

Rec - CIP 200,000 200,000

200,000 200,000

Funding Source:

Rec CIP 200,000

Total $200,000

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction FY2O FY2O

Other:

214



City of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program lP Number:190

l"'.""oPublic Buildings

Number:D¡visionDepartment:

Municipal Operations & Programs

Project Description:

Falls Restrooms

lf it is determined that the Falls Aquatic Center must have
more toilets and lavatories to maintain the max bather load
1520 patron at any one time then this project will move
forward. Originally an additional restroom are had been
planned and bid as an alternate back in 2004. Those plans

and specs would be used for this project. Without the
additional restrooms, the max bather load may have to be

reduced thus limiting revenue substantially. Sanitary sewer
has been stubbed to this location in anticipation of this
addition.

The debt service levy and the general fund will not be affected by this project since rec fees set aside in a

capital projects fund will be used.
Long-Term:

lmpact on Budget:Operat¡ons
Current:

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation
100,000100,000Construction

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

ffi
100,000100,000

ffi.ffi{æ
Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Cedar Falls Utilities

TIF - Downtown
100,000100,000Rec - CIP

100,000100,000

nDes

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

FY20Construction FY20

Other:

100,000

$100,000Total

Funding Source:

Rec CIP

215



lP Number: 191c of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program
Number:Division:

Refuse
Department:

Municipal Operations and Programs

Compaction Equipment Refurbishing at Transfer Station

The transfer station became operational in 1981 . Over the years,

there have been improvements made to the mechanical

compaction equipment. However, now the structural integrity of

frame work is becoming compromised due to corrosion from

the acidic nature of refuse leachate. This project will include

removing the mechanicalwalking floor and replacing the

structural frame work for the storage pit and compaction

chamber.

Description:

This project will be funded by the refuse enterprise fund. There will be an initial impact on the budget however

equipment purchases may be adjusted to lessen the impact'
Long-Term:

Rebuilding the frame work will ensure the transfer station will continue operation for many years to come.

lmpact on

25,00025,000Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation
250,000250,000Construction

La

& Furnishu

Other
275,000275,000

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Fundin

Local Sales Tax

Capital
Cedar Falls Utilities

TIF - Downtown
275,000275,000REF

275,000275,000

FY22FY22

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation
FY22FY22Construction

Other:

FY22FY22

275,000

$275,000Total

Fund¡ng Source:

REF

216



CIP Number: 192Gity of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program
Project Number:Division:

Refuse
Department:

Municipal Operations and Programs

Project Descr¡ption:

Lloyd Lane Recycling Site Expansion

This recycling drop-off site is located on CFU property on Lloyd

Land near the water tower. This site is now the second largest

collection site in Cedar Falls. The quantity of material received at

this site has outgrown the current capacity of this drop off
location. This project includes expanding and creating a hard

surface drive through site (similar to UNI) as well as adding

additional containers.

There will be an initial impact on the refuse operating budget due to grade work and road surfacing application.

There will also be a cost for the purchase of additional containers
Long-Term:

There will be some long term impact on the operating budget due to maintenance of the site. This project will allow

additional recyclable material to be collected and processed possibly increasing revenue from recycling

and Maìntenance lmpact on Budget:

TotalFY22 FY23 FY24FY21FY19 FY2OProject Gosts
Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation
75,00075,000Construction

Landscaping
50,00050,000Equipment & Furntsh

Other
125,000125,000Total Gosts
TotalFY23 FY24FY21 FY22FYI9 FY20Source of Funds

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Cedar Falls Utilities

TIF - Downtown
125,000125,000REF

125,000125,000Total Source
FinishStartSchedule
FY2OFY20Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation
FY20FY20Construction

Other

TotalProject

125,000

$125,000Total

Funding Source:

REF

217



CIP Number: 193City of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program
Project Number:

Refuse

Division:Department:

Municipal Operations and Programs

Security Cameras at Recycling sites.

This initiative is an effort to monitor use of recycling drop sites

due to increased contamination and illicit dumping,. Sites are

receiving more usage and with it comes the dumping of
unwanted items. The cameras would be used to identify misuse

and hold the abusers accountable.

Description:

This project will be funded by the refuse enterprise fund. There will be an initial impact on the refuse

budget.
Long-Term:

Cameras may prove to be cost effective by reducing man-hours and tipping fees required to manage illicit materials

There may be future ongoing costs for service provided by CFU

lmpact on Budget:and

operating

Design

Land/Right of Way
Relocationuti

Construction
Landscaping

1 00050,00050,000Equipment & Furnish

Other
100,00050,000 50,000

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Cedar Falls Utilities

TIF - Downtown
100,00050,000 50,000REF

100,00050,00050,000

Design

Land/Right of WaY

Utility Relocation

Construction
Other:

Funding Source:

100,000REF

$100,000Total
218



Gity of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 194

Department:

Municipal Operations and Programs

Division

Public Works/Parks - Street

Project Number:

Project Description:

Expansion of Automated Vehicle Locators

The AVL is a system that performs tracking of equipment utilizing

GPS. This information is then transmitted over radio frequency to
a web based management program. This system expansion will

allow for tracking additional equipment for better overall task
management of various public works and parks operations.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

lnitial capital expenditure will have a minor impact on the operating budget

Long-Term:

The long term impact will potentially save manhours, materials and fuel by having the capability to enhance route

efficiency as well as maximizing manpower and material usage.

.,. .1,;"' Frôieètj'Gtiéts1r.':r ,i.,FJl9ij' 'FY20'l ñ21',,:, '". F,Y2z ' ;; þflt: . 1Y24-.':.,

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction
Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish 25,000 25,000 50,000

Other
25,000 25,000 50,000

iì,¿.+F.iYl0$ Id,FY2l*ìl it.FY:22F.i.*; riÍj;:F,Y,23ir!,*i ll,::r=FY¡24i",¡¡ i."ri,Îötal,,-'jr

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

SCF

Vehicle Rental Fees 25,000 25,000 50,000

25,000 25,000 50,000

Fund¡ng Source:

SCF

VRF 50,000

Total $50,000

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction FY19 FY20

Other:

FY19 FY20

219



City of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 195

Department:

Municipal Operations & Programs
Div¡sion:

Public Works/Parks - Street
Poect Number:

Project Descript¡on:

Streetscape: College Hill Maintenance & lmprovements

This project will continue to provide improvements to the City's

College Hill Business District. The improvements will include

streets, sidewalks, benches, landscaping, public art, and pedestrian

amenities. This will also include the cost to clean the pavers on a

biennial cycle. :

lmpact on

Current:

This will be certified in the College HillTlF district and TIF revenues will be used to repay the expense

Long-Term:

The streetscape will be maintained by the Municipal Operations & Programs.

Desi n

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Const. (Streets & Parking)

Maintenance 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 75,000 75,000 190,000

Cleaninq Bricks & Repairs 20,000 20,000 40,000

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond

000 10,000

ffi
30,000 10,000

ffi'-

75,000 75,000

ffiffi
230,000

ffi..õffiffi

Federal/State Funding
Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects
Parkade Assessment
Road Use Tax
TIF-College Hill 30,000 10,000 30,000 10,000 75,000 75,000 230,000

30,000 10,000 30,000 10,000 75,000 75,000 230,000

Funding Source:

TIF-CH 230,000

Total $230,000

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction Annual Annual

Other:

Annual Annual

220



Gity of Gedar Fal ls Capital lmproveme nt Program CIP Number: 196

Department:

Municipal Operations & PrqSlqrn!_
Division:

Public Works/Parks - Street
Project Number:

Project Description:

Streetscape : Downtown Mai ntenance & I mprovements

This project will continue to provide improvements to the City's

Central Business District. The improvements include

maintenance/repairs to sidewalk bricks on the Parkade'

Operations

Current:

pact on Budgêt:

This will be certified in the Downtown TIF district and TIF revenues will be used to repay the expense

streetscape will be maintained by the Municipal operations & Programs.

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Const. (streets & Parking)

Maintenance 10,000 10.000 10,000 10,000 40.000

Cleaning Bricks & RePairs
Amenities

Gen. Obliqation Bond

10,000I 10,000E 10,000I 10,000I I
40,000E

Federal/State Funding
Local Sales Tax
CapitalProjects
Parkade Assessment
Road Use Tax
TIF-Downtown 10,000 10.000 10,000 10,000 40,000

10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 40,000

Funding Source:

TIF-DT 40,000

Total ,000

Relocation

Construction Annual Annual

Other:

Annual Annual

221



Gity of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 197

Department:

Municipal Operations and Programs

Division: Project Number:

Public Works/Parks - Street

Project Description:

Trench Shoring Equipment

Public Works/Parks crews have had an increasing need for the

use of shoring equipment for trenching projects. This equipment
is designed to allow employees to work safely in a trench

application or other types of excavation. ln the past this
equipment had to be borrowed or rented which can cause delays

and additional expense when required to rent.

and Maintenance lmpact on

Current:

The intial cost of the equipment will have an impact on the budget.

Long-Term:

Once purchased the equipment will not need to be replaced. Rental costs will be eliminated. Also, project efficincy

will be enhanced by not having to wait for rental delivery or wait on borrowing when being used by others. Also, this

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation
Construction
Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish 50,000 15,000 65,000

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond

50,000 15,000E E E E 65,000E
Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

SCF 50,000 15,000 65,000

50,000 15,000 65,000

Funding Source

SCF 65,000

Total $65,000

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: FY19 FY20

222



CIP Number: 198City of F ls pita Prog rammentGa roveedc ar a mp
Project Number:

Traffic Operations

Division:Department:

Municipal Operations & Programs

Signalized lntersection UPgrade

select intersections will be in need of complete replacement due to

deteriorating bases and signal structures. lncluding wiring, conduit,

detector loops, signal heads and controllers. This also incorporates

the upgrading of controller electronics and replacement of failing

Light Emitting Diodes (LED's).

Description:

This ongoing project will affect the Street Construction Fund

and Maintenance lmPact on Budget:

Current:

Term:
dano/o less90thatfact D'sLE electricityuserea dized toue thece wilS benda aintem nan savrngterm operationLong

cedreduncentena alsowill bebs a matntincandesce buti0 ESm than Signlast m longerapprox ately

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction

Landscapin
1,200,000200,000 200,000200,000200,000 200,000200,000Equipment & Furnish

Other
200,000 1,200,000200,000200,000 200,000200,000200,000

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects
200,000 1,200,000200,000200,000 200,000200,000200,000Road Use Tax

200,000 1,200,000200,000200,000 200,000200,000200,000

AnnualAnnualDesign

Land/Right of WaY

Utility Relocation
AnnualAnnualConstruction

Other:

AnnualAnnual

1,200,000

1,200,000Total

Funding Source:

SCF

223



Gity of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 199

Department:

Municipal Operations & Programs

Division:

Traffic Operations

Project Number:

Project Description:

Siren Replacement

Siren upgrades will be required to take place in the coming
years. The siren at Black Hawk Lane will need to be relocated

as part of the 584/iking project scheduled for FY19l20
Additional sites will need to be evaluated and added as the

city expands south and westward.

lmpact on

Current:

This upgrade will have an impact on the budget.

Term:

Maintenance costs will be reduced by installing modern controllers and siren heads.

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction 40,000 13,000 15,000 15,000 60,000 143,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond

40,000E 13,000 15,000E 15,000 60,000E E 143,000E
Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

CapitalProjects
General Revenue 40,000 13,000 15,000 15,000 60,000 143,000

40,000 13,000 15,000 15,000 60,000 143,000

Funding Source:

GR 143,000

Total $143,000

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction FY19 FY23

Other:

224



CIP Number: 200ity provem mnte raPmalF GaIs ital rogCedof ra pc
Project Number:Division:

Fire OperationsPublic Safety Services

Project Description:

AED

AED units are used in medical emergencies involving cardiac

arrest. These units typically have a 10 year life span, although

time to time may need to be replaced sooner due to

upgrades or other requirements. Batteries and pads need to

be replaced often due to expiration dates. The Fire

Department is responsible for the AED program through out

the City. There a¡e25 AEDs in the city'

There are some maintenance costs that will effect the fire operations budget

on Budget:

Term:

Operations
Current:

Design

Land/Right of WaY

Utility Relocation

Construction

Landscaping
30,00015,00015,000Equipment & Furnish

Other
30,00015,00015,000

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
30,00015,00015,000General Revenue

30,00015,00015,000

Design

Land/Right of WaY

Utility Relocation

Construction
FY23FY20Other:

FY23FY20

$30,000

$30,000Total

Funding Source:

GR

-&'ffi

'sl\ lsr
f¡ t'1

f
.\
.v¿

lx4 f,
-- --ñ

,+-l'

{

225



City of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 201

Department:

Public Safety Services

Division

Fire Operations

Project Number:

04.2369

Project Descr¡ption:

Bunker Gear, Replacement of PASS Devices and Volunteer

Equipment

Personal protective equipment (PPE), including fire gear need to

be replaced as they wear and breakdown. The life span of the

fire gear is up to 10 years. The bunker gear is replaced as it

wears or is damaged. The average bunker gear cost $2,500.
The estimates below are based on replacing older gear and new

gear according our schedule.

lmpact on

Current:
purchase of integrated PASS devices or Bunker gear from operating budget would have a major effect on the

Operating Budget, however items purchased with bond funds meet the longevity of equipment requirement.

Term:

There is the usual costs of cleaning and maintaining the gear, which is already built into the annua I budget.

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction
Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish 50,000 30,000 10,000 20,000 25,000 40,000 175,000

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond

50,000

50,000

30,000I
30,000

10,000

10,000

20,000I
20,000

25,000

25,000

40,000

40,000

175,000

175,000

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

General Revenue

50,000 30,000 10,000 20,000 25,000 40,000 175,000

Funding Source:

GO Bond

GR

175,000

Total $175,000

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: FY 19 FY 24

FY 19 FY 24
226



CIP Number: 202City of Gedar Falls CaP ital lmprovement Program
Project Number:

Fire Operations

Division:Department:

Public Safety Services

Replacement of Engine 501

ln FY 2019 Engine 501 will be 15 years old and will have accumulated

over 100,000 miles. This request is not based on the age of the

vehicle but more on the serviceability and life expectancy given its

maintenance history and length of time out of service due to

maintenance issues. By replacing in FY19, we could anticipate an

additional five years of reserve status life. The other two pumpers are

Description

and 1980's models.

lly, fire apparatus is used as 15-20 years front line based on serviceability and maintenace history a

rs reserve.

nd5
Long-Term

Apparatus Replacement

lmpact onOperations
Current:

Design

Land/Right of

Utility Relocation

Construction

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish
500,000500,000Other
500,000500,000

500,000500,000Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
ectsCapital

500,000500,000

FY20FY19Design

Land/Right of Way

RelocationU
FY20FY19Construction

Other:

FY20FY19

500,000

$500,000Total

Funding Source:

GO Bond

227



Gity of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: 203

Department:

Public Safety Services

Divis¡on:

Fire Operations

Project Number:

Project Description:

Fire Hose

A replacement program for Fire Hose has been developed' The

Fire Department is still using some fire hoses from 1980's. This

comprehensive replacement program will help insure safety of

fire personnel and our operation effeciency. About one dozen

lengths fail testing each year. On going replacement is vital to

operations. These funds include updating of nozzles and other

connections.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Maintaining fire hose is already included in the normal operating budget. However, replacement is not in the

operating budget.
Long-Term:

Life expectancy of fire hose is 20 years'

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish 5,000 6,000 6,000 17,000

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond

5,000E 6,000E I 6,000 17,000

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

GeneralRevenue 5,000 6,000 6,000 17,000

Donations

5,000 6,000 6,000 17,000

Funding Source:

GR 17,000

Total $17,000

n

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: FY 19 FY 23

FY 19 FY 23
228



CIP Number: 204Gity of Cedar Falls C ital lmprovement Program
Project Number:

Fire

Division:Department:

Public Safety

A fire training facility that would allow for live fire training would

be a great benefit to the continued training of all employees that

assist with fire supression. The Public Safety Department will

have more than 60 employee tasked with fire suppression

responsibilites and this training will provide a great benefit to

ir continued training. This facility would provide interior fire

training and could be located on existing city property

Project Description:

Fire Training Facility

This project would atfect the debt service levy since bond proceeds would be used

Term:

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation
500,000 500,000Construction

Landscaping
ipment & Furnish

Other
500,000500,000

500,000 500,000Gen. Obl n Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Cedar Falls Utilities

TIF - Downtown

500,000500,000

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation
FY 24FY24Construction

Other:

FY24FY24

Funding Source:

500,000

$500,000Total

GO

229



CIP Number: 205Gity of Gedar Falls GaPital lmProve ment Program
Project Number:

05.2370
Div¡sion:

PolicePublic Safety Services

Project Description:

Ballistic Vest Replacement

Scheduled replacement of Bullet Resistant Vests. FY19: I

patrol functions. The vests have a lifespan of 5 years' These

purchases are for the replacement of expired vests and

purchases for new hires.

2FY22vests IFY2 1 vests530FY2vests 0entreplacem
bawear vestsllisticsare to duringiredofficersPol ice requ

There will be no effect on the General Fund Operating Budget since these vests are being purchased with grant funds

and forfeiture funds.
Long-Term:

n

Land/Right of W

Relocationuti
Construction
Landscaping

32,2506,750 6,75012,7506,000Equipment & Furnish

Other
32,2506,7506,750I 7506,000

Gen. Obl Bond
16,1253,3753 53,000 6,375Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Ca
125I3,3756,375 3753,000Police Forfeiture

Police Block Grant

Donations

32,2506,750 6 75012,7506,000

Design

Land/Right of W
Utility Relocation

Construction
FY 22FY 19Other:

FY 22FY 19$32,250Total

Source:

16,125
16,125

F/S

PF

230



CIP Number: 206Gity of Gedar Falls lmprovement Program
Number:

Police

Division:Department:

Public Safety Services
Map:

Police Department has in-car camera systems in each of the

11 patrol vehicles. The camera systems record an audio and

video account of all police activity' Technology frequently

changes and the systems improve' The in-car camera system is

a requirement for all patrol vehicles in any modern law

enforcement agency.

Project Description:

ln Car Camera

Term:

repairs associated with this equipment after any warranty expires would come out of the general operating

and Maintenance on Budget:

budget.

Current:

Long-

Design

of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction
La

75,00075,000Equipment & Furnish

Other
75,00075,000

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Ca ital Projects

Cedar Falls Utilities

TIF - Downtown
75,00075General Revenue

75,00075,000

Design
of WayLa

Relocationuti
Construction

FY20FY20Other:

Funding Source:

75,000GR

$75,000Total
231



CIP Number: 207Gity of Cedar Falls GaP ital lmprovement Program
Project Number:Division:

Police
Department:

Public Safety Services

Project Description:

Lab and lnvestigative EquiPment

The Police Department processes many crime scenes each year

s requires a wide variety of equipment, including static print

lifter, camera equipment, fumer, laser fingerprint light and other

equipment. Equipment is replaced as needed or added if a need

arrises. Technology frequently changes and new tools are

created that can be of aid during investigations'

Long-Term:

Any repairs associated with this equipment after any warranty expires would come out of the general operating budget'

lmpact on

ht of Way
Relocationuti

Construction
Landscaping

10,00010,000& Furnish

Other
10,00010,000

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
10,00010,000Police Forfeiture

10,00010,000

Des

Land/Right of W
Utility Relocation

Construction
FY20FY20Other:

FY20FY20

10,000PF

$10,000Total

Source:

232



CIP Number: 208Gity of Gedar Falls GaPital lmprovement Program
Project Number:Division:

Police
Department:

Public Safety Services

Equipment Reserve

For the purchase of various police equipment for reserve officers.

The department supplements policing efforts with the use of

reserve officers. This fund helps to equip the reserve officers with

needed equipment.

Description:

Current:

By maintaining a reserve of police equipment, fluctuations in the operating budget will not occur when equipment

needs to be purchased.
Term:

repairs associated with this equipment after any warranty expires would come out of the general operating

budget.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on

Any

Land/Ri ht of Way
util Relocation

Construction
Landscaping

52,0009,000 9,0000009,000 9,0007,000& Furnishul

Other
9,000 52,0009,0009,000 9,0009,0007 000

Gen. Obligation Bond

FederaliState Funding

LocalSales Tax
52,0009,0009,000 9,0009,0007,000 IGeneral Revenue

529,000 9,0009,0009,000 0007,000

Land/Right of W

Relocationuti
Construction

AnnualAnnualOther:

AnnualAnnual

52,000

$52,000Total

Funding Source:

GR

233



209CIP Number:c of Gedar Falls Ca llm ment P m
Project Number:Division:

PoliceServicesPublic S
Project Description:

Forensic Cellphone & Tablet Equipment

The Public Safety Department currently owns a Cellbrite

Forensic Kit that is used to examine cellphones and

tablets as needed for criminal investigation. The unit is

used weekly to examine phones. As with most

technology these units need upgraded or replaced

regularly in order to analyze the newer lines of phones

that come out annually. This unit needs expensive

upgrades annually or replaced completely every few

years.

Long-Term:

Annual repair and maintenance will impact the operating budgets after any warranties expire

lmpact onOperations

Current:

ofWLa
Relocationuti

nstruction
Landsca

10,00010 00Furnishu nt
Other

10,00010 000

onGen
eral/State Fu

Sales Tax
ital

1 0000001General

000110,000

n

ht ofWLan
Relocation

Construction
FY22Other:

FY22FY22Total $10,000

10,000
Funding Source:

GR

234



CIP Number: 210

Public Safety Services

Division:

Police

Number:

Project Description:

Weapons

The Police Division has an inventory of handguns, rifles,

shotguns and Tasers that need replaced on a 5 to 10 year basis

The weapons are a necessary piece of equipment for the safety

of the public and the police officers' The replacement of the

weapons are based upon thier useful life and maintenance

concerns. The equipment must work when needed' 1B Tasers

scheduled to be replaced in FY21 . 15 Shotguns are

scheduled to be rePlaced in FY23.

Land/Right of WaY

Utility Relocation

Construction
Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish 18,000 7,500 25,500

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond
I 18,000I I 7,500I I 25,500I

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects

Cedar Falls Utilities

TIF - Downtown

General Revenue 18,000 7,500 25,500

18,000 7,500 25,500

Funding Source:

25,500GR

Total $25,500

n

Land/Right of WaY

Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: FY21 FY23

FY21 FY 23

235



19cip final.xls 1212612018 8:37

FY19. FY24 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PROGRAM SUMMARY
CITY OF CEDAR FALLS
LIST OF UNMET NEEDS

#
PROJECT DEPT/

DIV
REQUESTED

AMOUNT

A Bridges/Gulvertsl Center Street Br¡dge Ra¡l CD/ENG 180,000

B Bridqes/Culverts: N. Main Street Bridse Handrailing CD/ENG 225.000

c Bridges/Culverts: Tremont Street Bridge Replacement CD/ENG 375,000

D Bridqes/Gulverts: Union Road Box Culvert Replacement CD/ENG 405,000

E lndustrial & Gity Development: Capital Way Street Extens¡on CD/ENG 95,500

F lndustrial & Citv DeveloÞment: Waterway Avenue Extension CD/ENG 225,000

G Parking Lot: Gity Hall CD/ENG 50,000

H Parkinq Lot: Nordic Ridge Water Quality lmprovements CD/ENG 200,000

Sidewalks/Trails: Gedar Heights Drive Shoulder lmprovements CD/ENG 325,000

J Sidewalks/Trails: Genter Street CD/ENG 125,000

K SidewalkslTrails: Danish Drive lnfill CD/ENG 8,000

L Sidewalks/Trails: Devlin Circle Sidewalk lnfill CD/ENG 10,000

M SidewalkslTrails: Hudson Road Trail - Prairie Lakes CD/ENG 445,000

N Sidewalks/Trails: Hwy 58 Recreation Trail to UNI Campus CD/ENG 1,000,000

o Sidewalks/Trails: Lloyd Lane Sidewalk lnfill CD/ENG 30,000

P SidewalkslTrails: Magnolia Drive Sidewalk Infill CD/ENG 26,000

o Sidewalksff rails: McGlain Drive Sidewalk lnfill CD/ENG 50,000

R SidewalkslTrails: State Street lnfill CD/ENG 6,000

S Sidewalksffrails: Trail Oversizing CD/ENG 120,000

T Sidewalks/Trails: Tremont Street Infill CD/ENG 6,000

U Sidewalks/Trails: Valley High Drive Sidewalk Infill CD/ENG 15,000

SidewalkslTrails: Veralta lnfill CD/ENG 32,400

W SidewalkslTrails: Viking Rd. Sidewalk Infill CD/ENG 170,000

X Sidewalks/Trails: W. l2th Street Sidewalk lnfill CD/ENG 25,000

Storm Sewer: Terrace Drive Storm Sewer Extension CD/ENG 200,000

z Streetsl Ashworth Drive Extension CD/ENG 275,000

AA Streets: Barnett Drive Extension CD/ENG 1,800,000

BB Streets: Greenhill Road Corridor Lighting CD/ENG 222,500

cc Streets: Greenh¡ll Road/University Avenue Landscaping CDE/ENG 175,000

DD Streets: West lSth Street Extens¡on CD/ENG 250,000

EE Streets: West 23rd Street Reconstruction CD/ENG 500,000

FF Streets: West 27th Street Widening CD/ENG 825,000

GG Genter Street Trail - Paved Shoulder CD/PLAN 473,000

HH Flood Controh Cedar River Safety & Whitewater Phase ll CD/PLAN 15,000,000

il SidewalklTrails: Recreational Trail Signage Study CD/PLAN 15,000
236



JJ University Branch - Dry Run Greek Floodplain Remapping CD/PLAN 45,000

KK Dentent¡on Basin Floor Repair CD^/VTR 30,000

LL Park Drive Forcemain CD^/vTR 1,500,000

MM Plant Lift Station VFD Upgrades CD/vVTR 50,000

NN Sludse Pump Replacements CDA/VTR 20,000

oo Ulrich Park Lift Station CD^^/TR 2,000,000

PP Greenhill Road Drainage lmprovements MOP/PARK 287,000

OQ ParUPlayqround DeveloPment - NEW MOP/PARK 300,000

RR Parkland Purchase MOP/PARK 250,000

SS Replace & Renovation of Skate Park Obstacles MOP/PARK 100,000

TT Service CIub Entrance Sign MOP/BLDG 50,000

UU Eouipment Maintenance Facility Expansion MOP/STR 1,080,000

Hazardous Materials U pgrade PSS/FIRE 5,000

WW Replacement of Thermal lmaging Units PSS/FIRE 38,300

XX Technical Rescue Equipment & SCBA PSS/FIRE 65,000

TOTAL $ 29,704,700

237



City of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: A

Department:

Community Development

D¡v¡sion

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Bridges/Culverts: Center Street Bridge Rail

Center Street Bridge Rail Project will remove and replace the
existing galvanized handrailwith black decorative rail.

:

Operâtions and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This will impact the debt service levy since bond funding is being used

Long-Term:

This bridge will be maintained by Municipal Operations & Programs.

, .,::r..,:.FfôjëctG,qgtå,ri,:,: ,':, f;y1g'::'' FY20,' t,':. FY22: ,:: rTOtâl

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 180,000 180,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other
180,000 180,000

iirinY¿ìiÈå$i it¡li,F"Y2i;2þ¡¡, ,**:F.Y¿3li;i:,i *trçy.eÀÌ?ri liâi'ti.öt¿¡, l+'

Gen. Obligation Bond 180,000 180,000

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Storm Water Fund

180,000 180,000

Funding Source:

GO 180,000

Total $ t 80,000

ilf¡::ti;.$i¡fi:ir

Design FY20 FY20

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY21 FY21

Other:

FY20 FY21
238



City of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: B

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Bridges/Culverts: N. Main Street Bridge Handrail

The N. Main Street Bridge Handrail Project would repair the

handrail on the N. Main Street Bridge. Currently the N. Main

Street Bridge's handrail is peeling its paint and needs to be

removed, repainted and reinstalled.

Map:

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This will impact the debt service levy since bond funding is being used

Long-Term:

This bridge will be maintained by Municipal Operations & Programs'

È?rtFv.2*ilr: rÌiì:fôtã¡f .i,:

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 225,000 225,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obl n Bond
ffiffiÆ

225,000

ffiffiãffi
225,000

ffi ffi
225,000ffi
225,000

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

225,000 225,000

Funding Source:

GO 225,000

Total $225,000

Design FY20 FY20

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction FY21 FY21

Other:

FY20 FY21
239



CIP Number: CCity of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program
Project Number:Department:

Community Development

lDivision:
t_
lEngrneenng

Project Description:

Bridges/Culverts: Tremont Street Bridge Replacement

This project will replace the existing bridge with a twin 10X8

box culvert. The current bridge is in poor condition with
advanced deterioration. Design for this project will occur in-

house.

This will impact the debt service levy since bond proceeds are being used.

Long-Term:

The box culvert will be maintained by Municipal Operations & Programs'

ând Mâintenance on Budget:

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

375,000375,000Construction

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other
375,000E375,000 IE

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects
375,000375,000Storm Water Fund

375,000375,000

FY22FY22Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

FY22FY22Construction
Other:

FY22FY22

Funding Source:

375,000

Total $375,000

STW

240



City of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: D

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Bridges/Culverts: Union Road Box Culvert Replacement

Union Road Box Culvert Project will remove and replace the
existing reinforced concrete box culvert with a new culvert.
The culvert is located a quarter of a mile south of W. 27th
Street. Design for this project will occur in-house.

Map:

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This will not impact the debt service levy since the storm water fund is being used

Long-Term:

This bridge will be maintained by Municipal Operations & Programs

,*tFYl9,+,¡;' ;ii.:çv,-o:ritli ii;':,FJ;21i..,, i¡rii¡,FYê2:::å, ù:..:fY23¡;Ì,:, ;,¡F,ll24li;;i ii;i;.Îötalti'.::
Design 40,000 40,000

Land/Right of Way 15,000 15,000

Utility Relocation

Construction 350,000 350,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other
55,000 350,000 405,000

Gen. Obligation Bond
ffiä?Iletr$ ffiå,ÞY'åþiffi Fåå11',*XU; Ëtr ffi,giffip"åä;# ffiffinY,¿ä*qffi ffiLtr;!i-t¡..t#lñ--:{+

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Storm Water Fund 55,000 350,000 405,000

55,000 350,000 405,000

Funding Source:

405,000STW

Total $405,000

Design FY22 FY22

Land/Right of Way FY22 FY22

Utility Relocation

Construction FY23 FY23

Other:

FY22 FY23
241



Gity of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: E

Department:

Community Development

Division

Engineering

Poect Number:

Project Descr¡ption:

lndustrial & City Development: CapitalWay Street Extension

This project will extend Capital Way to the limits of the platted area

within the industrial park.

and Maintenance lmpact on

This will be certified in the Unified TIF district and TIF revenues will be used to repay the expense.

Long-Term:

The street will be maintained by Municipal Operations & Programs

Design 7,500 7,500

LandiRight of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction 88,000 BB,OOO

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond
E I 7,500I 88,000E 95,500E

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
TIF-UN 95,500 95,500

95,500 95,500

Funding Source:

TIF-UN 95,500

Total 500

Desi FY20 FY2O

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction FY21 FY21

Other:

FY19 FY21

242



Gity of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: F

Department:

Community Development

Divis¡on:

Engineering

Project Number:

ProJect Description:

lndustrial & City Development: Waterway Avenue Extension

This project will extend Waterway Avenue to the limits of the
platted area within the industrial park.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This will be certified in the Unified TIF district and TIF revenues will be used to repay the expense

Long-Term:

The street will be maintained by Municipal Operations & Programs'

I ; : iÍ^', Proiricl,,Gosts..,it,,' i'i ;,'¡: fit{g!;ril i,irl FY20-;ti:,', . r;:'l."Y¿111!ii, :11:.;j;:. Elzl-Ètj: ",iil p"r*;,,.,

Design 30,000 30,000

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction 225,000 225,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other
255,000 255,000

Gen. Obligation Bond
$ft;dJf"gi"qri $iffiF,fiãQffii ffiikY-2,.{ffii ffiff?æfi WBf:?'ffi ffi, FYr?ãffi;¡ HËåiilfö,iärsÆì

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
TIF-UN 225,000 225,000

225,000 225,000

Funding Source

TIF-UN 225,000

Total $225,000

n FY21 FY21

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction FY21 FY21

Other:

FY19 FY21

243



City of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: G

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Parking Lot - City Hall

This project will reconstruct the parking lot behind City Hall

and Maintenance lmpact on

Current:

This will impact the debt service levy since General Obligation Bond is being used

erm:

parking lot will be maintained by Municipal Operations & Programs.

Desi n

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 50,000 50,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond
E E 50,000E

50,000

50,000

50,000

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects

Storm Water Fund

50,000 50,000

Funding Source:

GO 50,000

Total $50,000

Design FY23 FY23

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: FY23 FY23

FY23 FY23

244



Gity of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: H

Dêpartment:

Community Development

Division:

Engineering Division

Project Number:

Project Description:

Nordic Ridge Water Quality lmprovements

This project includes installing permeable pavers in the parking

lot and drive and biocells and other storm water management
items. Funding is being pursued from the State of lowa for 50%

of the project costs.

Operations and Maintenance
Current:

on Budget:

This project will require 50% match from the city if the grant is successful

Long-Term:

Long term impacts will include maintenance of the permeable pavers and the biocells.

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 100,000 100,000 200,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other

Capital Projects

100,000E 100,000I
100,000

I 200,000E
100,000

Federal/State Funding 100,000 100,000

100,000 100,000 200,000

Funding Source

F/S

CP

100,000

100,000

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY20 FY21

Other:

Total $200,000 FY2O FY21

245



Gity of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: I

Department:

Community Development

Division

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Sidewal k/Trai ls: Cedar Heig hts Drive Shoulder I m provements

This project would construct 5' shoulders on both sides of Cedar

Heights Drive from Viking Road to Black Hawk Road.

Attach Map
,'¡,{

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This will impact the debt service levy since bond funding is being used

Long-Term:

The shoulders will be maintained by the Municipal Operations & Programs

Pioiect Gosts., , . FYlglrr ,'," FY¿O' ."' EY22 : FY23 ':¡r FY24 , Total',^

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 325,000 325,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other
325,000 325,000

r,(i rFrr;^r -r,i ,r

'irf.t F,I:¿lf,ì: .::ì :.

Gen. Obligation Bond 325,000 325,000

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Storm Water Fund

325,000 325,000

Funding Source:

GO 325,000

Total $325,000

Design FY20 FY20

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction FY20 FY20

Other:

FY20 FY20
246



City of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: J

Department:

Community Development

Div¡sion:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Sidewalks/Trails: Center Street

This project will construct2,625 feet of sidewalk on the east
side of Center Street from Lone Tree Road to Dunkerton
Road.

I

I

¡

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This will impact the debt service levy since bond funding is being used

Long-Term:

The sidewalk will be maintained by Municipal Operations & Programs until the adjacent property is developed

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 125,000 125,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond
E E 125,000

125,000

125,000

125,000

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

125,000 125,000
Funding Source:

GO 125,000

Total $125,000

Design FY19 FY20

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY20 FY20

Other:

FY19 FY20
247



CIP Number: KGity of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program
Project Number:Division:

Engineering

Department:

Community Development
Attach Map

t'

Project Descript¡on:

Sidewalks/Trails: Danish Drive lnfill

This project would construct sidewalk on the south side of
Danish Drive from Norse Drive to just past Fjord Drive. This
would complete the sidewalk system on Danish Drive from
Norse Drive to Glacier Drive.

This will impact the debt service levy since bond funding is being used

Long-Term:

This will not impact the debt service levy, since property owners are responsible for the adjacent sidewalks

and Ma lmpact on Budget:

F(22 . FY23 îf24FY21.:þr.:, Fiòies1r çg$ts:,'.. i,,
Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

8,000 8,000Construction

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other
8,000 8,000

i'[,:FV23,¡4i,, ,f,¡iiF.Y24i:,:'äji,",F-J20j'ì,r rili:ïö!àli-Í;..,FYã¡:1. ..',::.flQlÌi!:,,,

8,000 8,000Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Storm Water Fund

8,000 8,000

l..i'.1. fii;if r¡'*S.1,

FY24FY24Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

FY24 FY24Construction
Other:

FY24 FY24

8,000

$8,oooTotal

Funding Source:

GO

248



City of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: L

Department:

Community Development
Division:

Engineering
Project Number:

Project Description:

Sidewalks/Trails: Devlin Ci rcle Sidewalk I nfill

This project will complete a gap in sidewalk along the south
side at 211 Devlin Circle.

and Maintenance lmpact on

Current:

This will impact the debt service levy since bond funding is being used

This will not impact the debt service levy, since property owners are responsible for the adjacent sidewalks'

n

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction 10,000 10,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish
Other

Gen. Obligation Bond
I I I I 10,000

10,000

10,000I
10,000

Federal/State Funding
Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects

10,000 10,000

Funding Source:

GO Bond 10,000

Total $10,000

n FY24 FY24

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY24 FY24

Other:

FY24 FY24

249



Gity of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: M

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Descript¡on:

Sidewalk/Trails: Hudson Road Trail - Prairie Lakes

This project will construct trail along the east side of Hudson
Road from Viking Road to Technology Parkway approximately
3,650 feet.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This will impact the debt service levy since bond funding is being used

Long-Term:

The trailwill be maintained by Municipal Operations & Programs

Desi n 45,000 45,000

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 400,000 400,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond
E E 45,000

45,000

400,000

400,000

445,000

445,000

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects
Cedar Falls Utilities

TIF - Downtown

45,000 400,000 445,000
Funding Source:

GO Bond 445,000

Total $445,000

FY22 FY22

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY23 FY23

Other:

250



City of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: N

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Sidewall</Trails: Hwy 58 Recreation Trailto UNI Campus

As recreationaltrail improvements are developed, UNI requests
a recreationaltrail connection to the Prairie Lakes Trail and

GreenhillTrailwith UNI's south campus in the Hwy 58 prairie

and Upland Forest areas. This project would construct an

underpass on Greenhill Road west of Hwy 58.

Operations and
Current:

mpact on Budget:

This will impact the debt service levy since bond funding is being used

Long-Term:

The trailwill be maintained by the Municipal Operations & Programs'

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction 1,000,000 1,000,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond
E 1,000,000E

200,000

1,000,000

200,000

Federal/State Funding 800,000 800,000

LocalSales Tax

1,000,000 1,000,000

Funding Source:

GO

F/S

200,000

800,000

Total $1,000,000

Design FY19 FY19

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction FY20 FY20

Other:

FY19 FY20

251



Gity of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: O

Depafiment:

Community Development

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Sidewalk/Trails: Lloyd Lane Sidewalk lnfill

This project will construct sidewalk along the south side of Lloyd
Lane from Norse Drive to Algonquin Drive approximately 840
feet.

ntenance lmpact on

will impact the debt service levy since bond funding is being used.

s will not impact the debt service levee, since property owners are responsible for the adjacent sidewalks.

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 30,000 30,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond
I I 30,000I

30,000

30,000E
30,000

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects

Cedar Falls Utilities

TIF - Downtown

30,000 30,000

Funding Source:

GO Bond 30,000

Total ,000

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY24 FY24

Other:

252



CIP Number: PCity of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program
Project Number:Division:

Engineering
Department:

Community Development
Attach Map:Project Description:

Sidewal k/Trails: Magnol ia Drive Sidewal k I nfi ll

This project would construct sidewalk on the east side of
Magnolia Drive from Crescent Drive to Whitetail Drive.

This will impact the debt service levy since bond funding is being used

This will not impact the debt service levy, since property owners are responsible for the adjacent sidewalks.

Operations and Maintenance pact on Budget:

Long-Term

Current:

FY22 FY23 " FY24FYI9 FY20 FY21,:';;.:: p¡gieGJ Gosts , "

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation
26,00026,000Construction

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other
26,00026,000

riit¡f"Y,23.$ iii;. F.l,!t4:'itr:iiiì: ¡yl1o;l, ,{í:FY22i,'ii,".1:EY: 9i,;:: i;i'.FYrOiT.il
26,00026,000Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Storm Water Fund

26,00026,000

FY20FY20Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

FY20FY20Construction
Other:

FY20FY2O

Funding Source:

GO
STW

26,000

$26,000Total
253



Gity of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: Q

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Descr¡ption:

Sidewal k/Trails: McClai n Drive Sidewalk I nfill

This project will construct sidewalk along McClain Drive from

University Ave south to Primrose Drive totaling approximately
1400 feet. This sidewalk will connect surrounding subdivisions to
Orchard Hill Park and Orchard Hill Elementary School.

Attach

Operations and Maintenance pact on Budget:

Current:

This will impact the debt service levy since bond funding is being used

Long-Term:

This will not impact the debt service levee, since property owners are responsible for the adjacent sidewalks

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 50,000 50,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond
E E 50,000

50,000

50,000E
50,000

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Cedar Falls Utilities

TIF - Downtown

50,000 50,000

Funding Source:

GO Bond 50,000

Total 000

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation
Construction
Other:

254



CIP Number: RCity of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program
Project Number:Division:

Engineering

Department:

Community Development
Project Description:

Sidewalks/Trails: State Street lnfill

This project will construct 135 feet of sidewalk on E. 20th Street.

This will impact the debt seruice levy since bond funding is being used.

Long-Term:

This will not have a long-term effect on debt service levy since the adjacent property owners will maintain the
sidewalk

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

FY22 , FVzg FY24 TotalFY19 ,, FY2O î,'(21 '' ,':ì,Pfo¡ect Gosts:'
Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation
6,000 6,000Construction

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other
6,0006,000

:'r.r: FJ24ir,,:.:',i,+'FYl9lr.:,r
6,000 6,000Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

6,0006,000

FY24Design FY24

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

FY24 FY24Construction
Other:

FY24liP¡-e.-b$i;s:. 1 FY24

6,000

Total $6,000

Funding Source:

GO Bond

¡ ,*+{l

255



City of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: S

Department:

Community Development

Division

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Sidewalks/Trails: Trail Oversizing

When a developer is required to place a sidewalk in a new
subdivision or project, this project will provide the funding for
the City to pay for the additional cost in expanding that
sidewalk into a trail. The expense will only occur when it is
coordinated with a new development.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This will impact the debt service levy since bond funding is being used

Long-Term:

The recreation trail will be maintained by the Municipal Operations & Programs

,*try,2I,,iiiil fij:,f-y¡2âI¡*1,

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 120,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond

20,000 20,000

ffiffi*ffi
20,000

ffi.ffi
20,000 20,000 20,000

ffi
120,000

ffiffi"ffiffi

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 120,000

20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 120,000

Funding Source

120,000CP

Total $120,000

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction Annual Annual

Other:

256



CIP Number: TCity of Cedar Falls CaPital lmprovement Program
Project Number:Division:

Engineering
Department:

Community Development
Map:Project Description:

Sidewalks/Trails: Tremont Street I nfill

This project would complete the gap sidewalk at 422West
20th Street.

This will impact the debt service levy since bond funding is being used

This will not impact the debt service levy, since property owners are responsible for the adjacent sidewalks.

and Maintenance on Budget:

Long-Term

Design

Current:

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation
6,0006,000Construction

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other
6,000

6,000
EEEE E6,000

6,000
EI

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

6,0006,000

FY22FY22

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation
FY22FY22Construction

Other:

FY22FY22

6,000

Total $6,000

Funding Source:

GO Bond

west 20th 5tre¿t

i
ft-
o

D
b

t
I
Í

I

il

r

r'- îl

257



CIP Number: UCity of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program
Project Number:

Engineering

Division:Department:

Community Development
AttachProject Description:

SidewalkiTrails: Valley High Drive Sidewalk lnfill

This project will install new sidewalk along Valley High Drive

from Veralta Drive to the Hanna Park Addition. This will

connect the existing sidewalk for half a block on both sides of

the street.

This will impact the debt service levy since bond funding is being used

This will not impact the debt service levy, since property owners are responsible for the adjacent sidewalks

and Maintenance lmpact on

Long-Term

Design

Current:

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation
15,00015,000Construction

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

E 15,000

15,000

15,000

15,000Gen. Obligation Bond
E

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects

15,00015,000

FY22Design FY22

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation
FY22FY22Construction

Other:

FY22 FY22

15,000

$15,000Total

Funding Source:

GO Bond

lwlB

258



Gity of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: V

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Sidewalks/Trails: Veralta I nfill

This project will construct sidewalk along one side of Veralta
Drive from University Avenue to Orchard Drive. This infill
project will connect the future trail on University Avenue to
Orchard Dive sidewalk.

Attach Map:

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on

Current:

This will impact the debt service levy since bond funding is being used

will not impact the debt service levy, since property owners are responsible for the adjacent sidewalks

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 32,400 32,400

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond
I I 32,400I

32,400

32,400I
32,400

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

32,400 32,400

Funding Source

GO Bond 32,400

Total $32,400

n FY22 FY22

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY22 FY22

Other:

FY22 FY22
259



CIP Number: WCity of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program
Project Number:Department:

Community Development

Division:

Engineering
Map:

re, .Tffill

Project Description:

Sidewalks/Trails: Viking Rd Sidewalk I nfill

his project will construct sidewalk on the north side of Viking
Road from Hudson Road to Arbors Drive

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This will impact the debt service levy since bond funding is being used

Long-ïerm:

The sidewalk will be maintained by the Municipal Operations & Programs until the adjacent property is

developed.

:: : fflt;, . ''',,,F)(2t,, Total,,.:,1. t¡rt ProieG-t Cost6-, i ;,,''' . ,;:;, ¡Y19, ' .,, FY20. . ' FY22..
Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

170,000 170,000Construction
Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other
170,000 170,000

l,;:; FY.,20 i''r#,çVZr#;.r
170,000170,000Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

170,000170,000

FY21 FY22Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

FY22 FY22Construction
Other:

FY21 FY22

170,000

$170,000Total

Funding Source:

GO Bond

260



City of Cedar Falls Cap ital lmprovement Program CIP Number; X

Department:

Community Development
Division:

Engineering
Project Number:

Project Description:

Sidewalks/Trails: W. 12th Street Sidewalk lnfill

This project would install 500 feet of sidewalk along the south

side of W. 12th Street from Delta Drive to 1902W. 12th

Street.

Attach

Operations and Maintenance mpacton Budget:

Current:

This will impact the debt service levy since bond funding is being used'

Long-Term:

This will not impact the debt service levy, since property owners are responsible for the adjacent sidewalks.

Des n

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation
Construction 25,000 25,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish
Other

Gen. Obligation Bond
I I E 2 000

25,000

25,000E
25,000

Federal/State Funding
Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects

25,000 25,000

Funding Source:

25,000GO

Total $25,000

Des FY24 FY24

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY24 FY24

Other:

FY24 FY24

261



Gity of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number:

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Storm Sewer: Terrace Drive Storm Sewer Extension

This project will provide storm sewer on Terrace Drive between
University Avenue and Sunray Drive in an area containing no

storm sewer in existing street area.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This will not impact the debt service levy since the storm water fund is being used

Long-Term:

The storm sewer will be maintained by the Municipal Operations & Programs.

Proiect Costs FY19 FY2O FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 Total

Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 200,000 200,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

t t . ¡. Jo!a! Gosþ; ,.,, , ' 200,000 200,000

, ;!;i:1, g-,ô-¡';.6-ö:6¡¡i¡ ñìdê\ : il.j, FY20',.'r' i,:., FY22' '
, ¡y23;,r:'. Total

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Storm Water Fund 200,000 200,000

i-i 1i.: Total,sourcé,-' , '.::,1 200,000 200,000

Funding Source

STW 200,000

Total $200,000

r::';'.{, :, 1:.S árt¡r¡, ::': í;ll,:: r ' , ,-lrll ¡sh ' ',
Design FY22 FY22

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction FY22 FY22

Other:

FY22 FY22l-vjg.ralìi:r;:_t-"'

262



City of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: z
Department:

Community Development

Division:

Engineering

Projoct Number:

Project Description:

Streets: Ashworth Drive Extension

This project would extend Ashworth Drive west from Arbors Drive

to the west property limits of the joint school/park land currently

under development. All developments are required to extend

roads to their limits for future connections with developing areas

adjacent.

,ri.

rãÉ i ,Íl MLINFAÐ¡MI

þziî äiE
' I I irit=rala:

I i -ffiaErl' 
''-d. -'

t :-
,::'. ll:i*-,_.'-:.1 .. :j

.¡¿ã-È

lmpact on Budget:

This will impact the debt service levy since General Obligation Bond will be used.

Long-Term:

This road will be maintained by Municipal Operations & Programs.

Design 25,000 000

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 250,000 250,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond
E I 000

12,500

250,000

125,000

275,000E
137,500

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects

Storm Water Fund

SchoolDistrict 12,500 125,000 137,500

25,000 250,000 275,000

Funding Source:

GO
SCHOOLS

137,500
137,500

Total $275,000

Des FY21 FY21

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY22 FY22

Other:

FY21 FY22

263



Gity of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: AA

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Streets: Barnett Drive Extension

This project provides for the future extension of Barnett Drive

south to intersect with 22nd Street.

Operations lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This will impact the debt service levy since bond funding is being used

Long-Term:

The street will be maintained by the Municipal Operations & Programs

Design 200 200,000

Land/Right of Way 200,000 200,000

Utility Relocation

Construction 1,400,000 1,400,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond
E E 400,000E

80,000

1,400,000E
280,000

1,900,000E
360,000

Federal/State Funding 320,000 1 ,120,000 1,440,000

Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects

400,000 1,400,000 1,900,000

Funding Source:

F/S

GO

1,440,000
360,000

Total $1,800,000

Design FY23 FY23

Land/Right of Way FY23 FY23

Utility Relocation

Construction FY24 FY24

Other:

FY23 FY24

264



City of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: BB

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Engineering

Poect Number:

Project Description:

Streets: Greenhill Road Corridor Lighting

This project will construct corridor lighting along the Greenhill Road

Extension Project. The FY19 funding will be for lighting at the Round-
a-bout at University and Greenhill and at the W. 27th St. intersection.

I tlrr- q
I .-- lr-r-;l

and on

This will impact the debt service levy since General Obligation Bond will be used

The street lights will be maintained by Cedar Falls Utilities.

Design 7 500 15,000 22,500

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 50,000 150,000 200,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond

57,500I
57,500

E 15,000

15,000

1 000

1 000

222,500E
222,500

Federal/State Funding

LocalSales Tax
Capital Projects

Storm Water Fund
General Revenue

57,500 15,000 150,000 222,500
Funding Source:

GO 222,500

Total $222,500

FY18

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY19 FY24

Other:

FY18 FY24

265



Gity of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: cc
Department:

Community Development

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Streets: Greenhill Road/University Avenue Landscaping

This project will provide landscaping improvements to the

roundabout at Greenhill Road/University Ave'

Operations on Budget:

Current:

This will impact the debt service levy since General Obligation Bond is being used

Long-Term:

The landscaping will be maintained by Municipal Operations & Programs

Design 15,000 15,000

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 160,000 160,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond

15,000

15,000

160,000I
160,000

I I I 175,000I
175,000

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects

Storm Water Fund

15,000 160,000 175,000

Funding Source:

GO 175,000

Total $175,000

FYlB FY18

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: FY18 FY18

FYlB FY18

266



City of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: DD

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Descr¡ption:

Streets:W. lBth Street Extension

Extension of West 18th Street across City-owned property. This will

connect the end of l8th Street to future l8th Street located

immediately west of the City-owned parcel.

'ø-J L---=-lu I *l ILJ I

f-r

f {¡rr+r

,,*dir

t-l
Operations and Maintenance
Current:

on Budget:

This will impact the debt service levy since bond funding is being used

Long-Term:

The street will be maintained by the Municipal Operations & Programs

Design
i.;ìii:FrYf :gê 

ji'
r*ilFJ¿Oj',i''l# iiiiil F,y,?.ji4äi iiiri.ilF,'Y,22't [iitF''Y'l2i..$; Lìf,lt .F.--T.24$:

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 250,000 250,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond
ffirffi ffi'àffi Wtr'ffi ffi ffiffi'ffi

250,000ffi.ffi
125,000

250,000

125,000

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects

Private Contribution 125,000 125,000

250,000 250,000

Funding Source:

GO Bonds

PRIV

125,000

125,000

Total $250,000

Des n

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY24 FY24

Other

FY24 FY24

267



City of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: EE

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Streets: W. 23rd Street Recon

Extension of West lBth Street across City-owned property. This will

connect the end of l8th Street to future l8th Street located

immediately west of the City-owned parcel.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This will impact the debt service levy since bond funding is being used

Long-Term:

The street will be maintained by the Municipal Operations & Programs

Project Gosts FYI9 FY2O FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 Total

Design 50,000 50,000

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction 450,000 450,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

Total Gosts 50,000 450,000 500,000

Source of Funds FYI9 FY2O FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond 50,000 50,000

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax 350,000 350,000

Capital Projects
Private Contribution 100,000 100,000

Total Source 50,000 450,000 500,000

Funding Source

GO Bonds

PRIV

LOST

50,000

100,000

350,000

Total $500,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish
Design
Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY20 FY20

Other:

Total Project FY20 FY20

268



City of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: FF

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Engineering

Project Number:

Project Description:

Streets: West 27th Street Widening

This project will increasç W.27th Street from a two lane section of
roadway to a four lane Jection, beginning at Greenhill Road and

continuing for a distance fo 2000 feet to the west.

and Maintenance on

This will impact the debt service levy since bond funding is being used

Long-Term:

The street will be maintained by the Municipal Operations & Programs

Design

Land/Right of Way 75,000 75,000

Utility Relocation
Construction 750,000 750,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond
I 75,000

75,000

000

750,000
I 825,000

825,000

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

75,000 750,000 825,000

Funding Source:

GO Bonds
F/S

825,000

Total $825,000

FY20 FY20

Land/Right of Way FY20 FY20

Utility Relocation

Construction FY21 FY21

Other:

FY20 FY21

269



City of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: GG

Department:

Community Development

Div¡sion:

Planning & Community Services

Project Number:

Project Dêscription:

Center Street Trail - Paved Shoulder

The Center Street trailfrom Lone Tree Road to the north city
limits involves a 5-foot wide paved shoulder on both sides of the
roadway.

Attach Map: I¡tIll

E
I

!

s¡ F

Operations and
Current:

pact on Budget:

This will impact the debt service levy since bond funding is being used

Long-Term:

The paved shoulder trail will be maintained by the Municipal Operations and Programs

Design 43,000 43,000

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction 430,000 430,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond
I E 43,000I

43,000

430,000I
430,000

473,000

473,000

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects

Cedar Falls Utilities

TIF - Downtown

43,000 430,000 473,000

Funding Source

GO Bond 473,000

Total $473,000

Des FY23 FY24

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction FY24 FY24

Other:

FY23 FY24
270



HHCIP Number:Gity of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program
Project Number:

FL-033-3088Planning & CommunitY Services
Division:Department:

Community Development
Attach MaProject Description:

Flood Control: Cedar River Safety and Whitewater Phase ll

This project will study and construct a new whitewater feature to

replace the existing Center Street Dam.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

The recreational features will impact the debt service levy

Long-Term:

The public improvements will be maintained by Municipal Operations & Programs.

F(24,.tY22 ,;.', FY23' :,FY2ßFYJg1,1; ,'i P¡ojêct CgCttil ,', '

1,500,0001,500,000Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

13,500,00013,500,000Construction

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other
15,000,0001,500,000 13, 000

í;i+,FY.2t¿.¡rl: üi,rriFY.r2-2itâ:': *!':i¡:ff:23-i ,iiïirn.,E"JlgC;; ijii{l.FaY2O:itil:
300,000300,000Gen. Obligation Bond

10,000,00010,000,000Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects
Flood Reserve

4,700,0001,200,000 3,500,000Private
Black Hawk Cnty Gaming

13,500,000 15,000,0001,500,000

FY23FY23Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

FY25FY24Construction
Other:

FY25FY23

Fund¡ng Source:

GO Bond

F/S

PRIV
FR

BHCG

$15,000,000Total

300,000

10,000,000
4,700,000

@\

tt

271



CIP Number: llCity of Cedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program
Project Number:

Planning & Community Services

DivisionDepartment:

Community Development
AttachProject Description:

Sidewalk/Trails: Recreational Trail Signage Study

This project would study the existing recreational trail signage
throughout Cedar Falls and make recommendations to
standardize recreational trail signing system wide.

This will impact the debt service levy since bond funding is being used

The signage will be maintained by the Municipal Operations & Programs

5,000 5,000Design

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on

Current:

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

10,000 10,000Construction

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other
10,000

10,000
II 5,000

5,000

15,000

15,000
E

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Storm Water Fund

15,0005,000 10,000

FY23 FY24Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Other:

FY23 FY24

15,000

Total $15,000

Funding Source:

GO

.ti-: t .:¡iti:it

*fl

,- -' -.:.
F'

272



CIP Number: JJCity of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program
Poect Number:

Planning & Community Services

DivisionDepartment:

Community Development
Attach Map:

2

¡
¡

t
,:
¡

Project Descript¡on:

University Branch-Dry Run Creek Floodplain Remapping

This project will provide floodplain mapping adjustments that
should reduce the designated floodplain for the University Branch

of Dry Run Creek. The remapping will take into account channel
improvements to the Dry Run Creek Corridor from Campus
Street to Clay Street that are scheduled for completion prior to

FY21.

Since this project would be funded from General Obligation Bonds, it could impact the property tax levy

This project will provide more complete, accurate, and updated maps that will allow property/business owners to
potentially adjust flood insurance requirements and reduce rates.

and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Têrm:

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction
Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

45,00045,000Other (Mapping)

EE
45,000

E45,000

45,000
E45,000

Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

45,00045,000

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction
FY22Other: (Mapping) FY21

$45,000

$45,000Total

Funding Source:

GO Bonds

ÈådS gëirJ .J0ili Jjl93 959 i:]Jil!l

273



Gity of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number:KK

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Water Reclamation

Project Number:

Project Description:

Detention Basin Floor Repair

The floor in the detention basin has severe spading which
will lead to failure eventually.

Operations and Maintenance

Current:

on Budget:

This project will not have a significant impact on the current budget.

Long-Term:

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction 30,000 30,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond
ffi

30,000 30,000

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Cedar Falls Utilities

TIF - Downtown

SRF 30,000 30,000

30,000 30,000

Funding Source:

SRF 30,000

Total $30,000

n FY23 FY23

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction
Other:

FY23 FY23
274



Gity of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: LL

Department:

Community Development

Divis¡on:

Water Reclamation

Project Number:

Project Descr¡ption:

Park Drive Second Forcemain

The Park Drive Lift Station has more pump capacity than the
forcemain can handle leading to small overflows during

extreme high rain events. A second, parallel line could be

installed to handle excess flows.

and Ma¡ntenance lmpact on Budget:

This has a major impact on the current budget

Long-Term:

This has a significant impact on the SRF funds, requiring bonds to sold. This would have a significant impact

on the debt of the division.

50,000 50,000

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction 1,450,000 1,450,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond
I I I r,500,000I 1,500,000

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Cedar Falls Utilities

TIF - Downtown

SRB 1,500,000 1,500,000

1,500,000 1,500,000

Funding Source:

SRB 1,500,000

Total $1,500,000

Design FY24 FY24

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction
Other:

FY24 FY24 275



City of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number:MM

Department:

Community DeveloPment

Division:

Water Reclamation

Project Number:

Project Description:

Plant Lift Station VFD UPgrades

Aging pump drives in two stations at the treatment plant are

near the end of their useful lives. Current VFDs are

inefficient and overly complicated. Updates such as these

are a regular maintenance requirement to keep the plant

running effectively and efficiently.

and Maintenance on Budget:

Current:

This should have minimal impact on the current budget'

Long-Term:

The long ranges costs can be significantly higher if upgrades are not completed in a timely manner

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction 20,000 30,000 50,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond
I I 20,000I I 30,000I 50,000I

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Cedar Falls Utilities

TIF-S lndustrial Park

Sewer Rental Fund 20,000 30,000 50,000

20,000 30,000 50,000

Funding Source:

SRF 50,000

Total ,000

FY21 FY24

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction
Other:

FY21 FY24
276



City of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: NN

Department:

Community Development

Division:

Water Reclamation

Project Number:

Project Description:

Sludge Pump Replacements

Existing positive displacement pumps are 30 years old and need to

be replaced with newer technology pumps.

and Maintenance mpact on Budget:

This project will have little impact on the budget'

Long-Term:

It is difficult to find parts for several components at the treatment plant and lift stations, The upgrades will provide for

updated, reliable equipment when replacements are needed.

Des n

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish 20,000 20,000

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond
E E I 20,000 I E 20,000E

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Sewer Rental Fund 20,000 20,000

20,000 20,000

Funding Source

SRF 20,000

Total $20,000

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction

Other: FY22 FY22

FY22 FY22
277



CIP Number: OOrovement ramof Gedar Falls
Department:
Community Development

Project Number:

\i
Division:
Water Reclamation

Iti

A new lift station in the area of Ulrich Park would open up

additional areas for development in the northwest part of
the city. lt will be designed such that it could replace a

smaller, older lift station in Lakewood Hills.

Project Description

Ulrich Park Lift Station

Long-
Term:
This will have an impact on the Operating Budget by increasing sewer rental fees to cover the cost of bond

repayment. lt will replace an older, less efficient lift station.

000 500

Operations and Maintenance
Current:
Sewer Rental Bonds will need to be sold

Land/Riqht of Way
Utility Relocation

1.500.0001,500,000Construction
Landscapinq
Equipment & Furnish
Other

1,500,000E 2,000,000E500,000II
Gen. Obligation Bond

E
Federal/State Fundinç
Local Sales Tax
Capital Projects

1.500.000 2,000,000500,000Sewer Revenue Bond

500,000 1.500,000 2,000,000

FY23n FY23
Land/Riqht of Way
Utility Relocation

FY24FY24Construction
Other:

FY24FY24

Funding Source:
SRB 2,000,000

$2,000,000Total

278



City of Cedar Falls GaP ital lmprovement Program CIP Number: PP

Department:

Municipal Operations and Programs

Divis¡on:

Public Works/Parks Division

Project Number:

Project Description:

Greenhill Road Drainage lmprovements

This project includes rmproving a storm drainage channel of

approximately 1600'between the Green Hill Trail Spur and

Briarwood Hills Dr. The relatively flat grade does not drain

efficiently creating wet swampy conditions. The project will

include the construction of a concrete drain channel to improve

sheet flow for the area.

,Ë[ËiiË

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This project will have an initial impact on the operating budget'

Long-Term:

There will be some maintenance costs associated with maintaining the concrete flow way

Project Gosts FY19 FY2O FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 Total

Design 37,000 37,000

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation
Construction 250,000 250,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other
Total Gosts 287,000 287,000

Source of Funds FYI9 FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond 287,000 287,000

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Cedar Falls Utilities

Total Source 287,000 287,000

Funding Source:

GO 287,000

Total $287,000

Proiect Schedule Start Finish

Design FY23 FY23

LandiRight of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction FY23 FY23

Other:

Total Project
279



Gity of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: oo
Department:

Municipal Operations & Programs

Division

PWPark Division - Park Dev.

Project Number:

03.2394

POect Description:

Park/Playground Development - New

This is a yearly fund utilized to develop new parkland. Future
improvements anticipated include improvements in northern
Cedar Falls based on Northern Cedar Falls Recreation and
Maintenance plan prepared by Confluence, restrooms, shelters,
playground equipment, etc. Projects are identified and
prioritized by staff and the Park and Recreation Commission. lf
available, matching funds are pursued through various grant

sources. (Additional Funding)

and Maintenance mpact on

Park staff will dedicate time to develop plans and budgets so improvements can be completed in an orderly manner

budget. The projects are summarized within an annual work plan
Long-Term:

The impact on operating budget would be if additional parkland and equipment is purchased along with maintenance
of the areas. More exact long term costs will be dependent on the size of the parcel purchased.

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation
Construction 50,000 50,000 50,000 150,000

Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish 50,000 50,000 50,000 150,000

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond

100,000

50,000

100,000E
50,000

100,000

50,000

300,000

150,000

Federal/State Funding 50,000 50,000 50,000 150,000

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

100,000 100,000 100,000 300,000
Funding Source:

F/S

GO Bond

150,000

150,000

Total $300,000

Desi n

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: On-going On-going

On-going On-going

280



Gity of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: RR

Department:

Municipal Operations & Programs

Division

PW/Park Division - Park Dev

Project Number:

Project Description:

Parkland Purchase

The current City of Cedar Falls Comprehensive Plan provides

general areas of the city where future park land should be

purchased to provide recreation and open space needs as the

city develops to the north, south, east and west' ln general

terms, the City will be in need of neighborhood parks that range

in size from 5 to 15 acres. Exact locations of the land purchases

will be determined based on need, growth rates, and willingness

of property owners to enter into agreement with the City, etc.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

Staff time to research possible land acquisitions/donations. No operating or maintenance impact until properties are

acquired.
Long-Term:

lncreased operating budget to maintain the grounds and any structures/improvements that are added to the property

Project Costs FYI9 FY2O FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 Total

Design

Land Purchase 250,000 250,000

Utility Relocation

Construction
Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other
TotalCosts 250,000 250,000

Source of Funds FY19 FY2O FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 Total

Gen. Obligation Bond 250,000 250,000

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Hotel/MotelTax

Total Source 250,000 250,000

Funding Source:

GO Bond 250,000

Total $250,000

Schedule Start Finish

Design

Land/Right of Way Ongoing Ongoing

Utility Relocation

Construction
Other:

Total Project Ongoing Ongoing
281



City of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: SS

Department:

Municipal Operations & Programs

Division:

PW/Park Division - Park

Project Number:

Project Description:

Replace and Renovation of Skate Park Obstacles

The skate park will be impacted by the sewer trunk line project

and will need to be removed and possibly relocated to an

alternate location. The current skate park equipment has been
in place since 1999 and may need to be refirbished or replaced
based on the amount of use the park has been receiving.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

lnitial costs of relocating. Concrete replacement and equipment/obstacle upgrades

Long-Term:

On-going maintenance of the structures

Proiect Costs FYI9 FY2O FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 Total
Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish 100,000 100,000

Other
Total Cost5 100,000 100,000

Source. of Funds FYI9 FY2O . FY21 FY22 FY23: FY24 Total
Gen. Obligation Bond 100,000 100,000

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

', 
I : ;lTotàl SourGê,: -.: 100,000 100,000

Funding Source:

GO Bond 100,000

Total $100,000

le,i; Finish
Design

Land/Right of Way
Utility Relocation

Construction FY21 FY21

Other:

', I Total.PfOia"l, ",, 
.,' FY21 FY21

282



City of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: TT

Department:

Municipal Operations & Programs

Division:

Public Buildings

Project Number:

Project Descr¡ption:

Service Club Entrance Sign

This project would construct signs at the entrance of Cedar Falls

identifying various service club organizations.

qsì,

and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Paid with hotel/motel tax funds and private donations

Long-Term:

There will be an effect on the Operating Budget for maintenance for the sign and the area around the sign

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction
Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish

Other 50,000 50,000

Gen. Obligation Bond
E 50,000 E 50,000

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

Hotel/Motel Taxes 25,000 25,000

Private 25,000 25,000

50,000 50,000

Funding Source:

H/M

PRIV

25,000

25,000

Total $50,000

Design FY20 FY20

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction FY20 FY20

Other: Coordinated
with bond sale

FY20 FY20
283



City of Cedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: UU

Department:

Municipal Operations & Programs

Division:

PW/Park Division - Street

Project Number:

Project Description:

Equipment Maintenance Facility Expansion

To improve efficiencies and the potential for facilities sharing
with other governmental agencies, it will be necessary to
expand the fleet maintenance facility into the refuse storage
section. Provisions for this type of expansion were designed
into the facility. Potential service users are State Patrol, CF
Schools, BH County, CFU and small cities such as Dike and

Hudson.

Operations and Maintenance lmpact on Budget:

Current:

This project could be a shared funding by other governmental agencies minimizing the initial budget impact on the city

budget
Long-Term:

lncreased utility costs and additional wear on the facility.

,': irr,..Fioièct, Gogts!''',, 1' : FYlgt;.. . l FY2o.'1. ,¡,'. FY21' .
¡; . pflt,lii r' F,Y24':' Total,

Design 80,000 80,000

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction 1,000,000 1,000,000

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish

Other
80,000 1,000,000 1,080,000

iì,i:Í:ötäl';',.
Gen. Obligation Bond

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax
Vehicle Replacement 800,000 800,000

CFU

SCF 80,000 200,000 280,000

80,000 '1,000,000 1,080,000

Funding Source:

VRF

Schools

State

County

SCF

800,000

280,000

Total $1,080,000

Design FY19 FY19

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction FY19 FY20

Other:

FY19 FY20

284



City of Cedar Falls Gap ital lmprovement Program CIP Number: W
Department:

Public Safety Services

Division:

Fire Operations

Project Number:

Project Description:

Hazardous Materials U pgrade

ln order to continue the ability to provide Hazardous Materials

Response for the City for all incidents below Level "4", it is time to

upgrade some of our equipment and supplies. lt is also important

to keep up with training of current and new personnel. A portion of

these funds wil be used to modify the HalMat trailer to serve as a

special operations trailer which willfacilitate hazlmat, technical

rescue and incident command operations. This trailer will also be

available for other city departments and mutual aid partners to

utilize.

Operations and Maintenance

Current:

on Budget:

Typically Hazardous Materials equipment and supply purchases are long term efforts. Supplies used during an

incident are charged to the responsible party and replaced thereafter. However much of the equipment has expiration
Long-Term:

The life expectancy of the equipment is 7 years and 15 years for the trailer modifications

Des

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish 5,000 5,000

Other

Gen, Obligation Bond
E 5,000E I E 5,000

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

CapitalProjects 5,000 5,000

5,000 5,000

Funding Source:

GO Bond

CP 5,000

Total $5,ooo

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: FY 21 FY21

FY 21 FY21
285



City of Gedar Falls Capital lmprovement Program CIP Number: WW

Department:

Public Safety Services

Division:

Fire Operations

Project Number:

Project Description:

Replacement of Thermal lmaging Units

Thermal lmaging cameras are used by firefighters in order to
assist in "seeing" through smoke and into walls. The cameras
are a very valuable firefighting and rescue tools. These tools
have been proven to save several hundred thousand of
dollars of property by finding hidden fires in walls and

ceilings.The thermal imaging cameras are used on every
incident that deals with smoke, heat and/or fire.

Attach Map

Operations and Maintenance
Current:

on

This will replace two of the thermal imaging units. The primary ongoing cost is simple maintenance and

batteries which is covered in the operational budget.
Long-Term:

Replacement cycle should be considered every ten years.

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction

Landscaping

Equipment & Furnish 18,300 20,000 38,300

Other

Gen. Obligation Bond

18,300

18,300
E I 20,000I

20,000

38,300E
38,300

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

18,300 20,000 38,300

Funding Source:

38,300GO

Total 38,300

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: FY19 FY24

FY19 FY24
286



Gity of Gedar Falls Gapital lmprovement Program CIP Number: XX

Department:

Public Safety Services

Division:

Fire Operations

Project Number:

Project Description:

Technical Rescue Equipment and SCBA

Wlth the ever expanding role the fire department will facilitate in

the future, the replacment and additional Technical Rescue

Equipment used in Confined Space, Trench Rescue and

Structural Collapse is needed. lncluded would be: Supplied Air
Respirators; Rescue Struts; Ventilation Systems; Winch;

Ropes; and Full Body Harness. This would include replacement

and updates of vehicle rescue equipment as well. This also

includes the cost of SCBA purchases.
\

lmpact on

primary impact,on budget is ongoing maintenance of equipment. Estimated life of the equipment would be 10 years

Long-Term:

Many components of technical rescue equipment have shelf life's. Allocations will be needed in varying intervals

Desi

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction
Landscaping
Equipment & Furnish 25,000 25,000 10,000 5,000 65,000

Other

Gen, Obligation Bond

25,000

25,000

25,000E
25,000

10,000

10,000

5,000I
5,000

65,000E
65,000

Federal/State Funding

Local Sales Tax

Capital Projects

25,000 25,000 10,000 5,000 65,000

Funding Source:

GO 65,000

Total 000

Design

Land/Right of Way

Utility Relocation

Construction
Other: FY 19 FY22

FY 19 FY22

287



   DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE & BUSINESS OPERATIONS 

 

CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 

220 CLAY STREET 

CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 50613 

319-273-8600 

FAX 319-268-5126 
     I N T E R O F F I C E   M E M O R A N D U M 

 

 TO: Mayor Brown and City Council Members   

 FROM: Jennifer Rodenbeck, Director of Finance & Business Operations 

 DATE: January 10, 2019 

 SUBJECT: Annual Reimbursement Resolution 

 
Please find attached a copy of the IRS mandated reimbursement resolution.  Each year 
the City submits a list of projects prior to the sale of General Obligation bonds and 
Revenue bonds that allows the City to be eligible to reimburse ourselves from the bond 
funds for previously incurred expenses relating to the projects listed. 
 
The attachment referred to in the resolution will be the FY19-FY24 Capital 
Improvements Program (CIP) that is also being presented to Council for approval.  After 
formal adoption, a copy of the final CIP will be attached to the resolution and filed in the 
City’s official records.  
 
If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

288



RESOLUTION NO. __________ 

 

RESOLUTION DECLARING AN OFFICIAL INTENT UNDER TREASURY 

REGULATION  1.150-2 TO ISSUE DEBT TO REIMBURSE THE CITY FOR 

CERTAIN ORIGINAL EXPENDITURES PAID IN CONNECTION WITH 

SPECIFIED PROJECTS 

 

WHEREAS, the City anticipates making cash expenditures for one or more 

capital improvements projects, generally described on Attachment A (each of which 

shall hereinafter be referred to as a "Project"), and 

 

WHEREAS, the City reasonably expects to issue debt to reimburse the costs of 

a Project, and 

 

WHEREAS, the Council believes it is consistent with the City's budgetary and 

financial circumstances to issue this declaration of official intent. 

 

NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved by the City Council of the City of Cedar Falls, 

Iowa: 

Section 1.  That this Resolution be and does hereby serve as a declaration of 

official intent under Treasury Regulation 1.150-2. 

Section 2.  That it is reasonably expected that capital expenditures will be made 

in respect of the foregoing Projects, from time to time and in such amounts as this 

Council determines to be necessary or desirable under the circumstances then and 

there existing. 

Section 3.  That the City reasonably expects to reimburse all or a portion of the 

foregoing expenditures with the proceeds of bonds, notes or other indebtedness to be 

issued or incurred by the City in the future. 

Section 4.  That the total estimated costs of the projects, the maximum principal 

amount of bonds, notes or other indebtedness to be issued for the foregoing Projects and 

the estimated dates of completion of the Projects are reasonably expected to be as follows: 

 

 

289



See Attachment A: 

 All Projects with the identifications code of G.O.  2018, 2020, 

2022, and 2024; SRF, SRB-5, SRB-6, SRB-7, and SRB-8. 

 All Projects with the identifications code of TIF-UN, TIF-DT, TIF-

CH, TIF-PP, and TIF-SCF. 

 All Projects with CP, LST, FR, GFS, and STG. 

If such grants are not received, it is intended that the costs to be financed will be 

increased accordingly. 

Section 5.  That the City reasonably expects to reimburse the above-mentioned 

Project costs no later than the later of eighteen months after the capital expenditures are 

paid or eighteen months after the property is placed in service. 

Section 6.  That this Resolution be maintained by the City Clerk in an Official Intent 

File maintained in the office of the City Clerk and available at all times for public inspection, 

subject to such revisions as may be necessary. 

 

ADOPTED this 21
st
 day of January 2019.                                                       

                                                                                   _____________________ 

                                                                                     James P. Brown, Mayor 
                                                                                            

ATTEST: 
 
____________________________ 
Jacque Danielsen, MMC, City Clerk 

290



DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
 

City of Cedar Falls 
220 Clay Street 
Cedar Falls, Iowa 50613 
Phone: 319-268-5161 
Fax: 319-268-5197 
www.cedarfalls.com 

 
MEMORANDUM 

Engineering Division 

  

  

 

 

 
 

 TO: Honorable Mayor James P. Brown and City Council 
 
 FROM: Chase Schrage, Principal Engineer 
 
 DATE: January 2, 2019 
 
 SUBJECT: Play to Play Playground Project 
   Project No. PI-185-3156 
   Request for PS&E Approval 
 
Submitted within for City Council approval are the Plans, Specifications, and Estimate of 
Costs and Quantities for the Place to Play Playground Project. 
 
I would recommend setting Monday, January 21, 2019 at 7:00 p.m. as the date and time 
for the public hearing on this project and Tuesday, January 29, 2019 at 2:00 p.m. as the 
date and time for receiving and opening bids. I would also request that the Notice to 
Bidders be published by January 11, 2019. The Plans and Specifications will be ready 
for distribution to contractors on January 11, 2019 allowing more than two (2) weeks of 
review before contract letting. 
 
This project involves the construction of a play area in Greenhill Park that will provide 
recreation opportunities for individuals of all ages who have special needs. The plans 
will include play equipment, safety surfacing, fencing, etc. This project is to be 
completed in August of 2019. 
 
The total estimated cost for the construction of this project is $527,526. The majority of 
the project will be funded with private funds and a Black Hawk County Gaming Grant. 
Other funding sources that will be used may include hotel motel tax and the general 
revenue fun. 
 
The Plans, Specifications, and Estimate of Costs and Quantities are available for your 
review at the City Clerk's office or the Engineering Division of the Community 
Development Department. 
 
 
xc: Stephanie Houk Sheetz, Director of Community Development 
 Mark Ripplinger, Director of Municipal Operations 

291



DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
 

City of Cedar Falls 
220 Clay Street 
Cedar Falls, Iowa 50613 
Phone: 319-268-5161 
Fax: 319-268-5197 
www.cedarfalls.com 

 
MEMORANDUM 

Engineering Division 

  

  

 

 

 
 

 TO: Honorable Mayor James P. Brown and City Council 
 
 FROM: Chase Schrage, Principal Engineer 
 
 DATE: January 3, 2019 
 
 SUBJECT: 2019 Street Construction Project 
   Project No. RC-000-3153 
   Request for PS&E Approval 
 
Submitted within for City Council approval are the Plans, Specifications, and Estimate of Costs 
and Quantities for the 2019 Street Construction Project. 
 
I would recommend setting Monday, January 21, 2019 at 7:00 p.m. as the date and time for the 
public hearing on this project and Tuesday, January 29, 2019 at 2:00 p.m. as the date and time 
for receiving and opening bids. I would also request that the Notice to Bidders be published by 
January 11, 2019. The Plans and Specifications will be ready for distribution to contractors on 
January 11, 2019 allowing more than two (2) weeks of review before contract letting. 
 
This project involves the construction of fourteen(14) City streets(see attached Exhibit A) 
totaling 2.78 miles. Work will include removal and replacement of the existing pavement, HMA 
overlays, subgrade compaction, storm sewer, subdrain, intake construction and replacement of 
driveway approaches and handicap ramps. Complete streets components were considered in 
the design of each roadway and checklists are on file with the City Engineer. 
 
The total estimated cost for the construction of this project is $4,798,387.18. The majority of the 
project will be funded with the Local Option Sales Tax funds. The project will involve new water 
main on Cedar Heights Drive, Melrose Drive and Franklin Street and will be funded by Cedar 
Falls Utilities. This project will also replace the sanitary sewer main on Lilac Lane and Franklin 
Street that will be funded by Sanitary Sewer Rental Fund. 
 
This project meets the Organizational Goal #4 of the City Council goals for fiscal year 2019 by 
using Local Option Sales Tax for our annual Construction program. 
 
The Plans, Specifications, and Estimate of Costs and Quantities are available for your review at 
the City Clerk's office or the Engineering Division of the Community Development Department. 
 
att 
 
xc: Stephanie Houk Sheetz, Director of Community Development 
  

292



 

293



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Prepared by: Iris Lehmann, Planner II, 220 Clay Street, Cedar Falls, IA 50613 (319) 273-8600 

 
ORDINANCE NO. 2935 

 
AN ORDINANCE REPEALING SECTION 29-107, DISTRICT BOUNDARIES 
OF DIVISION I GENERALLY OF ARTICLE III DISTRICTS AND DISTRICT 

REGULATIONS OF CHAPTER TWENTY-NINE (29) ZONING, 
OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES, OF THE CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA, 

AND RE-ENACTING SAID SECTION 29-107 OF SAID ORDINANCE, AS 
AMENDED, SO AS TO APPLY AND INCLUDE TO THE CHANGE IN THE ZONING 

MAP OF THE CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA, AS PROVIDED BY THIS ORDINANCE 
 
 

  WHEREAS, the applicant, Panther Farms LLC, has requested a rezoning of 40.62 
acres of land located at the north end of Arbors Drive and the west end of Richard Road 
in Cedar Falls, Iowa from A-1(Agricultural) to R-1 (Residence); and 
 
  WHEREAS, the Comprehensive Plan indicates that this property is designated for 
future Low Density Residential and Greenways/Floodplain; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City Planning and Zoning Commission of the City of Cedar Falls, 
Iowa, has recommended approval to the City Council of the City of Cedar Falls, Iowa, to 
amend said Ordinance by removing the following described real estate from A-1, 
Agricultural District, and placing the same in the  R-1, Residence District, as follows: 

 
A PARCEL OF LAND LOCATED IN THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE 
NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 27 AND THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF THE 
SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 22, ALL IN TOWNSHIP 89 NORTH, RANGE 
14 WEST OF THE 5th P.M., CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, BLACK HAWK 
COUNTY, IOWA. 
 
MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:  BEGINNING AT THE 
SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 
OF SAID SECTION 27; THENCE, S89°56'37"W 1330.50' ALONG THE SOUTH 
LINE OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SAID SECTION 
27 TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF THE 
NORTHWEST 1/4 OF SAID SECTION 27; THENCE, N0°00'46"E 968.98' 

294



ALONG THE WEST LINE OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE NORTHEAST 
1/4 OF SAID SECTION 27; THENCE, N50°17'38"E 537.79'; THENCE, 
N50°13'16"E 301.37'; THENCE, NORTHEASTERLY 290.97' ALONG THE ARC 
OF A 500.00' RADIUS CURVE, CONCAVE SOUTHEASTERLY, HAVING A 
CHORD BEARING OF N66°54'44"E AND A CHORD DISTANCE OF 286.88'; 
THENCE, N83°35'00"E 45.01'; THENCE, S0°11'02"E 339.85'; THENCE, 
N89°53'10"E 375.31' TO A POINT ON THE EAST LINE OF THE NORTHEAST 
1/4 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SAID SECTION 27; THENCE, S0°00'14"W 
1282.49' ALONG SAID EAST LINE TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, 
CONTAINING 40.62 ACRES.  SUBJECT TO EASEMENTS AND 
RESTRICTIONS OF RECORD, IF ANY 

 
And 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Cedar Falls, Iowa, deems it to the best 
interests of the City of Cedar Falls, Iowa, that said proposal be made and approved; and 
   

WHEREAS, the said Section 29-107, District Boundaries of Division I, Generally, 
of Article III, Districts and District Regulations, of Chapter Twenty-nine (29), Zoning, of 
the Code of Ordinances of the City of Cedar Falls, Iowa, provides that the zoning map 
of the City of Cedar Falls, Iowa, attached thereto, is incorporated into and made a part 
of said Ordinance; 
 
 WHEREAS, notice of public hearing has been published, as provided by law, and 
such hearing held on the proposed amendment; now, therefore, 
 
 BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, 
IOWA: 
 
Section 1.  That the following described real estate: 
 

A PARCEL OF LAND LOCATED IN THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE 
NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 27 AND THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF THE 
SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 22, ALL IN TOWNSHIP 89 NORTH, RANGE 
14 WEST OF THE 5th P.M., CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, BLACK HAWK 
COUNTY, IOWA. 
 
MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:  BEGINNING AT THE 
SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF 
SAID SECTION 27; THENCE, S89°56'37"W 1330.50' ALONG THE SOUTH LINE 
OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SAID SECTION 27 TO 
THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF THE NORTHWEST 
1/4 OF SAID SECTION 27; THENCE, N0°00'46"E 968.98' ALONG THE WEST 
LINE OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SAID SECTION 27; 
THENCE, N50°17'38"E 537.79'; THENCE, N50°13'16"E 301.37'; THENCE, 
NORTHEASTERLY 290.97' ALONG THE ARC OF A 500.00' RADIUS CURVE, 

295



CONCAVE SOUTHEASTERLY, HAVING A CHORD BEARING OF N66°54'44"E 
AND A CHORD DISTANCE OF 286.88'; THENCE, N83°35'00"E 45.01'; THENCE, 
S0°11'02"E 339.85'; THENCE, N89°53'10"E 375.31' TO A POINT ON THE EAST 
LINE OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SAID SECTION 27; 
THENCE, S0°00'14"W 1282.49' ALONG SAID EAST LINE TO THE POINT OF 
BEGINNING, CONTAINING 40.62 ACRES.  SUBJECT TO EASEMENTS AND 
RESTRICTIONS OF RECORD, IF ANY 
 

Be and the same is hereby removed from the A-1, Agricultural District and added to the 
R-1, Residence District. 

 
Section 2. That the zoning map of the City of Cedar Falls, Iowa, be and the same 

is hereby amended to show the property described in Section 1, above, as now being in 
R-1, Residence District, and the amended map is hereby ordained to be the zoning map 
of the City of Cedar Falls, Iowa, as amended. 
 
 Section 3. That said Section 29-107, District Boundaries of Division I, Generally, 
of Article III, Districts and District Regulations, of Chapter Twenty-nine (29), Zoning, of 
the Code of Ordinances of the City of Cedar Falls, Iowa, be and the same is hereby 
repealed and hereby re-enacted in the identical language as the same now is, in order 
that the same shall apply to and include the change hereby made in the zoning map of 
the City of Cedar Falls, Iowa. 
 
 
INTRODUCED:     January 7, 2019    

PASSED 1ST CONSIDERATION:   January 7, 2019    

PASSED 2ND CONSIDERATION:      

PASSED 3RD CONSIDERATION:      

ADOPTED:          

 
 

 
_____________________________ 

                                                                          James P. Brown, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Jacqueline Danielsen, MMC, City Clerk 

296



From: Robert Frederick   

Date: January 15, 2019 at 1:56:49 PM CST 

To: <jim.brown@cedarfalls.com> 

Subject: Civil Service Commission Resignation 

Dear Mayor Brown:  

 

It is with regret that I am submitting this letter of resignation from the Cedar Falls Civil Service 

Commission effective immediately after the close of business with the commission on 

Wednesday, January 16, 2019.  A very serious, private family situation has arisen that requires 

my undivided attention.  I am grateful to you, former mayor Jon Crews and the Cedar Falls City 

Council for the opportunity to serve my community as a citizen volunteer in this small way. 

Respectfully, 

Bob 

 

 

--  

Robert J. Frederick, Director 

UNI Career Services 

102 Gilchrist Hall 

University of Northern Iowa 

 

 

297



COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 
City Hall – Council Chambers  

January 7, 2019 
 

The Committee of the Whole met in the Council Chambers at 6:15 p.m. on January 7, 
2019, with the following Committee persons in attendance:  Mayor Jim Brown, Tom 
Blanford, Frank Darrah, Susan deBuhr, Rob Green, Daryl Kruse, Mark Miller, and David 
Wieland. Planning and Zoning Commission members present were Chelle Adkins,  
David Hartley, Mardy Holst, Kyle Larson, and Brad Leeper. Staff members attended 
from all City Departments. Tom Nelson with the Waterloo Courier and other members of 
the community attended.  

Mayor Brown called the meeting to order and introduced the first item on the agenda, 
Capital Improvement Program (CIP) – Joint Meeting with Planning & Zoning 
Commission.  Jennifer Rodenbeck, Director of Finance and Business Operations stated 
the CIP is a planning document and does not authorize funding of the project.  She 
stated there are 210 projects totaling over $282 million.  She stated the document 
incorporates council goals and includes both infrastructure as well as quality of life 
projects.  She also noted that the CIP was developed to maintain an even effect on tax 
rates. Ms. Rodenbeck then reviewed various projects and the timing of them.  She 
reviewed 18 Stormwater projects totaling $3.5 million and 21 Sewer project totaling $58 
million.  She stated each of these funds will have a rate increase to help fund these 
projects.   Mayor Brown opened it for comment from the Council and the Planning & 
Zoning Committee.   A brief discussion was held.  Ms. Rodenbeck stated when using 
flood reserves to fund project, this depletes the flood reserve fund which could be used 
for future emergency events and she commented these funds are not reimbursed.    

Mayor Brown introduced the final item on the agenda bills and payroll.  Daryl Kruse 
moved to approve the bills as presented and David Wieland seconded the motion.  The 
motion carried unanimously.  

There being no further discussion Mayor Brown adjourned the meeting at 6:47 p.m.  

Minutes by Lisa Roeding, Controller/City Treasurer 

298



299



300



   DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY SERVICES 

  POLICE OPERATIONS 
CITY OF CEDAR FALLS 

  220 CLAY STREET 
  CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 50613 
 

  319-273-8612 
 

MEMORANDUM 

To:  Mayor Brown and City Councilmembers 

From:  Jeff Olson, Public Safety Services Director/Chief of Police 

Date:  January 17, 2019 

Re:  Beer/Liquor License Applications 

Police Operations has received applications for liquor licenses and/ or wine or beer 
permits. We find no records that would prohibit these license and permits and 
recommend approval. 

Name of Applicants:  

a) Panchero's Mexican Grill, 6421 University Avenue, Class B beer - renewal. 

b) Hy-Vee Tasting Room, 6301 University Avenue, Special Class C liquor - renewal. 
 

c) Fraternal Order of Eagles, 2125 West Lone Tree Road, Class C liquor & outdoor 
service - renewal. 

 

301



302



303



304



305



306



307



308



309



310



311



312



313



314



315



316



317



318



319



320



DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

 
City of Cedar Falls  
220 Clay Street  
Cedar Falls, Iowa 50613   
www.cedarfalls.com  

 
Administration Division  Planning & Community Services Division 

Phone: 319-273-8600  Fax: 319-273-8610 
 

Engineering Division  Inspection Services Division 
Phone: 319-268-5161  Fax: 319-268-5197 

 
Water Reclamation Division 

Phone: 319-273-8633  Fax: 319-268-5566 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

  

 

 TO: Honorable Mayor James P. Brown and City Council 

 FROM: Terra Ray, Engineer Tech II 

 DATE: January 15, 2019 

 SUBJECT: W. 1
st
 Street Reconstruction Project - Property Acquisitions 

  Project # RC-000-3118 
  State Project # STP-57-2(28)-2C-07 
 
The City of Cedar Falls is working with the Iowa Department of Transportation on the 
reconstruction to W. 1

st
 Street from Hudson Road to the Center/Franklin Street intersection. The 

project is in the final design phase, acquisitions of the necessary right of way needs are 
underway to meet the DOT and City’s funding years for construction. The utilities and other 
infrastructure work will be started early next year. The road construction will take place in 2019-
2020. This project includes a total reconstruction of the roadway from a four lane to a five lane 
facility. The project identifies the need for total acquisitions from three (3) properties and partial 
acquisitions from 68 properties. 
 
Appraisals and offers are gradually being sent to the properties affected by this corridor 
reconstruction project. The owners of the following properties have accepted our offer. 
 
 
Parcel # Owner Address Acquisition Type 

74 Kenneth L. Miller 1420 W. 1
st
 Street Fee 

Temporary Easement 
Tennant Agreement 

1 Jordan’s Nursery, Inc. 1715 W. 1
st
 Street Fee 

Temporary Easement  

 
Attached is a map that identifies the location of these properties. 
 
The City will use federal funds for the design and right of way portion of this project. Per an 
agreement with the DOT approved on August 7, 2017, the city will be the lead in property 
acquisition and design. All eligible project costs will be split 50% City and 50% DOT which 
includes engineering, right of way, construction and construction administration. The city signed 
as agreement with Snyder and Associates on September 5, 2017 for these services. Funds for 
this project are identified in the Cedar Falls Capital Improvements Program in FY18 and FY20 

321



under item number 91. If approved, the City Attorney will prepare the necessary closing 
documents and staff will complete the acquisition process for these parcels. 
 
Staff recommends that the City Council state their support in the form of a resolution approving 
the acquisitions and authorize the Mayor to execute the agreements for the W. 1

st
 Street 

reconstruction project. 
 
If you have any questions or need additional information, please feel free to contact me. 
 
xc: Stephanie Sheetz, Director 
 Chase Schrage, Principal Engineer 
 David Sturch, Planner III 
  

322



Ol
ive

 St

Wa
lnu

t S
t

Tre
mo

nt
 St

N 
Co

lle
ge

 St

Co
tta

ge
 G

rvElm St

Pa
rk

Dr

Edgewood St

Linda Dr

W 3rd St

Theimer St

W 2nd St

W 1st St

Pine St

Hu
ds

on
 R

d

Fr
an

cis
 St

Di
vis

ion
 St

Fo
rre

st 
Rd

W 3rd St

Ca
the

rin
e S

t

Ida St

Pe
ar

l S
t

Oak St

Parkway Ave

Ell
en

 St

Hu
ds

on
 R

d

Iow
a S

t

Ge
ne

vie
ve

 St

W 4th St

Fr
an

kli
n S

t

N 
Fr

an
cis

 S
t

NEll enS t

S Park Rd

Edgewood St

N 
Di

vis
ion

 S
t

N 
Ge

ne
vie

ve
 S

t

Ba
ke

r D
r

Parkway Ave

N 
Ge

ne
vie

ve
 S

t

Higby Dr

Crescent Dr

Center St

75 6973
68

67
72 66 6571 64 63 62

61
60

59 58
57 56

55
54

52
51

50 49 48 47 46

45
4144

43

252 3 4 5 7 8 299 30 31
10

11
12

13
14

15
16

17
18

19 20
21

22
23 24

42

28

76 70
53

5 6 26

77

27

74

1

I

Signed
Submitted for Approval
Condemnation

323



324



325



326



327



328



329



330



331



332



333



334



335



336



337



338



339



340



341



342



343



344



345



346



347



348



349



350



351



352



DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
 

City of Cedar Falls 
220 Clay Street 
Cedar Falls, Iowa 50613 
Phone: 319-273-8600 
Fax: 319-273-8610 
www.cedarfalls.com 

 

MEMORANDUM 
Planning & Community Services Division 

  

   

 

 

 
 
 

 

 TO: Honorable Mayor James P. Brown and City Council 

 FROM: Shane Graham, Planner II 

 DATE: January 17, 2019 

 SUBJECT: Property Acquisition: Artesian Earthworks, LLC. 
 
 
At their November 19, 2018 meeting, City Council approved the execution of the Offer 
to Buy Real Estate and Acceptance for 73.65 acres of land located just west of the West 
Viking Road Industrial Park, along S Union Road from Artesian Earthworks, LLC. The 
purchase price was $1,546,650 or $21,000 per acre. City Legal and Community 
Development staff completed the closing on the property on January 16, 2019.  
 
Now that the closing has been completed, City Council will need to accept the Warranty 
Deed that will be recorded at the Black Hawk County Recorder’s Office. The Community 
Development Department recommends that the City Council adopt the following: 
 
 1. Resolution Approving and Accepting a Warranty Deed for the purchase of 

73.65 acres, more or less, of farm real estate owned by Artesian 
Earthworks, LLC. 

 
If you have any questions regarding this project, please contact the Community 
Development Department. 
 
xc: Stephanie Houk Sheetz, Director of Community Development 
 Jennifer Rodenbeck, Director of Finance and Business Operations 
           Karen Howard, Planning & Community Services Manager 
 Kevin Rogers, City Attorney 
  
   
           

353



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Prepared by:  Shane Graham, 220 Clay Street, Cedar Falls, Iowa (319) 268-5160 

 
RESOLUTION NO. _______ 

 

RESOLUTION APPROVING AND ACCEPTING A WARRANTY DEED FOR THE 

PURCHASE OF 73.65 ACRES, MORE OR LESS, OF FARM REAL ESTATE 

OWNED BY ARTESIAN EARTHWORKS, LLC, AN IOWA LIMITED LIABILITY 

COMPANY 

 
 WHEREAS, The City Council of the City of Cedar Falls, Iowa, previously approved execution of 

an Offer to Buy Real Estate and Acceptance between the City of Cedar Falls, Iowa, and Artesian 

Earthworks, LLC, an Iowa Limited Liability Company, for the purchase of 73.65 acres, more or less, of 

farm real estate owned by Artesian Earthworks, LLC, an Iowa Limited Liability Company; and 

 

 WHEREAS, pursuant to said Offer to Buy Real Estate and Acceptance, the real estate transaction 

recently closed, and Artesian Earthworks, LLC, an Iowa Limited Liability Company, has tendered a 

Warranty Deed in fulfillment of said Offer to Buy Real Estate and Acceptance, a copy of which Warranty 

Deed accompanies this Resolution, to the City of Cedar Falls, Iowa; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Cedar Falls, Iowa, deems it in the best interests of the 

City of Cedar Falls, Iowa, to approve and accept said Warranty Deed. 

 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

CEDAR FALLS, IOWA, that said Warranty Deed conveying 73.65 acres, more or less, of farm real estate 

by Artesian Earthworks, LLC, an Iowa Limited Liability Company, to the City of Cedar Falls, Iowa, is 

hereby approved and accepted, and the City Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to cause said 

Warranty Deed to be recorded with the Black Hawk County Recorder. 

 
 
 PASSED AND APPROVED this _____ day of January, 2019. 

 
       

____________________________________________ 

James P. Brown, Mayor 

 
 
ATTEST: 

____________________________________________ 

Jacqueline Danielsen, MMC, City Clerk 

354



 2 

CERTIFICATE 

 

 

STATE OF IOWA   ) 

     ) SS: 

COUNTY OF BLACK HAWK: ) 

 

 

I, Jacqueline Danielsen, MMC, City Clerk of the City of Cedar Falls, Iowa, hereby certify that the 

above and foregoing is a true and correct typewritten copy of Resolution No. _____ duly and legally 

adopted by the City Council of said City on the _____ day of ____________________, 2019. 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto signed my name and affixed the official seal of the 

City of Cedar Falls, Iowa this _____ day of ____________________, 2019. 

  

 

 

  

Jacqueline Danielsen, MMC 

City Clerk of Cedar Falls, Iowa 

 
 

355



356



357



DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
 

City of Cedar Falls 
220 Clay Street 
Cedar Falls, Iowa 50613 
Phone: 319-273-8600 
Fax: 319-273-8610 
www.cedarfalls.com 

 

MEMORANDUM 
Planning & Community Services Division 

  

   

 

 

 
 
 

 

 TO: Honorable Mayor James P. Brown and City Council 

 FROM: Shane Graham, Planner II 

 DATE: January 17, 2019 

 SUBJECT: Property Acquisition: Lois Rieger, John Rieger, Rick Rieger and Steven 
Rieger 

 
 
At their November 5, 2018 meeting, City Council approved the execution of the Offer to 
Buy Real Estate and Acceptance for 126.07 acres of land located just west of the West 
Viking Road Industrial Park, along Viking Road and S Union Road from Lois Rieger, 
John Rieger, Rick Rieger and Steven Rieger. The purchase price was $2,647,470 or 
$21,000 per acre. City Legal and Community Development staff completed the closing 
on the property on January 10, 2019.  
 
Now that the closing has been completed, City Council will need to accept the Warranty 
Deed that will be recorded at the Black Hawk County Recorder’s Office. The Community 
Development Department recommends that the City Council adopt the following: 
 
 1. Resolution Approving and Accepting a Warranty Deed for the purchase of 

126.07 acres, more or less, of farm real estate owned by Lois Rieger, 
John Rieger, Rick Rieger and Steven Rieger. 

 
If you have any questions regarding this project, please contact the Community 
Development Department. 
 
xc: Stephanie Houk Sheetz, Director of Community Development 
 Jennifer Rodenbeck, Director of Finance and Business Operations 
           Karen Howard, Planning & Community Services Manager 
 Kevin Rogers, City Attorney 
  
   
           

358



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Prepared by:  Shane Graham, 220 Clay Street, Cedar Falls, Iowa (319) 268-5160 

 
RESOLUTION NO. _______ 

 

RESOLUTION APPROVING AND ACCEPTING A WARRANTY DEED FOR THE 

PURCHASE OF 126.07 ACRES, MORE OR LESS, OF FARM REAL ESTATE 

OWNED BY LOIS RIEGER, JOHN RIEGER, RICK RIEGER AND STEVEN RIEGER 

 
 WHEREAS, The City Council of the City of Cedar Falls, Iowa, previously approved execution of 

an Offer to Buy Real Estate and Acceptance between the City of Cedar Falls, Iowa, and Lois Rieger, John 

Rieger, Rick Rieger and Steven Rieger, for the purchase of 126.07 acres, more or less, of farm real estate 

owned by Lois Rieger, John Rieger, Rick Rieger and Steven Rieger; and 

 

 WHEREAS, pursuant to said Offer to Buy Real Estate and Acceptance, the real estate transaction 

recently closed, and Lois Rieger, John Rieger, Rick Rieger and Steven Rieger have tendered a Warranty 

Deed in fulfillment of said Offer to Buy Real Estate and Acceptance, a copy of which Warranty Deed 

accompanies this Resolution, to the City of Cedar Falls, Iowa; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Cedar Falls, Iowa, deems it in the best interests of the 

City of Cedar Falls, Iowa, to approve and accept said Warranty Deed. 

 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

CEDAR FALLS, IOWA, that said Warranty Deed conveying 126.07 acres, more or less, of farm real 

estate by Lois Rieger, John Rieger, Rick Rieger and Steven Rieger, to the City of Cedar Falls, Iowa, is 

hereby approved and accepted, and the City Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to cause said 

Warranty Deed to be recorded with the Black Hawk County Recorder. 

 
 
 PASSED AND APPROVED this _____ day of January, 2019. 

 
       

____________________________________________ 

James P. Brown, Mayor 

 
 
ATTEST: 

____________________________________________ 

Jacqueline Danielsen, MMC, City Clerk 

359



 2 

CERTIFICATE 

 

 

STATE OF IOWA   ) 

     ) SS: 

COUNTY OF BLACK HAWK: ) 

 

 

I, Jacqueline Danielsen, MMC, City Clerk of the City of Cedar Falls, Iowa, hereby certify that the 

above and foregoing is a true and correct typewritten copy of Resolution No. _____ duly and legally 

adopted by the City Council of said City on the _____ day of ____________________, 2019. 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto signed my name and affixed the official seal of the 

City of Cedar Falls, Iowa this _____ day of ____________________, 2019. 

  

 

 

  

Jacqueline Danielsen, MMC 

City Clerk of Cedar Falls, Iowa 

 
 

360



361



362



363



 

 

DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
 

City of Cedar Falls 
220 Clay Street 
Cedar Falls, Iowa 50613 
Phone: 319-273-8600 
Fax: 319-273-8610 
www.cedarfalls.com 

 

MEMORANDUM 

Administration Division 

  

  

 

 
 
 

 

 

 TO: Mayor Brown & City Council  

 FROM: Stephanie Houk Sheetz, Director of Community Development 

 DATE: January 17, 2019 

 SUBJECT: MU2 (E 2nd St.): Workforce Housing Tax Incentive project 

 
The City supported a workforce housing tax incentive project for 250 State Street in 
March 2016.  The program is through the Iowa Economic Development Authority, 
providing certain State tax incentives to developers for the construction of new housing 
in Iowa where infrastructure already exists.  The RiverPlace developer is seeking the 
same incentive for the MU2 project along E 2nd Street. 
 
The Workforce Housing Tax Incentive Program (WHTIP) provides the developer a 
refund of state sales or use taxes paid during the construction of the new project.  An 
investment tax credit of up to 10% can also be provided by the Iowa Economic 
Development Authority for costs directly related to the construction of new rental 
housing units.  Information on the program can be found at 
https://www.iowaeconomicdevelopment.com/WHTC.  
 
A contract between the State and RiverPlace is being developed for the MU2 project.  
The City is being asked to confirm its support for the project.  The City is also being 
asked to confirm our consent that the contract will be with “State Street Mixed Use II 
LC.”  The City’s development agreement with River Place Properties LC allows the 
developer to establish other entities for purposes of financing, provided they are wholly 
owned and controlled by River Place Properties.  Attached is a letter confirming that 
State Street Mixed Use II LC meets that criterion. 
 
The Community Development Department recommends that City Council approve and 
adopt the following:  Resolution in Support of the Workforce Housing Tax Incentive 
Program application and the contract being with State Street Mixed Use II LC. 
 
Please contact me with any questions. 
 
Attachments: Application for Workforce Housing Tax Credits 
  Letter confirming ownership 
 
xc:   Steve Long, River Place Properties, LC 
 Emily Meyer, New Lead Historic 

364



2/21/2018 IowaGrants

https://www.iowagrants.gov/getApplicationPrintPreview.do?documentPk=1518113313653 1/7

Application

 95226 - Workforce Housing Tax Incentive Program
 247947 - Mixed Use II
 Workforce Housing Tax Credits
 

 Status: Editing Submitted
Date:

 
 

 

 Applicant Information

 

Project Officer
AnA User Id MARK.KITTRELL@IOWAID 
First Name* Mark Alan Kittrell 

First Name Middle Name Last Name 
Title:  
Email:* mark.kittrell@eagleviewpartners.com 
Address:* 300 State Street 
  #110 
   
City* Cedar Falls Iowa 50613 

City State/Province Postal Code/Zip 
Phone:* 319-277-0007  

Phone Ext. 
Program Area
of Interest* Workforce Housing Tax Credits
Fax:  

Organization Information
Organization
Name:* River Place Properties LC 
Organization
Type:* For-Profit – Privately Held 
DUNS:  
Organization
Website: riverplace-cedarfalls.com 
Address: 300 State Street 
  #110 
   
 Cedar Falls Iowa 50613 

City State/Province Postal Code/Zip 
Phone: 319-277-0007  

 Ext. 
Fax:  

 
 
 

Cover Sheet-General Information
 
 Authorized Official

Name* Mark Kittrell 

Title* CEO/Manager 

Organization* State Street Mixed Use II LC 
 If you are an individual, please provide your First and Last Name.

Address* 200 State Street #202Z 

  

City/State/Zip* Cedar Falls Iowa 50613 
City State Zip 

Telephone Number* 319-277-0007 

E-Mail* mark.kittrell@evpre.com 

Fiscal Officer/Agent

Please enter the "Fiscal Officer' for your Organization.

If you are an individual, please provide your First and Last Name.
365



2/21/2018 IowaGrants

https://www.iowagrants.gov/getApplicationPrintPreview.do?documentPk=1518113313653 2/7

Name* Mark Kittrell 

Title CEO/Manager 

Organization State Street Mixed Use II LC 

Address 200 State Street #202Z 

  

City/State/Zip Cedar Falls Iowa 50613 
City State Zip 

Telephone Number 319-277-0007 

E-Mail mark.kittrell@evpre.com 

County(ies) Participating,
Involved, or Affected by this
Proposal* 

Black Hawk County 

Congressional District(s)
Involved or Affected by this
Proposal* 

1st - Rep. Rod Blum (R) 
 Congressional Map

Iowa Senate District(s)
Involved or Affected by this
Proposal* 

30 
 District Map

Iowa House District(s)
Involved or Affected by this
Proposal* 

60 
 District Map

 
 

Applicant Information
 
 Applicant Name: (legal

entity applying for award)* River Place Properties LC 

Mr. Mark Kittrell 
Salutation Contact First Name Contact Last Name 

 CEO/Manager 
 Contact Title

 200 State Street #202Z 
 Address

Cedar Falls Iowa 50613 
City State Zip Code 

319-277-0007 mark.kittrell@evpre.com 
Phone E-mail 

 LLC 
 Entity Type

433562 45-5415142 
Iowa Secretary of

 State business number Federal Taxpayer ID number 

Contact Information
Elected Official Cedar Falls 

 City or County

Mr. James Brown  
Salutation First Name Last Name Suffix 366



2/21/2018 IowaGrants

https://www.iowagrants.gov/getApplicationPrintPreview.do?documentPk=1518113313653 3/7

 Mayor 
 Title

 220 Clay Street 
 Address

  
 Address 2

Cedar Falls Iowa 50613-2726 
City State Zip +4 

319-273-8600 319-268-5118 Jim.Brown@cedarfalls.com 
Phone Fax E-mail 

Local Sponsor/Contact Ms. Stephanie Houk Sheetz  
Salutation First Name Last Name Suffix 

 Director, Community Development 
 Title

 220 Clay St 
 Address

  
 Address 2

Cedar Falls Iowa 50613-2726 
City State Zip +4 

319-273-8600 319-273-8610 Stephanie.Sheetz@cedarfalls.com 
Phone Fax E-mail 

Project Information
Project name or alias: Mixed Use II ("MU2") 

Project Address 100 E 2nd St 
 Address

Cedar Falls Iowa Black Hawk County 50613 
City State County Zip Code 

Is the project seeking Low
Income Housing Tax
Credits (LIHTC)? 

No 

If yes, please indicate the
amount of LIHTC eligible
basis: 

$0.00 

Eligible projects under the Workforce Housing Tax Incentive Program must fall into one of four categories.

Category of proposed
project: 

Rehabilitation, repair, or redevelopment at a brownfield or grayfield site that results in new
dwelling units. (Infill Development) 

Has the IEDA designated
the community where the
project will take place as a
distressed workforce
housing community? 

No 

Please provide a brief
description of the
proposed housing
development project:

 (500 character limit) 

MU2 is located on a brownfield industrial site between the Cedar River and downtown 
Cedar Falls. Developed in cooperation with the City of Cedar Falls, this is the 4th project 
in River Place, a $50M+ mixed-use infill development. 
  
MU2 is a three-story mixed use building with 10,000 sf of retail and 24 two-story living 
units - 10 1BR and 14 studios. The project also includes 34 parking spaces, private 
decks, and indoor/outdoor community space with kitchen.

Describe why assistance
through the Workforce
Housing Tax Credit

Redevelop of brownfield sites is more costly than other construction with extra costs in 
areas such as soil remediation, sitework & fees for consultants/engineers.  367



2/21/2018 IowaGrants

https://www.iowagrants.gov/getApplicationPrintPreview.do?documentPk=1518113313653 4/7

program is needed for the
project to proceed.

 (500 character limit) 

The capital structure of this project is based upon an existing private/public partnership 
with the City of Cedar Falls. As we are not eligible for historic/CDBG grants & were not 
selected for IRA funds, this is our only opportunity for gap financing. 

Describe why the current
housing market is not
meeting the community's
housing needs?

 (500 character limit) 

Downtown housing is an important component of a growing community's housing mix.  
This type of urban living unit is highly desired by entrepreneurs & the creative class. 

MU2 will be home for 24-34 new downtown residents including recent grads from nearby 
UNI, Wartburg, and Hawkeye Community College.  Keeping these young people in CF 
bolsters our downtown, start-up scene & local economy. 

Significant new company growth & a recent feasibility study confirm the need for the 
additional units.  

When completed and available for occupancy, will the units meet the United States Department of Housing and Urban Development's
 housing quality standards and all applicable

safety standards? Yes 

Does the project include local matching funds for the project in an amount equal to at least $1,000 per dwelling

unit to be developed? Yes 

Type of local match: Rebate 

Does the project involve
rehabilitation, repair,
redevelopment or
preservation of a historic
property as defined in Iowa
Code Section 404A.1(2)? 

No 

Proposed end date of
project: 

06/01/2019 
 The proposed project MUST be completed within three (3) years from date the project is registered by IEDA.

 
 

Units
 

 

Housing
Activity

Housing Activity Unit
Type

Unit
Ownership

# of Units
in Project

Activity
#1

Rehabilitation, repair, or redevelopment at a brownfield or grayfield site that
results in new dwelling units. (Infill Development) 

Multi-
Family Rental 24 

Activity
#2     

Activity
#3     

Activity
#4     

Totals 24 

 
 

WHTC-Budget
 

 Total Tax Credit Award
Amount $0.00 

 
 

Project Expenditures (RESIDENTIAL ONLY)
 
 Expense Expense Amount

Building Acquisition $0.00 
368



2/21/2018 IowaGrants

https://www.iowagrants.gov/getApplicationPrintPreview.do?documentPk=1518113313653 5/7

Land Acquisition $0.00 
Site Development (including demolition) $0.00 

Construction (materials only) $2,809,163.00 
Construction (labor and operations) $1,404,582.00 

Architect/Engineer Fees $128,576.00 
Building Permits and Fees $27,104.00 
Construction Loan Interest $0.00 

     Total $4,369,425.00 

 
 

Cash Sources (UP-FRONT FUNDS ONLY)
 

 

Source Amount Status
WHTC Equity (Tax Credit Equity Only) $0.00  
LIHTC Equity (Tax Credit Equity Only) $0.00  

Historic Tax Credit Equity (State Tax Credit Equity Only) $0.00  
Historic Tax Credit Equity (Federal Tax Credit Equity Only) $0.00  

Brownfield/Grayfield Credit (Tax Credit Equity Only) $0.00  

HOME (Loan) $0.00  

HOME (Grant or Forgivable Loan) $0.00  

FHLB Affordable Housing Program (Loan) $0.00  

FHLB Affordable Housing Program (Grant or Forgivable Loan) $0.00  

USDA-RD (Loan) $0.00  

USDA-RD (Grant or Forgivable Loan) $0.00  

Local Match (Loan) $0.00  

Local Match (Grant or Forgivable Loan) $0.00  
Local Match (Property Tax Abatement or Refund) $563,505.00 Committed 

Local Match (In-kind) $0.00  

Developer (Cash or Equity) $951,480.00 Committed 

Private Lender (Loan) $2,854,440.00 Pending 

All Other Public Sources (Loan) $0.00  

All Other Public Sources (Grant or Forgivable Loan) $0.00  
Total $4,369,425.00 

 
 

Estimated Amount of Assistance
 

 

Source Option A Option B
Workforce Housing Tax Credit* $380,592.00 $360,000.00 

Sales Tax Refund
 (on materials only) $168,549.78 $168,549.78 

Total Estimated Workforce Housing Incentives: $549,141.78 $528,549.78 

 
 

Requested Award
 

369



2/21/2018 IowaGrants

https://www.iowagrants.gov/getApplicationPrintPreview.do?documentPk=1518113313653 6/7

 Cost per Unit

NOTE: per unit cost cannot exceed $200,000 per unit or $250,000 per unit if project involves historic property as defined in Iowa Code Section
404A.1(2).

Sub-Total Residential Costs
 (from above) $4,369,425.00 

Number of Units: 24 

Cost per Unit: $182,059.38 

Is the applicant requesting a
Sales Tax Refund for the
project? 

Yes 

If yes, is the applicant
requesting a Sales Tax
Refund for the project in an
amount less than what is
shown above (Estimated
amount)? 

No 

If Yes, enter revised amount
requested: $0.00 

Is the applicant requesting
Workforce Housing Tax
Incentive Credits for the
project? 

Yes 

If yes, is the applicant
requesting a Workforce
Housing Tax Incentive for the
project in an amount less
than what is shown above
(Estimated amount)? 

No 

If Yes, enter revised amount
requested: $0.00 

Acknowledgement

I understand amounts calculated are estimates based on initial application information provided to IEDA. Amounts of assistance estimated are
maximum amounts and could be less depending on final project costs. Award amounts under the Workforce Housing Tax Incentive Program will not
be increased should project costs increase.

I understand:* Yes 

I understand compliance fees imposed in Iowa code Section 15.330(12) shall apply to all Workforce Housing Tax Incentive Program agreements.

I Understand:* Yes 

 
 

Required Attachments
 

 

Attachment Description File Name Type File
Size

Resolution in support of the housing project by the community where the housing
project will be located: City documents MU2 River Place Support

Letter and resolution.pdf pdf 8.1
MB

Documentation of local match to project:
minimum
assessment
agreement

MU2 River Place Minimum
Assessment agreement.pdf pdf 307

KB

Documentation of all secured funding sources for the project: bank and
developer letters MU2 Financing letters.pdf pdf 694

KB

Project map: project map River Place MU2 map.pdf pdf 7.4
MB

Affidavit stating the Business has not, within the last 5-years, violated state or
federal environmental and worker safety statues, rules, and regulations:

       Download a sample affidavit here
affidavit MU2 RIver Place affidavit.pdf pdf 425

KB

 370



C e d a r  R i v e r

M
ai

n
 S

tr
ee

t

St
at

e 
St

re
et

2nd Street

1st  Street

3rd Street

4th Street

MU1

SSR1

SSR2

MU2

Revised: November 10, 2015

© 2015

VANDEWALLE &
ASSOCIATES INC.

 

0' 50’ 100’

Entrance Feature

21

11

1010 10

8

6
9

7

10

10

6

4

7

8

9 7

5 14

4

4

6

76

10

48

11

8

8

13

24

35

37

131

32
Structured

Stalls

33
Structured

Stalls

8

MU1 - 200 State Street:  Constructed

4  Floors
Retail   10,000 sq ft
Office   10,000 sq ft
Residential Units  20 Single Occupant  
   studio units
    10 One Bedroom units
Required Private Parking 40 Stalls

MU2 - 2nd Street

3  Floors
Retail   10,000 sq ft
Residential Units  14 Single Occupant  
   studio units
    10 One Bedroom units
Required Private Parking 34 Stalls

200/300 Block

Surface Parking Provided
MU2 (Private)    34 Stalls 
Public    97 Stalls
  Total      131 Stalls

100 Block Parking  Required    Provided

Total Private Parking 34 Stalls    34 Stalls 
Total Public Parking 91 Stalls    97 Stalls

       +6 Stalls

200/300 Block Parking  Required    Provided

Total Private Parking 169 Stalls    175 Stalls 
Total Public Parking      0 Stalls         7 Stalls

Total Parking  Required    Provided

Total Private Parking 203 Stalls      209 Stalls 
Total Public Parking    91 Stalls      104 Stalls
Overall Parking                    294 Stalls     313 Stalls

Surface Parking Provided
MU1 (Private)     40 Stalls
SSR1 (Private)     10 Stalls
SSR2 (Private)     60 Stalls
Public        7 Stalls
 Total  117 Stalls

100 Block

SSR1 - State Street Residential: Constructed

3 Floors
Residential Units   21 Units
Structured Parking   32 Stalls
Required Private Parking 42 Stalls

SSR2 - Riverfront Residential 

4 Floors
Residential Units  3 Single Occupant   
   studio units
   30 One Bedroom units
    12 Two Bedroom units
Structured Parking  33  Stalls
Required Private Parking 87 Stalls

River Place | Master Plan
Cedar Falls, Iowa

WHTIP
Site

371



372



373



374



375



376



Memo 
 
 
DATE: February 20, 2018 
 
 
TO: Iowa Economic Development Authority 
FROM: Mark Kittrell/River Place Properties 
 
RE: State Street Mixed Use II Project 
 
This letter is written in confirmation of our intent to provide equity funding for the 
upcoming State Street Mixed Use II project. 
 

As we have done in prior projects, River Place Properties LC, the developer for this 
project, has funded the following from internal funds: 

· Improved shovel-ready site 

· Soft costs (A/E/C services) 

· Other contingencies. 
 
As of this writing, we are completing site work and have made payment for that work. 
The design of the building/site improvements and balance of the project costs will be 
paid for from internal funds upon completion. 
 
Should you have questions about any of the above, please feel free to contact me 
directly at 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
 
Mark Kittrell 
Manager/River Place Properties LC 
mark.kittrell@eagleviewpartners.com. 
 

 

377



378



379



380



381



382



383



384



385



386



387



388



newleafhistoric.com
newleafhistoric@gmail.com

1120 2nd Ave SE, Cedar Rapids, IA  52403
3194313080

February 21, 2018
Steven Benne
Housing Project Manager
Iowa Economic Development Authority
200 East Grand Avenue
Des Moines, Iowa  50309

Re: City support for River Place Mixed Use 2 (MU2) Workforce Housing Tax Credit 

Dear Steven:

The City of Cedar Falls has provided me with various materials outlining their support of this
project. Because this information is provided in separate documents rather than a single
resolution, I'm including the following list for your reference:

 City support letter signed by Stephanie Houk Sheetz, Director of Community Development,
showing City support of the Workforce Housing Tax Credit Application. (page 2)

City Council Resolution 18,084 referenced in that letter, which approves the comprehensive
plan for the larger River Place Riverwalk development.  (page 3)

Master Plan showing the proposed project, Mixed Use 2 (MU2), in the context of the River
Place development. (page 4)

City Council Resolution 18,166 conveying the land for the development and authorizing
execution of the development agreement. (starts page 5)

Minimum Assessment Agreement showing projected amount of City TIF support for the
project. (Provided separately as documentation of financial support)

Please don't hesitate to contact me if you have any questions about the provided
information. You can also speak to Shane Graham, Planner for the City of Cedar Falls, at
(319) 2685160 or Shane.Graham@cedarfalls.com.
 

Sincerely,

Emily Meyer

389



390



391



C e d a r  R i v e r

M
ai

n
 S

tr
ee

t

St
at

e 
St

re
et

2nd Street

1st  Street

3rd Street

4th Street

MU1

SSR1

SSR2

MU2

Revised: November 10, 2015

© 2015

VANDEWALLE &
ASSOCIATES INC.

 

0' 50’ 100’

Entrance Feature

21

11

1010 10

8

6
9

7

10

10

6

4

7

8

9 7

5 14

4

4

6

76

10

48

11

8

8

13

24

35

37

131

32
Structured

Stalls

33
Structured

Stalls

8

MU1 - 200 State Street:  Constructed

4  Floors
Retail   10,000 sq ft
Office   10,000 sq ft
Residential Units  20 Single Occupant  
   studio units
    10 One Bedroom units
Required Private Parking 40 Stalls

MU2 - 2nd Street

3  Floors
Retail   10,000 sq ft
Residential Units  14 Single Occupant  
   studio units
    10 One Bedroom units
Required Private Parking 34 Stalls

200/300 Block

Surface Parking Provided
MU2 (Private)    34 Stalls 
Public    97 Stalls
  Total      131 Stalls

100 Block Parking  Required    Provided

Total Private Parking 34 Stalls    34 Stalls 
Total Public Parking 91 Stalls    97 Stalls

       +6 Stalls

200/300 Block Parking  Required    Provided

Total Private Parking 169 Stalls    175 Stalls 
Total Public Parking      0 Stalls         7 Stalls

Total Parking  Required    Provided

Total Private Parking 203 Stalls      209 Stalls 
Total Public Parking    91 Stalls      104 Stalls
Overall Parking                    294 Stalls     313 Stalls

Surface Parking Provided
MU1 (Private)     40 Stalls
SSR1 (Private)     10 Stalls
SSR2 (Private)     60 Stalls
Public        7 Stalls
 Total  117 Stalls

100 Block

SSR1 - State Street Residential: Constructed

3 Floors
Residential Units   21 Units
Structured Parking   32 Stalls
Required Private Parking 42 Stalls

SSR2 - Riverfront Residential 

4 Floors
Residential Units  3 Single Occupant   
   studio units
   30 One Bedroom units
    12 Two Bedroom units
Structured Parking  33  Stalls
Required Private Parking 87 Stalls

River Place | Master Plan
Cedar Falls, Iowa

WHTIP
Site

392



393



394



395



396



397



398



399



400



401



402



403



404



405



406



DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
 

City of Cedar Falls 
220 Clay Street 
Cedar Falls, Iowa 50613 
Phone: 319-268-5161 
Fax: 319-268-5197 
www.cedarfalls.com 

 
MEMORANDUM 

Engineering Division 

  

  

 

 

 
 
 

 

 

 
 TO: Honorable Mayor James P. Brown and City Council 
 
 FROM: Terra Ray, Engineer Technician II 
 
 DATE: January 14, 2019 
 
 SUBJECT: Walnut Street Box Culvert Replacement 
  Project Number BR-106-3152 
 
 
The City of Cedar Falls is planning to reconstruct the Walnut Street Box Culvert, 
University Branch of Dry Run Creek. The project will require the acquisition of 
temporary easements and permanent easements along the corridor. Plans for the 
project shows the need for acquisitions from approximately four (4) properties. 
 
Iowa law requires that the City Council hold a public hearing to authorize proceeding 
with the project, including the purchase of right of way.  The public hearing offers an 
opportunity for the public, especially those from whom the easements will be purchased, 
to comment on the project. 
 
We recommend that the Council schedule a Public Hearing for February 18, 2019, to be 
held at the regularly scheduled City Council meeting. 
 
xc: Chase Schrage, Principal Engineer 

407



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING ON A PROPOSAL TO UNDERTAKE A PUBLIC 
IMPROVEMENT PROJECT FOR THE WALNUT STREET BOX CULVERT REPLACEMENT 

PROJECT AND TO AUTHORIZE ACQUISITION OF PRIVATE PROPERTY FOR SAID 
PROJECT 

 
 
To Whom It May Concern: 
 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on the 18th day of February, 2019, at 7:00 o’clock p.m. in the 
Council Chambers of the City Hall of the City of Cedar Falls, Iowa, 220 Clay Street, Cedar Falls, 
Iowa, a Public Hearing will be held by the City Council of said City on the proposal to undertake 
a public improvement project for the Walnut Street Box Culvert Replacement Project and to 
authorize acquisition of private property for the project. 
 
Written objections to the proposal may be filed with City Clerk on or before the date of hearing, 
and all objections will be heard at the time of said hearing. 
 
This notice is given by order of the City Council of the City of Cedar Falls, Iowa, on the 21st  
day of January, 2019. 
 
 
Jacqueline Danielsen, MMC, City Clerk 
City of Cedar Falls, Iowa 
 

408



409


	Top
	1. Minutes of January 7, 2019
	190107MINUTES.docx

	2. PH - CIP
	1-Memo for CIP.doc
	2-Prelim CIP.pdf
	3-Prelim CIP.pdf
	4-Prelim CIP.pdf
	5-Prelim CIP.pdf

	3. Res for PH-CIP
	4. Annual Reimbursement Resolution
	1-cip reimb res.MEM.doc
	2-reimb res.doc

	5. PH - Plans, Specs - Place to Play Playground
	1. PTP Playground PSE Memo.docx

	6. Resolution approving and adopting plans, etc for the Place to Play Playground Project
	7. PH - Plans, etc - 2019 Street Construction
	1. 2019 Recon PSE Memo.docx
	2. Exhibit A.pdf

	8. Resolution approving and adopting the plans, etc - 2019 Street Construction
	9. Ordinance 2935, Rezoning A-1 to R-1
	2935.docx

	10. Resignation - Civil Service
	Civil Service Resignation.docx

	11. 1/07 Committee Minutes (Mandy&apos;s attempt)
	Comm of the Whole 01 07 19.doc

	12. Civil Service Certified Lists
	CivilEngICertList011619.pdf
	PWPSupervisorCertList011619.pdf

	13. Liquor
	Liquor Beer 01-17-2019.doc

	14. Flood Buyout Leases
	2019-21 Flood Buyout Leases 01-21-2019.pdf

	15. W. 1st Street Acquisition
	1.council memo on w 1st street ROW acquisitions 9-13-18.docx
	4.W1stPropAcq190121.pdf
	3.2075_001.pdf
	4.2076_001.pdf

	16. Property Acquisition: Artesian Earthworks, LLC
	1_City Council Memo to Accept Deed 01-21-19.docx
	2_Resolution Accepting Deed for Artesian Earthworks Property 01-21-19.docx
	3_Artesian Earthworks, LLC Warranty Deed.pdf

	17. Property Acquisition: Lois Rieger, John Rieger, Rick Rieger and Steven Rieger
	1_City Council Memo to Accept Deed 01-21-19.docx
	2_Resolution Accepting Deed for Rieger Property 01-21-19.docx
	3_Rieger Warranty Deed.pdf

	18. MU2 State Workforce Housing Tax Incentive
	1. Council memo 1-16-19.docx
	2-180221 MU2 River Place WHTC application maps updated.pdf
	3-Riverplace-signed letter.pdf

	19. Walnut Street Box Culvert Replacement Project Set Public Hearing
	1. Memo-Council Pubic Hearing.docx
	2. PH.docx
	3.Map.pdf

	20. Bills &amp; Payroll for 1/21 Council
	21. Exec Session - CB
	Bottom

